
Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



 
 
Meeting Date:  10/23/2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Lisa Block/854-7954 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Danny Hobby 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Approve proclamation of commendation for Kevin Wayne McDonald for his 
more than 19 years of dedicated service with STAR Flight to Travis County 
and Central Texas. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:  
See attached proclamation.  Kevin Wayne McDonald is retiring from 
service with the STAR Flight Program with more than 19 years of dedicated 
service. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Emergency Services and STAR Flight recommend approval of this 
proclamation. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:  
N/A 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Danny Hobby, County Executive, 9/20/2012 
Casey Ping, STAR Flight Program Director, 9/20/2012 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 3



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

WHEREAS, Kevin Wayne McDonald began his employment with STAR Flight 

in April 1993 and served with distinction in a highly professional manner for more 

than 19 years.  In 1996 Kevin was promoted to the position of Chief Pilot and 

served in that capacity for four years until 2000;  

 

WHEREAS, in May 2000, Kevin and his crew, with a patient onboard, suffered an 

engine shutdown on a short final approach, placing the aircrew in a highly-

vulnerable position.  Kevin skillfully waved-off his approach, avoided the large 

array of high tension power lines in front of him and flew the aircraft on one 

engine to the Austin Bergstrom International Airport.  His outstanding piloting 

skills were directly responsible for saving the lives of four crewmembers and a 

patient as well as a multi-million dollar Travis County asset;  

 

WHEREAS, in November 2001, Kevin flew numerous rescue missions in rain 

squalls throughout the evening affecting the rescue of 15 persons who had become 

trapped in local flood waters.  He and his crew were awarded the Rotor & Wing 

Helicopter Heroism of the Year Award and the Higgins and Langley Memorial 

Award in Swiftwater Rescue.  This story was aired nationally on the Weather 

Channel’s Storm Stories series;  

 

WHEREAS, in April 2009, Kevin and crew were dispatched on a rescue for two 

kayakers being swept down the flooded Lampasas River forcing the crew to keep 

pace with the moving victims during the rescue effort.  As he flew the aircraft 

downstream, he and the crew maneuvered the helicopter over bridges and 

telephone wires that crossed the river in several locations.  His piloting skills and 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



excellent coordination with his crew in a very dynamic situation resulted in the 

saving of two lives;  

 

WHEREAS, Kevin has been indispensable in the building and maintaining of an 

outstanding Federal Aviation Administration Aircraft Weight and Balance program 

as well as a highly detailed flight and medical database; and 

 

WHEREAS, in his nearly twenty-year career at STAR Flight, Kevin has: 

 Flown 2,752 hours in four different aircraft types to include the latest 

Eurocopter EC-145, 

 Transported 2,300 patients, 

 Rescued more than 130 persons during dangerous floods and other 

emergency situations, 

 Performed more than 1,000 firefighting water drops in Central Texas to 

include nearly 200 drops during the devastating Labor Day Fires of 2011 in 

Steiner Ranch and Pedernales;  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Travis County 

Commissioners Court wishes to commend Kevin Wayne McDonald for his brave, 

life-saving actions during medical emergencies, floods, fires and numerous 

situations that required a skilled pilot and employee.  His service to the citizens of 

Travis County and Central Texas is measured not only by statistics, but also by 

lives and property saved.  We thank you for your years of dedicated service. 

 

Signed and entered this 23
rd

 day of October 2012. 

 

 

________________________ 

SAMUEL T. BISCOE 

Travis County Judge 

 

________________________    _______________________ 

RON DAVIS       SARAH ECKHARDT 

Commissioner, Pct. 1      Commissioner, Pct. 2 

 

________________________    _______________________ 

KAREN HUBER      MARGARET GÓMEZ 

Commissioner, Pct. 3      Commissioner, Pct. 4 

 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



 
 
Meeting Date:  October 23, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Christy Moffett,  854-3460 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  
Sherri E. Fleming, County Executive of Travis County Health and Human 
Services & Veterans Service  
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action regarding approval of the Program 
Year 2012 Community Development Block Grant Agreement provided by 
HUD. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Under the provisions of Title 1 of the Housing and Community 
Development Act of 1974 (42 USC 5301), the Federal government 
sponsors a program that provides annual grants to cities and counties to 
develop viable urban communities by providing decent housing and a 
suitable living environment, by expanding economic opportunities for low 
and moderate income persons.  This grant agreement approves Travis 
County’s PY 2012 Action Plan.  Beginning in 2006, the program is 
operating under its second Consolidated Plan. 
 
The grant agreement is the same document executed annually for the last 
five years.  The County Attorney’s office has reviewed and approved the 
agreement.  The Auditor’s Office has the agreement under review; 
however, the CDBG Office anticipates their approval prior to October 23, 
2012. 
 
The HUD letter and grant agreement are attached with one addition to the 
grant agreement: Per the County Attorney’s office request, “by” was added 
to the signature line.  HUD recognizes the County Judge as the certifying 
official for all transactions unless the Commissioners Court delegates the 
responsibility to someone else. 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us
velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 5



 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  
Staff recommends approval.   
  
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
CDBG staff is responding to the action item in the letter regarding a request 
for clarification on the administrative and planning (A&P) funds that will not 
be expended for last year. Staff requests the reprogramming of any unused 
A&P funding from PY11 into a community development project sometime 
during the next year.  This assures that the County stays within the proper 
ratios for the A&P budget annually.     
 
With the execution of this agreement, the County assumes HUD’s 
responsibility for all environmental reviews with any HUD funding source 
within the County, but outside the City of Austin. 
 
The County has 60 days to execute the agreement from the date of the 
letter or forfeit funds.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Executing the agreement allows the County to have access to $896,341 in 
federal funding and to implement the projects approved for PY 2012.    
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
County Attorney’s Office 
Auditor’s Office 
 
cc: 
Leslie Browder, PBO    Jessica Rio, PBO 
Diana Ramirez, PBO    Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Office 
Jason Walker, Purchasing Office  Kathleen Haas, TCHHS&VS 
Caula McMarion, TCHHS&VS  Nicki Riley, Auditor’s Office 
DeDe Bell, Auditor’s Office   Janice Cohoon, Auditor’s Office 
Steven Manilla, TNR    Lee Turner, TNR 
Cynthia McDonald, TNR    
Mary Etta Gerhardt, County Attorney’s Office  

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us


Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



 
 
Meeting Date:  October  23, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Christy Moffett  854-3460 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  
Sherri E. Fleming, County Executive of Travis County Health and Human 
Services & Veterans Service  
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on a request to approve the 
certificates of exemption from environmental assessment effective October 
1, 2012 for three Community Development Block Grant projects with 
funding provided by HUD: 
 
A. Family Support Services Social Work Services Expansion; 
B. Fair Housing Counseling; and  
C. Administrative & Planning Expenses. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Each year, every project must go through the appropriate level of 
environmental review as required by HUD.  Of the projects funded for PY 
2012, three are exempt from environmental review due to the nature of the 
projects and their lack of impact on the human environment.    
 
In the HUD grant agreement, which is signed by Travis County, it states: 
"The Grantee agrees to assume all of the responsibilities for environmental 
review, decision making, and actions, as specified and required in 
regulation issued by the Secretary pursuant to Section 104(g) of Title I and 
published in 24 CFR Part 58.”  In 24 CFR Part 58.2(A)(2), it states 
"Certifying Officer means the official who is authorized to execute the 
Request for Release of Funds and Certification and has the legal capacity 
to carry out the responsibilities of Sec. 58.13."  In 58.13, it states " Under 
the terms of the certification required by Sec. 58.71, a responsible entity's 
certifying officer is the ``responsible Federal official'' as that term is used in 
section 102 of NEPA and in statutory provisions cited in Sec. 58.1(b). The 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us
velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 6



Certifying Officer is therefore responsible for all the requirements of section 
102 of NEPA and the related provisions in 40 CFR parts 1500 through 
1508, and 24 CFR part 58, including the related Federal authorities listed in 
Sec. 58.5. The Certifying Officer must also: 

(a) Represent the responsible entity and be subject to the jurisdiction 
of the Federal courts. The Certifying Officer will not be represented by 
the Department of Justice in court; and 
(b) Ensure that the responsible entity reviews and comments on all 
EISs prepared for Federal projects that may have an impact on the 
recipient's program. 
 
In the past, the County Attorney’s Office has determined that the 
County Judge is identified as the Certifying Official; and is therefore 
responsible for signing the forms on behalf of the County.    
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  
Staff recommends the approval of the certification of exemption for the FSS 
social work services expansion project, Fair Housing Counseling project 
and administrative and planning expenses.  As outlined in 24 CFR Part 
58.34(a)(4), the public service projects, and the administrative and planning 
costs are exempt from environmental assessment.  The U.S. Department 
of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) requires an authority of the 
grantee to certify the findings of the environmental review.  Staff 
recommends the Court authorize the County Judge as said authority and 
allow signature of the HUD required documents provided as attachments. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Approval of the exemptions allows CDBG staff to remain in compliance with 
HUD environmental review standard. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Completion of the exemptions allows Travis County to request 
reimbursement for the expenses related the aforementioned expenses as 
well as enter into contracts as needed.   
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Legal. 
 
cc: 
Leslie Browder, PBO     Jessica Rio, PBO 
Diana Ramirez, PBO    Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Office 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us


Jason Walker, Purchasing Office   Kathleen Haas, TCHHS&VS 
Caula McMarion, TCHHS&VS   Nicki Riley, Auditor’s Office 
DeDe Bell, Auditor’s Office    Janice Cohoon, Auditor’s Office 
Steven Manilla, TNR     Lee Turner, TNR 
Cynthia McDonald, TNR 
Mary Etta Gerhardt, County Attorney’s Office 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us


 
Certification of Exemption for HUD funded projects 

Determination of activities listed at 24 CFR 58.34(a) 
May be subject to provisions of Sec 58.6, as applicable 

Grant Recipient: Travis County, Texas Project Name: PY 2012 Family Support 
Services Social Work Expansion Project 

Project Description (Include all actions which are either geographically or functionally related):  
Social work services for individuals and families including but not limited to: case management, 
crisis intervention, information and referral and non-clinical counseling. 
Location:   Unincorporated areas of the County and the Village of Webberville 
Funding Source:  CDBG       HOME        ESG      HOPWA       EDI       Capital Fund       Operating Subsidy       Hope VI       Other 

Funding Amount:  $ 106,000   Grant Number: B-12-UC-48-503 

I hereby certify that the abovementioned project has been reviewed and determined an Exempt activity per 
24 CFR 58.34(a) as follows:  

 1. Environmental & other studies, resource identification & the development of plans & strategies: 
 2. Information and financial services;  
 3. Administrative and management activities;  _  

X 
4. Public services that will not have a physical impact or result in any physical changes, including but not limited to 

services concerned with employment, crime prevention, child care, health, drug abuse, education, counseling, 
energy conservation and welfare or recreational needs;  

 5. Inspections and testing of properties for hazards or defects;  
 6. Purchase of insurance;  
 7. Purchase of tools;  
 8. Technical assistance and training; 
 9. Engineering or design costs;  

 
10. Assistance for temporary or permanent improvements that do not alter environmental conditions and are limited to 

protection, repair, or restoration activities necessary only to control or arrest the effects from disasters or imminent 
threats to public safety including those resulting from physical deterioration;  

 11. Payment of principal and interest on loans made or obligations guaranteed by HUD;  

 12. Any of the categorical exclusions listed in Sec. 58.35(a) provided that there are no circumstances that require 
compliance with any other Federal laws and authorities cited in Sec. 58.5.  

If your project falls into any of the above categories, no Request for Release of Funds (RROF) is required, and no 
further environmental approval from HUD will be needed by the recipient for the draw-down of funds to carry out 
exempt activities and projects. The responsible entity must maintain this document as a written record of the 
environmental review undertaken under this part for each project.  

By signing below the Responsible Entity certifies in writing that each activity or project is exempt and meets the 
conditions specified for such exemption under section 24 CFR 58.34(a). Please keep a copy of this determination in your 
project files.  
 

 Samuel T. Biscoe      Travis County Judge 
Responsible Entity Certifying Official Name     Title (please print)  
 
 
         10/01/2012 
Responsible Entity Certifying Official Signature     Date  
 
(Certifying Official must sign only if this certification is needed to be sent to HUD. A Responsible Entity authorizing signature is 
allowable otherwise)  

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



 
Certification of Exemption for HUD funded projects 

Determination of activities listed at 24 CFR 58.34(a) 
May be subject to provisions of Sec 58.6, as applicable 

Grant Recipient: Travis County, Texas Project Name: PY 2012 Fair Housing 
Counseling Project 

Project Description (Include all actions which are either geographically or functionally related):  
Fair Housing counseling, complaint processing and testing in support of an individual complaint as 
well as marketing materials and operating costs.   
Location:   Unincorporated areas of the County and the Village of Webberville 
Funding Source:  CDBG       HOME        ESG      HOPWA       EDI       Capital Fund       Operating Subsidy       Hope VI       Other 

Funding Amount:  $ 28,451   Grant Number: B-12-UC-48-503 

I hereby certify that the abovementioned project has been reviewed and determined an Exempt activity per 
24 CFR 58.34(a) as follows:  

 1. Environmental & other studies, resource identification & the development of plans & strategies: 
 2. Information and financial services;  
 3. Administrative and management activities;  _  

X 
4. Public services that will not have a physical impact or result in any physical changes, including but not limited to 

services concerned with employment, crime prevention, child care, health, drug abuse, education, counseling, 
energy conservation and welfare or recreational needs;  

 5. Inspections and testing of properties for hazards or defects;  
 6. Purchase of insurance;  
 7. Purchase of tools;  
 8. Technical assistance and training; 
 9. Engineering or design costs;  

 
10. Assistance for temporary or permanent improvements that do not alter environmental conditions and are limited to 

protection, repair, or restoration activities necessary only to control or arrest the effects from disasters or imminent 
threats to public safety including those resulting from physical deterioration;  

 11. Payment of principal and interest on loans made or obligations guaranteed by HUD;  

 12. Any of the categorical exclusions listed in Sec. 58.35(a) provided that there are no circumstances that require 
compliance with any other Federal laws and authorities cited in Sec. 58.5.  

If your project falls into any of the above categories, no Request for Release of Funds (RROF) is required, and no 
further environmental approval from HUD will be needed by the recipient for the draw-down of funds to carry out 
exempt activities and projects. The responsible entity must maintain this document as a written record of the 
environmental review undertaken under this part for each project.  

By signing below the Responsible Entity certifies in writing that each activity or project is exempt and meets the 
conditions specified for such exemption under section 24 CFR 58.34(a). Please keep a copy of this determination in your 
project files.  
 

 Samuel T. Biscoe      Travis County Judge 
Responsible Entity Certifying Official Name     Title (please print)  
 
 
         10/01/2012 
Responsible Entity Certifying Official Signature     Date  
 
(Certifying Official must sign only if this certification is needed to be sent to HUD. A Responsible Entity authorizing signature is 
allowable otherwise)  

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



 
Certification of Exemption for HUD funded projects 

Determination of activities listed at 24 CFR 58.34(a) 
May be subject to provisions of Sec 58.6, as applicable 

Grant Recipient: Travis County, Texas Project Name: PY 2012Administrative 
& Planning Expenses 

Project Description (Include all actions which are either geographically or functionally related):  
Personnel and general operating expenses. 
 
Location:   Not Applicable 
Funding Source:  CDBG       HOME        ESG      HOPWA       EDI       Capital Fund       Operating Subsidy       Hope VI       Other 

Funding Amount:  $ 179,268   Grant Number: B-12-UC-48-503 

I hereby certify that the abovementioned project has been reviewed and determined an Exempt activity per 
24 CFR 58.34(a) as follows:  

X 1. Environmental & other studies, resource identification & the development of plans & strategies: 
X 2. Information and financial services;  
X 3. Administrative and management activities;  _  

 
4. Public services that will not have a physical impact or result in any physical changes, including but not limited to 

services concerned with employment, crime prevention, child care, health, drug abuse, education, counseling, 
energy conservation and welfare or recreational needs;  

 5. Inspections and testing of properties for hazards or defects;  
 6. Purchase of insurance;  
 7. Purchase of tools;  
 8. Technical assistance and training; 
 9. Engineering or design costs;  

 
10. Assistance for temporary or permanent improvements that do not alter environmental conditions and are limited to 

protection, repair, or restoration activities necessary only to control or arrest the effects from disasters or imminent 
threats to public safety including those resulting from physical deterioration;  

 11. Payment of principal and interest on loans made or obligations guaranteed by HUD;  

 12. Any of the categorical exclusions listed in Sec. 58.35(a) provided that there are no circumstances that require 
compliance with any other Federal laws and authorities cited in Sec. 58.5.  

If your project falls into any of the above categories, no Request for Release of Funds (RROF) is required, and no 
further environmental approval from HUD will be needed by the recipient for the draw-down of funds to carry out 
exempt activities and projects. The responsible entity must maintain this document as a written record of the 
environmental review undertaken under this part for each project.  

By signing below the Responsible Entity certifies in writing that each activity or project is exempt and meets the 
conditions specified for such exemption under section 24 CFR 58.34(a). Please keep a copy of this determination in your 
project files.  
 

 Samuel T. Biscoe      Travis County Judge 
Responsible Entity Certifying Official Name     Title (please print)  
 
 
         10/01/2012 
Responsible Entity Certifying Official Signature     Date  
 
(Certifying Official must sign only if this certification is needed to be sent to HUD. A Responsible Entity authorizing signature is 
allowable otherwise)  

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  October 23, 2012 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  David A. Salazar 854-4107 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Sherri E. Fleming,  
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and Take Appropriate Action on Request for Assistance from 
Foundation Communities for the Operation of its Tax Preparation 
Assistance Program during the 2013 Tax Season to Provide Free Income 
Tax Filing Assistance to Eligible Residents:  
 
A.  Agreement for the Provision of Space at Travis County's South Rural 
Community Center in Del Valle for the Operation of Tax Preparation 
Assistance Program during the 2013 Tax Season;  
B.  In-Kind Support to Foundation Communities' Tax Preparation 
Assistance Program in the Form of Printing Brochures, Fliers, Forms and 
Other Promotional Materials for the 2013 Tax Season; and  
C.  In-Kind Support to Foundation Communities' Tax Preparation 
Assistance Program in the Form of Deaf Interpreters Services for the 2013 
Tax Season. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Please see attached memo. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends approval of this request consistent with the Court’s past 
commitment to support of Community Tax Centers. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Please see attached memo. 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 7



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Approving this request will not increase the County Budget.   
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Mary Etta Gerhardt 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



 

HHS&VS Executive Manager’s Office 

 
 

TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH and HUMAN SERVICES 
and VETERANS SERVICE 
502 E. Highland Mall Blvd 

P. O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas  78767 

Sherri E. Fleming 
County Executive 

(512) 854-4100 
Fax (512) 854-4115 

 
 
DATE:    October 16, 2012 
 
TO: Members of the Commissioners Court 
 
 
FROM:     ________________________________ 
 Sherri E. Fleming, County Executive for 
 Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
 
SUBJECT: Request for Support from Tax Preparation Assistance Program 
 
 
Proposed Motion: 
Consider and Take Appropriate Action on Request for Assistance from Foundation 
Communities for the Operation of its Tax Preparation Assistance Program during the 
2013 Tax Season to Provide Free Income Tax Filing Assistance to Eligible Residents:  
 

A.  Agreement for the Provision of Space at Travis County's South Rural 
Community Center in Del Valle for the Operation of Tax Preparation 
Assistance Program during the 2013 Tax Season;  

B.  In-Kind Support to Foundation Communities' Tax Preparation Assistance 
Program in the Form of Printing Brochures, Fliers, Forms and Other 
Promotional Materials for the 2013 Tax Season; and  

C.  In-Kind Support to Foundation Communities' Tax Preparation Assistance 
Program in the Form of Deaf Interpreters Services for the 2013 Tax Season. 

 
Summary and Staff Recommendations: 
Staff recommends that the Court grant the request from Foundation Communities for 
the following in-kind assistance: 
 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



 

HHS&VS Executive Manager’s Office 

 Printing services for 393,120 images for flyers, envelopes and applications (last 
year’s proposal called for 247,960 images); 

 American Sign Language Interpreter services at the Community Financial Center 
at 2600 W. Stassney Lane; 

 Operation of Community Tax Centers at Travis County’s South Rural Community 
Center in Del Valle. 

 
Staff recommends approval of a License Agreement for the establishment and 
operation of the coming year’s Community Tax Center at Travis County’s South Rural 
Community Center in Del Valle.  If approved, the South Rural Community Center’s Tax 
Assistance program will operate from January 21, 2013 through April 15, 2013.  The 
printing job, if approved by the Court, can be completed by the Travis County Print Shop 
and Interpreter services can be provided through Travis County Services for the Deaf 
and Hard of Hearing. 
 
Budgetary and Fiscal Impact: 
Travis County’s Print Shop Supervisor Robert Duke is reviewing the documents 
received from Foundation Communities and staff believes the estimate to provide the 
requested documents would not exceed $6,000.00 (based on the previous year’s actual 
cost of $10,193.88) in printing, materials and staff time. 
 
Travis County HHS&VS Services for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing estimates the cost of 
providing American Sign Language Interpreter Services at the Community Tax Center 
to be $13,000 (based on previous year’s expenditures), if used at the peak expected 
volume and providing services on weekends.  As in past years, these services would be 
scheduled in advance through 211 with the staff from Services for the Deaf and Hard of 
Hearing.  
 
Issues and Opportunities: 
Travis County Commissioners Court and Travis County Health and Human Services 
and Veterans Service are committed to facilitating economic opportunities for all of the 
County’s residents.  The Court has been supportive of the Community Tax Center effort 
for the past five years with in-kind assistance and announcements to Travis County 
employees as well as access to American Sign Language Interpreter Services through 
the Community Tax Center program of Foundation Communities. 
 
Foundation Communities has confirmed the following for Community Tax Centers 
locations around Central Texas: 
 
The Community Financial Center, 2600 West Stassney Lane, Austin, TX 78745; 
Goodwill Community Center, 1015 Norwood Park Blvd., Austin, TX 78753; 
Workforce Solutions Capital Area, 6505 Airport Blvd., Austin, TX 78752; 
IDEA Allan, 4900 Gonzales St., Austin, TX 78702; 
Round Rock Public Library, 216 E. Main St., Round Rock, TX 78664; and  
Lifeworks, 835 N. Pleasant Valley, Austin, TX 78702. 
 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



 

HHS&VS Executive Manager’s Office 

In addition, the organization anticipates confirming additional sites in the near future; 
and would, with the Court’s approval, like to include the following Travis County 
location: 
 
South Rural Community Center, 3528 FM 973, Del Valle, TX 78617. 
 
In 2012, Foundation Communities operated a Community Tax Center at Travis County’s 
South Rural Community Center at Del Valle.  During the 2012 Tax Season, the CTC’s 
assisted over 16,227 clients, including over 300 Deaf and Hard of Hearing taxpayers, 
with their 2011 tax returns.  These clients were able to claim over $11,230,952.00 in 
Earned Income Tax Credits without tax preparation fees and a total of $27,608,738.00 
in tax refunds. 
 
Based on IRS figures, Foundation Communities reports that the clients they served 
averaged $20,913 in Adjusted Gross Incomes, well below the average income for the 
general taxpayer population.  The goal is to increase these numbers by focusing on the 
areas of highest need. 
 
Background 
Since 2003, the Court has worked with community-based organizations, like Foundation 
Communities, which has partnered with the Internal Revenue Service, to support the 
Volunteer Income Tax Assistance (VITA) program reaching out to targeted populations, 
in English and Spanish, to affect the completing and filing of income tax forms and 
provide financial skills trainings.  Area Tax Assistance Programs have been successful 
in engaging these targeted populations through the network of social service providers, 
door-to-door contact, distribution of forms and fliers, and available assistance at 
Community Tax Centers. 
 
Central to Community Tax Centers’ mission is to provide free tax services to 
households that qualify for the Earned Income Tax Credit (EIC), the largest federal 
government funded anti-poverty program.  The EIC is available to families with annual 
earned incomes not exceeding $50,000.  In order to claim the EIC, a taxpayer must 
submit a federal income tax return along with supporting worksheets verifying their 
eligibility for the credit.  During the last five years, eligible taxpayers have claimed over 
$29 million in EIC through the Community Tax Centers. 
 

 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



 

 Foundation Communities 1 
 

 
 

 
 

Program	Partnership	with	Travis	County	Services	for	the	Deaf	&	Hard	of	Hearing		
Tax	Season	2013	
ASL	Interpreters	

�
�
About the Community Tax Centers  

 
The Community Tax Centers Program provides  free‐income  tax assistance, education and 
outreach to residents of Austin and the surrounding areas.  Each year, volunteer income tax 
preparers receive IRS‐based tax law training and must pass IRS certification exams in order 
to assist clients through this program. Volunteers help clients file federal income tax returns 
for the current and prior years and help clients prepare applications for Individuals Taxpayer 
Identification Numbers  (ITIN) when  required.   During  the  2012  filing  season,  16,227  tax 
returns were  prepared  brining  in  over  $27 million  to  the  local  economy  in  the  form  of 
refunds.   Of the total refunds, over $11 million was  in the form of the Earned  Income Tax 
Credit, our nation’s  largest anti‐poverty program.   The average  income  for our  tax center 
clients  in  2012  was  $20,913.31.    Over  300  Deaf/HOH  clients  received  tax  preparation 
through appointments with ASL  interpreters.   Foundation Communities (a  local non‐profit) 
administers the CTC program in partnership with the Internal Revenue Service and receives 
federal, local and private funds to support the program.   
 
The Community Tax Centers serve clients off all backgrounds and abilities.   The Deaf/HOH 
population  that we  have  been  serving  has  been  growing  year‐to‐year  due  to  increased 
outreach efforts to this population and increased awareness of our service.  Eligible clients 
(including our Deaf/HOH clients) must have annual household  incomes that do not exceed 
$50,000 and tax scenarios that volunteer income tax preparers are trained and certified to 
assist with.   
 
Deaf/HOH clients who would  like to schedule an appointment with an ASL  interpreter will 
have  the  option  of  going  online  to  schedule  an  appointment  at 
www.communitytaxcenters.org, calling our appointment  line number, or sending an email 
to asltaxhelp@foundcom.org.  
 
Proposal for 2013 
 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



 

 Foundation Communities 2 
 

Foundation Communities requests that Travis County Services for the Deaf/HOH provide 2 
ASL interpreters at the Community Financial Center location (2600 W. Stassney Lane) from 
January  21rd  to  April  15,  2012.    The  proposed  schedule  is  outlined  below  and  will  be 
adjusted  according  to what’s  approved  by  the  County.  This  schedule would  allow  us  to 
provide tax preparation to 370 Deaf/HOH clients.   

 
 

Days  Proposed ASL Interpreter Schedule  

Monday and Thursday  2:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. 

Saturdays  10:00 am to 3:00 pm 

 
�

�

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Item # Category Specifications (dimensions) Paper color Qty Target Rcvd Deadlines

1 New Volunteer Training Packet 30 pp booklet, 8 1/2" x 11", double‐sided Pastel Yellow 300          11/18/2011

2 Returning Volunteer Training packets 11 page booket, 8 1/2" x 11", double‐sided Pastel Blue 100          11/18/2011

3 Additional Returning Volunteer Training Packet 11 page booket, 8 1/2" x 11", double‐sided Pastel Green 100          11/18/2011

4 Volunteer Quick Resource Guide 7 page booklet, 8/12 " X 14", double‐sided  white 1,000      11/18/2011

5 ITIN Training Materials 7 pp, 8 1/2" x 11" double‐sided white 300          11/18/2011

6 ITIN Resource Guide 8 pp, 8 1/2" x 11", double‐sided white 30            11/18/2011

7 Volunteer Scheduling Software Instruction Guide 1 page, 8 1/2" x 11" Florescent Orange 1,000      11/18/2011

8 Volunteer Certification Instruction guide 1 page, 8 1/2" x 11" Florescent Yellow 1,000      11/18/2011

9 1040 levels page 1 page, 8 1/2" x 11", double‐sided white 1,000      11/18/2011

10 CTC Process Handout 1 page, 8 1/2" x 11" white ‐ color 1,000      11/18/2011

11 Intake Specialist Handbook  9 pp,   8 1/2" x 11", double‐sided white 200          11/18/2011

12 Volunteer Philosily and Bill of rights 1 page, 8 1/2" x 11" white 1,000      11/18/2011

13 Volunteer Job Descriptions 1 page, 8 1/2" x 11" white 1,000      11/18/2011

14 All locations and public operations schedule  1 page, 8 1/2" x11", double sided  pastel yellow 25,000   12/16/2011

15 ITIN Brochure  (double‐sided, tri‐fold) (Spanish) white 2,000      1/4/2012

16 All Services Brochure (double‐sided, tri‐fold)   Blue 20,000   1/4/2012

17 Processing and tracking envelope  (Manila (12 X 9 inches) , front side,  Open Top Flap Manila 22,000   1/4/2012

18 Taxpayer Take‐home envelope  (White‐ 12 X 9 inches), double sided, Open Top Flap White 20,000   1/4/2012

19 Customer Satisfaction Survey  (8 1/2 "x 11" page double‐sided, cut in 1/2) White 15,000   1/4/2012

20 Client Consent Form (English) (1page, English, 8 1/2" x 11", double‐sided, full page) White 16,500   1/4/2012

21 Client Consent Form (Spanish) (1 page, Spanish, 8 1/2" x 11"double‐sided, full page) White 8,500      1/4/2012

137,030Total Quantity: 

Travis County Itemized Print Schedule for Community Tax Centers 

Community Outreach Materials

Volunteer Training Materials

Administrative Materials

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



 
 

2012 F i l ing  Season Summary 
 

Locations # Tax Returns Total Refunds Total Earned Income 
Tax Credit 

Community Financial Center 5,380 $9,486,531 $3,972,379 
Goodwill Community Center 3,648 $6,933,172 $2,736,048 
Workforce Solutions Capital Area 2,347 $3,940,568 $1,642,970 
Montopolis Recreation Center 640 $911,038 $358,457 
Allan Elementary 616 $1,077,076 $458,228 
St. John’s Recreation Center 217 $437,074 $183,368 
Round Rock Public Library 1,470 $2,989,805 $1,085,201 
South Rural Community Center, Del Valle 238 $550,702 $188,693 
Workforce Solutions (Bastrop) 216 $282,777 $103,714 
Drop-Off Service 322 $560,921 $213,263 
Out-of-Scope/Casualty Loss 151 $98,366 $56,199 
Prior Year Tax Services* 1,054 $340,708 $232,432 
TOTALS 16,227 $27,608,738 $11,230,952 

* Comprises returns prepared for TY 2000‐2011. 

 
 

Additional highlights: 
 

 More than 600 volunteers gave over 30,000 hours of service 
 685 clients allocated a portion of their tax refunds to purchasing more than $82,000 worth of savings bonds 
 Processed 147 ITIN (Individual Taxpayer Identification Number) Applications 
 Prepared more than 900 FAFSAs (Free Application for Federal Student Aid) 

 
Our Year-Round Tax Center will re-open on May 29. 

 
Location: The Community Financial Center 
2600 West Stassney Lane (near Westgate) 

Austin, Texas, 78745 
 

For more information, call 2-1-1, or log onto www.communitytaxcenters.org 
 
 

Thanks for your support! 
 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



2013  PRINTING QUOTE FOR THE COMMUNITY TAX CENTER 
 
1. New volunteer training packet        $113.76 
2. Returning  Volunteer Training packets      $33.60 
3. Parameter Comparison          $7.79 
4. ITIN Training Materials          $100.98 
5. ITIN Resource Guide          $17.32 
6. Volunteer Scheduling  Software Instruction Guide  $29.92 
7. Volunteer Certification Instruction Guide      $44.98  
8. 1040 Levels page            $35.67 
9. Intake Specialist Handbook         $20.67 
10. Volunteer Philosophy, Bill of Rights, Job Description  $35.67 
11. Volunteer scripts            $8.22 
12. It’s my first day checklist          $18.63 
13. Volunteer Sign‐in Sheets          $10.31 
14. Schedule C Initiative Training Materials      $35.62 
15. CTC General Flyer            $334.00 
16. CTC Schedule            $292.90 
17. ITIN Brochure            $83.38 
18. ITIN Flyer              $67.20 
19. ASL Flyer              $68.80 
20. FAFSA Flyer            $57.00 
21. Austin Creatives’ Day          $66.00 
22. Client Sign‐In Sheets          $49.72 
23. Processing and Tracking Envelope      $1,365.53 
24. Taxpayer Take‐Home Envelope        $1,821.53 
25. Customer Satisfaction Sheet        $118.23 
26. Client Drop‐off Sheets          $15.84 
27. Make an appointment cards        $38.00 
28. FAFSA Intake forms          $35.67           

TOTAL                $5,926.94     
        

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  October 23, 2012 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Juanita Jackson – 854-4467 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Sherri E. Fleming,  
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and Take Appropriate Action Regarding the Request to Appoint 
Travis County Residents to the Joint Subcommittee’s Family and Children 
School Task Force. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
On September 28, 2012, the members of the Joint Subcommittee of the 
Austin City Council, Austin Independent School District Board of Trustees, 
and Travis County voted to request that each governing body appoint 
representatives to the Family and Children School Task Force.  It was 
envisioned that the group would be charged with the review and 
implementation of the recommendations of the City of Austin’s Family and 
Children Task Force Report to address the problem of chronic absenteeism 
in schools and the related effects impacting our community.  
 
As City of Austin Council Members Kathie Tovo and Laura Morrison have 
put forth a list of names for approval by the Joint Subcommittee, both 
Travis County and the AISD Board of Trustees will be responsible for 
submitting a list of names for consideration as its representatives to the 
Task Force. 
 
The Joint Subcommittee, made up of representatives from Travis County, 
the City of Austin and the Austin Independent School District, is a 
collaborative group that exists to examine and make recommendations 
concerning factors which may adversely impact the community and its 
governing bodies.  

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 8



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 
 

  
Travis County and the Commissioners Court have been committed, along 
with its community partners, to creating a safer, healthier community for its 
young people through youth and workforce development programs and its 
participation in the Travis County Afterschool Network with activities 
focused on keeping students engaged in education, increasing academic 
achievement, and improving life skills. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff seeks direction from the Court regarding the appointment of County 
representatives to the Joint Subcommittee’s Family and Children School 
Task Force. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
The Family and Children School Task Force will be focused on generating 
policy recommendations aimed at supporting neighborhood schools and 
retaining families with children in Central Austin and Travis County by 
revisiting past recommendations and unmet goals, reviewing national best 
practices, and conducting interviews and focus groups with staff and 
community members.  Areas of exploration will include consideration of 
current and potential future policies and practices related to 
collaborative/joint use of civic facilities. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Providing direction on this agenda item will not increase the County 
Budget.   
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Mary Etta Gerhardt 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



  

 
 

TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH and HUMAN SERVICES 
and VETERANS SERVICE 

502 E. Highland Mall Blvd 
P. O. Box 1748 

Austin, Texas  78767 
 

Sherri E. Fleming 
County Executive 

(512) 854-4100 
Fax (512) 854-4115 

 
 
DATE: October 16, 2012 
 
TO:  Members of the Commissioners Court 
 
 
FROM:     ________________________________ 
  Sherri E. Fleming, County Executive for 
  Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
 
SUBJECT: Recommendations from Travis County/City of Austin/Austin Independent 

School District Joint Subcommittee Regarding Chronic Absenteeism in 
Public Schools  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Consider and Take Appropriate Action Regarding the Request to Appoint Travis County 
Residents to the Joint Subcommittee’s Family and Children School Task Force. 
 
Summary and Staff Recommendation: 
On September 28, 2012, the members of the Joint Subcommittee of the Austin City 
Council, Austin Independent School District Board of Trustees, and Travis County voted 
to request that each governing body appoint representatives to the Family and Children 
School Task Force.  It was envisioned that the group would be charged with the review 
and implementation of the recommendations of the City of Austin’s Family and Children 
Task Force Report to address the problem of chronic absenteeism in schools and the 
related effects impacting our community.     
 
City of Austin Council Members Kathie Tovo and Laura Morrison have put forth for 
approval by the Joint Subcommittee the names of following persons as possible 
representatives:  Susan Moffet, Heather Way, Kevin Foster, Ed Wendler, Nadia Barrera 
and Maureen Montoya. 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



  

 
Both Travis County and the AISD Board of Trustees will be responsible for submitting a 
list of names for consideration as its representatives to the Task Force. 
 
Background: 
In 2007 – 2008, the City of Austin Families and Children Task Force made 
recommendation to address declining enrollment in several central city schools due to a 
lack of affordable housing for families with children, which would have a wide reaching 
negative impact.  This led to the City of Austin’s and AISD’s collaboration in the 
development of a joint plan in 2009 and the presentation of priorities to the Joint 
Subcommittee in the form the Educational Impact Statement which became the basis of 
ongoing initiatives including the Student Stability Work Group. 
 
In 2009, Joint Subcommittee entities passed a resolution “to assist in the development 
of policies and programs that are supportive of families and children, and 
neighborhoods and schools. The Joint Subcommittee, made up of representatives from 
Travis County, the City of Austin and the Austin Independent School District, is a 
collaborative group that exists to examine and make recommendations concerning 
factors which may adversely impact the community and its governing bodies.  
  
Travis County and the Commissioners Court have been committed, along with its 
community partners, to creating a safer, healthier community for its young people 
through youth and workforce development programs and its participation in the Travis 
County Afterschool Network with activities focused on keeping students engaged in 
education, increasing academic achievement, and improving life skills. 
 
Budgetary and Fiscal Impact: 
Consideration and direction to staff regarding this item will not affect the County Budget. 
 
Issues and Opportunities: 
In 2009, the Joint Subcommittee created two task forces, Truancy + and Student 
Mobility, to research and formulate recommendations to present to the governing bodies 
of its partners focusing on student attendance rates and mobility. 
 
The Family and Children School Task Force will be focused on generating policy 
recommendations aimed at supporting neighborhood schools and retaining families with 
children in Central Austin and Travis County by revisiting past recommendations and 
unmet goals, reviewing national best practices, and conducting interviews and focus 
groups with staff and community members.  Areas of exploration will include 
consideration of current and potential future policies and practices related to 
collaborative/joint use of civic facilities. 
 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Report Recommendations
June 24, 2008

FAMILIES AND CHILDREN 
TASK FORCE

AUSTIN, TX

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



        June 24, 2008 

Mr. Mark Ott 
The Honorable Will Wynn 
Mayor Pro Tem Betty Dunkerley 
Council Member Sheryl Cole
Council Member Jennifer Kim 
Council Member Lee Leffingwell 
Council Member Brewster McCracken 
Council Member Mike Martinez 
In-Coming Council Member Laura Morrison 
In-Coming Council Member Randi Shade 

Re: City of Austin Families and Children Task Force Final Report 

Dear City Manager, Mayor and Current and In-Coming Members of the City Council: 

Enclosed is the report to the City Council from the Families and Children Task Force. As 
members of the Task Force, we were honored to serve the city in this capacity. We 
recommend the report to Council for further consideration and action. 

The Task Force has worked diligently for nine months reviewing and identifying best 
practices, alternative strategies, potential incentives, and other methods to improve the 
quality of life for families with children in Austin. We reached common ground on a set 
of recommendations that will provide a voice for families with children in Austin, with 
the goal of making our city the “most family friendly city” in the nation.  

The Task Force was comprised of a diverse group of volunteers, representing housing 
groups, business leaders, child care advocates, neighborhood leaders, planning 
organizations, licensing representatives, and AISD, among others. We met with leaders 
from various community sectors to give us their input into the crafting of the 
recommendations. We believe that the product of this effort is a step forward in 
addressing the critical issue of the exodus of families from the central core of Austin.

We submit these recommendations to the Council and we remain willing to participate in 
dialogue and review these items as the City works to make Austin the best city for 
families with children. We submit that the appropriate next step would be to provide a 
public hearing and time for public comment on the Report, which we had hoped to do 
before final publication.

In closing, we want to acknowledge the hard work of the city staff, in particular, Jason 
Garza, Steve Barney, Ron Hubbard and Jacob Browning, for their assistance in our 
efforts.  We also extend grateful appreciation to TBG Partners for the formatting of the 
report.

Sincerely,

City of Austin Families and Children Task Force 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Families and Children Task Force Members 

Al Beavers  Hispanic Chamber of Commerce 

Cathy Echols  Liveable City 

Kara Garst  Austin Apartment Association 

Lou Guerard  Child Care Licensing Division, TX Department of Family  
   Protective Services 

Greg Keyes  Fire Marshall 

Rhonda Paver  Austin Child Care Council 

Jennifer Peters  Community Volunteer (Co-Chair) 

Thuy Phan  HousingWorks 

Robert Pilgrim  Real Estate Council of Austin; TBG Partners 

Robert Schneider Austin Independent School District Board of Trustees (Co-Chair) 

Marcelo Tafoya Director, LULAC District 12; Co-Chair, National Civil Rights  
   Commission 

Kathie Tovo  Austin Neighborhoods Council 

Laura Warren  Mayors Commission for People with Disabilities 

Heather Way  Director, Community Development Clinic, University of Texas  
   School of Law 

City Staff Liaisons to the Task Force 

Steve Barney  Neighborhood Housing and Community Development 

Jacob Browning Neighborhood Planning and Zoning Department  

Jason Garza  City Manager’s Office 

Ron Hubbard  Health and Human Service Department 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



TA B L E  O F  C O N T E N T S
 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY                i

INTRODUCTIOI. N

PurposeA.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  1
Scope and VisionB.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  1
Vision StatementC.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2
The Issue: Keeping Families with Children in the CityD.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  3
Reasons for Creating a Family-friendly CityE.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  4

SURVEY AND FOCUS GROUP RESPONSESII.                 6

BEST PRACTICESIII. 

What Makes a Family-Friendly CityA.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  8
City Vision, Goals, and Planning PracticesB.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  9
Designing Homes and Neighborhoods for FamiliesC.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  10
Economic Development Strategies to Enhance Child Care OpportunitiesD.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  10
Expanding Child Care Services Through Land Use and Transportation PlanningE.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  11
Creating Safe StreetsF.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  12
Housing TargetsG.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  13
Parks within Walking DistanceH.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  13
Transforming Public Spaces into Areas where Children can Play and ExploreI.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  14
Expanding Outdoor Play Opportunities for ChildrenJ.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  15
Partnerships Between Schools and CommunitiesK.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  15

ADDITIONAL CITY INITIATIVESIV. 

Vancouver: A Model ApproachA.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  17
Seattle: A Comprehensive ApproachB.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  17
San Francisco: Playing CatchupC.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  18
Portland: Schools as a Cornerstone of a Healthy CommunityD.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  19

TASK FORCE RECOMMENDATIONSV. 

City Vision and Planning RecommendationsA.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  21
Child Care Services RecommendationsB.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  22
Housing RecommendationsC.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  24
Parks, Recreational Spaces, and Cultural Amenities RecommendationsD.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  27
Schools RecommendationsE.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  31
Transportation RecommendationsF.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  34

ENDNOTESVI.                  36

APPENDICESVII. 
Appendix A: The Families and Children Task Force Web Survey Results, March 2008A. 
Appendix B: May 8, 2008 Presentation to COA Council members, Overview and FindingsB. 
Appendix C: The Families and Children Task Force OrdinanceC. 
Appendix D: Bibliography and ResourcesD. 
Appendix E: COA Parks and Greenway MapsE. 
Appendix F: June 17, 2008 NHCD CommentsF. 
Appendix G: Initial Task Force meeting presentation by The City of Austin DemographerG. 

FAMILIES AND CHILDREN TASK FORCE 
AUSTIN, TX

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
The Families and Children Task Force was formed by the Austin City Council on June 21, 2007 (Ordinance No. 20070621-097).  
The Task Force was created in recognition that families and children are critical to the vitality of our community.  At the same 
time, the growth pressures that Austin is experiencing have been particularly challenging for families with children.  These 
difficulties are especially pronounced for families attempting to secure quality child care and affordable family-sized housing.  

TASK FORCE MISSION AND VISION

The mission of the task force was the following:  

Development of policy recommendations that promote and integrate “family friendly” housing, childcare, and other amenities 
throughout the city for families of all income levels, with a clear plan for implementation.

Based on input received from experts, best practices in other cities, a city-wide survey, and focus groups, the task force 
developed the following vision of a family-friendly city:  

Austin will be a city in which:

(1) Families of different sizes, needs, and income levels can afford to live in neighborhoods throughout the city, in homes 
designed to accommodate families. 

(2) All families, including those with children with disabilities, have access to high-quality child care that they can afford 
near homes or workplaces.

(3) All children attend excellent public schools that they can reach safely by walking, bicycling, or taking public 
transportation. 

(4) Pocket parks and playgrounds are interspersed throughout the City, such that all families can walk safely to a park using 
sidewalks and crosswalks. 

(5) In downtown and throughout the city, public spaces contain amenities that attract and engage children and that serve 
as gathering places for children and families.  

(6) Recreational activities, events, restaurants, and stores that cater to families with children are found throughout the city 
and in areas that families with children can safely access by walking or biking.  

In keeping with this vision, the task force adopted recommendations in the areas of (A) City Vision and Planning; (B) Child Care 
Services; (C) Housing; (D) Parks, Recreational Spaces and Cultural Amenities; (E) Schools; and (F) Transportation.  A summary 
of the recommendations follows:

CITY VISION AND PLANNING RECOMMENDATIONS

A first recommendation, that served to guide most of the others, is that the City of Austin mission statement be amended to 
include the following:  

 “Austin is committed to being the most family-friendly city in the country and will ensure that its policies and decisions support 
and enhance the quality of life for Austin’s families with children.”

The other recommendations in this section support this mission by incorporating the perspective of families with children into 
city process and every major planning decision.  Recommendations include: 

(a) forming a Families with Children Commission to examine city policies for their impact on families with children; 

FAMILIES AND CHILDREN TASK FORCE 
AUSTIN, TXi

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



(b) establishing a Families with Children Ombudsperson to ensure that the perspectives of families with children are taken 
into consideration in city decision-making; 

(c) adding a representative for families with children to each of the relevant city commissions and task forces; 

(d) focusing on the needs of families with children in current and future planning efforts, including the Comprehensive Plan, 
Downtown Plan, Transit-Oriented Developments and Neighborhood Planning; 

(e) development of Family-Friendly Design Standards; 

(f) creating a map of current amenities for families with children that could guide future planning.   

CHILD CARE SERVICES RECOMMENDATIONS

The task force views child care as an economic development issue, and not only a social service issue.  This perspective leads 
to the following recommendations:  

(a) the City of Austin should adopt a statement endorsing the importance of child care to economic development; 

(b) the City of Austin should hire a consultant to conduct a comprehensive needs assessment and strategic plan for child 
care services; 

(c) a portion of the non-housing in-lieu of fees from density bonuses should be targeted to child care, as should additional 
city revenues.  

The task force also recommends that City Council continue to utilize the Child Care Council for policy recommendations in the 
area of child care.  

HOUSING RECOMMENDATIONS

Recognizing that affordable, family-sized housing is a basic requirement for attracting and retaining families in Austin, the task 
force recommended that the City target subsidized housing and housing that receives development incentives to families with 
children.  

As a key part of this effort, the City of Austin should create and assist with the funding of a model family-friendly 
development.  

The City also should develop a temporary rental assistance program to keep school-age children in their neighborhood schools, 
increase the marketing of affordable housing, and partner with local colleges and universities to develop affordable housing 
for students.  

PARKS, RECREATIONAL SPACES AND CULTURAL AMENITIES RECOMMENDATIONS

Parks and cultural amenities create a climate that is inviting to families, attracts families to a neighborhood, promotes healthy 
life-styles, and can foster a sense of community through the opportunities for social interaction that they afford.  

To make parks accessible to all families, the task force recommends that the City set of goal of having a park or public open 
space, even if it is a small pocket park or urban play space, within a quarter mile of residences within the central city and a 
half-mile in suburban areas. This goal could be achieved in part through partnerships with private developers and entities such 
as AISD.   

Parks and recreation facilities should include activities for a wide range of ages and abilities.  Additional destination parks 
should be developed, as should safe bicycle and pedestrian paths to public open space.   

FAMILIES AND CHILDREN TASK FORCE 
AUSTIN, TXii

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



The City, with various partners, should expand cultural offerings downtown and encourage cultural events throughout the city.  
A monthly Downtown Family Night could attract families to downtown.  

SCHOOLS RECOMMENDATIONS

The schools recommendations highlight the importance of quality neighborhood-based schools and support collaborations 
between AISD, the City, and other organizations.  They support the following positions:

(a) Neighborhood schools can best serve families with children in the City of Austin.

(b) Collaborative planning among the City of Austin, AISD and other area school districts is in the best interest of all parties, 
and the families and children that they serve.

(c) Financial collaborations represent a valuable opportunity for the City of Austin and the school districts.

(d) Collaborative facility use should be a cornerstone principle for the school district and City of Austin.

TRANSPORTATION RECOMMENDATIONS

To be truly family-friendly, the City of Austin must increase the efficiency and safety of its transportation network, including 
pedestrian and bicycle routes.  

The Task Force recommendations focus on increasing the availability of safe sidewalks, pedestrian crossings and bicycle 
routes—particularly in the vicinity of schools, parks and transit stops—and making public transit more usable for families with 
children.

FAMILIES AND CHILDREN TASK FORCE 
AUSTIN, TXiii

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



FAMILIES AND CHILDREN TASK FORCE 
AUSTIN, TX11

     INTI. RODUCTION

PURPOSE 

The Families and Children Task Force was formed by the Austin City Council 
on June 21, 2007 (Ordinance No. 20070621-097). The Task Force was 
created in recognition that families and children are critical to the vitality 
of our community. At the same time, the growth pressures that Austin is 
experiencing have been particularly challenging for families with children. 
These difficulties are especially pronounced for families attempting to 
secure quality child care and affordable family-sized housing. 

The Task Force, composed of representatives of diverse stakeholder groups 
and areas of expertise, was charged with identifying concerns in the areas 
of child care, housing, and transportation; identifying and evaluating best 
practices from other cities and the literature; and developing a set of 
recommendations for the Austin City Council. 

The Task Force first met on September 26, 2007, and proceeded to work 
diligently over a period of nine months to identify the relevant challenges, 
issues, and best practices. The Task Force divided into two subcommittees: 
a child care subcommittee, and a housing and planning subcommittee. 

The Task Force identified a set of problems and issues that confront 
families with children through consultations with experts and practitioners 
in the City of Austin, discussions among stakeholders, a web-based survey 
developed by Task Force members, and several focus group sessions. 
Members of the Task Force reviewed existing city policies and current 
family-friendly features, consulted with local and national experts, and 
analyzed best practices from cities that have sought to create family-
friendly environments. Based on these sources of input, the Task Force 
developed a vision of a community that would be welcoming for families 
with children. The input and vision were used to develop a set of 
recommendations that would make Austin into a truly family-friendly city. 
The Task Force completed its work in June 2008, and now presents this 
report to the Austin City Council, the Austin Independent School District, 
and the Travis County Commissioners Court. 

SCOPE AND VISION

During initial meetings, the subcommittees developed mission statements 
which, when combined, undertook the following:

Development of policy recommendations that promote and integrate 
“family-friendly” housing, child care, and other amenities throughout 
the city for families of all income levels, with a clear plan for 
implementation.

The Task Force defined the scope to mean “families with children” and, 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



more specifically, families with children under the age of 18 currently residing in the household. Although families without 
minor children also are important to the character of the community, families with minor children (18 and under) face a unique 
set of issues. Because the time frame was limited, the Task Force members decided to focus on families with non-adult 
children. 

The Task Force also discussed the geographic scope of its mission. The members elected to develop recommendations to 
improve the family-centered character of Austin city-wide. However, in recognition that living in the central city imposes 
particular pressures on families with children, special effort was directed toward improving opportunities for families within 
the urban core of Austin. The Task Force defined the urban core as consisting of the area bordered by Highway 71 on the south, 
Highway 1 (Mopac Expressway) to the west, and Highway 183 on the east and north.

Based on the input received from experts, best practices in other cities, the survey, and focus groups, the Task Force developed 
the following vision of a family-friendly city for Austin. 

VISION STATEMENT

Austin will be a city in which:

(1) Families of different sizes, needs, and income levels can afford to live in neighborhoods throughout the city, in homes 
designed to accommodate families; 

(2) All families, including those with children with disabilities, have access to high-quality child care they can afford near 
homes or workplaces;

(3) All children attend excellent public schools that they can reach safely by walking, bicycling, or taking public 
transportation. 

(4) Pocket parks and playgrounds are interspersed throughout the city, such that all families can walk safely to a park using 
sidewalks and crosswalks. 

(5) In downtown and throughout the city, public spaces contain amenities that attract and engage children, and serve as 
gathering places for children and families. 

(6) Recreational activities, events, restaurants, and stores that cater to families with children are found throughout the city 
and in areas that families with children can safely access by walking or biking. 

The Task Force believes that this vision can be achieved by making a commitment to families with children as one of the top 
city priorities. A first step is for the City of Austin to adopt the following mission statement: 

“Austin is committed to being the most family-friendly city in the country and will ensure that its policies and decisions support 
and enhance the quality of life for Austin’s families and children.” 

This commitment should then be realized through structures and policies that ensure every major city policy is evaluated for 
its effect on families with children.  

The Austin Independent School District (AISD), other school districts that serve Austin children, and Travis County are also 
responsible for policies and services which affect families with children in Austin. The Task Force believes Austin’s children and 
families can best be served through the active collaboration of these entities and has developed recommendations to promote 
such efforts. Several recommendations are directed specifically to AISD, given the school district’s large impact on children and 
neighborhoods in Austin. 

FAMILIES AND CHILDREN TASK FORCE 
AUSTIN, TX22

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



THE ISSUE: KEEPING FAMILIES WITH CHILDREN IN THE CITY

As stated in findings by the Austin City Council, families hold the key to much of what makes Austin unique and special. 
Families are an integral part of our community fabric and sustain our city’s creative energy and creative capital. Yet, families 
with children face unique and growing challenges to live in the urban core of Austin. These challenges include access to quality 
child care that is affordable, appropriately designed affordable housing, and transportation.

As Austin’s urban core undergoes rapid densification, housing and other amenities for families with children are failing to keep 
pace and, indeed, are being lost. New condominium developments are displacing child care facilities and affordable housing, 
and the new developments are being designed for singles, childless couples, and empty nesters—not families with children. 
While many families with children do want to live downtown and in the urban core, these areas offer few affordable options 
and amenities for families.1 

       “[T]he very things that attract people who revitalize a city–dense vertical housing, 

       fashionable restaurants and shops and mass transit that makes a car unnecessary–

       are driving out children by making neighborhoods too expensive for young families.”

        Timothy Egan, “Vibrant Cities Find One Thing Missing: Children,” 

            New York Times (March 24, 2005)

One of the biggest challenges for families in Austin is housing. According to Ryan Robinson, City of Austin demographer, “The 
steep increase in the cost of housing within the city over the past few years has put intensified pressure on urban families and 
could result in driving these households out of the city.” 2 In some areas of the City of Austin, housing values more than doubled 
in just the five-year period between 2000 and 2005. Austin is at risk of following Portland’s fate, where average housing costs 
doubled over the course of ten years from $158,000 to nearly $332,000. During this time period, the Portland public schools 
suffered an enrollment drop of more than 11,000 students, or an average of 10 children per school each year. As a result, the 
school district has had to close eight schools in the past four years alone. 

Although Austin has not yet seen the exodus of families from the city that Portland has experienced, the total share of families 
with children in the City of Austin has been declining, from a high of 38 percent in 1970, to 27 percent of the population in 2000. 
On the share of families with children measure, Austin lags behind the statewide average (37 percent) and the national average 
(33 percent). Among families with children, in Austin 69 percent are two-parent households, while 31 percent are single-parent 
households. Accompanying the reductions in percentages of families with children is a decline in the percentage of middle 
class families in the city. Nationwide, the percentage of middle income neighborhoods in the 100 largest metropolitan areas 
dropped from 58 percent to 41 percent between 1970 and 2000. 3 Austin is showing the same trend, though perhaps to a lesser 
degree (decreasing from 40 percent to 36 percent over the past ten years). The loss of families and, in particular, the loss of 
middle class families can have profoundly negative effects on the stability of the city, eroding support for core institutions such 
as schools and important city services such as parks, libraries, and public safety. 4

The City of Austin’s planning processes do not currently ensure that the interests of families with children are considered 
and incorporated into new city plans. For example, the city’s neighborhood planning process does not require consideration 
of the particular needs of families with children, nor does a menu of options exist that would help neighborhoods encourage 
design features and amenities which are attractive to families with children. Likewise, the 2008 Phase One of the Downtown 
Plan includes no discussion on how to ensure that the Austin downtown is an accessible and attractive place for children. 
Similarly, the most recent annual and five-year consolidated plans of the Neighborhood Housing and Community Development 
Department do not include any housing production goals that are specific to families with children. As yet another example, 
the most recent draft of the Parks and Recreation Department’s Town Lake corridor plan does not take into consideration any 
special interests of families with children.

FAMILIES AND CHILDREN TASK FORCE 
AUSTIN, TX33

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



A family-friendly city will not come about on its own: For Austin to succeed in attracting and retaining families, the City will 
have to make this goal a central focus of its planning efforts and develop specific procedures to ensure that the interests 
of families with children are considered in every major planning decision. A clear commitment to families, accompanied by 
focused and collaborative planning efforts, is essential if families with children are to find the housing, child care, quality 
schools, parks, and other amenities that will make Austin attractive to them. 

REASONS FOR CREATING A FAMILY-FRIENDLY CITY

Families with children are critical to the growth, diversity, vibrancy, and economic vitality of a city. On the economic front, 
a recent analysis shows that the strongest job growth has consistently been in regions with the largest net in-migration of 
young, educated families ranging from their mid-20s to mid-40s.5 Married families with children tend to be the people who 
make economies go. As Joel Kotkin writes in the Wall Street Journal, “[I]f you talk with recruiters and developers in the 
nation’s fastest growing regions, you find that the critical ability to lure skilled workers, long term, lies not with bright lights 
and nightclubs, but with ample economic opportunities, affordable housing and family-friendly communities not too distance 
from work.” 6 Family-friendly cities have seen the biggest net gains of professionals not only because they attract workers, but 
they retain them through their 30s and 40s. 7 Families with children are also an important source of tax revenue and valuable 
consumer base. 8 Put succinctly, “families provide the most reliable foundation for successful economies.” 9 

The provision of quality and affordable child care is an important economic driver in and of itself. If Travis County were to 
lose its center-based child care services, the direct financial impact would be just over $1 billion—$232.9 million from formal 
child care operations and $773.2 million from reduced workforce availability. Access to affordable child care services affects 
the productivity and satisfaction of the local workforce; impacts the local economy; and provides a measurable return on 

FAMILIES AND CHILDREN TASK FORCE 
AUSTIN, TX44

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



investment.10 Subsidized support to allow low-income families to access high quality child care programs yields additional 
benefits. A RAND Corporation analysis estimates that every dollar spent on high-quality child care programs for low-income 
children ultimately will yield an economic return of $1.26 to $17. These returns are in the form of diminished needs for special 
education classes, higher high school and college graduation rates ,and, ultimately, reduced dependency on welfare. 11  

In addition to the economic impacts, retaining families with children offers cultural, social, and political benefits to cities. The 
personality, voice, and character of a city are defined not by buildings but by the people who live in them. Children “provide 
additional diversity and vibrancy to cities, which in turn makes them more attractive places for all people.” 12  

Members of the American Planning Association overwhelmingly endorsed, in a 2008 survey, the views that families are 
important to the growth, sustainability, and diversity of a city—and communities which keep people for the whole life cycle 
are more vibrant. A recent study conducted by the CEOS for Cities—a national network of mayors, company executives, and 
civic leaders—echoed these views and found that the loss of families with children contributes to middle class flight, reduces 
the diversity and vibrancy of a city, and undermines advocacy for city services such as libraries, parks, and public safety.13 

Parents tend to have more at stake in a city than other constituencies, are more stable and connected to the community, and 
are therefore more active in city government and have more power to shape city policy. 14 In contrast, cities with fewer children 
are more transient and less stable. 

It is not only city services that suffer if a city fails to attract and retain families. Families with children, particularly middle class 
families with children, are also an essential constituency for the public schools. If Austin fails to recruit young professional 
families with children, the quality of the public schools will suffer. When children leave a school district, the district loses 
directly, through the loss of funding, and indirectly, through reductions in public commitment to the schools. In many U.S. cities, 
public schools are failing, which exacerbates the social inequities of those cities: The city becomes two cities, one comprised 
of childless professionals and wealthy families who send their children to private schools, and the other consisting of poor 
families (primarily renters) whose children are stuck in under-funded, under-resourced, and under-achieving public schools. The 
poor public schools then further discourage middle class families from locating within the city. Austin ISD has not yet reached 
this tipping point, as it boasts many high quality schools even in the urban core but, with its student body now composed of 
more than 60 percent low income children, it is a district at risk. 

In summary, families with children are key to a city’s success. “Most urban leaders believe that cities devoid of children will 
be much less desirable places to live with much less secure futures.” As another expert noted, “Having fewer children really 
diminishes the quality of life in a city.” 15  Based on observations such as those described here, one expert has observed that 
“the obsession with luring singles to cities is misplaced. Instead, the emphasis should be on retaining young people as they 
grow up, marry, start families and continue to raise them.” 16 

Nationally, city leaders are recognizing the importance of families with children to success of their cities. City of Portland Mayor 
Tom Potter has argued, “A city’s health should be judged by its youngest citizens.” 17 San Francisco’s Mayor Newsom has said, 
“A City without children is a city that has no future.” 18 As Austin looks to its future, our leaders likewise need to acknowledge 
the importance of children to the vitality of the city and develop a plan that works for our children. 

FAMILIES AND CHILDREN TASK FORCE 
AUSTIN, TX55

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



with a strong sense of community and being near other families with children. Families also enjoy being able to walk to a local 
green space for outdoor play and to local restaurants and stores that are family-friendly. Being near a good elementary school 
is also important for Austin families.

On the other hand, Austin families also have concerns about the City of Austin and its support of families and children. Top 
concerns are:

lack of affordable quality child care; ◦

lack of affordable housing in the central core ◦

lack of child-friendly open space ◦

In March 2008, the Task Force conducted an online survey to gather 
information from Austin-area residents about Austin’s family-
friendly features and what kinds of things could be done to make 
Austin a better place for families with children. The survey was 
completed by 1,059 persons. The Task Force also conducted three 
focus groups of parents to discuss in more detail the issues facing 
families and children in the City of Austin. The parents included 
lower-income, middle-income, and upper-income mothers; single 
parents and married households; working mothers and stay-at-
home moms. 

The online survey included five narrative questions asking survey 
participants to describe the best things about Austin as a whole and 
their individual neighborhoods for families with children, and also 
the worst things about Austin and their individual neighborhoods 
for families with children. Survey participants were also given the 
opportunity to offer their suggestions for making the city more 
family-friendly.

While, overall, survey participants believe Austin is a family-
friendly city, the participants targeted many different areas of 
concern and ideas for improvement. Participants expressed fear 
that new development threatens to change the City’s family-
friendly culture and the amenities Austin has to offer for families 
with children. 

Austin families clearly value the many outdoor amenities for 
families—Zilker Park and the city’s other parks and green spaces 
made the top of the “best of” list in the survey. The city’s climate, 
free public pools, and numerous outdoor festivals and activities all 
contribute to the family-friendly nature of Austin. Austin families 
also reported satisfaction with an overall community culture that 
supports families with children, along with the many different 
cultural activities available for children and the city’s numerous 
child-friendly restaurants. Survey participants also noted the 
city’s decent public elementary schools, at least in certain parts 
of the city. In their neighborhoods, families value living in a place 

Survey respondents

8%

8%

19%
33%

16%

4%

11%
1%

Northwest Austin
West Austin
Southwest Austin
Northeast Austin
Southeast Austin
East Austin
Central
South Central

I am satisfied with the supply of 
quality child care in Austin

52
230

430
257

91

strongly
agree

agree neutral disagree strongly
disagree

I am satisfied with the quality of the 
park in my neighborhood

150

369

123 137
46

strongly
agree

agree neutral disagree strongly
disagree

SURVEY AND FOCUS GROUP RESPONSESII. 

FAMILIES AND CHILDREN TASK FORCE 
AUSTIN, TX66

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



low quality middle schools and high schools and disparate  ◦
quality of elementary schools

lack of sidewalks and dedicated bike lanes ◦

traffic and inadequate public transportation ◦

Families expressed the most concern about the lack of affordable, 
quality child care and housing. Many families also expressed 
frustration with the lack of sidewalks and bike lanes in Austin’s 
neighborhoods. Many families who want to be able to walk or 
bike to their neighborhood park, school, or local stores are unable 
to do so because of the lack of sidewalks and bike lanes as well 
as speeding cars, and so must rely on their car instead. In the 
same vein, families expressed frustrations with the city’s outdated 
transportation network—long commutes in cars and on buses 
results in parents spending less time with their children.

Another top concern is the city’s public schools. A family’s ability 
to access a high performing school in Austin depends on their 
income and where they live. Survey respondents were especially 
troubled by the quality of AISD’s middle schools and high schools, 
and large or overcrowded schools. Respondents expressed 
a general concern with the city’s huge disparities in access to 
family-friendly resources based on where families live and their 
income.

Finally, while families generally regard the city’s parks and pools 
as a strength, they also identified several weaknesses with these 
amenities and potential areas for improvement. One out of four survey respondents do not live within walking distance of a 
park. Families expressed concerns with the existing park infrastructure including the lack of playscapes, the lack of shade, and 
short hours at pools. Families also reported wanting to see more indoor activities for children available throughout the City and 
additional cultural amenities such as a science museum.

The focus group members echoed these concerns. In general, the participants think the City of Austin is doing a relatively good 
job at being family-friendly, but expressed concern that as the central city undergoes densification, Austin is becoming less 
friendly to families. The new condominiums and other new developments in the central city are not designed for families, and 
these developments are displacing important family amenities such as child care centers. Moreover, while the City of Austin 
has grown, its services have not caught up with the increases in the number of families.

SURVEY RESPONSES:

“In my mind, the day care issue is absolutely critical to 
address. It is impossible to be a contributing member to our 
society if your children are not safe. Daycare needs to be 
safe and affordable. $700-1000 a month for an infant 
is NOT affordable.”

“Austin has many great attributes for families and as it 
grows it is imperative that it maintains its family friendly 
environment especially downtown.”

“We know we’re lucky to live in a really nice neighborhood 
and community, but we’re soon going to have to move out of 
it due to high rental rates, and there’s no way we’d ever be 
able to afford a home in it.”

“Austin is a great place to have kids. My neighborhood has 
a sense of community, but it would have more of one if able 
to get out and walk around without fear of being run over.”

“We’re very happy living in central Austin. I just wish 
there was more focus on families living in the city rather 
than just young professionals (condos, etc.). Maybe this 
survey is the start of that.

FAMILIES AND CHILDREN TASK FORCE 
AUSTIN, TX77

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



BEST PRACTICESIII. 

WHAT MAKES A FAMILY-FRIENDLY CITY

Family-friendly cities are about more than providing good social services for families; they are about creating environments that 
support children in every stage of development. 19  Families want to live in safe, vibrant, walkable neighborhoods near pleasant, 
green open spaces and recreation areas that are accessible to children. They need access to quality child care and schools. And 
they need to be able to afford a safe home that has enough bedrooms and is designed with children in mind. 20 

When families with children are deciding where to live, they are looking for not only family-friendly housing units but also 
family-friendly neighborhoods—they need and desire a community that supports the development of children. Market studies 

have established that some of the key priorities for families are:

affordability ◦

safety ◦

privacy ◦

sufficient indoor space (three bedrooms and one to two full bathrooms) ◦

outdoor play space; and ◦

proximity to quality amenities such as child care, schools and parks. ◦ 21  

Many families with children are willing and interested in living in smaller spaces in urban areas—if the spaces are designed 
in a way that supports the raising of children. Lack of overall space can be compensated with smart design features such as 
including more but smaller bedrooms; storage for strollers, bikes, and toys; and the provision of common indoor and outdoor 
areas to play. 

In terms of access to outdoor space, both softscape and hardscape areas are important. Children need access to private or 
nearby public pathways for biking and running around. Children also need access to complex play features beyond simple play 
units that have just one obvious use, such as jungle gyms or swings. Complex play areas provide for active, creative play, and 
manipulation, such as a table with digging equipment or a playhouse with supplies.

FAMILY-FRIENDLY COMMUNITIES ARE COMMUNITIES WHERE FAMILIES ENJOY:
HOUSING AT AFFORDABLE PRICES

CHILD CARE

PARKS

PEDESTRIAN PATHWAYS

QUALITY PUBLIC SCHOOLS

SAFE NEIGHBORHOODS

AND OTHER FEATURES THAT PROMOTE FAMILY WELL-BEING

FAMILIES AND CHILDREN TASK FORCE 
AUSTIN, TX88

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Additional amenities that are important to creating family-friendly neighborhoods include 
nearby access to:

Public transit ◦

Libraries ◦

Child care facilities ◦

Recreation centers ◦

Grocery stores ◦

CITY VISION, GOALS, AND PLANNING PRACTICES

An important aspect of being a child-friendly city, especially in a climate of densification and 
change, is setting a city vision of being family-friendly and incorporating that vision into city 
planning practices. A 2008 American Planning Association study of urban planners found 
that U.S. cities branding themselves as “family-friendly” were more likely to:

Include families in comprehensive plans ◦

Advance the interests of families in zoning regulations and site plan reviews ◦

Create better built environments, particularly housing ◦

Use a broad array of financial tools ◦

Involve families in planning processes. ◦ 22 

Several cities have made it a priority to create a family-friendly city. In Denver, for example, 
under the mayor’s leadership the city launched the Youth-Friendly City Initiative, with the 
goal to make Denver the #1 Child-Friendly City in the United States.23 The Mayor of Portland 
has also made children a priority in his administration. 

Creating a family-friendly city requires a change in the way traditional city planning is 
conducted by requiring a city to examine city policies from the viewpoint of children and 
to assess how the policies impact the needs of children. Thus, for example, when public 
spaces are designed, they should be designed with consideration for how children would 
use the space. In planning a transit system, a family-friendly city would therefore:

Examine every aspect of a transit system from the perspective of a child in a stroller ◦

Limit bus transfers on routes that children frequently use ◦

Ensure that every part of a transit system is safe, affordable, and welcoming to a child ◦

Explore pedestrian routes to ensure they are usable and safe for children ◦

Increase a child’s ability to safely walk and bike to school and activities. ◦

In Nova Scotia, Canada, the province has adopted “Child & Youth Friendly Land-Use and 
Transportation Planning Guidelines,” which state that each municipality should designate 
a staff member who is responsible for bringing a child’s perspective to transportation and 

FAMILIES AND CHILDREN TASK FORCE 
AUSTIN, TX99

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



land use planning issues. The needs of children and youth are to receive as much priority as other people and businesses. This 
change in perspective can result in changes as simple as changing the grades of sidewalks.24 

An additional component of making planning practices child-friendly is to seek the input and involvement of children. The 
United Nations Child-Friendly Cities Program states that one of the key components of a child-friendly city is that it involve 
young people in local decision-making. Denver is following the United Nations’ principles by creating opportunities for children 
to have meaningful participation in the city’s planning processes and by creating a city full of child-friendly spaces. The City of 
San Francisco similarly has a Youth Commission which involves youth in city planning. In Chicago, the Imagine Chicago program, 
a partnership of community builders, youth, and educators, provides youth with a role in planning for the city’s future. 

The CEOs for Cities recently commissioned a year-long study on what cities can do to attract families with children. The study 
lists many additional planning and related strategies that cities can take to support city families in their day-to-day lives.25 

DESIGNING HOMES AND NEIGHBORHOODS FOR FAMILIES

While many families with children will want to live in the suburbs no matter what type of amenities are offered in the urban 
core, there are also many families who are interested in living in the urban core if the right amenities are offered.26  Yet, 
because new and denser urban development is not typically family-friendly, several cities have adopted design standards to 
create family-friendly housing and neighborhoods in the denser urban core. Here is a summary of some city efforts to design 
more family-friendly housing and neighborhoods in the urban core:

The City of Vancouver is the poster-child of family-friendly downtowns. The city was the first to adopt requirements and  ◦
guidelines for the construction of high-density housing specifically for families with children.27 The guidelines cover everything 
from site selection and surrounding land uses to unit layout and storage. For example, the guidelines state that sites selected 
for family housing development should be close and have safe access to an elementary school, a playground, a day-care center, 
an afterschool care facility, a community center, grocery store, and public transit stop. There is also a suggested minimum of 
twenty family units in any single development project. 

The City of Portland recently established a set of design principles for child-friendly housing through the city’s infill courtyard  ◦
design competition. The city invited architects from around the world to submit designs for family-friendly housing oriented 
towards shared courtyards that would allow for denser housing in the urban core. A catalog of the winning entries is available 
at http://www.courtyardhousing.org/. The City of Portland plans to facilitate construction of the designs by providing funding 
to adapt the designs to building sites and encouraging developers to partner with the winning designers in a design-build 
competition.28 Several additional initiatives are underway to make Portland’s Pearl District in the urban core more family-
friendly, including a review of the needs of families wanting to live downtown that will be part of the city’s central city plan 
update, the development of affordable apartments which will include a child care facility on-site, and a new neighborhood 
park.29  

In Seattle, a recent city-supported initiative is focusing on the urban core to create family-friendly urban neighborhoods.  ◦
The project is in the process of suggesting policy recommendations in the areas of public and open spaces along with affordable 
family-sized housing for the central city. The project is involving children in the planning process. The city is also undergoing a 
review of its height and density bonus policy to consider using density bonuses and other incentives to achieve more housing 
suitable for families.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT STRATEGIES TO ENHANCE CHILD CARE OPPORTUNITIES

As discussed above, there is a direct link between child care access and the economic vitality of a region. As a result, cities 
nationwide have been linking the development of child care opportunities with economic development strategies.30 Some 
strategies of note include:31 

FAMILIES AND CHILDREN TASK FORCE 
AUSTIN, TX1010

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



INFORMATION, TECHNOLOGY AND MANAGEMENT STRATEGIES О

Collective management strategies, such as Child Care Ventures in Santa Cruz, California, one of several  ◦
efforts across the country where child care centers ally together to manage administrative costs as a group, 
which leads to economies of scale and the sharing of costs for staffing, purchasing, pools of substitute teachers, 
and the like.

LABOR STRATEGIES О

Workforce child care policies supporting on-site child care at businesses, employer contracts with child care  ◦
centers, the availability of Flexible Spending Accounts (FSA), and employer-sponsored child care.32 

Professionalization of the child care sector, supporting links between training and compensation, links to Quality  ◦
Rating Systems, and business-college partnerships.33

Workforce development and child care subsidies from the public sector, including the use of federal dollars to  ◦
provide child care subsidies for low-income working families.34 

CAPITAL STRATEGIES О

Facility finance strategies can encourage local banks, local real estate developers, and others with technical  ◦
expertise in business, capital, and land acquisition issues to partner with the child care services community to develop 
strategies for funding and building child care centers. There have been several efforts of this kind at the state and local 
level, including in Connecticut, Ohio, and Minneapolis.

Capital strategies to enhance quality, including loan forgiveness linked to quality rating improvements, increased  ◦
child care subsidies based on center quality, or required subsidies provided by land developers in return for tax 
abatements.

EXPANDING CHILD CARE SERVICES THROUGH LAND USE AND TRANSPORTATION PLANNING

Several cities nationwide have made substantive efforts to improve child care services through extensive land use planning, 
transportation planning, and related policies. For example, building child care services into transportation planning can reduce 
congestion and commuter time. Child care centers can be located near transportation hubs with ISTEA and CDBG funds. Cities 
in Florida (Orlando) and California (Santa Clara, Oakland) have used this approach in funding child care sites. Other cities 
(Winston-Salem, San Francisco, Newark, and Colusa, California) have used flexible housing funding, CDBG grants, and Low 
Income Housing Tax Credits (LIHTC) to place child care centers nears housing hubs.35  

California appears to be a forefront of integrating land use planning with child care, in particular through the state’s Local 
Investment in Child Care (LINCC) project, which encourages the development of land use policies that incorporate child care. 
Though these efforts range considerably from place to place, they include the use of impact fees from real estate developers to 

FAMILIES AND CHILDREN TASK FORCE 
AUSTIN, TX1111

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



fund child care services (San Francisco, Concord, Santa Cruz) and investment in planning to coordinate child care, transportation,  
and other infrastructure (Butte County). 

Additional examples include:

San Francisco has built into the City Code a requirement that development projects set aside child care space or contribute  ◦
to a Child Care Capital Fund.  San Diego has contributed land for twelve child care centers. Palo Alto provided land at a reduced 
rent to a child care center serving ninety-two children.

Detroit, Minneapolis, and Seattle provide economies of scale for administrative services (eg., accounting)  to child care  ◦
facilities through comprehensive planning.  Redwood City, California, has provided child care center space in community 
centers.

Mountain View, California, uses recreation and park sites to locate child care centers.  In Vancouver, child care services  ◦
are incorporated into all city planning.

The State of Vermont requires that all city planning incorporate child care services.  Wisconsin has made efforts to build  ◦
child care centers as part of industrial parks.

California provides density bonuses for residential developments that include child care space.  San Mateo County’s  ◦
Congestion Management Plan considers on-site child care as a traffic mitigation measure available to large development 
projects. 

North Carolina initiated Child Care WAGE$ Project, which provides salary supplements for child care providers who  ◦
work with children zero through five and TEACH Early Childhood Project, which provides scholarships to child care workers to 
complete education and increase income. This program has been very successful.   Bakersfield, California, and Arvin, California, 
eliminated conditional use permit requirements for large family child care homes and eliminated child care permit fees.

CREATING SAFE STREETS

Street redesign is another important aspect of creating family-friendly communities. The transformation of streets into areas 
that are safe for bicycling and outdoor games can lead to a dramatic increase in play activity and physical activity of children.36  
Many cities close streets to vehicles on the weekends or other times during the week to create places for children to play 
and neighbors to socialize. In Bogota, Columbia, for example, the city closes 120 kilometers of roads to motor vehicles for 
seven hours each Sunday and opens them to people of all ages to ride bikes, jog, and gather. Likewise, in Paris, France, many 
neighborhood streets shut down on weekends and holidays and are transformed into children’s play zones. In Curitiba, Brazil, 
six blocks of downtown are transformed each weekend into a pedestrian zone, including a children’s painting zone.37 

In Holland, the Dutch design their streets (called Dutch Woonerfs, or mixer courts) with children in mind by creating shared 
spaces. Streets combine creative traffic calming devices including paving, plantings, and street furniture such as lampposts 
and benches, to enable slow-moving local traffic and children to use the same space. The shared space concept, according to 
the Congress for New Urbanism, is “the biggest recent innovation in European street design.” The City of Seattle has recently 
started to adopt this concept in a transit redevelopment area next to downtown, through a set of new street design guidelines.38  

FAMILIES AND CHILDREN TASK FORCE 
AUSTIN, TX1212

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



HOUSING TARGETS

Housing targets enable a city to plan specifically to meet the specialized housing needs of different housing types, including 
families with children. Arlington County, Virginia, for example, has set a goal of targeting its affordable housing units to a set 
of priority households. Sixty-five percent of all housing units funded by the county will be targeted to families with children, 
while 20 percent are targeted to seniors, and 15 percent to persons with disabilities.39  

PARKS WITHIN WALKING DISTANCE

Providing parks within walking distance is an important amenity for a family-friendly city, especially in cities undergoing 
densification where homes lack yard space. If a park is more than half a mile away, “most people will either skip the trip or 
they will drive.”40  Accessible parks have other benefits such as increasing physical fitness and allowing “neighbors to connect 
during morning playground sessions, lunchtime picnics, afternoon pickup games, after-dinner strolls, or weekend festivals.”41  
In many ways then, residents’ distance from a park is a more important measure than absolute amount of parkland in a city.

Denver, Long Beach, California, Seattle, Minneapolis, and Chicago are touted as the best cities in the country when it comes 
to creating parks that are accessible within walking distance.42 Minneapolis is the most successful—99.4 percent of the city 
residents live within six blocks of a park. This standard dates back more than fifty years and is part of the city’s park board 
policies. Denver has had a goal that all residents should be within six walkable blocks and, in the city’s 2003 master parks 
plan, the city set a three-block goal for its newer, denser subdivisions. As of 2004, close to 90 percent of the city’s population 
lived within six blocks of a park. The city achieved this goal in part by repurposing land for parks and converting sites into 
learning landscapes, along with a sizable bond package. In Seattle, the half-mile standard is close to being met, and for denser 

FAMILIES AND CHILDREN TASK FORCE 
AUSTIN, TX1313

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



neighborhoods, the city has a goal of 1/8 mile so that every urban village in the city has a park or mini-park. In Chicago, which 
has more than 500 parks occupying 7,000 acres, more than 90 percent of the city’s 2.9 million residents have a park or play lot 
within a half mile of their home. In the 1990s, the city created a “City Space” plan which identified gaps in parkland and led to 
the earmarking of impact fees to create new parks within walking distance of residences. The city now has a goal that residents 
should live within 1/10 of a mile from a pocket park.43 

In addition to public park areas, multi-family, mixed-use projects, and higher-density single family developments should be 
designed to accommodate children’s and parents’ need for outdoor space. One set of site design guidelines for medium-density 
housing includes for the following considerations: (1) Children need safe, uninhibited outdoor play for their physiological and 
mental health; (2) Parents need to be able to allow their children outside without constant, close supervision; (3) The environment 
around children’s homes needs to be safe from traffic, pollution, and unnecessary physical and social hazards; (4) Children 
need easy, casual access to other children without a formal invitation to play; (5) Children need to create private spaces for 
themselves (for example, tree houses, forts, or clubhouses) on wild and unmaintained ground away from public view.44 

TRANSFORMING PUBLIC SPACES INTO AREAS WHERE CHILDREN CAN PLAY AND EXPLORE

Creating play spaces for children does not necessarily mean creating specialized one-acre playgrounds for children every six 
blocks, especially in places like downtown, as long as the city as a whole is made available to children to explore and play in. 
Thus, whenever public spaces are planned, a city should consider including child-friendly features. For example, the outdoor 
Pearl Street Mall in Boulder is filled with stone creatures for children to climb on and other areas for children for exploration 
and play. In Portland, when the city designed the Jamison Park in the dense Pearl District near downtown, the city included a 

FAMILIES AND CHILDREN TASK FORCE 
AUSTIN, TX1414

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



water feature area for children. The Powell Barnett Park in downtown Seattle includes a tricycle maze and interactive spinning 
toys. The Sound Garden, located along the lakefront in Cadillac, Michigan, incorporates play wood and metal sculptures that 
also function as instruments.45  With creativity, parks and outdoor play spaces can also be created in unlikely places such as 
converted parking lots and alleys.

EXPANDING OUTDOOR PLAY OPPORTUNITIES FOR CHILDREN

Most traditional playgrounds focus on the development of a child’s gross motor skills. In response to research that children need 
exposure to a variety of challenging play opportunities, many cities have embarked on the creation of adventure playgrounds 
that offer creative play opportunities, in addition to more traditional running, jumping, and climbing activities. The Imagination 
Playground in New York City, for example, “combines sand, water, ‘loose parts’ and play associates to encourage a constantly 
changing environment where children can play, dream and build.”46 Children have access to play props such as building blocks, 
buckets, brooms, and shovels, along with carts, wagons and wheelbarrows that allow kids to load, unload, and move stuff 
around. 

PARTNERSHIPS BETWEEN SCHOOLS AND COMMUNITIES

The City of Denver’s Learning Landscape Programs has transformed 46 neglected elementary school yards into attractive and 
safe multi-use resources, with $10 million in bond funding. A collaborative process involving community members, school 
officials, teachers, and students, resulted in the design of new school yards open to the community for public use outside of 
school hours. The new yards include common gathering areas, shade, natural and cultivated gardens, outdoor art, improved hard 
surface games and educational elements, a range of developmentally appropriate play equipment, and creative play elements. 
“For the elementary school children, these revised playgrounds provide participatory landscapes for outdoor learning, improved 
outdoor recreation and play opportunities, improved appearance of the grounds and a reinvigorated sense of community. For 
Denver neighborhoods, this revitalization reclaims the school’s historical role as a focal point in the community.”47 

In Houston, parents who wanted to bolster support for a neighborhood elementary school created the Travis Elementary School 
“Dinosaur Park.” Working with volunteer architects, engineers, designers, writers, and others, the neighborhood group created 
a joint school playground and public park that features a jogging path, sandbox, tricycle path, and other play equipment.48  

FAMILIES AND CHILDREN TASK FORCE 
AUSTIN, TX1515

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Dinosaur Park received funding from the SPARK School Park Program, a nonprofit organization operating out of the Houston 
Mayor’s office and focused on developing school grounds into neighborhood parks.

School districts, municipalities, urban planners, and environmentalists alike have recognized the value of creating school 
campuses that also house programs serving the broader community. Joint-use campuses, several of which now exist in Austin, 
allow public entities to maximize scarce resources while offering new or expanded services and promoting community support 
for neighborhood schools and the school system. Some private uses can even provide a significant up-front investment for 
construction or an ongoing revenue stream to offset facility maintenance and operations costs. 

Many joint-use campuses seek to meet the health and social services needs of a community, providing space for community 
medical clinics or child care. Clinton Middle School in East Feliciana, Louisiana, for example, provides space for a full-service 
health clinic for students and the general public.49 Others offer adult learning opportunities or share facilities—such as a 
theater or a fitness center—with the general public; one high school in West Virginia even includes a bank branch office within 
its building.50 Strong models of joint-use facilities exist throughout the nation. Elizabeth Learning Center in California offers 
a health clinic, mental health services, integrated case management for families, adult education programs, and afterschool 
tutoring—in addition to serving students in pre-kindergarten through twelfth grade51. Edison School/Pacific Park Project, a 
collaboration between the City of Glendale, California, and the local school district, resulted in a multi-use project featuring an 
elementary school and community center, with the cafeteria, gymnasium, computer classrooms, library, park, outdoor theater, 
basketball courts, and parking functioning as shared facilities.52  

While planning and policy documents tend to focus on the construction of new school-community campuses, publications of 
groups such as the National Trust for Historic Preservation and Smart Growth America also highlight projects in which older 
school structures are renovated and redeveloped, often making possible new, non-academic uses. In Newport, Rhode Island, 
for example, the school district renovated a historic middle school, and the campus now functions both as an educational 
institution and community center.53 A collaboration that included healthcare providers and the local school district resulted in 
the renovation and expansion of a neighborhood elementary school in St. Louis, Missouri, to include a community center, child 
care, and a teen center.54 

School districts can also partner with government and the private and nonprofit sectors to enhance and expand curricular 
offerings. In partnership with the business, art, government, and technology communities, the Minnesota Interdistrict Downtown 
School integrates its academic program with the surrounding urban fabric. All of the downtown serves as its campus; K–12 
students attend classes at the school as well as in “external labs” offsite.55 Classroom teachers involved in Project LEAP in Palm 
Beach County, Florida, collaborate with professional dancers in developing and team-teaching art-based methods for math, 
science, social studies, and language arts. 

FAMILIES AND CHILDREN TASK FORCE 
AUSTIN, TX1616

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



ADDITIONAL CITY INITIATIVESIV. 

VANCOUVER: A MODEL APPROACH

While most downtowns have lost families with children, the number of children living in downtown Vancouver has doubled 
within just five years, between 1996 and 2001. By 2001, 5,680 children were living in Vancouver’s 2.3 square mile downtown. In 
2004, the city opened a new elementary school in an inner-city neighborhood for the first time in 30 years. The growth in families 
with children is the direct result of city planning efforts and the dedication of city officials that the city would not become a city 
of the childless rich. The key city policy to fulfilling this vision is a requirement that 20 percent of units in developments must be 
for low-income residents and 25 percent must be family-sized units. The family-size units are typically town homes surrounding 
residential towers. Parks and playscapes are integral to the developments.56 Extensive development guidelines include other 
requirements to support the needs of families in dense developments. These requirements are discussed briefly above under 
Designing Homes and Neighborhoods for Families.

In developing the guidelines, the City of Vancouver first conducted research on families’ housing choices and found that the 
number of bedrooms in a project is more important than the density. Moreover, density can be mitigated by factors such as 
location close to day-care, schools, shopping, and transit, as well as project design including open space and play areas. For 
example, the False Creek Community in Vancouver includes twelve-foot sidewalks, double rows of trees, an arts and recreation 
center, a children’s center, and an elementary school that is at capacity.57 

City planning efforts in Vancouver have resulted in an array of public amenities that support children in the urban core, including 
child care and community centers, parks, playgrounds, and land for schools. 

SEATTLE: A COMPREHENSIVE APPROACH

In the 1980s, Charles Royer, the Mayor of Seattle, created a Kids Place initiative. The initiative is credited with “helping stem 
the exodus of families with children from the city.”58 Through the initiative, the Mayor fostered a city government culture that 

FAMILIES AND CHILDREN TASK FORCE 
AUSTIN, TX1717

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



supported all children. Along with creating a policy plan for children and a children and youth commission, the Mayor required 
every city department to include an item in its budget that benefited children.59  The city developed family support centers, and 
commercial businesses placed logos in their windows indicating that they were kid-friendly businesses. The initiative included 
marketing the city’s neighborhoods to young families and making urban parks more family-friendly.

Norman Rice, who replaced Royer in 1990, expanded the initiative by creating the city’s Comprehensive Child Development 
Program, which subsidizes child care for low-income working families. Under Rice’s leadership, the City of Seattle proactively 
encouraged family-friendly workplaces and supported parents to complete job training programs and find jobs. The city created 
an elder services program and advocated for decent elder care to help offset the burdens that elder care can place on working 
families. Moreover, the city created a Families and Education levy, which generates $8.5 million a year in funding for services—
such as teen health centers and afterschool programs—to tax support families and help children succeed in school. Building 
and land use codes were modified to encourage housing development with families in mind.60  

The city’s initiatives appear to be working. Despite the fact that the city has built few traditional houses since 2000, the city’s 
percentage of families with children increased between 2000 and 2005, while declining in the rest of the county.61 

SAN FRANCISCO: PLAYING CATCHUP

San Francisco has the lowest percentage of families with children of any U.S. city—only 19 percent of households in the 
city have children, compared to 33 percent of the nation. The city recently conducted a study to determine why families were 
leaving the city, and the biggest reason was the cost of housing.62 Mayor Gavin Newsom has initiated a series of initiatives 
to attract families with children back into the city. These include: coordination of services between the city and the school 
district, provision of health care to the city’s uninsured residents, a working families tax credit, and the reallocation of housing 
resources to address the needs of families. The city has formed a Policy Council on Children, Youth & Their Families to oversee 
the development of new policies, including the implementation of a housing plan for families with children. The housing 
discussion draft plan contains the following six policies:63 

1. Create a plan to close the family housing gap with specific, measurable targets.

2. Adopt a definition of family-friendly housing for use by the private and public sector. 

3. Protect and preserve housing for San Francisco’s most vulnerable families.

4. Ensure that all neighborhood plans provide a minimum of 20 percent of family-friendly housing appropriate for families    
    with children.

5. Appoint family constituents to key housing and land use decision-making bodies.

6. Create a permanent, dedicated local source of funding for creation of housing for families with children.

FAMILIES AND CHILDREN TASK FORCE 
AUSTIN, TX1818

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



PORTLAND: SCHOOLS AS A CORNERSTONE OF A HEALTHY COMMUNITY

Tom Potter, mayor of Portland, Oregon, has dedicated his term to trying to keep children in the city and to stem the tide of 
families leaving Portland schools. In 2007, the city embarked on an ambitious plan called the “Schools, Families, and Housing 
Initiative.” 

The Schools, Families, and Housing Initiative was adopted in response to alarming trends in the city: The average sales prices 
of homes in Portland have doubled in ten years from $158,000 to nearly $332,000. During this time period, the Portland public 
schools suffered an enrollment drop of more than 11,000 students, or an average children per school each year. As a result, the 
school district had to close eight schools in the past four years alone. 

The City of Portland sees families with children as the foundation of a vibrant city and so has embarked on several new 
programs as part of the Schools, Families, and Housing Initiative, with the aim of keeping families with children in the inner city 
and enrolled in public schools. The programs are centered on the principle that stronger links between schools, neighborhoods, 
and city services will result in stronger schools, stronger neighborhoods, and higher performing students.

First, the city has created a pilot temporary rental assistance program to families with children in schools with high student 
mobility.64 Student mobility is a key contributor to student success—if a student moves out of a school in the middle of the 
school year, the student is much more likely to not succeed in the classroom. The main contributor to student mobility is a 
family’s inability to remain in their housing, usually as a result of a family who rents and is being evicted or cannot afford an 
increase in rent. Portland’s rental assistance program is training multi-lingual housing specialists who work in schools with 
high mobility rates. The specialists help families access resources to stay in their housing or relocate to housing in the same 
school zone. Temporary assistance of up to $3,000 a family is available to help families pay their rent, along with moving costs, 
deposits, and utility hook-up fees.

Second, the city is administering a $950,000 grants program to promote vibrant neighborhood schools. The grant is a matching 
competitive grant program for parents and neighbors who want to pursue a specific programmatic goal to improve a neighborhood 
school.

Third, the city is working to better integrate neighborhood and city planning with the planning, design, and operation of school 
facilities. The city wants to make it standard operating procedure to integrate the school’s and city’s planning and budgeting 
processes for schools and related support services. Ultimately, the city wants to transform schools into multi-functional 
community spaces by integrating school facilities with neighborhood uses such as child care, recreational spaces, libraries, and 
community gardens, based on the model of the Rosa Parks Elementary School, a community campus sharing space with many 
different local community partners. The key is to bring together the different city departments, schools, and neighborhoods as 
partners. The Bureau of Planning is taking the lead in neighborhoods to convene stakeholders and look closely at the needs 
of families with children in the neighborhood and to examine the needs of the schools in that neighborhood. The idea is to 
coordinate and prioritize public investment in family housing, parks and recreation, social services, safe routes to schools, and 
libraries.

FAMILIES AND CHILDREN TASK FORCE 
AUSTIN, TX1919

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Fourth, the city is creating models and looking at ways to spur the development of denser ownership housing that accommodates 
the needs of families with children. The city recently completed a courtyard housing design competition to spur interest in the 
development of medium-density family-friendly infill housing in the urban core. The city is currently considering targeting some 
of its density bonus programs and public benefit requirements towards developments that include family amenities. The city is 
engaged in other programs as well, such as providing funding to implement a new website marketing Portland’s schools and 
neighborhoods to new arrivals. 

The Schools, Families, and Housing Initiative follows a series of other programs, including a special property tax levy for the 
Schools Uniting Neighborhoods Program, which provides for a broad range of children’s and educational programs, including 
after-school programs at more than forty schools in the city. The city has also been proactively encouraging more subsidized 
housing for students with families near Portland State University and Oregon Health and Science University.

FAMILIES AND CHILDREN TASK FORCE 
AUSTIN, TX2020

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



TASK FORCE RECOMMENDATIONSV. 

The following are the recommendations adopted by the Task Force:

A. CITY VISION AND PLANNING RECOMMENDATIONS

To be successful in attracting and retaining families with children, the City of Austin must adopt a mission of being a family-
friendly city and must focus its planning efforts to create a community that welcomes families with children. This effort 
requires that the perspective of families with children be incorporated at multiple levels of planning and policy-making and that 
every city policy is analyzed for its effects, intended or unintended, on families with children. Current and future planning and 
policy-making should incorporate the best practices from cities that have been successful in attracting and retaining families. 
Because the greatest challenges for families with children are present in the urban core, special attention should be addressed 
to the needs of families in planning and policy efforts that affect these areas; however, planning efforts city-wide should 
incorporate the perspectives and requirements of families with children. The recommendations included in this section would 
focus planning and policy-making in service of a goal of making Austin the most family-friendly city in the country.

1. City of Austin Mission Statement: We recommend the City Council incorporate the following statement into the city’s 
mission statement and into any future planning and policy initiatives: “Austin is committed to being the most family-friendly 
city in the country and will ensure that its policies and decisions support and enhance the quality of life for Austin’s families 
with children.”

2.  Families with Children Commission: The City Council should create a Families with Children Commission to examine city 
policies on an ongoing basis in terms of their impact on families with children. The Commission should also review and 
evaluate the city budget and respond to how well it addresses the needs of families with children. The Commission should 
include representation from teenagers because children need to be engaged in the city issues that affect them.

3. Families with Children Ombudsperson: The City of Austin should hire a Families with Children Ombudsperson within the 
City Manager’s office to review the city’s proposed budget, policies, and decisions to ensure that the perspectives of families 
with children are taken into consideration in city decision-making at the City Council and staff levels. This individual will 
identify and work with key city staff and department officials to provide ongoing feedback on policies and best practices that 
could enhance the qualify of life in Austin for families with children. The Ombudsperson should also oversee an annual report 
on the “State of the City of Austin and Our Families with Children.”65 

4. Representation of Families with Children Advocates on City Commissions: The City Council should create an appointment 
for an advocate of families with children to serve on each of the following city citizen commissions: the Planning Commission, 
Downtown Commission, Parks and Recreation Board, the Waller Creek Citizen Advisory committee, the Design Commission, 
Library Commission, and other commissions and relevant task forces developing policies that have an impact of families with 
children.

5. Comprehensive Plan: In the Austin Tomorrow Comprehensive Plan, which is currently being developed, the City Council 
should: (1) place a priority on enacting land use and other planning policies that enhance the quality of life for families with 
children and promote family-friendly neighborhoods and services; and (2) incorporate national best practices to make Austin the 
most family-friendly city in the country. The planning process should incorporate input from children and young people, parents, 

FAMILIES AND CHILDREN TASK FORCE 
AUSTIN, TX2121

Photo © Earl J McGehee

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



city government, school district, businesses, the community, and other stakeholders.66 

6.  Downtown Plan: The City Council should direct city planning staff and the planning consultants for both the Downtown 
Plan and downtown affordable housing plan to include a plan for the incorporation of family-friendly developments and 
amenities into downtown. The plans should include strategies for attracting and retaining families with children to both play 
and live downtown. Some of the newly designated residential districts in downtown should be targeted for families through 
planning, design guidelines, land use requirements, and the dedication of incentives and funding. All parks and public spaces 
in downtown should be designed to be accessible and attractive to families with children.

7. Future Planning Efforts: The City Council should take appropriate action to ensure that all future planning initiatives at the 
City of Austin incorporate the perspectives of families with children.

8. Mapping Project: The City Council should direct staff to overlay the existing city map of public parks and open spaces with 
information about private parks, recreation areas, sidewalks, child care services, public and private schools, and other family-
friendly amenities. The map, which should also indicate gaps where these amenities are lacking in particular neighborhoods, 
should guide future planning efforts and city expenditures.

9. Neighborhood Planning Process: The City Council should direct the Neighborhood Planning and Zoning Department to 
incorporate into the neighborhood planning process a more concentrated focus on issues related to families with children. NPZD 
should also provide neighborhood planning areas with a broad menu of options to attract and retain families with children. 
The issues that should be addressed in neighborhood plans—some of which already receive attention during the planning 
process—include, but are not limited to, housing type; design guidelines; child care services; schools; green space; sidewalks 
to schools and parks; and other amenities for families with children. City of Austin and Austin Independent School District 
staff should work together to provide neighborhood planning teams with information about schools in their planning areas as 
well as research that helps teams assess how particular land use decisions might affect schools. (See related discussion in 
“Recommendations Related to Public Schools.”)

10. Family-Friendly Design Standards: The City of Austin should hire a consultant and work with community stakeholders and 
developers to create family-friendly design standards for housing, using a rating system similar to the Austin Energy Green 
Building standards. The City of Austin currently has few models of dense family-friendly housing in the urban core. As Austin’s 
urban core continues to densify, the city needs standards that will guide and incentivize private interests to create more family-
friendly development. We recommend the guidelines be modeled in part on Vancouver’s and Portland’s design guidelines and 
address features such as shared streets, unit design (interior and exterior), shared play and public areas, child accessibility, 
privacy, safety and security, and traffic calming. We recommend that these features then be required in developments over 
a certain size and in certain geographic locations, as well as in all Planned Unit Developments (PUDs) and Transit-Oriented 
Development District (see below). In Vancouver, for example, all downtown developments must include the city’s family-friendly 
design features, and 25 percent of all units must be designed for families with children. 

11.  Transit-Oriented Development: We recommend the City of Austin incorporate family-friendly design standards, such 
as recreational areas, green space, child care, and appropriately-designed housing, into each of the city’s transit-oriented 
development districts.

B. CHILD CARE SERVICES RECOMMENDATIONS

Child care services are essential for not only families with children but the economy of our region. Difficulty in accessing child 
care that is close to work or home will be a significant deterrent to families who are considering locating in the city. Child 
care is a fragile resource because child care operators often operate on tight margins, so are highly vulnerable to increasing 
rents and other operational costs. Austin already has seen the loss of a number of central city child care centers. If Austin is 
to be successful in recruiting and retaining families, the City of Austin must work to ensure an adequate supply of high-quality 

FAMILIES AND CHILDREN TASK FORCE 
AUSTIN, TX2222

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



affordable child care, including not only care for preschool children, but also afterschool care for school-aged children and 
appropriate care for children of all ages with special needs. 

1. Child Care Services as an Economic Development Issue: The City Council should endorse a policy stating that access to 
quality and affordable child care services is both an economic development issue as well as a social service issue. Traditionally, 
child care has been seen as an individual family issue—one with little impact on the quality of life of a city or on the local 
economy. Long viewed from the social services perspective, it has merited little interest from city planners or economists. 
Research indicates, however, that child care services are a $1 billion driver in our economy and thus play a critical role in a city’s 
infrastructure and local economy, just as do other pieces of the local infrastructure, like roads and transportation.67 Adoption of 
a policy brief by the City Council would be a critical first step in integrating child care services into all aspects of city planning, 
zoning, transportation and social services. 

2. Strategic Planning: The City Council should hire a consultant to research and develop a comprehensive needs assessment 
and strategic plan for child care services as an economic development strategy for the City of Austin.68 The Task Force believes 
that much more comprehensive data collection, research, and analysis are needed before any specific policy recommendations 
can be made around child care services. Data must be collected and analyzed with future needs forecasted to identify the most 
critical gaps and to develop a strategic plan and vision for child care services in the City of Austin.

a. The strategic plan should be developed in collaboration with local stakeholders including United Way Capital Area’s 
Success By 6, the Child Care Council, Family Connections, the city demographer, WorkSource Child Care Solutions, and the 
Texas Workforce Commission, many of whom have already compiled relevant data that could support such an assessment 
and planning process.

b. The strategic plan should emphasize the importance of the quality of child care; the need for families, especially low-
income families and families with children with disabilities, to have access to quality child care; the need for adequate 
funding of child care; the need to preserve existing child care facilities; and the need for child care to be part of neighborhoods 
and to be included in new developments.

c. The strategic plan should fill specific information gaps such as: (1) what is the need for part-time and off-hours (evening) 
programs, (2) to what extent will the capacity of existing programs serve future needs; (3) how many and what percentage 
of children are being served by unlicensed providers; (4) what are the geographic parts of the City of Austin that will 
most need additional child care services in five, ten, and fifteen years; (5) what is the local impact of child care on worker 
productivity; (6) is there a difference between the quality and accessibility of care for subsidized children versus non-
subsidized; (6) is there a difference between the quality and accessibility of care for children with disabilities versus 
children without; (7) is there a gap between capacity for subsidized vs. non-subsidized care; (8) what are the legislative 
and code barriers for developing child care facilities in Austin; (9) what are the most effective ways to integrate child care 
services into city planning efforts; and (10) an analysis of which models adopted by other cities have been effective in 
expanding access to quality, affordable child care services. Funding for this study may be available from foundations with 
interests in this area (e.g., Kellogg, Packard) as well as from federal agencies including the U.S. Department of Health 
and Human Services. We recommend inviting the input of Mildred E. Warner, Department of City and Regional Planning, 
Cornell University, and engaging all Austin agencies that are involved in child care services issues. 

d. The consultants conducting the strategic plan should give serious consideration to the recommendations of the Child Care 
Council to the Task Force on Families and Children and to any other historical recommendations. These recommendations 
were made to the Child Care Services Subcommittee by the Child Care Council at its request: 

i. Encourage the use of Community Benefits Agreements (CBAs) that include early education and child care options 
in new development projects;

ii. Require environmental reviews to determine whether development projects impact existing early education and 
child care providers;

FAMILIES AND CHILDREN TASK FORCE 
AUSTIN, TX2323

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



iii. Exempt early education and child programs that meet quality standards from city and county property taxes;

iv. Encourage inclusion of licensed child care facilities in Transit Oriented Developments (TODs);

v. Provide land and building space for early education and child care facilities as part of city and county real estate 
transactions;

vi. Increase funding for improving quality early education and child care services for low-income families by investing 
in a variety of research-based, proven strategies.

3.  Child Care Council: The City Council should continue to regard the Child Care Council (CCC) as a key resource for policy 
recommendations in regard to child care issues in Austin. In the approximately twenty years since its founding, the CCC 
has played a key role in the establishment of Family Connections, the Fund for Child Care Excellence, and the introduction 
of United Way’s “Success By 6” to the Austin community. The CCC has long been known for its vital, committed, and hard-
working membership. The Council is committed to speaking as one voice and is eager to offer leadership in addressing Austin’s 
complex child care issues. The CCC has conducted extensive national research over time that establishes and confirms the 
recommendations related to child care in this report.

4. Dedicated Funding for Child Care Services. The City Council should dedicate 50 percent of the non-housing in-lieu-of fees 
from the new downtown density bonus and other future density bonus programs to subsidize the creation or retention of child 
care facilities within a mile of the development or within the City of Austin’s new transit-oriented development districts. The 
City Council should also identify funds within the City of Austin budget to provide additional tuition subsidies for low-income 
families to participate in quality child care programs, including day-care for younger children and afterschool and summer 
programs for school-aged children.

C. HOUSING RECOMMENDATIONS

Housing is the key requirement for bringing new families into the city and keeping those who already are in Austin—unless 
families can find housing they can afford and that meets their needs, they will not move to Austin. Families seeking to locate 
in downtown or elsewhere in the urban core face the greatest challenges in finding housing; home prices in these areas have 
soared, and rents also are increasing most rapidly in the central city. In downtown areas, options are limited even for families 
with financial resources, as much of the new housing and surrounding amenities are designed to accommodate singles or 
childless couples. The difficulty of finding affordable family-sized housing is not restricted to the central city, however, nor 
is it primarily a problem for lower-income families; as home prices increase throughout the City of Austin, middle-income 
families increasingly are choosing to locate outside the city limits so that they can obtain homes that meet their needs. The 
recommendations provided here are an effort to increase the availability of affordable and market-rate family-sized housing in 
the City of Austin through existing programs, new programs, and collaborations with other interested parties.

1.  Pilot Family-Friendly Development: We recommend that the City of Austin create and assist with the funding of a model 
family-friendly development in one of the transit-oriented development districts (TODs). According to a development expert 
who met with the Task Force, current urban developments are being designed for singles and childless couples, in part because 
lenders tend to be conservative about investing in new types of development. By creating a pilot project and educating the 
development community about successes in other cities, the City of Austin would lay the groundwork for the private market’s 
involvement in building more family-friendly developments. In conjunction with a pilot project, we recommend the following:

a. The City of Austin dedicate a parcel of government-owned land for the project (options could include the Austin Energy 
tract in the North Lamar/Justin Lane TOD or the city-owned East 5th Street property in the Saltillo TOD);

b. The City of Austin conduct community charrettes to obtain broad input on family-friendly features for the development;

FAMILIES AND CHILDREN TASK FORCE 
AUSTIN, TX2424

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



c. The City of Austin issue a Request For Proposals for the development of the tract. The RFP should require that the 
development incorporate ideas from the community charrettes, model family-friendly design features, and include 
affordable housing, on-site child care, indoor and outdoor recreational spaces for children, and other best practices for 
family-friendly housing;69 

d. The City of Austin stay actively involved as a partner in the project and maintain ownership of the land; and 

e. The location and design of the development be informed by the mapping of services in the area.

2.  Target Government Housing Dollars: The City of Austin’s annual and five-year consolidated housing plans should include 
specific targets for the creation of affordable housing for low-income families with children, including creation of affordable 
opportunities for families with children in the urban core.70 The plans should designate a percentage as well as numerical 
targets for new government-funded and incentivized affordable housing units (both rental and homeownership) that will be 
occupied by families with children, especially larger low-income families (five or more persons), who have the highest housing 
needs of any housing group in the City of Austin. The plans should be based on a comprehensive assessment of the housing 
gap and needs for families with children at different income levels.

3.  Develop Affordable Housing Vision and Expand Housing Planning Efforts: The City of Austin should develop a twenty-year 
vision statement for closing the affordable housing gap in Austin (including specifically for families with children). Through 
the five-year Consolidated Plans, the City of Austin should develop specific, measurable targets for attaining that vision. The 
Consolidated Plan should be enhanced to include consideration of land use policies and planning, coordination with the city 
demographer on growth projections for low-income families with children, and geographic dispersion of affordable housing 
opportunities for families with children throughout the urban core and across the city. The Consolidated Plan should take into 
account school attendance zones with declining enrollments and seek to target programs to create more family-sized housing 
in those zones as appropriate. 

4.  Prioritize City of Austin-built Homes for Families: The City of Austin should continue to give priority to low-income families 
with children for city-built homes as low-income families with children have some of the largest housing unmet housing needs 
in Austin. Austin Housing Finance Corporation (AHFC) guidelines do allow for the prioritization of home sales to families with 
children and persons with disabilities, and staff for AHFC indicates that these groups do receive priority. However, of the 
approximately twenty homes developed by AHFC since fiscal year 2005, only five have been sold to families with children, despite 
aggressive marketing and outreach on the part of AHFC. This issue requires further examination. The Community Development 
Commission should evaluate with AHFC the reasons why fewer families with children are purchasing the AHFC-built homes 
and develop recommendations of policies to increase the sale of homes to families with children. These policies could include: 
(1) additional collaborations with CHDO such as sharing waiting lists; or (2) AHFC adopting joint venture agreements with the 
CHDOs for the development of the larger homes.

5. Housing Investments: To help align the City of Austin’s housing investments with the needs of families with children in 
Austin, we recommend the following: 

a. The Council should require city-funded affordable housing programs and private housing development projects that enter 
into development or redevelopment agreements with the City of Austin to give priorities for two-plus bedroom homes to 
families with children and to persons with disabilities with an in-home caretaker. This recommendation does not require 
that the units be sold to families with children or that units be held open until a family purchases or rents the unit, but 
instead requires that families with children simply receive priority; 

b. The Community Development Commission and NHCD should explore additional ways to increase the sale and rental of 
city-subsidized family-sized housing to families with children.

FAMILIES AND CHILDREN TASK FORCE 
AUSTIN, TX2525

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



c. For city-subsidized affordable housing units with three or more bedrooms, the City Council should adopt a requirement 
that only families with children are eligible. (This policy would be similar to that utilized by the Austin Housing Authority; the 
Fair Housing Act prohibits discrimination against families with children but allows cities to promote housing opportunities 
for families with children, and federal regulations specifically allow for sellers and landlords to set reasonable occupancy 
requirements based on the number and size of bedrooms).

d. The City Council should direct the staff of Neighborhood Housing and Community Department to start collecting and 
reporting family-related data for all homeownership units that receive housing subsidies from the City of Austin or through 
city-administered federal housing programs. The data should include the numbers of bedrooms, the family composition, 
and the household size of the original purchaser from the City of Austin. This data is not currently collected and would be 
important to allow the newly-created Families with Children Commission, the Community Development Commission, and 
other planning bodies to track the City of Austin’s progress towards serving the housing needs of families with children. 

6. Density Bonus Programs: The City of Austin has an assortment of different density bonus/ affordable housing policies that 
have been adopted or are undergoing development (e.g., UNO, Downtown, Rainey Street, Vertical Mixed Use, Transit-Oriented 
Development, and Planned Unit Development). Some of the density bonuses tie the amount of required affordable housing to 
the square footage in the density space, and others tie the affordable housing to the number of density bonus units. Tying the 
bonus to the square footage encourages the creation of more family-sized units, while tying the bonus to the number of units 
encourages the creation of efficiency units that cannot accommodate families with children. To ensure that some of the density 
units are available for families with children, we recommend the following:

a. Modify existing density bonus programs (VMU and UNO) and tailor future density bonus programs so that the number 
of affordable units required is based on the square footage of the development (or density space) instead of the number of 
units in the development (or density units);

b. Modify existing density bonus programs (VMU and UNO) and tailor future density bonus programs to require that the 
bedroom composition of the affordable units reflect the bedroom composition of the entire development; and

c. Require that developments with density bonuses give priority for affordable units with two or more bedrooms to families 
with children and persons with disabilities with live-in caretakers. 

7. Homes and Schools Temporary Rental Assistance Program: The City of Austin should adopt a pilot “Homes and Schools 
temporary rental assistance program.”71  This program should be modeled on the City of Portland’s new program, which funnels 
housing counseling resources and emergency rental housing assistance funding to low-income families with children in targeted 
neighborhoods with high rates of student mobility in public schools. There is a direct connection between student mobility rates 
and success in school. The more children are shuffled from apartment to apartment, and thus from school to school, the more 
likely they are to fail in school. Under the pilot program, low-income families with children in public school who are at risk of 
losing their current housing would be eligible for housing counseling in their school and targeted housing assistance to help the 
children stay in their current neighborhood school. The ultimate goal would be to limit student mobility and therefore increase 
student performance in school. 

8. Housing Resource Website and Marketing: It is very difficult for a family (or anyone for that matter) trying to find affordable 
housing in Austin to find out about existing resources. Neighborhood Housing and Community Development Department lists the 
names and phone numbers of nonprofits providing homeownership opportunities, but no updated database exists that provides 
a list of available affordable rental and for-sale housing opportunities. With more and more affordable housing opportunities 
and new programs coming online, such as the VMU and TOD affordable housing programs, low-income households in Austin 
must have an easy way to find out about these resources. In conjunction with this need, we recommend the following:

a. The City of Austin should work with nonprofit and for-profit developers to develop or enhance a centralized, easy-to-
access “one-stop” website portal listing currently available affordable housing units and units coming online. For models, 
see the City of Calgary’s website: http://www.lowcostrent.org/housing.htm; and Denver’s downtown website, which 

FAMILIES AND CHILDREN TASK FORCE 
AUSTIN, TX2626

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



allows persons to search by sales price: http://www.livedowntowndenver.com/homeChoices/affordable.php; 

b. The City of Austin should develop a marketing campaign and work with local realtors to promote the website to Austinites 
and provide an easily accessible link to the site.

9.  Colleges and Universities: We recommend the City of Austin partner with The University of Texas, Austin Community 
College District, and other local colleges and universities to encourage the development of affordable family-friendly housing 
for students. Housing that is affordable to students with children is very hard to come by in Austin, and The University of Texas 
is undergoing a planning process that could result in the loss of an additional 500 units. We recommend the City Council pass 
a resolution and work with The University of Texas to adopt policies for the Brackenridge Tract that will ensure the on-site 
replacement of, at a minimum, the greater of 500 units of affordable family housing or 25 percent of the new units developed 
on the Brackenridge Tract. We also recommend the City of Austin engage all local universities in planning to provide for more 
family-sized units in the urban core, for not only students but also staff and faculty. 

D. PARKS, RECREATIONAL SPACES, AND CULTURAL AMENITIES RECOMMENDATIONS

Parks and cultural amenities are key components of a family-friendly city; indeed, they may be the components that initially 
attract a family to the neighborhood or community, and they create a climate that is inviting to families. In addition to attracting 
families to a city, close-to-home access to parks and recreational spaces is critical to a child’s well-being. If a park or other 
outdoor space is not within walking distance, a child is much less likely to utilize that space. Unstructured free play in city 
parks and other green spaces provides a host of benefits, including health benefits (such as a reduction in childhood obesity), 
cognitive benefits (studies show that access to open space and parks results in higher school achievement), and socialization 
benefits. Parks also provide many benefits to the broader community-at-large: economic benefits, environmental benefits, and 
an overall strengthening of the community. Parks are “often the glue that holds the community together and the means to 
maintaining and improving future positive social interactions.”72  

Cultural institutions (such as libraries and museums) and cultural events (such as family-friendly festivals and child-oriented 
concerts and theatrical events) also provide significant benefits to families with children and the community at large. They are 
opportunities for learning, creativity, physical activity and social interaction, and they contribute to community cohesion. For 
example, libraries often offer story times for young children and their parents, which not only encourage literacy in children, but 
also give children and their parents an opportunity to socialize with neighbors and thus foster a sense of community. 

Because parks and cultural amenities contribute significantly to a child’s well-being and to the family-oriented character of a 
community, Austin should offer families of all incomes, ages, and ability levels access to safe, attractive, and well-maintained 
parks or public green space; to innovative and diverse play spaces and public gathering spots; and to educational, fun, and 
age- and ability-appropriate cultural programming. 

In our parks recommendations, we request that the City of Austin take steps to dramatically increase and enhance children’s 
access to parks and recreational spaces because many families with children in Austin currently do not live within walking 
distance of a park.73 However, recognizing the enormous expense of creating full-sized parks within walking distance of every 
neighborhood in Austin, we also endorse continued revisions and changes in design standards for parks, to allow for small 
pocket parks and urban playspaces that could be developed on small, difficult-to-develop parcels of land or corners of large 
urban projects. We also suggest that the City of Austin explore new creative partnerships with other governmental or nonprofit 
entities (e.g., the area school districts) and with private developers to develop, enhance, and maintain parks and recreational 
facilities throughout the city.

1.  Set New Goals for Green Space Access: The City Council should set a goal of providing, by 2018, a park or public green 
space access within a quarter-mile radius of all existing and planned housing located in the urban core, and a half-mile radius 
for all other parts of the City. The City of Austin should set a goal of meeting its current one-mile goal throughout the City 

FAMILIES AND CHILDREN TASK FORCE 
AUSTIN, TX2727

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



within the next two-and-a-half years, or by 2011. Finally, the City Council should then provide the resources and planning tools 
to enable PARD to meet these goals. The City of Austin’s park planning goal set in the 1983 parks master plan was to provide 
a park within a mile of every neighborhood resident; even after 25 years, the city does not meet this goal. More than twenty 
areas in the city are not within a mile of a park.74 Moreover, the city’s one-mile goal falls far short of the national benchmark of 
locating a park within a quarter- to half-mile walking distance of each city resident. A child is much more unlikely to use a park 
that is located more than a half-mile walking distance.75  

To facilitate meeting the quarter-mile goal:

a. The City of Austin should inventory and then implement a plan to convert appropriate city-owned land to neighborhood 
pocket parks and urban play spaces in partnership with neighborhood associations, the Austin Parks Foundation, and other 
appropriate civic groups.

b. PARD should continue to explore new and innovative tools and potential changes in current parks design requirements 
to enable the creation of outdoor play spaces in a denser urban environment, such as through the creation of small “tot 
lots” (small inner city lots converted into play spaces for children five and under), and the inclusion of outdoor playscapes 
on city facilities such as libraries. Most of the City’s pocket parks are one-plus acres and are designed to fit into a more 
traditional suburban development setting. The Parks Department should continue to explore modifications to the current 
design guidelines for pocket parks to support the creation of more parks in a denser urban setting. For example, the current 
requirements for setbacks required for a neighborhood pocket park may not make sense in a denser urban setting and 
thus may need to be modified. The development of smaller urban parks could ultimately cost less for the City of Austin, 
especially if located on city-owned land and through parkland dedication property. The current pocket parks standard 
typically requires an allocation of $1 million to acquire and develop a park, whereas a smaller tot lot, for example, could 
cost as little as $250,000, depending on the location in the City of Austin.

c. Increases to the City’s parks budget, after many years of cuts, must become a City higher priority. In addition, in the next 
general obligation bond allocation, the City of Austin should make the creation of new urban parks and open spaces one 
of the top priorities for funding.

d. The City of Austin should encourage and help incubate partnerships to transform small undevelopable parcels and 
concrete cover in downtown Austin and elsewhere throughout the urban core into micro-play spaces for children and 
families. 

e. Replicating the example of the Triangle development and Mueller Airport redevelopment, the City of Austin should 
continue to encourage partnerships between the city and the private sector to provide funding for the long-term maintenance 
of parkland donated to the city.

f. The City of Austin should create Public Improvement Districts in the areas around the city’s downtown parks and squares 
and in other appropriate development areas to help pay for parks improvements, operations, and maintenance within the 
district.76 Chapter 372 of the Texas Local Government Code authorizes cities to create PIDs to establish and improve parks, 
after submitting a petition to the area residents for approval of the district. 

2.  Enhance Parks Planning Process for Children: All City of Austin planning efforts pertaining to parks and open spaces 
should take into consideration the special needs of children of all ages and include family-friendly amenities. The Parks and 
Recreation Long Range Plan, Town Lake Corridor Improvement Plan, Waller Creek Plan, the Republic Square planning efforts, 
and other planning efforts involving parks and city open spaces should make the inclusion of child-friendly features and play 
spaces a priority. As part of the updates to the City of Austin’s Parks and Recreation Long Range Plan, PARD should engage in a 
comprehensive evaluation of all aspects of the play environment for children in the city, including evaluating each existing park 
site and recreational facility, the gaps in existing features, the gaps in the location of facilities, and the diversification of play 
area types.

FAMILIES AND CHILDREN TASK FORCE 
AUSTIN, TX2828

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



3.  Dedicate Parkland in Large Developments: For large residential developments (including all large residential developments 
in a Transit Oriented-Development District and in a city density corridor), PARD should require parkland to be dedicated instead 
of allowing for an in-lieu-of fee. However, in some situations it may be appropriate to allow up to 50 percent of the parkland 
dedication requirement be met by a payment of an in-lieu-of fees. If the land available for dedication falls within a floodplain or 
is otherwise regarded as undevelopable as traditional parkland, PARD should consider other innovative recreational amenities 
that will appeal to families with children. 

4.  Incorporate Play Features in Public Spaces: The City of Austin should include innovative, child-friendly features and play 
spaces in all large public spaces (both outdoor and indoor spaces), including at the Seaholm redevelopment project, the Green 
redevelopment site, the new downtown library site, and the City of Austin’s downtown squares. The City of Austin should 
provide for a playscape or other outdoor child-friendly features at all city libraries.

5.  Incorporate Play Features in Downtown Spaces: The City of Austin should create parks and open spaces with family-
friendly features throughout downtown, including at any newly redeveloped park sites and the redeveloped public squares. The 
number of safe, child-friendly outdoor spaces in downtown is very limited. For example, there is no outdoor public playground 
equipment for children in all of downtown, with the exception of a small playscape next to the Town Lake trail near the Rainey 
Street redevelopment area.

6.  Transform School Yards: The City of Austin should partner with AISD and other school districts to transform public school 
yards into enhanced, multi-use outdoor resources for children and the community.77  Denver’s Learning Landscape Programs, 
described earlier in this report, and other similar collaborative initiatives can serve as models. This kind of program helps 
connect schools with neighborhoods and transforms land into a valuable community asset. 

7.  Support Development of Destination Parks: The City Council should provide funding to develop the destination parks 
purchased by PARD through the 1998 general obligation bond allocation. Although the City has purchased the land for four 
destination parks, City Council has only allocated funding to develop one of these.

8.  Provide Bike and Pedestrian Paths: The City of Austin should implement the vision from the Austin Tomorrow Plan of 
providing connectivity of green space for bike and pedestrian paths across the city.

9.  Expand Afterschool and Summer Programs: The City of Austin and AISD should enter into additional collaborations and 
shared-use agreements with each other, with nonprofits, and with civic groups to create additional summer and afterschool 
indoor recreational activities at underutilized campuses for children of all ages and all abilities.78  

10.  Enhance Existing Park Features: The City of Austin should enhance existing park features to provide all children with safe 
and diverse opportunities to play. Specifically, PARD should:

a. Incorporate a broader range of materials in playscapes and play elements; diversify the types of play spaces; and include 
more innovative, interactive options in existing and new parks.79 

b. Expand recreational offerings for toddlers and for older children, both at parks as well as city-owned recreational 
centers.80  

c. Expand services to children with cognitive as well as physical disabilities.

d. Partner with Austin Treefolks, private nurseries, and other relevant organizations or businesses to expand tree planting 
and shade in city parks, especially near playscapes.

11.  Extend City of Austin Pool Hours: The City of Austin should provide funding to allow PARD to extend pool hours to be open 
longer during the day and for an extended period of the year. Presently, most neighborhood pools do not open until June and 

FAMILIES AND CHILDREN TASK FORCE 
AUSTIN, TX2929

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



then close in August, and during that period are open only for limited hours. For example, many neighborhood pools do not 
open until after noon during the month of June. The limited operational hours of the City of Austin’s neighborhood pools was 
frequently listed as a shortcoming in the Task Force’s online survey this past April.

12.  Provide Adequate Funding for Maintenance: The City of Austin should provide adequate funding for PARD to be able to 
properly operate and maintain its existing and new facilities. 

13. Enliven Public Spaces: The City Council should create additional public gathering spaces in downtown and throughout the 
city and incorporate child-friendly and family-friendly features into existing public spaces.81 The Council should review and 
implement ideas expressed in Austin Alive: Mapping Place through Art and Culture (Downtown Arts Development Study); these 
include but are not limited to suggestions for revitalizing downtown parks and public spaces by incorporating art, creating self-
led history walks and trails; developing outdoor art galleries, and introducing interactive cultural elements at strategic locations 
throughout the downtown.82 

14. Use Cultural Arts to Lure Families Downtown: The City of Austin, in partnership with other public and private entities, 
should seek opportunities to use the cultural arts to attract families with children and others to downtown spaces. Ideas could 
range from expanding support for individual activities such as outdoor theatrical and dance performances to initiating major 
programs, using for inspiration Rhode Island’s “Waterfire” summer-long family festival or Paris’s “Paris Plage,” an annual 
month-long event that transforms  a street along the Seine River into a mile-long pedestrian walkway and beach with activities 
ranging from dance lessons to volleyball games.

15. Expand Support for Library System: The City of Austin should continue to expand its budgetary support of the central library 
and the branch libraries. City Council should support the new central library in designing spaces for children and offering 
expanded literacy and cultural programming. City Council should also explore expanding the Austin History Center into a 
museum with programming for children, adults, and families.

16. Support Neighborhood-Based Cultural Activities:  In collaboration with local businesses, cultural organizations and institutions, 
AISD, and other partners, the City of Austin should support neighborhood-based cultural activities and the development of 
cultural and heritage community/neighborhood districts.83 Neighborhood-based events promote a sense of community among 
Austinites and can serve an important economic development function. In addition, school-based community events can help 
attract students to neighborhood schools and can promote awareness of area public schools more generally. In collaboration 
with AISD and other school districts, the relevant City of Austin departments could provide guidance, expertise, resources, and 
other tangible support for community events, especially those that take place in collaboration with neighborhood schools. Other 
specific actions the City of Austin could take might include assisting groups in obtaining health permits; negotiating street 
closures; and providing security.

17. Create Life-Long Engagement in Cultural Arts. The City’s libraries and relevant departments should collaborate with AISD, 
local businesses, and cultural organizations in developing programs that would enrich life-long active engagement in the cultural 
arts.84 Such programs should offer opportunities for adults, families, and children and should encourage not just appreciation 
but rather active participation in the arts. 

18. Create Pedestrian Zones. The City Council should close certain streets in the downtown on weekends to promote car-free 
family areas. 

19. Introduce Downtown Family Nights: In partnership with local businesses, the City should initiate a once-monthly “family 
night” in downtown, perhaps during a trial period during the summer: selectively close streets to promote safe walking and 
create areas for play; encourage restaurants to offer children’s menu options and restaurants and museums and clubs to 
provide child-oriented entertainment; and link with other family-friendly happenings, such as “Movies in Republic Square.”.

20. The City Council should play a proactive role in supporting efforts of the Children’s Museum to secure a downtown site. The 

FAMILIES AND CHILDREN TASK FORCE 
AUSTIN, TX3030

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



City Council should explore opportunities to create a science and technology museum and identify opportunities to encourage 
other new child-friendly cultural institutions and museums.85 

21. Make Resources Accessible: In partnership with external organizations and publications, the City of Austin should create 
a web portal with information on kid-friendly activities, schools, child care services, housing, and other issues relevant to 
families with children. The City should also explore opportunities for supporting additional family resource centers and making 
resources for families (such as toy libraries) available at branch libraries and community recreation centers.

E. SCHOOLS RECOMMENDATIONS

The quality of the public schools that their children will attend is a significant consideration for most families with children 
who are assessing the merits of a home in Austin. Aside from their educational mission, schools can serve as valuable 
resources for neighborhoods by, for example, providing playground and other recreational facilities. Schools also can play an 
important role in stabilizing and enhancing a community. In developing the following recommendations, the Task Force relied 
on these assumptions: (1) Families with children in the City of Austin can be best supported through neighborhood schools. 
(2) The relationships between families with children in the City of Austin and Austin schools can best be supported through 
collaborative processes and broad community involvement. (3) School districts should consider collaborative use of district and 
other public use facilities as a cornerstone principle in school district facility planning and use. (4) There is a need to improve 
the collaborative planning processes, both long and short term, between the City of Austin and school districts. (5) There is 
an opportunity to improve the impact of capital expenditure projects of both the City of Austin and school districts through 
better coordination of capital improvements. (6) There is an opportunity to improve community awareness and involvement 
with school districts and the City of Austin. Several ideas offered in this section overlap with those developed by the Austin 
Independent School District Community Committee on Neighborhoods and Schools.86  

NEIGHBORHOOD SCHOOLS

1. School districts in the City of Austin should adopt policies and practices that support neighborhood-based schools. Local 
school districts should modify, or create if necessary, board policy that defines school attendance zones as neighborhood-based. 
Texas Education Code allows school districts to charge “a reasonable fee” to transport students within a two-mile radius of any 
given school.87  This code in effect establishes a free walk zone around a school for school districts. This two-mile radius should 
be used as a fundamental basis for the establishment of school attendance zones.

2. To preserve neighborhood relationships and improve student academic achievement, the alignment, or vertical teaming, of 
schools and tracking of students to those schools should be such that the graduating cohort of students not be split to attend 
different schools. If a district cannot accomplish this goal for facility-, financial-, or accountability-related reasons, districts 
should minimize the splitting of a graduating cohort of students and should place a reasonable time limit on how long the 
practice of splitting the graduating cohort may be used.

3. To minimize school overcrowding and maximize the efficiency of facility use, area districts should review and adjust 
attendance boundaries on an annual basis. Districts should make every attempt to authorize and publicize such changes so 
that parents and students have time to prepare for the changes. Districts should develop appropriate procedure and policies for 
screening hardship cases and approving exceptions to the attendance boundaries.

4. Area school districts should increase the diversity, quantity, and quality of choice programs such that magnet schools, dual 
language, special education, and programs for children with disabilities are provided to a greater ethnic, socioeconomic, and 
geographic diversity of children. Quality of instruction and academic rigor should be consistent throughout districts.

5. AISD should identify programs that are successful in attracting families to Austin; attracting families from other parts 
of the district; and retaining families from the attendance zone. AISD  should sustain and support these programs, and, if 

FAMILIES AND CHILDREN TASK FORCE 
AUSTIN, TX3131

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



appropriate, should replicate these programs at other campuses. 

6. Area school districts should offer guidance, expertise, and tangible support to help schools market their programs to 
families in their respective attendance zones. 

7. School fairs and other community and neighborhood events promote a sense of community, provide information, and serve 
as recruitment tools for neighborhood schools. In collaboration with AISD and other area school districts, relevant City of 
Austin departments could provide guidance, expertise, resources, and other tangible support for community events that take 
place in conjunction with neighborhood schools. Other specific actions the City of Austin could take might include assisting 
groups in obtaining health permits, negotiating street closures, and providing security. This recommendation also supports 
recommendations in the City of Austin’s “Create Austin” plan.

COLLABORATIVE PLANNING

1. Like many large urban cities, school districts in the City of Austin face declining enrollments in several central city schools. 
A lack of affordable housing for families with children contributes to this decline. As declining central city school enrollments 
could have a wide-reaching negative impact, the City of Austin and Austin Independent School District should collaborate to 
develop a joint plan by the end of 2009 to reverse this trend.

2. Area districts should explore any potential school openings, closings, or facility repurposing within an open, transparent 
process where data and goals are clearly defined and made available to the public and in which the community and the City of 
Austin are active participants in the eventual decision.

3. Using the Florida or Oregon codes as models, the City of Austin should adopt a policy that requires more formal, coordinated 
planning between area school districts and local government entities.88 The only formal codified planning relationship between 
the City of Austin and any of the eight school districts within its boundaries is found in the City Charter, which identifies the 
board president of the Austin Independent School District as an ex officio member of the City of Austin Planning Commission. 
City of Austin staff and the staff of area school districts communicate about planning efforts, but the City Council and City 
Manager, with input from community stakeholders, must create more formal, regular, and transparent coordination and 
communication. The new Families with Children Ombudsperson should help facilitate these relationships and should have 
input into collaborative decisions. The planning process should also include representation from all eight school districts within 
the city limits of the City of Austin. While Austin Independent School District (AISD) is recognized within the city charter as a 
planning partner, the remaining seven districts do not appear to have any formal representation in the city’s planning process—
although several are growing more rapidly than AISD. 

4. The City of Austin, AISD, and Travis County should articulate several areas of focus for the City of Austin/Austin Independent 
School District Joint Subcommittee, a body designed to promote intergovernmental coordination and communication. These 
areas of focus should include public safety, planning, affordable housing, and capital improvements. Presentations to the Joint 
Subcommittee should be related to these areas of focus and should include recommendations for action, where appropriate, 
and allow sufficient time for discussion by the members.89  

5. The City of Austin should require an Educational Impact Assessment for development projects of relevant size. When making 
decisions regarding development or redevelopment projects, the relevant city boards and the City Council are not required to 
consider the projects’ potential impact on school enrollment, school transportation, or the projected academic performance of 
a school. Background material identifies school districts, and in some cases schools, but the process does not require boards 
to give consideration to the impact these projects could have on schools. An Educational Impact Assessment would, at a 
minimum, provide information about schools in the area as well as data about the development’s intended unit mix, bedroom 
count, anticipated sales or rental price, and amenities, as well as to what extent any current residents are families with 
children who would be dislocated from the project.90 

FAMILIES AND CHILDREN TASK FORCE 
AUSTIN, TX3232

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



6. As a registered “neighborhood organization,” AISD receives the notifications and opportunities for involvement in the 
neighborhood planning process. AISD or the appropriate other school district should assign staff to participate on an active and 
regular basis in neighborhood planning processes. District staff should collaborate with Neighborhood Planning and Zoning 
Department staff to provide neighborhood planning teams with information about schools in their planning areas as well as 
research that helps teams assess how particular land use decisions might affect schools. (See related discussion in “City Vision 
and Planning.”)

7. The City of Austin and area school districts should coordinate and develop partnerships among schools, neighborhoods, 
health care providers, institutions of higher learning, and city social services to make strategic investments in targeted areas 
and to connect the processes for school design and city services operation. 

FINANCIAL COLLABORATIONS

1. Financial constraints represent perhaps the largest single obstacle to both school districts and the City of Austin. To better 
serve the interests of the Austin community, all local government entities should coordinate capital improvement projects.

2. The City Council should explore adopting impact fees for developments or redevelopments over a certain size to fund school-
related improvements, as has been done elsewhere nationally. These fees could take a range of forms, such as the donation 
of land for schools to impact fees collected for sidewalks and traffic control devices to create safe routes from a development 
to an existing neighborhood school.

3. Many small improvements to the school and neighborhood environment, such as the Texas Department of Transportation 
Safe Routes to School program, can be accessed by the community without voter approval. School districts and the City of 
Austin should initiate a process to better coordinate proposals for programs such as these.

COLLABORATIVE FACILITY USE

1. Austin has several examples of joint-use school district facilities that provide space for other local government uses. Both 
Austin and local school districts would be better served if all school district projects were developed as either joint-use public 
projects or joint-use projects between school districts and the City of Austin or Travis County to achieve appropriate public use 
goals. Creating joint-use facilities has become a nationally recognized best practice.91  When designed in collaboration with 
other governmental entities and community stakeholders, school campuses can include space for child care and meet an array 
of other community needs. Not only would this approach leverage scarce resources, it would complement other city practices 
of encouraging multi-use and mixed-use land use practices. The City Council and local district leadership should develop a 
process for determining where and how either school district or local government facilities can be shared for mutual benefit 
and efficiency.

2. The City of Austin should collaborate with school districts and with public and private entities to explore transforming 
under-enrolled or otherwise challenged school facilities into multi-use campuses. The non-academic use could provide services 
to the student population—for example, a dance troupe-in-residence could offer free lessons to students—or the use could 
serve the broader school community but not offer direct services to students, as is the case with on-site infant child care 
programs. Local school districts should develop policies and recruit personnel to facilitate such arrangements and should 
explore facility design and security strategies that would enable such arrangements to be safe and successful.

3. The City of Austin Parks and Recreation Department should explore entering into additional joint-use agreements with local 
school districts to share public amenities such as parks, landscaping, pools, and athletic courts. 

FAMILIES AND CHILDREN TASK FORCE 
AUSTIN, TX3333

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



F. TRANSPORTATION RECOMMENDATIONS

Transportation is the scaffolding for a family-friendly city. If families with children find it difficult to move around their 
neighborhood and the city, they cannot take advantage of the community’s amenities. More time spent in a car or bus commuting 
to child care facilities, schools, and jobs, also reduces the time parents have to spend with their children. Transportation and 
public safety intersect in the areas of safe pedestrian and bicycle routes and traffic calming, areas of major concern to Austin 
families. Indeed, frustration with the poor sidewalks, inadequate bike lanes, unsafe pedestrian crossings, and fears about 
speeding traffic were among top problems listed in the Task Force survey and discussed in focus group meetings. Inadequacies 
of the public transportation system and traffic congestion also were raised as factors adversely affecting families with children 
and restricting their interactions with the community.

 To be truly family-friendly, the City of Austin must increase the efficiency and safety of its transportation network, including 
pedestrian and bicycle routes, so that families with children can access the amenities of the community and maximize the 
time they spend with their children. A full set of recommendations regarding improvements to the transportation system is far 
beyond the scope of this report, so we have focused on those that most specifically affect families and children, such as safe 
pedestrian and bicycle routes.  

1. The City Council should provide increases in funding and target the next general obligation bond package to create:

 More sidewalks and biking in neighborhoods for safe routes to schools, parks, and transit stops;

 More protected bike lanes;

 More traffic calming in residential neighborhoods and family-friendly enhancements to existing calming devices. Traffic circles, 
for example, prove difficult to navigate for a parent with a stroller; adding sidewalks to the circles could provide some additional 
safety for pedestrians.

 2. The City should make it easier for families with children to utilize existing sidewalks by adding curb cuts to major streets 
(for families with stroller and individuals with disabilities), and lengthen “walk” signal times on popular, busy streets such as 
Barton Springs and South Congress. 

 3. The City should make streets and sidewalks safer for families with children. A safe streets and sidewalks initiative should 
include the following programs:

a. A public service campaign to educate Austinites about the need to stop at crosswalks and to yield the right-of-way to 
pedestrians.92 

b. Provision of “Caution: Children” signs in both English and Spanish to neighborhoods.

c. Expansion of enforcement efforts for drivers who violate crosswalk signs, and the targeting of fines to the City’s sidewalks 
program.

d. Making information about processes for obtaining stop signs, street lights, and crosswalks more readily available to 
public.

e. The City should consider requiring wider sidewalks as a standard practice and explore ways to make sidewalks safer 
through the creation of a separation between streets and sidewalks using plantings and other means.

 4. The City and Capital Metro should improve the access of families with children to the public bus system, such as by providing 
bus stops with benches; providing trees or other types of shade at all stops; posting schedules at the bus stops; and expanding 

FAMILIES AND CHILDREN TASK FORCE 
AUSTIN, TX3434

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



weekend routes to pools, parks, and other places that attract families. The City and Capital Metro should also expand parking 
and transit options for large public festivals and events. 

 5. In conjunction with the City of Austin’s goal of creating a more walkable Austin, the City should initiate an aggressive 
program to make streets around schools, parks, and public spaces more pedestrian- and bicyclist-friendly. In addition to seeking 
additional money for the Safe Routes to Schools program, we recommend that the City work with AISD to keep central city 
schools open (and, if appropriate, to reconvert central city AISD buildings back into schools) to minimize students’ need to cross 
major intersections on foot or bike. The City should consider identifying car-free walking corridors near schools to promote 

FAMILIES AND CHILDREN TASK FORCE 
AUSTIN, TX3535

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



A recent report by CEOs for Cities explored family interest in living in the urban core and found that families fall into one 1. 
of four categories: Urban Pioneers, Tentative Urbanites, Discontent Suburbanites, and Suburban Loyalists. Suburban Loyalists 
are satisfied with living in the suburbs and do not express an interest in living in the urban core of a city. Urban Pioneers, on 
the other hand, are die-hard city lovers who will do anything to live in the urban core. The report recommends cities focus on 
Tentative Urbanites and Discontent Suburbanites, who are willing to live in the urban core if the right amenities are offered. 
The report is available at: www.ceosforcities.org/internal/files/CEOs_KidsInCities.pdf

 Ryan Robinson, “Families with Children in Austin,” PowerPoint presentation to the Families and Children Task Force on 26 2. 
September 2007.

  Janny Scott, “Cities shed middle class, and are richer and poorer for it,” New York Times, 23 July 2006.3. 

  Joel Kotkin, “The Rise of Family-Friendly Cities,” Wall Street Journal, 27 November 2007, citing Brookings Institute 4. 
demographer Bill Free.

 Kotkin.5. 

  ibid.6. 

  ibid.7. 

  CEO for Cities, “City Kids,” 7.8. 

  Kotkin.9. 

 United Way Capital Area, “The Economic Impact of Formal Childcare in Travis County,” (2008):  15. According to a study by 10. 
Texas A&M University, “every $1.00 invested in high quality pre-k programs [in the state of Texas] returns at least $3.50 to local 
Texas communities.” From “A Cost-Benefit Analysis of Universally-Accessible Pre-Kindergarten Education in Texas,” 74. The 
United Way Capital Area’s Success by 6 Program recently issued a finding “every $1.00 invested in quality preschool programs 
can save society as much as $17.00 in remedial education, welfare costs, and court and prison expenses.” Success By 6, “The 
2007 Report Card on Child Well-Being for Austin/Travis County,” 3.

 http://seattlepi.nwsource.com/local/261982_lcenter07.html11. 

  “City Kids,” 6.12. 

  “City Kids.”13. 

  ibid, 7.14. 

 Phillip Longman, Senior Fellow of the New America Fund, quoted in Timothy Egan, “Vibrant Cities Find One Thing Missing: 15. 
Children,” New York Times, 24 March 2005).

  Kotkin..16. 

  Quote paraphrased by Timothy Egan in “Vibrant Cities Find One Thing Missing: Children.” 17. 

  John Pomfret, “Where Did All the Children Go. In San Francisco and Other Big Cities, Costs Drive Out Middle-Class 18. 
Families,” Washington Post, 19 March 2006. 

 Richard Weissbourd, The Vulnerable Child: What Really Hurts America’s Children and What We Can Do About It. (Da 19. 

ENDNOTES

FAMILIES AND CHILDREN TASK FORCE 
AUSTIN, TX3636

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Capo Press, 1997), 232. According to the United Nations, a Child Friendly City is actively engaged in fulfilling the right of every 
young citizen to: influence decisions about their city; receive basic services such as health care and education; walk safely 
in the streets they own; meet friends and play; have green spaces for plants and animals; live in an unpolluted environment; 
participate in cultural and social events; and other items. See http://www.childfriendlycities.org/

  The top two reasons families with children move to the suburbs is the lack of affordable housing and the need for more 20. 
space. Timothy Egan, “Vibrant Cities Find One Thing Missing: Children,” referring to a study conducted by Portland State 
University on the reasons why parents left the City of Portland.

 See, for example the City of Portland, Farrarini and Associates. “Market Assessment for Family-Oriented Condominiums” 21. 
Portland, OR: PDC, 2006 and the Canadian Mortgage & Housing Corporation Study, “Housing the New Family: Reinventing 
Housing for Families.”

 Israel, Evelyn & Warner, Mildred, “Planning Family Friendly Communities: Survey Results,” a PowerPoint presentation 22. 
presented at the 2008 APA National Planning Conference (29 April 2008).

 Beverly Kingston, et al., “Creating Child-Friendly Cities: The Case of Denver,” Municipal Engineer (June 2007).23. 

  See also the Canadian Institute of Planners, “Kid’s Guide to Building Great Communities; A Manual for Planners & 24. 
Educators.”

 CEO for Cities, “City Kids.”25. 

  See Isabelle Groc, “Parents with young children say ‘yes’ to living downtown,” Planning (June 2007), citing a Portland 26. 
Development Commission study.

  “High-density housing for families with children guidelines.” City of Vancouver, 23 March 1992.27. 

  http://www.courtyardhousing.org28. 

 See Groc, citing a Portland Development Commission study.29. 

  Cornell University’s Linking Economic Development and Child Care Research Project has conducted extensive research 30. 
and provided support to cities working to develop stronger links between economic development and the availability of child 
care services. For more information, see the project’s website at: http://government.cce.cornell.edu/doc/reports/childcare/

  Mildred Warner, Shira Adriance, et. al. “Economic Development Strategies to Promote Quality Child Care,” Linking Economic 31. 
Development and Child Care Research Project, Department of City and Regional Planning, Cornell Cooperative Extension, 
Cornell University, 2004, 24ff. The Child Care Subcommittee of the Task Force drew heavily from the text and examples used in 
this article for this discussion of strategies.

  In Austin these policies are  generally left up to the individual business to decide. Lack of subsidies and the high 32. 
cost of providing the child care tends to limit the availability of workforce child care to only the middle- and upper-income 
employees.

  In Texas, there are informal programs that link training to compensation but this practice is not mandated. Texas uses the 33. 
Rising Star system as a Quality Rating System and provides increased subsidies from WorkSource for child care centers as they 
accumulate more “Rising Stars.” The City has partnerships with ACCD for child development scholarships—there is currently 
a waiting list, however, for teachers wishing to access these services.

 While these are in place in Texas, reimbursement from WorkSource, however, does not cover full tuition costs at many 34. 
child care centers, which can be a burden to struggling child care centers. United Way Capital Area’s Success By 6 does offer 

FAMILIES AND CHILDREN TASK FORCE 
AUSTIN, TX3737

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



grants to child care centers make up the difference between the WorkSource reimbursement and the full cost of the tuition.

  CDBG funds have been used to build child care centers in low-income areas in Austin (but not near transportation or housing 35. 
hubs). Child care services are mentioned as needing to be considered in Austin’s TOD plans but are not a requirement.

 City of Portland, “Principles of Child Friendly Housing,” Bureau of Planning, July 2007, 20: citing a study in Germany that 36. 
found street redesign in Germany led to a 20 percent increase in play activity.

 Arthur Lubow, “The Road to Curitiba,” New York Times Magazine, 20 May 2007. 37. 

 Linda Baker, “Streetless in Seattle”: An innovative shared-space design is taking shape in the city’s developing South Lake 38. 
Union neighborhood,” Metropolitan Magazine (17 April 2006), www.metropolismag.com/cda/story.php?artid=1911.

  City of Arlington website: http://www.arlingtonva.us/departments/CPHD/housing/targets/CPHDHousingTargets39. 

  Peter Harnik and Jeff Simms, “Parks: How Fair is Too Far,” Planning (December 2004).40. 

  ibid.41. 

  ibid.42. 

 ibid.43. 

  Clare Marcus Cooper and Wendy Sarkissian, Housing as if People Mattered: Site Design Guidelines for Medium-Density 44. 
Family Housing. University of California Press, 1988.

  See descriptions of the “Sound Garden” at Cadillac Area Visitors Bureau website: http://www.cadillacmichigan.com/45. 
pages.php?tabid=4&pageid=21&title=Sound+Garden and on the Project for Public Spaces: http://www.pps.org/great_public_
spaces/one?public_place_id=676&type_id=0

 http://imaginationplayground.org/more/index.html. The Project for Public Spaces has information on several innovative 46. 
playgrounds from across the country. See PPS’s website: http://www.pps.org/topics/play/Play_Places.

  http://thunder1.cudenver.edu/cye/lla/lla_ucd.html47. 

  For more history about the development of this project, see Travis Park Elementary’s website http://www.traviselementary.48. 
org/sparkpark.htm.

 See The Rural School and Community Trust, “School-Community Partnerships Benefit Both” http://www.ruraledu.org/49. 
site/c.beJMIZOCIrH/b.1563225/k.E71D/SchoolCommunity_Partnerships.htm

  Robbin Rittner-Heir, “Schools and Economic Development,” School Planning & Management. 24 June 2006. Available 50. 
online at http://www.peterli.com/archive/spm/437.shtm.

  Elizabeth Learning Center (http://www.eslc.k12.ca.us) was designated as an Urban Learning Center site by the New 51. 
American School’s Development Corporation (NASDC). New American School’s Development Corporation or the New American 
School, as the private nonprofit organization came to be called, set out to effect broad-based educational reform in part through 
school design. For more information, see Thomas K. Glennan Jr., New American Schools After Six Years. Rand Corporation: 
1998.

  See City of Glendale Parks and Recreation Department brochure, available online http://www.ci.glendale.ca.us/parks/52. 
pdf/PCC_Brochure.pdf and “Edison School/Pacific Park Project,” Case Studies: Joint Use section of New Schools Better 

FAMILIES AND CHILDREN TASK FORCE 
AUSTIN, TX3838

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Neighborhoods website. Online at http://www.nsbn.org/case/jointuse/edison.php

  Barbara McCann and Constance Beaumont, “Build ‘Smart,’” American School Board Journal (October 2003). Available 53. 
online at http://smartgrowthamerica.org/SGA%20School%20Sprawl.pdf

  “Historic Schools Success Stories: Adams School and Community Center,” National Trust for Historic Preservation. http://54. 
www.preservationnation.org/resources/case-studies/historic-neighborhood-schools/historic-schools-adams-school.html

 See the school’s website: http://www.wmep.k12.mn.us/idds55. 

  “Family Housing, Downtown,” Planning Commissioners Journal, No. 61 (Winter 2006).56. 

  Linda Baker, “Spurring Urban Growth in Vancouver, One Family at a Time,” New York Times, 25 December 2005.57. 

  Weissbourd, 231.58. 

 ibid.59. 

  ibid, 232.60. 

  Aubrey Cohen, “Parents want more family-friendly downtown living,” Seattle Post-Intelligencer 16 October 2006.61. 

  Lisel Blash et al, “Getting Behind the Headlines: Families Leaving San Francisco,” San Francisco State University, Public 62. 
Research Institute, September 2005.

  San Francisco Mayor Newsom’s Policy Council on Children, Youth and Families, “Housing for Families with Children in San 63. 
Francisco,” Discussion Brief, 23  January 2006.

 For another model of a rental assistance program that is designed to promote school stability, see the Flint, Michigan, 64. 
program discussed in Erik Eckholm, “To Avoid Student Turnover, Parents Get Rent Help,” The New York Times 24 June 2008.

 The focus of the State of the City report would be to provide an update on particular city policies that have been adopted 65. 
related to improving the quality of life for families with children, along with any shift in demographic trends related to families 
with children. The ombudsperson may work in collaboration with nonprofit organizations and other relevant city departments 
to compile this report. Several community agencies, such as the United Way Capital Area, already provide reports on particular 
issues related to families and children. The State of the City report should therefore be a supplement to any existing reports 
and not attempt to duplicate the information covered in these other reports. 

  See planning processes in Seattle, Washington; Charleston, South Carolina; Des Moines, Iowa; and Minneapolis, 66. 
Minnesota for some examples.

 For additional information on the economic impact of child care in the Austin region, see the introduction section on the 67. 
reasons for creating a family-friendly city.

  Several promising efforts are underway to improve child care services in Austin, like Success by 6’s efforts to increase 68. 
the number of child care facilities meeting quality standards above minimal licensing regulations. In spring 2006, fewer than 
15 percent of local child care facilities met any quality standards; today, nearly 30 percent meet these standards. The city’s 
comprehensive plan should be developed in collaboration with these other efforts. 

For several examples, see the City of Vancouver’s TOD developments and downtown family-friendly design guidelines and 69. 
the City of Portland courtyard design competition guidelines.

FAMILIES AND CHILDREN TASK FORCE 
AUSTIN, TX3939

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



  See Arlington, Virginia’s plan, for example. 70. 

 The City of Austin’s Neighborhood Housing and Community Development Department currently offers a tenant-based 71. 
rental assistance program, but the scope is focused on chronically homeless families and is thus more limited than what is 
proposed in this recommendation.

 Richard J. Dolesh, et al, “Top 10 Reasons Parks are Important,” National Recreation and Park Association website, www.72. 
nrpa.org. For a list and links to scholarship and other publications examining the many different benefits of parks and open 
spaces, visit the Natural Learning Initiative’s website, at http://www.naturalearning.org/publications/publications.htm.

  One-quarter of the task force’s survey participants reported they do not live within walking distance of a park.73. 

 The mile standard is not “as the crow flies,” but instead takes into consideration a person’s ability to walk to a park without 74. 
crossing any major physical barriers such as a railroad track, major creek, or major road. The map “City of Austin Parks 2007,” 
which appears in the Appendix, illustrates the location of existing parks.

  For a broader discussion on the benchmarks set by other several other cities around the country regarding the siting of 75. 
parks, see the Best Practices section of this report.

 A Public Improvement District was created in 1993 and currently exists in Downtown Austin to provide funding for certain 76. 
downtown improvement initiatives.

 See the Best Practices section of the report for information on the City of Denver’s program to transform schoolyards into 77. 
multi-use spaces for children and the surrounding neighborhood.

  The City of Austin’s “CreateAustin Cultural Master Plan” and AISD’s Community Committee on Neighborhoods and 78. 
Schools final report offer related suggestions. See, for example, “CreateAustin Cultural Master Plan,” built environment 
recommendations,” esp. recommendation 2, page 28.

 Austin might, for example, create an adventure playground similar to the one in downtown Houston and the Imagine 79. 
Playground in New York City, or incorporate other creative ideas highlighted by groups such as the Project for Public Spaces. 

  One past program that might bear reconsideration is PARD’s “Roving Leaders” program that connected AISD students 80. 
with nearby parks and facilities. The program was eliminated after a series of budget cuts.

  See Jaimeson Park in Portland, Oregon.81. 

 While the Downtown Arts Development Study focuses rather heavily on the visual arts, most recommendations could 82. 
accommodate a broader definition of the cultural arts and could thus offer even more appeal to families with children. 

  See “CreateAustin Cultural Master Plan” for expanded discussion of this point.83. 

  See “CreateAustin Cultural Master Plan” for expanded discussion of recommendations related to this point, especially 84. 
pages 42¬–44.

 See Houston and Dallas as examples of cities with such cultural offerings.85. 

 Please see the Community Committee on Neighborhood School’s “Final Report to the Board of Trustees,” presented to the 86. 
AISD Board of Trustees on April 28, 2008.

  Texas Education Code, Chapter 11.158 Section (a)(14).87. 

FAMILIES AND CHILDREN TASK FORCE 
AUSTIN, TX4040

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



 City policy similar to Florida Code 1013.33 or Oregon Statue 195.110 is recommended.88. 

 This recommendation borrows heavily from the language in the CCNS “Final Report to the Board of Trustees.”89. 

  This recommendation borrows heavily from the language in the CCNS “Final Report to the Board of Trustees.”90. 

 For a series of case studies, see the New Schools Better Neighborhoods website at http://www.nsbn.org91. 

 The Public Safety Task Force has also made similar recommendations.92. 

FAMILIES AND CHILDREN TASK FORCE 
AUSTIN, TX4141

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



design, formatting, and printing by TBG Partners, Inc.

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 9



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 10



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 11



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 12



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 13



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 14



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 17



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a pdf 
to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the 
next week's meeting. 

 
 
Meeting Date:  10/23/2012, 9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  John E. Pena, CTPM; Marvin Brice, CPPB, 
Purchasing Office, 512-854-9700 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge, Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: APPROVE CONTRACT AWARD FOR TRAVIS COUNTY 
CORRECTIONAL COMPLEX, BUILDING NO. 106 - HYDRONIC BOILER 
REPLACEMENT, IFB NO. 1206-001-JE, TO THE LOW BIDDER THERMAL 
MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS, INC.  
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs with 
department and recommends approval of requested action.  This procurement 
action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by the statutes. 

 IFB No. 1206-001-JE, Travis County Correctional Complex, Building No. 106–
Hydronic Boiler Replacement, was issued on September 11, 2012. This 
project consists of construction work to remove and replace a hydronic 
condensing boiler at the Travis County Correctional Complex for Building No. 
106 located at 3614 Bill Price Road, Del Valle, Texas 78617.  This contract 
requires the contractor to provide labor, equipment, materials, supervision and 
related incidentals to complete the required work.  

 Of the forty-two (42) bids either downloaded or viewed via Travis County’s 
third party e-procurement vendor system, BidSync, three (3) bids were 
received in response to this solicitation when subject IFB was opened on 
October 3, 2012 at 2:00 P.M., CST.  The apparent low bidder was Thermal 
Mechanical Contractors, Inc. in the amount of $71,300.00 for the Base Bid.  
The next low bid was from Climate Solutions in the amount of $81,729.00.  

 The Travis County Sheriff’s Office (TCSO) is recommending, with the 
Purchasing Office concurrence, contract award to Thermal Mechanical 
Contractors, Inc. in the amount of $71,300.00 as the lowest responsive and 
responsible bidder.  TCSO has deemed the price as fair and reasonable.  

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $0.00 has been spent 
against this requirement. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 18



 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a pdf 
to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the 
next week's meeting. 

 Contract-Related Information: 
Award Amount: $71,300.00 
Contract Type: Construction 
Contract Period: Ninety (90) Calendar Days from the Notice to Proceed 

date. 

 Contract Modification Information:  N/A 
Modification Amount:    
Modification Type:     
Modification Period:   

 Solicitation-Related Information:   

Solicitations Sent:  42  Responses Received:  3 
HUB Information:  Yes  % HUB Subcontractor:  Less than 1% 

 Special Contract Considerations:  N/A 

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  Funds Reservation:  300000241 
  Cost Center:  
  Comments:  

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



SOLICITATION NO.: Bid No.: 1206-001-JE CONTRACT NO.: TBD September 11, 2012 BIDS INVITED: 3881 (Via BidSync)*
* Two Advertisement dates in local publication: 9/14/12 and 9/21/12

DESCRIPTION: BID DUE DATE: October 3, 2012 BIDS VIEWED: 42 (Via BidSync)

DEPARTMENT: Travis County Correctional Complex  2:00 P.M., CST BIDS PICKED-UP VIA PURCHASING OFFICE: 2

CONTACT/NO.: Wallace Sefcik @ 854-5216 January 2, 2013 BIDS RECEIVED: 3 BidSync & Hardcopy

HUBS SOLICITED: 2 (Via BidSync)

HUBS RECEIVED: 1

Base Bid
Item Response 

Form
Construction 

Respondent Form Bid Security
Ethics Affidavit 
(Attachment 1 & 

2)

Safety Record 
Questionaire

HUB Program 
Requirements

Certificate of 
Secretary

Acknowledge 
Addendum No. 1

This Field Left 
Blank

This Field Left 
Blank

This Field Left 
Blank

This Field Left 
Blank

This Field Left 
Blank

This Field Left 
Blank

This Field Left 
Blank

This Field Left 
Blank

$81,729.00 Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX

$96,453.00 Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX

$71,300.00 Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX

      SIGNATURE DATE
Original Signature on File with Purchasing Office John E. Pena, CTPM, Purchasing Agent Assistant 3-Oct-12

* HUB - Historically Underutilized Business

OPEN TIME:

BIDS EXPIRE:

PRINT NAME

TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING

BID TABULATION FORM
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

Hot Rod Mechanical, Inc.*
(Austin, TX)

Bidder's Name

Thermal Mechanical 
Contractors, Inc. 

(Manor, TX)

BID ISSUE DATE: 

Climate Solutions
(Cedar Park, TX)

Travis County Correctional Complex, Building No. 106
Hydronic Boiler Replacement

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: October 23, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Patrick Strittmatter, 4-1183  
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language: APPROVE CONTRACT AWARD FOR TRAVIS 
COUNTY EXPOSITION CENTER, ARENA HVAC CONTROLS, IFB NO. 
1207-006-PS, TO THE LOW BIDDER, COMPUTROLS, INC. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

This project primarily consists of replacing the existing HVAC controls 
with new controls at the Travis County Exposition Center Arena building. 

Subject IFB was opened September 26, 2012, with four (4) bids 
received in response to the solicitation. The Facilities Management 
Department has reviewed the bids and recommends, and Purchasing 
concurs with the award of the contract to the low bidder, Computrols, 
Inc. for a total of $45,000.00. 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last N/A months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $45,000.00    
Contract Type: Construction   
Contract Period: 60 calendar days   

 Contract Modification Information: N/A 

Modification Amount:   
Modification Type:     
Modification Period:   

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 19



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent: 33  Responses Received: 4  
HUB Information: No*  % HUB Subcontractor: 0.00%  

 *Contractor is not a HUB and will be self-performing all of the work for 
this project. 

 Special Contract Considerations:   

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  Funds Reservation in SAP: 300000337 
  Cost Center(s): 114009001 
  Comments: 

 
 

 
 
 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



FACILITIES MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director

1010 Lavaca Street, Suite 400 • P.O. Box 1748, Austin, Texas 78767 • Phone: (512) 854-9661 • Fax: (512) 854-9226

w

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

Cyd Grimes, CPM, Purchasing Agent

Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director

October 4, 2012

Project No: EXPO-23-12F-1M
File: 703

SUBJECT: Travis County Exposition Center
Arena HVAC Controls
Award Recommendation, Bid # 1207-006-PS

Facilities Management Department (FMD) recommends award of a contract to replace the
existing Arena HVAC controls with new controls to the apparent low bidder, Computrols, Inc.
Four bids have been reviewed and the low bid of $45,000 was determined to be fair and
reasonable. Performance period is 60 calendar days from issuance of notice to proceed and the
liquidated damages is $250 per day. Facilities Management Department recommends approval.

Funds are in cost center 114009001, product code 72152500, and are encumbered under funds
reservation document # 300000337.

If approved, please execute a contract with Computrols, Inc. We appreciate your assistance with
this request. Please direct questions to Lloyd Evans by email or phone @ 4-4773.

— -4

, -3

.c_ .--—

-o -r

ATTACHMENT:
1) Bid Tabulation Document

COPY:
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO
Lloyd Evans, Maintenance Division Director, FMD
Amy Draper, C.P.A., Financial Manager, FMD
Marvin Brice, CPPB, Assistant Purchasing Agent, Purchasing Office

c,4.

C’-e

-11
-ci
—
“C.,,
I -

0

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Trav,s County

I

Bid #1207-006-PS, FMD Project: EXPO-23-12F-1M - TRAVIS COUNTY
EXPOSITION CENTER, ARENA HVAC CONTROLS

Creation Date Jul 18, 2012

Start Date Sep 5, 2012 2:42:57 PM CDT

End Date Sep 26, 2012 2:00:00 PM CDT
Awarded Date Not Yet Awarded

1207-006-PS, FMD Project: EXPO-23-12F-1M--01-01 TRAVIS COUNTY EXPO CENTER, ARENA HVAC
CONTROLS
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch.[ Docs

ComDutrols. Inc First Offer - $45,000.00 1/ lump sum $45,000.00 Y Y
Product Code: Supplier Product Code: 031-26
Unit Amount Text: Forty Five Thousand Dollars Supplier Notes: Computrols proposes to provide
Total Amount Text: Forty Five Thousand Dollars and install a new building automation system as per
AgencyNotes: - Proiectdocurneflts.
Entech Sales and Service First Offer -$69,392.00 1/ kimp sum $69,392.00 I y y
Product Cede: Supplier Product Code:
Unit Amount Text: sixty nine thousand three hundred ninety two Supplier Notes:
dollars and zero cents
Total Amount Text: sixty nine thousand three hundred ninety two
dollars and zero cents

Cohesive Automation [Ad] iFirst Offer - $84,900.00 1 / lump sum $84,900.00 f V

[Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Unit Amount Text: Supplier Notes:
Total Amount Text:
Agency Notes:

OHNSON CONTROLS jirst Offer $9862500 1/lump sum $98,625 OOL
Product Code: Supplier Product Code: Lump Sum for Controls
[Unit Amount Text: Ninety Eight Thousand Six Hundred Twenty Five Supplier Notes:

[ Dollars and zero cents
Total Amount Text: Ninety Eight Thousand Six Hundred Twenty Five
Dollars and zero cents
Agency Notes:

Supplier Totals

Computrols. Inc $45,000.00

[ Bid Contact Edward Rodriguez Address 221 Bark Drive

[ Enciineerinp@comoutrols.com Harvey, LA 70058
Ph 504-529-1413

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

[ Entech Sales and Service $69,392.00
Bid Contact Andrew Bruch Address 2136 Rutland Dr

andy.bruch@entechsales.com Austin, TX 78758
Ph 512-719-5191

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

Cohesive Automation fAdi $84,900.00
Bid Contact Greg Lockhart Address 4109 Todd Lane, Suite 100

chnshill@cohesiveautomatlon.com Austin, TX 78744
Ph 512-358-0703
Fax 512-440-0703

JOHNSON CONTROLS $98,625.00
Bid Contact MATT SULLIVAN Address 11500 METRIC BLVD

WesleySa.ferry@jci.com AUSTIN, TX 78758
[ Ph 512-339-5753
ys:_

Sep 26. 2012 2:27:23 PM CDT p. 1

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Travis County

< AIl bids/proposals submitted for the designated project are reflected on this tabulation sheet. However, the listing of the bid/proposal
on this tabulation sheet shall not be construed as a comment on the responsiveness of such bid/proposal or as any indication that the
agency accepts such bid/proposal as being responsive. The agency will make a determination as to the responsiveness of the vendor
responses submitted based upon compliance with all applicable laws, purchasing guidelines and project documents, including but not
limited to the project specifications and contract documents. The agency will notify the successful vendor upon award of the contract and,
as according to the law, all bid/proposal responses received may be available for inspection at that time.

Sep 26, 2012 227;23 PM CDT p. 2

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  October 23, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Loren Breland, 854-4854 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Consider and take appropriate action for the following 
items. 

A. Approve order exempting the purchase of patient ventilators for 
Starflight from CareFusion, from the competitive procurement 
process pursuant to section 262.024(a)(7)(A) of the County 
Purchasing Act. 

B. Pursuant to Section 263.152 of the Texas Local Government Code, 
declare Pulmonetics LTV 1000 ventilators as surplus property and 
authorize same as trade-in on new equipment.    

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

The Travis County Commissioners Court approved the purchase of new 
patient ventilators during the FY13 budget process.  These new patient 
ventilators will replace the current Pulmonetics LTV 1000 ventilators 
originally purchased by Travis County in 2006.  CareFusion is the sole 
manufacturer and distributor for Revel ventilators.  These new 
ventilators offer significant improvements over the older model with 
reduced maintenance, weight and size.  StarFlight is currently 
purchasing 4 new Revel ventilators at $17,900.00 each. 

Carefusion is offering trade-in allowances for the current monitors and 
ventilators.  Carefusion is offering $1,790.00 trade-in for each LTV 1000. 

The current Pulmonetics LTV1000 ventilators have Travis County asset 
numbers 123592, 123493 and 123594 

 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 20



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount:  CareFusion - $68,255.00    
Contract Type:  One time purchase.   
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

 
  Funding Account(s):  SAP cost center 1598000001 
  Comments:  Funded from FY13 budget. 

 
 
 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



CareFuslon #203
17400 Medlna Road, Suite 100
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55447-1 341
763.398.8300 tel
763.398.8400 fax

CareFusion

www.carefuslon.com

October 02, 2012

Loren Breland
Loren.Breland@co.travis.tx.us

Dear Loren,

I understand you have made an inquiry about the Revel, p/n 19260-001, Ventilator and
were looking for sources in which to obtain this product. This product is manufactured
and sold exclusively by us, CareFusion #203. We do not have distributors in which you
could obtain these from; therefore, we are the sole source to obtain the Revel.

If we can be of further assistance please don’t hesitate to call our Customer Care
Department @ 800/754-1914.

Sincerely,
CareFusion #203

Deb Solie
Customer Service Manager

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



CareFusion
Innovations For Life

ReVel® Ventilator f PTV Series

The lightweight transport ventilator with ICU and NIV capabilities that effectively ventilates in complex environment

The ReVel® portable critical care ventilator provides high-performance ventilation on the fly for your pediatric to adult patients
weighing at least 5 kg. To help manage high-acuity patients during transport, the ventilator features the patented ActivCoreTM gas
delivery system. From initial emergency to the emergency room, the ReVel ventilator automates ventilation without patient circuit
disconnection—for continuous care.

Product Highlights

Easy to use

Based on the trusted LTV® series ventilator platform, ReVel will quickly and easily guide healthcare workers through its intuitive
preset defaults so ventilation is delivered quickly and effectively.

Lightweight for portability

The portable ventilator weighs only 9.5 lbs., yet built with the same power and synchrony as a complex critical care vent. Whether
you need to initiate NIV or intubate, ReVel conveniently travels with the patient.

Uninterrupted operation

The hot-swappable, four-hour battery in the ReVel ventilator provides continuous power to extend transport capabilities.

Integrated tools

Facilitates spontaneous breathing trial (SBT) decision-making. Studies show that patients who tolerate an SBT for 30 to 120
minutes successfully discontinue ventilation at least 77% of the time. *

Integrated pulse oximeter

The transport ventilator enables you to monitor blood oxygen saturation (Sp02) and pulse rate during transport or in lieu of central
monitoring.

In conclusion

The Revel combines the features of a critical care ICU ventilator in the size of a transport ventilator allowing the end user all the
tools needed to treat patients on the spot in the field or at the bedside. Only one ventilator, the Revel has the versatility &
capability of transitioning from the field to the hospital in a very small package & with the addition of extra batteries allowing this
ventilator an unlimited portable power supply without adding extra weight to the ventilator.

Best Regards,

Max Soliz
CareFusion 203
Texas
713-305-1387

PulmoneticSysterns 17400 Medina Road, Suite 100, Minneapolis, Minnesota 554471341 USA Phone: (763) 398-8300 Toll Free.’ (866) 752-1438 Fax: (763) 398-8400

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Travis County
STARFiht

STAR F/i’ht

7800 Old Manor Road Dispatch 1-800-531-STAR
Austin, TX 78724 Administration (512) 854-6464
www.staff/ightrescue.org Fax (512) 854-6466

To: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent

Through: Danny Hobby, Executive Manager, Emergency Services

From: Casey Ping, Program Director

Date: September 21, 2012

Subject: Patient Ventilator Replacement — Carefusion ReVel Ventilator

The current STAR Flight Carefusion LTV1 000 ventilators are no longer produced and are now 7
years old. The age of the ventilators has caused a significant increase in the preventative
maintenance cost and obtaining a spare ventilator would mean purchasing a similar yet
functionally different model.

Carefusion’s new ventilator model, the ReVel, is designed specifically for the transport
environment and is based on our current LW, providing ease of transition and reduced training
time. The Revel ventilator reduces size by 50% and reduces weight from 24 pounds to 9.9
pounds and incorporates a 4-hour internal swappable battery. The ventilator also provides new
technology equipment to the patient including built-in PEEP and also provides for pulse oximetry
and pulse rate monitoring via the ventilator itself.

The Revel ventilator is the only transport ventilator that meets all of the following criteria:
• incorporates an internal compressor and blender
• functions independent of oxygen sources
• can provide bi-level continuous positive airway pressure (CPAP) plus pressure support,

synchronized intermittent mandatory ventilations (SIMV), and non-invasive positive
pressure ventilation

• pediatric (>= 5kg) to adult ventilation
• weight under 12 pounds for aircraft Fairfield bar mounting limits

Casey

cc. Bonnie Floyd, Travis County Purchasing

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: October 23, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Michael Long, 854 4850; Marvin Brice, 854 
9765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Ratification of Modification No. 1 to Contract 
No. 4400000861, Family Eldercare, for Guardianship Services. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:   

 

Contract No. 4400000861 allows Travis County to provide personal and 
professional services for the care of indigents and other qualified recipients 
and provide for public health, education and informative services. 
 
The Contract provided for renewal and/or amendment of the Contract by 
written agreement of the Parties. 
 
Due to the late receipt of necessary documents from the department and 
legal, the Purchasing Office was unable to have item placed on the agenda 
prior to contract expiration.  
 
Modification No. 1 will ratify the provisions of services under the terms of 
the FY’13 renewal from October 1, 2012 through the date of execution of 
this FY’13 renewal. 
 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $478,999.00 has 
been spent against this contract. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $478,999.00    
Contract Type: Professional Service  
Contract Period: September 11, 2011 – September 30, 2012   

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 21



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount: $545,598.00   
Modification Type: Professional Service    
Modification Period: October 1, 2012 – September 30, 2013  

 
 Funding Information: 

  Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:  
  Funding Account(s): $466,598 from cost center 1250010001 

      $79,000 from special fund, cost center 1250010132 
  Comments: 

 
 

 
 
 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Judge Guy Herman 
TRAVIS COUNTY PROBATE COURT NO. 1 
1000 Guadalupe Street – P.O. Box 1748 

Travis County Courthouse, Room 217 

Austin, Texas 78767 

Phone:  (512) 854-9258                  Fax:  (512) 854-4418 
 

 

 

 
 

To: Mike Long, Purchasing 

From: Judge Guy Herman 

Date: Monday, September 24, 2012 

Subject: Extension of Contract with Family Eldercare 

 

 

The purpose of this memo is to state formally that the Probate Court does 

want to extend the contract with Family Eldercare for guardianship services.  

There will be no changes in the work statement or the performance report 

form, but there will be an increase in the contract: 

 

Total contract:  $545,598 
 

 $466,598 from general fund, cost center 1250010001 

 $79,000 from special fund, cost center 1250010132 

 

Please let me know if you need any additional information. 

 

 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



1’

MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: 44OOO00861lPS98O044LB) PAGE 1 OF 3 PAGES

Guardian Services

ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE PURCHASING AGENT ASST: Michael Long DATE PREPARED:
700 LAVACA S FLOOR TEL NO: (512) 8544850

‘ FAX NO: (512) 854-9185 September 24, 2012

ISSUED TO: Family Eldercare, Inc. MODIFICATION NO: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL
AtIn: Joyce Pohiman, Contract Mgr.

1
CONTRACT:

1700 Rutherford lane September 11, 2011
Austin, TX_78754

ORIGINALCONTRACTTERM DATES: 91jjIfl-9t3jj CURRENTCONTRACTTERM DATES: 10/01/12

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:
Original Contract Amount: S478.999.00 Current Modified Amount S545.598.00 (FY ‘131

DESCRIP’I’JON OF CHANGES: Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore
modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

The above referenced contract is hereby modified to reflect the following changes, as well as those more completely set forth in
the attachment:

1. The Contract amount is changed from $478,999 to $545,598 , an increase of $66,599, for funding of the FY’13 Renewal
Term.

2. Pursuant to section 2.2, the term of the Contract has been extended for an additional period of one year, from October 1,
2012 through September 30, 2013 (the WFY 13 Renewal Term”).

Note to Vendor:

I X Comlete and execute (el öfguature blo4ck section below for all copies and return all signed copies to TravlsCowetyJ
I I DO NOT ez&cu nd rAui 3etahfotur rels

‘t

LEGAL BUSIN S NAME: i’4 ( Ly /dz
E

D DBA

BY:____________________________________________
9-(ORPORATION

SIGNATURE Q OTHER

BY: 4A/ce-WA vr
PRINTNAME A

TITLE: C 9-1-
ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT

TRAVIS WUNTY, TEAS DATE:

BY:U€jg6Y /
CYD VMRIMES, C.P.M., CPPO, TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT I / fr—

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

SAMUELT. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Contract No. 4400000861
Modification No. 1

Page 2 of 3

RENEWAL AND RATIFICATION OF CONTRACT BETWEEN
TRAVIS COUNTY AND

FAMILY ELDERCARE, INC.

This renewal and ratification of written instniment (“FY20 13 Renewal”) is entered into by the following parties: Travis
County, a political subdivision of the state of Texas (“County”), and Family Eldercare, a non-profit organization
(“Contractor”).

RECITALS

The Travis County Commissioners Court approved and the County Judge executed a contract with Contractor effective
September 20,2011, and terminating September 30, 2012 (“Contract”).

Contractor agreed to provide services and activities for indigent and other qualified recipients in accordance with the
terms of the Contract, including the attachments thereto, during any approved Contract period.

The Contract provided for renewal and/or amendment of the Contract by written agreement of the Parties.

County and Contractor desire to renew the Contract for an additional one-year term and to ratify the provision ofservices
under the terms of this FY2013 Renewal from October 1, 2012, through the date of execution of this FY2013 Renewal.

In order to renew the Contract for an additional one-year term, and in consideration of the mutual benefits to be received
through that renewal, County and Contractor agree as follows:

1.0 AGREEMENT PERIOD

1.1 FY 2013 Renewal Term. The Parties agree to renew the Contract for an additional one-year term,
beginning October 1, 2012, and terminating September 30, 2013 (“2013 Renewal Term”), and to ratify the provision of
services under the terms of this FY2013 Renewal from October 1, 2012 through the date of execution of this FY2013
Renewal.

2.0 CONTRACT FUNDS

2.1 Maximum Funds. The Parties agree that the maximum amount of County Funds provided under the
Contract, as amended, for the 2013 Renewal Term will be: an amount not to exceed Five Hundred Forty-five Thousand,
Five Hundred and Ninety-Eight Dollars ($545,598.00) with the monthly payment amount equal to 1/12 of the total
Maximum Funds set forth in this Section 2.1. Maximum Funds for future Renewal Terms will be as agreed to by the
Commissioners Court and the Contractor during the budget process relating to that Renewal Term.

3.0 CONTRACT TERMS

3.1 General Terms. The Parties agree that any terms not specifically changed in this FY20 13 Renewal will
remain in full force and effect as set forth in the Contract.

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Contract No. 4400000861
Modification No. 1

Page3 of3

4.0 INCORPORATION

4.1 County and Contractor hereby incorporate this FY20 13 Renewal into the Contract and hereby
incorporate the Contract into this FY20 13 Renewal for the purposes of mterpretation ofboth Except for the changes
made in this FY20 13 Renewal, County and Contractor hereby ratify all terms and conditions of the Contract as amended.
The Contract, as amended, with the changes made in this FY2013 Renewal, constitutes the entire agreement between the
Parties and supersedes any prior undertaking or written or oral agreements or representations between the Parties.

5.0 EFFECTIVE DATE

5.1 This FY2013 Renewal shall be effective October 1, 2012, when fully executed by County and Contractor.

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  October 23, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Dan Rollie, 854-6459 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  DECLARE ITEMS AS SURPLUS AND AUTHORIZE 
SAME TO BE DISPOSED OF THROUGH DELL, INC.  PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 263.152 OF THE TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE 
 

Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs with 
department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by the 
statutes. 

Under our previous agreement with Dell to recycle/dispose of our computer 
equipment, Purchasing recommends that the Court declare computer 
related systems as surplus property and turn the equipment over to Dell for 
disposal. 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 23



Inventory # Location Asset # (0ASSET_MAIN) - Long Text Asset #
Asset Sub-

No. Serial Number (0ASSET__ZZSERIAL)
 Acquisition 

Value

103825 TC Pending Trade In DELL POWEREDGE 4600 1000926 0000 5F2XS11 11,097.00

106241 TC Pending Trade In DELL POWEREDGE 4400 BASE 1000800 0000 76VK911 11,383.00

121613 TC Pending Trade In DELL POWEREDGE 2600      Q119232365 1001119 0000 FDJXG41 6,473.66

121620 TC Pending Trade In DELL POWEREDGE 2600      Q119232414 1001122 0000 H39XG41 8,797.91

121623 TC Pending Trade In DELL POWEREDGE 2600      Q119232414 1001124 0000 DJ7XG41 8,797.91

127489 TC Pending Trade In FILE SERVER POWEREDGE    2800 STANDARD 1001405 0000 42GGK81 6,118.96

130185 TC Pending Trade In POWEREDGE 2850 3.4GHZ/2MB CACHE XEON 800MHZ 1001576 0000 57H9R91 6,865.62

138944 TC Pending Trade In DELL POWEREDGE 2950  FILE SERVER 1002122 0000 8L16GG1 8,554.00

78233 TC Pending Trade In DELL PENTIUM-90 MINITWR 1000189 0000 59WJC 5,629.00

96013 TC Pending Trade In SERVER  AS/400-170 (9406-170) 1000416 0000 1039K7M 33,234.30

Asset Master Record Detail Report

Data Warehouse Last Refresh: 10/09/2012 011

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Tag LOCATION DESCRIPTION ASSET IMP SERIAL INS

11464 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  LEXMARK OPTRA 1625 1006107 0000 11ZL681 1,780.00
11467 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  LEXMARK OPTRA 1625 1006109 0000 11ZL675 1,780.00
11699 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FLAT MONITOR  DELL 1009782 0000 MX02Y3114760539BDVBP -
11702 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FLAT MONITOR  DELL 1009783 0000 MX02Y3114760539BDWF9 -
11706 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FLAT MONITOR  DELL 1009785 0000 MX02Y3114760539BDVBW -
11716 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FLAT MONITOR  DELL 1009786 0000 MX02Y3114760539BDWH0 -
11735 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FLAT MONITOR  DELL 1010160 0000 CN02Y311476063BJA732 -
11748 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FLAT MONITOR  DELL 1010329 0000 MX02Y3114760542GAPPR -
11832 TC Pending Trade In "19"" MONITOR  DELL FLAT PANEL 1012611 0000 CN0T6116716184CHA368 -
11873 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013351 0000 B8N4T71 998.48
11888 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD WXP MONITOR  DELL 1013361 0000 MX0H63044760556HAAFC -
11889 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013355 0000 87P4T71 998.48
11944 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD WXP MONITOR  DELL 1013614 0000 MX0N60994760556FABVG -
11948 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD WXP MONITOR  DELL 1013618 0000 MX0N60994760556FABZ3 -
11952 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013620 0000 HR2V881 998.48
11953 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013621 0000 BS2V881 998.48
11955 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013623 0000 JS2V881 998.48
11957 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013624 0000 4T2V881 998.48
11958 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013625 0000 GR2V881 998.48
11962 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013626 0000 5S2V881 998.48
12008 TC Pending Trade In "19"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1012315 0000 CN0T6116716184ATAE8M -
13029 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1014598 0000 CN0CC352641806270S0L -
13068 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  DELL 1710       PERSONAL  USB 5YR WARANTY 1014951 0000 2CVC191 286.85
68938 TC Pending Trade In TERMINAL IBM 1004297 0000 8878748 1,563.00
71663 TC Pending Trade In PC  PREMIO 486/50 MHZ DESKTOP 1004580 0000 4B20808 2,389.00
71676 TC Pending Trade In PC/HALIKAN/MDL NBC386SX/NOTEBOOK W/FAX MOUSE 1004610 0000 SE153C12300 1,810.00
88470 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  COMPAQ ARMADA 1550 DMT 1005598 0000 J722BM572958 2,838.00
88479 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  DESKJET 950C 11PPM DRAFT BLACK 1007013 0000 MY0C6171BV 182.00
90050 TC Pending Trade In TOTAL PERIPHERALS PENTIUM II 266 MHZ TO INCLUDE: 1005432 0000 378615900 2,611.20
90297 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  IBM 4247 1005430 0000 110752 2,664.00
90454 TC Pending Trade In "MONITOR  ACER 17"" SVGA 1005465 0000 9.1724E+17 -
90800 TC Pending Trade In MONITOR  ACER 1005486 0000 73310758H5N421H -
93568 TC Pending Trade In "MONITOR  DELL 21"" 1005700 0000 7026888 -
94089 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  LEXMARK  OPTRA S 1650 1005573 0000 11R2849 1,854.00
95134 TC Pending Trade In PC  DELL DIMENSION XPS R400 MINITOWER 1005665 0000 EY5MD 2,108.00
95334 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  TOSHIBA SATELLITE PRO 1005671 0000 78862675A1 4,571.00
95935 TC Pending Trade In HP LASERJET 4000T  17PPM 1200DPI 4MB 2-250 TRAY 1005658 0000 USNC052767 1,211.00
95939 TC Pending Trade In HP LASERJET 4000T  17PPM 1200DPI 4MB 2-250 TRAY 1005659 0000 SUSNC052354 1,211.00
95940 TC Pending Trade In HP LASERJET 4000T  17PPM 1200DPI 4MB 2-250 TRAY 1005660 0000 USNC052766 1,211.00
96200 TC Pending Trade In "PRINTER  4"" 203DPI SERIAL  ZEBRA 1005778 0000 6110342 2,295.00
96280 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER IBM 4039 1004257 0000 11TH150 402.00
97332 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  OPTRA S 1625    16PPM  350 INPUT/250 1005966 0000 11DBF11 1,502.00
97335 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  OPTRA S 1625    16PPM  350 INPUT/250 1005967 0000 11CYN84 1,502.00
97340 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  OPTRA S 1625    16PPM  350 INPUT/250 1005968 0000 11CRL47 1,502.00
97347 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  OPTRA S 1625    16PPM  350 INPUT/250 1005970 0000 11CYN74 1,502.00
97352 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  OPTRA S 1625    16PPM  350 INPUT/250 1005972 0000 11DBD52 1,502.00
97410 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  OPTRA S 1625    16PPM  350 INPUT/250 1005976 0000 11DBD68 1,502.00
97556 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  HP DESKJET 1120CXI 6.5 PPM 1006053 0000 SG8C0131WO 462.00
97577 TC Pending Trade In PC  DELL OPTIPLEX GX110 MINI TOWER WITH FOLLOWING: 1006343 0000 8YM940B 1,700.25
97751 TC Pending Trade In "MONITOR  DELL 17"" 1006139 0000 5322DE8QU099 -
97761 TC Pending Trade In DELL INSPIRON 3500 NOTEBOOK TO INCLUDE FOLLOWING: 1006141 0000 V54H7 3,507.00
97762 TC Pending Trade In DELL INSPIRON 3500 NOTEBOOK TO INCLUDE FOLLOWING: 1006140 0000 V54H6 3,507.00
97874 TC Pending Trade In "DELL 1701FP 17"" FLAT PANEL 1006967 0000 KR004PJR47602158ALXB -
97880 TC Pending Trade In LEXMARK OPTRA T614 LASER PRINTER W/8MB (384MB MAX) 1006986 0000 41-F8965 3,446.30
98641 TC Pending Trade In HP LASER JET 4050T  17PPM  1200DPI  8MB  2-250 TRA 1006097 0000 USCG011958 2,156.00
98645 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  OPTRA S 1625    16PPM  350 INPUT/250 1006115 0000 11HRF46 1,771.00
98917 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  HP DESKJET 2000CXI COLOR 1006172 0000 SG98D3G08R 474.00
99109 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  DESKJET 970CXI 1006325 0000 MY9AK111B9 385.00
99413 TC Pending Trade In "MONITOR  DELL 17"" 1006233 0000 MX01780R47801024H21L -
100229 TC Pending Trade In "MONITOR  DELL 17"" 1006278 0000 MX01780R4780104HH3W2 -
100246 TC Pending Trade In "MONITOR  DELL 17"" 1006280 0000 MX01780R4780104IHOHV -
100268 TC Pending Trade In PC  NOVELL/NT CERTF. DELLOPTIPLEX G1/M+ #460-5348 1006275 0000 57ALI 1,136.00
100269 TC Pending Trade In PC  NOVELL/NT CERTF. DELLOPTIPLEX G1/M+ #460-5348 1006276 0000 57AL9 1,136.00
100273 TC Pending Trade In PC  NOVELL/NT CERTF. DELLOPTIPLEX G1/M+ #460-5348 1006277 0000 57AMB 1,136.00
100305 TC Pending Trade In PC  NOVELL/NT CERTF. DELLOPTIPLEX G1/M+ #460-5348 1006271 0000 5BYUD 1,135.00
100538 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  HP LASERJET 4050T  17PPM 1006443 0000 USCC190336 1,263.00
100540 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  HP LASERJET 4050T  17PPM 1006444 0000 USCC168774 1,263.00
100543 TC Pending Trade In "MONITOR  FLAT PANEL IBM  15.1"" TFT  T56A #9493AG 1006554 0000 6630248 -
100571 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  DELL INSPIRON 7500 1006656 0000 59KR901 2,800.00
100576 TC Pending Trade In "MONITOR  FLAT PANEL IBM  15.1"" TFT  T56A #9493AG 1006559 0000 6630116 -
100610 TC Pending Trade In MONITOR  T56A - 15 INCH TFT SCREEN 1006905 0000 6659356 -
100816 TC Pending Trade In I70 COLOR BUBBLE JET PRINTER  CANON 1010959 0000 XAEM20354 214.00
101124 TC Pending Trade In LEXMARK OPTRA T614 LASER PRINTER W/8MB (384MB MAX) 1006347 0000 11BLAT4 1,618.00
101193 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  LEXMARK T614 1034923 0000 41FC375 -
102409 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  OPTRA T614      #20T3200/1 YR LEXEXPRESS 1006716 0000 41G2885 1,067.00
102434 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  OPTRA T614      #20T3200/1 YR LEXEXPRESS 1006717 0000 41G1820 1,673.00
102623 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  T522N-ETHERNET CARD INCLUDED 32MB MEMORY 1007222 0000 G012113 1,100.00
102635 TC Pending Trade In "15"" FLAT PANEL SCREEN 1007266 0000 KR032DVX476021BRBMHY -
102700 TC Pending Trade In DESKJET 990 CXI  17 PPM DRAFT BLACK  1.3 PPM BEST 1007674 0000 MY22S1C1NW 274.50
102702 TC Pending Trade In DESKJET 990 CXI  17 PPM DRAFT BLACK  1.3 PPM BEST 1007675 0000 MY22S1C1ND 274.50
102724 TC Pending Trade In LEXMARK T622DN LASER PRINTER 1007688 0000 41TK717 2,310.52
102731 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  DESKJET 960CXI 1007849 0000 MY26H1B09C 190.00
102739 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER LEXMARK T622N    LASER  20T4450 1007895 0000 41GG055 1,957.00
102740 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER LEXMARK T622N    LASER  20T4450 1007896 0000 41VK201 1,957.00
102743 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER LEXMARK T622N    LASER  20T4450 1007899 0000 41GF990 1,957.00
102762 TC Pending Trade In DELL ULTRASHARP 1800FP  FLAT PANEL MONITOR 1007854 0000 KR07R4773583027A0199 -
103038 TC Pending Trade In DESKTOP COMPUTER W NETWORK CARD 1006594 0000 21472230 640.00
103593 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  EPSON STYLUS COLOR 980 1006711 0000 CLQ1032387 243.32
103728 TC Pending Trade In LATITUDE C810  1.13GHZ  DELL 1007117 0000 H9SKX01 2,380.90
103729 TC Pending Trade In LATITUDE C810  1.13GHZ  DELL 1007118 0000 8BSKX01 2,380.90
103730 TC Pending Trade In LATITUDE C810  1.13GHZ  DELL 1007119 0000 4BSKX01 2,380.90
103743 TC Pending Trade In "15.1""  FLAT PANEL DISPLAY 1007127 0000 6653HW2 -

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



103744 TC Pending Trade In BASE UNIT: DELL 1400 GX400/MINITOWER 1007108 0000 DNHDX01 1,216.32
103746 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  HP LASERJET 4100DTN  25PPM  1200DPI 1007166 0000 USBNF25360 1,985.19
103781 TC Pending Trade In IBM T560 15IN LCD GRAY 1007451 0000 6642577 -
103791 TC Pending Trade In BASE UNIT: DELL LATITUDE C840 1007632 0000 9FJ1Q11 2,604.00
103795 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  HP LASERJET 4100DTN  25PPM 1007648 0000 JPLGC07478 1,974.00
103823 TC Pending Trade In T560 15IN LCD GRAY 1007700 0000 6666276 -
103830 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  HP LASERJET 4100DTN  25PPM  1200DPI 1007914 0000 JPLGD36266 1,995.00
104035 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  DESKJET 950C 11PPM DRAFT BLACK 1007012 0000 MX1101D209 182.00
104320 TC Pending Trade In HP LASERJET 5000 1034926 0000 USD3020589 -
104693 TC Pending Trade In PC  COMPAQ 1007063 0000 W145JYFZA134 640.00
104696 TC Pending Trade In PC  COMPAQ 1007065 0000 W146JYFZA315 640.00
104697 TC Pending Trade In PC  COMPAQ 1007066 0000 W146JYFZA349 640.00
104701 TC Pending Trade In PC  COMPAQ 1007068 0000 W146JYFZA408 640.00
104702 TC Pending Trade In "15"" MONITOR  COMPAQ FLATPANEL 1007069 0000 136BN05AA780 -
105148 TC Pending Trade In GATEWAY TOWER - INTEL PRENTIUM 4 PROCESSOR 1.6 1007475 0000 27119734 640.00
105149 TC Pending Trade In "15"" MONITOR  GATEWAY 1007476 0000 L1C21276542 -
105152 TC Pending Trade In GATEWAY LAPTOP 1007477 0000 BT302170112 900.00
105153 TC Pending Trade In GATEWAY LAPTOP 1007478 0000 BT302170103 900.00
105154 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK COMPUTER  GATEWAY  TOUCHPAD 1007479 0000 BT302170191 900.00
105334 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER - OPTRAT T522N  TO INCLUDE: 1007284 0000 G003218 1,486.38
106288 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  OPTRA E322 LASER 1007359 0000 8906KVY 384.00
108882 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1007851 0000 MX08G1524760529KD6QA -
109222 TC Pending Trade In HP LASERJET 4200DTN  35PPM  64MB 1009160 0000 USDNL08076 1,820.00
109708 TC Pending Trade In LEXMARK E322 PRINTER 1008034 0000 890JT5B 488.00
109767 TC Pending Trade In E322 LASER PRINTER - DELL ONLY MIDNIGHT GRAY 1008995 0000 890MK9D 300.00
109776 TC Pending Trade In DELL GX260 CPU 1009015 0000 FDRHK21 944.00
109783 TC Pending Trade In LASER PRINTER LEXMARK    T620N 1007894 0000 41TK190 1,348.00
109792 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  T522N-32MB MEMORY  25 PPM 1007215 0000 G004533 1,100.00
109848 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  WORKSTATION MODEL W/CPORT 1009903 0000 JF5YM31 1,686.00
109866 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER LEXMARK T622N    LASER  20T4450 1007904 0000 41DG228 1,957.00
109867 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  E323N LASER NETWORK PRINTER  LEXMARK 1010327 0000 88036KR 478.00
109879 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  LEXMARK E323N   QUOTE #141856776 1011077 0000 8805BDV 500.98
112139 TC Pending Trade In PC  DELL GX110 DESKTOP   #45539381/WIN 95 1006583 0000 G4YR601 940.85
113080 TC Pending Trade In PC  GX150 MINITOWER      Q#46260536 W/O TOKEN RING 1007124 0000 CJ6VW01 999.36
113212 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  DELL LATITUDE  PIII #45539631 / 1007234 0000 28R3311 2,281.50
113372 TC Pending Trade In PC  GX150 MINITOWER      Q#46260536 W/O TOKEN RING 1007405 0000 2JKGB11 999.60
113567 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX260 DEKSTOP 1007533 0000 40VHN11 924.80
113568 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX260 DEKSTOP 1007534 0000 82VHN11 924.80
113778 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX260 DEKSTOP 1007946 0000 3GW3021 924.80
113787 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX260 DEKSTOP 1007957 0000 677K021 924.80
113790 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX260 DEKSTOP 1007958 0000 9C4V021 924.80
113880 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX260 DEKSTOP 1008825 0000 1DYZ521 924.80
113905 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE C610  WORKSTATION MODEL W/CPORT 1008874 0000 15G6921 1,686.40
113922 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX260 DEKSTOP 1008869 0000 6THF921 924.80
113930 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX260 DEKSTOP 1008870 0000 DTHF921 924.80
114574 TC Pending Trade In "MONITOR  DELL 15"" 1006671 0000 MY08J854466321C38072 -
114847 TC Pending Trade In "17"" MONITOR  DELL 1007123 0000 MX07C0514780119BB1JT -
115266 TC Pending Trade In "15"" MONITOR  DELL FLAT PANEL 1039016 0000 CN03K648466332671246 -
115730 TC Pending Trade In "17"" MONITOR  DELL 1008881 0000 CN08G157476062A0BK6V -
116200 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FLAT MONITOR  DELL 1009402 0000 MX02Y31147605385D1FA -
116201 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FLAT MONITOR  DELL 1009403 0000 MX02Y31147605385D1FJ -
116203 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FLAT MONITOR  DELL 1009401 0000 MX02Y31147605385D1EG -
116217 TC Pending Trade In "17"" MONITOR  DELL 1009473 0000 CN08G15247606375A7G7 -
116229 TC Pending Trade In "17"" MONITOR  DELL 1009778 0000 MY08G15747603373B766 -
116319 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FLAT MONITOR  DELL 1009848 0000 MX02Y3114760539NA6KG -
116323 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FLAT MONITOR  DELL 1009850 0000 MX02Y3114760539NA6KL -
116334 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FLAT MONITOR  DELL 1009854 0000 MX02Y3114760539NA71Y -
116344 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FLAT MONITOR  DELL 1009853 0000 MX02Y3114760539NA6KT -
116529 TC Pending Trade In "17"" MONITOR  DELL 1010294 0000 CN08G1574760641FFSRN -
116530 TC Pending Trade In "17"" MONITOR  DELL 1010295 0000 CN08G1574760641FFST2 -
116584 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FLAT MONITOR  DELL 1011155 0000 CN02Y3114760544KD7NF -
116588 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FLAT MONITOR  DELL 1011583 0000 CN02Y3114760644HANAH -
116589 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FLAT MONITOR  DELL 1011582 0000 CN02Y3114760644HANAM -
116593 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FLAT MONITOR  DELL 1011589 0000 CN02Y3114760644DAJF8 -
116634 TC Pending Trade In "17"" MONITOR  DELL 1011651 0000 MY08J854466321B1809Q -
116660 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FLAT MONITOR  DELL 1012058 0000 CN02Y31147606489DV7C -
116689 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD PANEL WXP  DELL 1012422 0000 MX02Y311476054B4APF9 -
116691 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD PANEL W2K MONITOR  DELL 1012400 0000 MX02Y311476054B4APF7 -
116800 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD PANEL WXP  DELL 1012602 0000 MX0H630447605528APQU -
116803 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD PANEL WXP  DELL 1012604 0000 MX0H630447605528ANEP -
116827 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD PANEL WXP  DELL 1012636 0000 MX0H63044760552AASN3 -
116828 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD PANEL WXP  DELL 1012635 0000 MX0H63044760552AASN5 -
116875 TC Pending Trade In "17"" MONITOR  DELL 1012888 0000 MX0X37824760553TBXC0 -
116914 TC Pending Trade In "17"" CRT WXP MONITOR  DELL 1013010 0000 MY0X378247603548BHFC -
117157 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  DELL PERSONAL   P1500 QUOTE #141874396 1011116 0000 4PVGD41 320.10
119701 TC Pending Trade In LEXMARK T632N ETHERNET LASER PRINTER 1010206 0000 9911NPF 1,864.00
119702 TC Pending Trade In LEXMARK T632N ETHERNET LASER PRINTER 1010207 0000 9911NPV 1,864.00
119703 TC Pending Trade In LEXMARK T632N ETHERNET LASER PRINTER 1010208 0000 9911NM7 1,864.00
119711 TC Pending Trade In HEWLETT PACKARD DESKJET 5650 PRINTER 1011107 0000 MY43K4P066 129.26
119858 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GATEWAY E-4000 W/COREL SUITE PC 1009107 0000 30230167 560.00
119860 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GATEWAY E-4000 W/COREL SUITE PC 1009109 0000 30230165 560.00
119863 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GATEWAY E-4000 W/COREL SUITE PC 1009110 0000 30230166 560.00
119865 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GATEWAY E-4000 W/COREL SUITE PC 1009111 0000 30230168 560.00
119866 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  GATEWAY 400 W/MS OFFICE SUITE 1009114 0000 30245062 800.00
119965 TC Pending Trade In NEC FLAT PANEL MONITOR   LCD1880SX 1009035 0000 S3100642CA -
120010 TC Pending Trade In DELL OPTIPLEX GX260T 1038979 0000 DR8F921 -
120141 TC Pending Trade In "17"" MONITOR  NEC MULTISYNC LCD1760V 1011086 0000 41414457TA -
120154 TC Pending Trade In DELL OPIPLEX  GX260D 1009036 0000 46XWQ21 1,687.75
120164 TC Pending Trade In DELL OPIPLEX  GX260D 1009040 0000 1GXWQ21 1,687.75
120409 TC Pending Trade In HP PHOTOSMART 7660 PRINTER 1011973 0000 MY41931234 120.00
120491 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  COLOR LASERJET 4600N 1009179 0000 JPBGC37459 2,094.00
120524 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  HP DESKJET 5550 COLOR INKJET 1009818 0000 MY3651S211 94.99
120555 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  HP 9300  MFG #HPC8136A 1010373 0000 MY37A330YW 261.00
120726 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  HP DESKJET 6122  #C8954B#A2L 1009369 0000 MY2AT291CD 172.00

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



120727 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  HP DESKJET 6122  #C8954B#A2L 1009370 0000 MY2AT291D0 172.00
120728 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  HP DESKJET 6122  #C8954B#A2L 1009371 0000 MY2AT291DD 172.00
120729 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  HP DESKJET 6122  #C8954B#A2L 1009372 0000 MY2AT291D4 172.00
120907 TC Pending Trade In DELL P1500 PRINTER 1009485 0000 FC9Q621 308.00
120928 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  MOBILE W/INTERNAL NIC 1009986 0000 5LJFP31 1,723.00
120929 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  MOBILE W/INTERNAL NIC 1009987 0000 587MP31 1,723.00
120932 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  MOBILE W/INTERNAL NIC 1009988 0000 767MP31 1,723.00
120935 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  MOBILE W/INTERNAL NIC 1009989 0000 F37MP31 1,723.00
120937 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  MOBILE W/INTERNAL NIC 1009990 0000 227MP31 1,723.00
120938 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  MOBILE W/INTERNAL NIC 1009991 0000 727MP31 1,723.00
120939 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  MOBILE W/INTERNAL NIC 1009992 0000 D87MP31 1,723.00
120940 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  MOBILE W/INTERNAL NIC 1009993 0000 187MP31 1,723.00
120942 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  MOBILE W/INTERNAL NIC 1009995 0000 267MP31 1,723.00
120946 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  MOBILE W/INTERNAL NIC 1009996 0000 437MP31 1,723.00
120947 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  MOBILE W/INTERNAL NIC 1009997 0000 D47MP31 1,723.00
120952 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  MOBILE W/INTERNAL NIC 1009998 0000 577MP31 1,723.00
120956 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  MOBILE W/INTERNAL NIC 1010001 0000 787MP31 1,723.00
120959 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  MOBILE W/INTERNAL NIC 1010002 0000 8HJFP31 1,723.00
120960 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  MOBILE W/INTERNAL NIC 1010003 0000 GHJFP31 1,723.00
120962 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  MOBILE W/INTERNAL NIC 1010004 0000 7NJFP31 1,723.00
121119 TC Pending Trade In MONITOR  DELL ULTRASHARP 1703FP FLATPANEL W/HEIGHT 1009956 0000 MX02Y311476053A9DPNY -
121218 TC Pending Trade In MONITOR  DELL ULTRASHARP 1703FP FLATPANEL W/HEIGHT 1009957 0000 MX02Y311476053A9DPTD -
121249 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  DELL PERSONAL ALL IN ONE A920 1009492 0000 CN0T05264873435K1DCH 135.00
121520 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  DELL PERSONAL ALL IN ONE PRINTER A920 1010257 0000 DJ78K31 142.22
121640 TC Pending Trade In DELL A920 COLOR JET PRINTER 1011033 0000 FKH6Y31 96.00
121854 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  DELL PERSONAL   P1500 QUOTE #141874396 1011103 0000 07Y599 308.87
122010 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  OPTIPLEX GX270  2.80GHZ 1011027 0000 2FW7R41 1,298.22
122026 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  DELL W5300 1011617 0000 991TRDX/6Q1LG31 1,338.00
122054 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  T522 1007207 0000 990CCWD 761.00
122109 TC Pending Trade In "17"" CRT MONITOR  SONY 1017326 0000 9271029 -
122156 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FLAT MONITOR  DELL 1009858 0000 MX02Y31147605467ADXE -
122179 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER LEXMARK T622N    LASER  20T4450 1007565 0000 41AHL81 2,642.00
122229 TC Pending Trade In "MONITOR  DELL E173FP 17"" FLAT PANEL 1012563 0000 CN0U49314663351E13WS -
122236 TC Pending Trade In "DELL E173FP 17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR REF. #320-399 1012614 0000 CN0F50356418051409QL -
122278 TC Pending Trade In "DELL ULTRASHARP 1704FPT FLAT 17"" MONITOR(320-395 1014283 0000 CN0Y42997161859JB619 -
122341 TC Pending Trade In "DELL ULTRA SHARP 1907FP FLAT PANEL 19"" MONITOR 1016276 0000 CN0DC323716186BLAAC1 -
123174 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP PC FROM SPRING COST SHARE WITH A&M GATEWAY 1011075 0000 33247 900.00
123258 TC Pending Trade In DELL PRECISION 360 1011831 0000 2Y2DL51 2,342.28
123273 TC Pending Trade In HP LASERJET 4200DTN  35PPM 1011568 0000 USGNS32007 1,820.00
123343 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  LASERJET 1150  18PPM  ITEM #Q1336A 1010927 0000 CNBB023296 275.00
123413 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  DELL PERSONAL   1700  QUOTE #164402265 1011992 0000 CN0N43804873048L1VXQ 275.10
123414 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  DELL PERSONAL   1700  QUOTE #164402265 1011993 0000 CN0N43804873048M1XBP 275.10
124088 TC Pending Trade In HP PSCF PRINTER 4125 1014276 0000 CN5AVG163 104.19
124093 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1014567 0000 641801270XSL -
124094 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1014568 0000 641801270XTL -
124113 TC Pending Trade In "MONITOR  17"" LCD FLAT PANEL DELL 1015752 0000 CN0CC28071618673B728 -
124122 TC Pending Trade In "MONITOR  17"" LCD FLAT PANEL  DELL 1015948 0000 CN0CC2807161867PAN03 -
124126 TC Pending Trade In "MONITOR  17"" LCD FLAT PANEL  DELL 1015952 0000 CN0CC2807161867PAMC0 -
124127 TC Pending Trade In "MONITOR  17"" LCD FLAT PANEL  DELL 1015953 0000 CN0CC2807161867PAN0J -
124130 TC Pending Trade In "MONITOR  17"" LCD FLAT PANEL  DELL 1015956 0000 CN0CC2807161867PACF8 -
124133 TC Pending Trade In "MONITOR  17"" LCD FLAT PANEL  DELL 1015959 0000 CN0CC2807161867PAMF2 -
124137 TC Pending Trade In "MONITOR  17"" LCD FLAT PANEL  DELL 1015963 0000 CN0CC2807161867PAN09 -
124138 TC Pending Trade In "MONITOR  17"" LCD FLAT PANEL  DELL 1015964 0000 CN0CC2807161867PAMKT -
124151 TC Pending Trade In HP 5610 COLOR INKJET 1016053 0000 CN69MDE35X 156.71
124340 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  DELL WORKGROUP  W5300N QUOTE #179067298 1012293 0000 HX8X051 1,185.00
124439 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  DELL PERSONAL 4300  QUOTE #1176298802 1012299 0000 G3GB951 275.10
124589 TC Pending Trade In HP 4650 PRINTER 1030633 0000 NEED 300.00
124740 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  LEXMARK T632N   2 DRAWER  DUPLEX 1014106 0000 992MGCK 1,983.35
124806 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  DELL PERSONAL   1700  QUOTE #164402265 1012075 0000 71ZZ741 275.10
124807 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  DELL WORKGROUP  W5300N QUOTE #141873500 1012074 0000 549X051 1,338.00
124892 TC Pending Trade In "17"" MONITOR  DELL 1012867 0000 CN0U49314663353L14WM -
125044 TC Pending Trade In GATEWAY E-4100C W/MS OFFICE SUITE COMPUTERS 1012327 0000 34620078 640.00
125047 TC Pending Trade In GATEWAY E-4100C W/MS OFFICE SUITE COMPUTERS 1012328 0000 34620074 640.00
125049 TC Pending Trade In GATEWAY M350EB NOTEBOOK W/MSOFFICE SUITE COMPUTERS 1012331 0000 34598050 900.00
125050 TC Pending Trade In GATEWAY M350EB NOTEBOOK W/MSOFFICE SUITE COMPUTERS 1012332 0000 34598049 900.00
125052 TC Pending Trade In HP COLOR LASERJET PRINTER (FOR NETWORK) 3700 1012333 0000 CNCBB13533 600.00
125085 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1012504 0000 CN0D5428722015143D3S -
125087 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1012274 0000 CN0U4931466334AF1H1S -
125124 TC Pending Trade In NETWORK LASER PRINTER  LEXMARK T632N 1014120 0000 992PMBN 3,054.50
125125 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  DELL W5300N     2 DRAWER  DUPLEX  ENVELOP 1014515 0000 H4CPS61 2,060.00
125126 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  DELL W5300N     2 DRAWER  DUPLEX  ENVELOP 1014516 0000 75CPS61 2,060.00
125127 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  DELL W5300N     2 DRAWER  DUPLEX  ENVELOP 1014517 0000 3SCPS61 2,060.00
125128 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  DELL W5300N     2 DRAWER  DUPLEX  ENVELOP 1014518 0000 55CPS61 2,060.00
125129 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  DELL W5300N     2 DRAWER  DUPLEX  ENVELOP 1014519 0000 F3CPS61 2,060.00
125163 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  LEXMARK E232 1012690 0000 721FB84 192.29
125279 TC Pending Trade In MONITOR DELL ULTRASHARP 1905FP 19IN FLAT 1013145 0000 CN0T611671618554AB3Z -
125285 TC Pending Trade In MONITOR DELL ULTRASHARP 1905FP 19IN FLAT 1013151 0000 CN0T611671618554AB3Y -
125288 TC Pending Trade In MONITOR DELL ULTRASHARP 1905FP 19IN FLAT 1013133 0000 CN0T611671618554AB1Q -
125292 TC Pending Trade In MONITOR DELL ULTRASHARP 1905FP 19IN FLAT 1013137 0000 CN0T611671618554AB1J -
125297 TC Pending Trade In MONITOR DELL ULTRASHARP 1905FP 19IN FLAT 1013141 0000 CN0T611671618554AB1M -
125538 TC Pending Trade In "MONITOR  17"" LCD FLAT PANEL  DELL 1015784 0000 CN0CC28071618673B952 -
125543 TC Pending Trade In "MONITOR  17"" LCD FLAT PANEL  DELL 1015786 0000 CN0CC28071618673BA9M -
125546 TC Pending Trade In "MONITOR  17"" LCD FLAT PANEL  DELL 1015788 0000 CN0CC28071618673BA9P -
125828 TC Pending Trade In MONITOR  IBM THINKVISION L191P - FLAT 1012905 0000 8861120 -
125829 TC Pending Trade In MONITOR  IBM THINKVISION L191P - FLAT 1012906 0000 8861131 -
125843 TC Pending Trade In PRECISION WORKSTATION 370 MINITOWER  DELL 1013129 0000 9Q47P71 1,622.24
125851 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  HP LASERJET 4250DTN 1013124 0000 CNBXC48908 1,554.00
125852 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  HP LASERJET 4250DTN 1013125 0000 CNBXC48798 1,554.00
125862 TC Pending Trade In MONITOR  DELL 1013734 0000 CN0448094663355V19VU -
125863 TC Pending Trade In MONITOR  DELL 1013735 0000 CN0448094663355V1AKU -
125866 TC Pending Trade In ALTRONIX FOUR CAMERA 1011106 0000 # 7,205.00
125871 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  DELL PRECISION 380 CONVERTIBLE 1015129 0000 FF3S7B1 1,889.32
125873 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  DELL PRECISION 380 CONVERTIBLE 1015131 0000 HF3S7B1 1,889.32
125874 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  DELL PRECISION 380 CONVERTIBLE 1015132 0000 JF3S7B1 1,889.32

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



125875 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  DELL PRECISION 380 CONVERTIBLE 1015133 0000 9WMR7B1 1,889.32
125877 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  DELL PRECISION 380 CONVERTIBLE 1015135 0000 9VMR7B1 1,889.32
125878 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  DELL PRECISION 380 CONVERTIBLE 1015136 0000 5XMR7B1 1,889.32
125880 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  DELL PRECISION 380 CONVERTIBLE 1015138 0000 GWMR7B1 1,889.32
125881 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  DELL PRECISION 380 CONVERTIBLE 1015139 0000 FWMR7B1 1,889.32
125882 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  DELL PRECISION 380 CONVERTIBLE 1015140 0000 DWMR7B1 1,889.32
125883 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  DELL PRECISION 380 CONVERTIBLE 1015141 0000 JVMR7B1 1,889.32
125884 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  DELL PRECISION 380 CONVERTIBLE 1015142 0000 HVMR7B1 1,889.32
125885 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  DELL PRECISION 380 CONVERTIBLE 1015143 0000 7XMR7B1 1,889.32
125886 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  DELL PRECISION 380 CONVERTIBLE 1015144 0000 BWMR7B1 1,889.32
125894 TC Pending Trade In CANON FAX  LASER CLASS 710 1015362 0000 KAG51470 1,950.00
125901 TC Pending Trade In DELL LASER PRINTER 1710N 1015837 0000 D95VW91 315.81
125903 TC Pending Trade In DELL LASER PRINTER 1710N 1015839 0000 395VW91 315.81
125907 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  DELL 5110CN COLO5YR WNTY QUOTE 310300640 1015697 0000 CN0XC5287197166JA016 1,112.50
125934 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  DELL PRECISION 390 CONVERTIBLE 1018070 0000 GWHD6D1 1,329.60
125938 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  DELL PRECISION 390 CONVERTIBLE 1018072 0000 2VHD6D1 1,329.60
125939 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  DELL PRECISION 390 CONVERTIBLE 1018073 0000 DVHD6D1 1,329.60
125940 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  DELL PRECISION 390 CONVERTIBLE 1018074 0000 JWHD6D1 1,329.60
125941 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  DELL PRECISION 390 CONVERTIBLE 1018075 0000 7TQK6D1 1,329.60
125943 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  DELL PRECISION 390 CONVERTIBLE 1018077 0000 6TQK6D1 1,329.60
125944 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  DELL PRECISION 390 CONVERTIBLE 1018078 0000 3VHD6D1 1,329.60
125946 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  DELL PRECISION 390 CONVERTIBLE 1018080 0000 5HWD6D1 1,329.60
125947 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  DELL PRECISION 390 CONVERTIBLE 1018081 0000 2HWD6D1 1,329.60
125948 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  DELL PRECISION 390 CONVERTIBLE 1018082 0000 GVHD6D1 1,329.60
125949 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  DELL PRECISION 390 CONVERTIBLE 1018083 0000 5VHD6D1 1,329.60
125950 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  DELL PRECISION 390 CONVERTIBLE 1018084 0000 1VHD6D1 1,329.60
125952 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  DELL PRECISION 390 CONVERTIBLE 1018086 0000 8WHD6D1 1,329.60
125953 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  DELL PRECISION 390 CONVERTIBLE 1018087 0000 FVHD6D1 1,329.60
125954 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  DELL PRECISION 390 CONVERTIBLE 1018088 0000 9VHD6D1 1,329.60
125955 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  DELL PRECISION 390 CONVERTIBLE 1018089 0000 CWHD6D1 1,329.60
126091 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC CF 29 TOUGHBOOK  PENTIUM M 1013649 0000 5HKSA48652 4,090.00
126094 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC CF 29 TOUGHBOOK  PENTIUM M 1013650 0000 5HKSA48663 4,090.00
126097 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC CF 29 TOUGHBOOK  PENTIUM M 1013651 0000 5HKSA48644 4,090.00
126098 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC CF 29 TOUGHBOOK  PENTIUM M 1013652 0000 5HKSA48643 4,090.00
126110 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER/SCANNER  HP 1013981 0000 MY555G12XN 135.00
126348 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1012953 0000 CN0U49314663353M2TUL -
126350 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1012951 0000 CN0U49314663353M2VUL -
126515 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1013405 0000 CN0C06464663354L502L -
126601 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  HP LASERJET 905N 55PPM 600DPI 13X19 1013586 0000 JPCL54C04Z 3,003.00
126605 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  LEXMARK E332N   QUOTE #181096646 1013684 0000 7229KF9 551.24
126611 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  DELL WORKGROUP  W5300N QUOTE #179070846 1013766 0000 F0YNS61 1,821.30
126613 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  HP LASERJET 905N 55PPM 600DPI 13X19 1013585 0000 JPCL56V010 3,003.00
126636 TC Pending Trade In LATITUDE D410  PENTINUM M 760 (2.00GHZ) 12.1 XGA 1014341 0000 72C0D91 1,642.72
126638 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  DELL PHOTO ALL IN ONE 964 1014325 0000 DYW0C61 217.83
126660 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  DELL W5300N STD 5YR WTY QUOTE #271032068 1014740 0000 CM27T81 1,424.00
126815 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  DELL LASER 1710N (222-0394) 1016022 0000 72CBBN2 332.55
126865 TC Pending Trade In HP OFFICE JET 6310 COLOR ALL-IN-ONE PRINTER 1017308 0000 CN6CECG13S 221.40
127023 TC Pending Trade In HP LASERJET 5 1039187 0000 USKB127550 -
127039 TC Pending Trade In "MONITOR  DELL 17"" FLAT PANEL 1013887 0000 CN0J66427161858CAE5F -
127041 TC Pending Trade In "MONITOR  DELL 17"" FLAT PANEL 1013886 0000 CN0J66427161858CAE3M -
127045 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  LEXMARK 632N 1013934 0000 992PLLH 1,983.35
127249 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  924 DELL PHOTO A10 (221-5761) 1013841 0000 C784B61 94.22
127259 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  924 DELL PHOTO A10 (221-5761) 1013847 0000 ZXW5B61 94.22
127262 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  924 DELL PHOTO A10 (221-5761) 1013849 0000 BK84B61 94.22
127303 TC Pending Trade In "MONITOR  DELL 21"" FLAT PANEL 1013767 0000 CN0C06464663357Q03YL -
127305 TC Pending Trade In DELL ULTRA SHARP 2001FP FLAT PANEL W/HEIGHT 1013786 0000 CN0C06464663357R0CPL -
127366 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  LEXMARK T642N   QUOTE #141820934 1013647 0000 7900DWY 1,551.00
127391 TC Pending Trade In HP LASER JET 1020 PRINTER #997-000 1013836 0000 CNBK947037 179.99
127567 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  DELL W5300N     2 DRAWER  DUPLEX  ENVELOP 1014133 0000 992TVFK/3J4PS61 2,060.00
127572 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  DELL W5300N STD 5YR WTY QUOTE #250589581 1014202 0000 992P9VZ/6PNNS61 1,396.65
127645 TC Pending Trade In "MONITOR  DELL ULTRASHARP 1704FPT 17""FLAT PANEL L 1013808 0000 CN0Y42997161858KAAXF -
127655 TC Pending Trade In "MONITOR  DELL ULTRASHARP 1704FPT 17""FLAT PANEL L 1013812 0000 CN0Y42997161858KAAXM -
127776 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  DELL W5300N STD 5YR WTY QUOTE #250589581 1014248 0000 992PPRR/JHQNS61 1,351.97
127883 TC Pending Trade In "MONITOR  20"" LCD FLAT    PANEL #354288439 1017065 0000 MX0C95364663473N1MTS -
128102 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  HP 2200 1039221 0000 JPGGR33488 -
128179 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  DELL W5300N STD 5YR WTY QUOTE #271032068 1014298 0000 53CPS61 1,424.00
128181 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  DELL W5300N STD 5YR WTY QUOTE #271032068 1014300 0000 4X9PS61 1,424.00
128268 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  HP NX6325 1016821 0000 CNU64205SP 1,200.00
128270 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  HP 460CB 1016828 0000 MY6884Z1MW 257.00
128271 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  HP NX6325 1016822 0000 CNU642060F 1,200.00
128273 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  HP NX6325 1016823 0000 CNU642061M 1,200.00
128279 TC Pending Trade In "MONITOR  17"" LCD FLAT PANEL  DELL 1017131 0000 CN0CC280716186CJAJF6 -
128280 TC Pending Trade In "MONITOR  17"" LCD FLAT PANEL  DELL 1017132 0000 CN0CC280716186CJAHJS -
128281 TC Pending Trade In "MONITOR  17"" LCD FLAT PANEL  DELL 1017133 0000 CN0CC280716186CJABTV -
128582 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  PICTOGRAPHY 3500 FUJIFILM 1017353 0000 8000U4094 500.00
128586 TC Pending Trade In HP OFFICEJET 5610 1017186 0000 CN6BRDG89T 156.71
128599 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  XPS M1710 1017735 0000 DGNLD3D1 2,571.96
128642 TC Pending Trade In "17"" STD CRT MONITOR  DELL 1017018 0000 CN0J92356418073B31SF -
128645 TC Pending Trade In "17"" STD CRT MONITOR  DELL 1017019 0000 CN0J92356418073B31SC -
128646 TC Pending Trade In "17"" STD CRT MONITOR  DELL 1017020 0000 CN0J92356418073B31SB -
128659 TC Pending Trade In SECURITY ACCESS SYSTEM MONITOR  PELCO 319 1017707 0000 563390781 -
128660 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1017938 0000 CN0KU7897161875PGHZZ -
128661 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1017939 0000 CN0KU7897161875PGHSB -
128833 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP - PANASONIC CF18KHHMDBM 1015237 0000 6GKYA22886 3,630.75
128834 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP - PANASONIC CF18KHHMDBM 1015238 0000 6GKYA23009 3,630.75
128835 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP - PANASONIC CF18KHHMDBM 1015239 0000 6GKYA22114 3,630.75
128865 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER/HP DESKJET/6940/INKJET 1016963 0000 MY6C49R211 116.00
128903 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOPS  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK 30-CORE 1018306 0000 7EKSA33600 3,391.49
128904 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOPS  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK 30-CORE 1018307 0000 7EKSA33718 3,391.49
129291 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD WXP MONITOR  DELL 1012849 0000 MY0H63044760356GA5Q5 -
129341 TC Pending Trade In HP COMPAQ TABLET PC TO 4400 - CORE DUO T7200 2GHZ 1019323 0000 CND74009Y6 2,210.75
129356 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  INTEL CORE DUO PROCESSOR L2400 (CENTRINO) 1019384 0000 7GKYA53482 4,140.82
129357 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  INTEL CORE DUO PROCESSOR L2400 (CENTRINO) 1019385 0000 7GKYA53471 4,140.82
129358 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  INTEL CORE DUO PROCESSOR L2400 (CENTRINO) 1019386 0000 7GKYA53504 4,140.82

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



129364 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  INTEL CORE DUO PROCESSOR L2400 (CENTRINO) 1019388 0000 7GKYA53316 4,140.82
129365 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  INTEL CORE DUO PROCESSOR L2400 (CENTRINO) 1019389 0000 7GKYA53405 4,140.82
129366 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  INTEL CORE DUO PROCESSOR L2400 (CENTRINO) 1019390 0000 7GKYA53296 4,140.82
129367 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  INTEL CORE DUO PROCESSOR L2400 (CENTRINO) 1019391 0000 7GKYA53476 4,140.82
129368 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  INTEL CORE DUO PROCESSOR L2400 (CENTRINO) 1019392 0000 7GKYA54190 4,140.82
129369 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  INTEL CORE DUO PROCESSOR L2400 (CENTRINO) 1019393 0000 7GKYA53134 4,140.82
129374 TC Pending Trade In "20"" LCD MONITOR  DELL 1017316 0000 MX0C95364563474N22UL -
129375 TC Pending Trade In PRECISION WORKSTATION 690 DELL 1017309 0000 60HXWC1 1,868.00
129376 TC Pending Trade In PRECISION WORKSTATION 690 DELL 1017311 0000 F0HXWC1 1,868.00
129377 TC Pending Trade In PRECISION WORKSTATION 690 DELL 1017313 0000 324XWC1 1,868.00
129378 TC Pending Trade In PRECISION WORKSTATION 690 DELL 1017315 0000 C0HXWC1 1,868.00
129379 TC Pending Trade In PRECISION WORKSTATION 690 DELL 1017317 0000 H0HXWC1 1,868.00
129380 TC Pending Trade In PRECISION WORKSTATION 690 DELL 1017319 0000 124XWC1 1,868.00
129385 TC Pending Trade In PRECISION WORKSTATION 690 DELL 1017625 0000 7H5DXC1 1,868.00
129386 TC Pending Trade In PRECISION WORKSTATION 690 DELL 1017627 0000 DH5DXC1 1,868.00
129387 TC Pending Trade In PRECISION WORKSTATION  DELL 690 1016891 0000 BH5DXC1 1,868.00
129388 TC Pending Trade In PRECISION WORKSTATION 690 DELL 1017621 0000 2H5DXC1 1,868.00
129389 TC Pending Trade In PRECISION WORKSTATION 690 DELL 1017628 0000 JH5DXC1 1,868.00
129390 TC Pending Trade In PRECISION WORKSTATION 690 DELL 1017623 0000 CH5DXC1 1,868.00
129413 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FLAT MONITOR  DELL 1009404 0000 CN0CC352641806C13PTL -
129429 TC Pending Trade In "20"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1017965 0000 MX0C95364663476K297S -
129455 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1016537 0000 CN0CC280716186CLAC9Y -
129476 TC Pending Trade In PRECISION WORKSTATION 690 DELL 1017268 0000 7G1QVC1 1,868.00
129477 TC Pending Trade In PRECISION WORKSTATION 690  DELL 1017270 0000 8G1QVC1 1,868.00
129478 TC Pending Trade In PRECISION WORKSTATION 690  DELL 1017272 0000 5G1QVC1 1,868.00
129479 TC Pending Trade In PRECISION WORKSTATION 690 DELL 1017274 0000 9G1QVC1 1,868.00
129480 TC Pending Trade In PRECISION WORKSTATION 690 DELL 1017619 0000 6G1QVC1 1,868.00
129481 TC Pending Trade In PRECISION WORKSTATION 690 DELL 1017264 0000 4G1QVC1 1,868.00
129489 TC Pending Trade In PRECISION WORKSTATION 690 DELL 1017266 0000 28HCPC1 1,868.00
130158 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  DELL LASER 1710N 1014805 0000 5G7B191 318.60
130189 TC Pending Trade In HP PRINTER DESKJET 6540 1015081 0000 MY6205Q0G0 128.30
130202 TC Pending Trade In PC  OPTIPLEX GX620 DESKTOP PENTIUM 4 1014804 0000 74RFX91 891.92
130208 TC Pending Trade In MONITOR  DELL ULTRASHAPR 2005FPW 20.1 INCH WIDE 1014829 0000 MX0HF7304663464J1YML -
130347 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  CANON 6310D PIXMA INKJET COLOR LABEL 1015761 0000 AAGP36768 89.69
130429 TC Pending Trade In HP DESKJET MODEL 6940 1015691 0000 MY67H8R0MQ 123.49
130735 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  DELL 1710 PERSONAL  USB 5YR 1015606 0000 8V0WW91 286.85
130944 TC Pending Trade In TOUGHBOOK  PANASONIC     29  UPGRADE 3 YR STANDARD 1015035 0000 6EKSA35130 4,695.43
130945 TC Pending Trade In TOUGHBOOK  PANASONIC     29  UPGRADE 3 YR STANDARD 1015036 0000 6EKSA35287 4,695.43
130947 TC Pending Trade In TOUGHBOOK  PANASONIC     29  UPGRADE 3 YR STANDARD 1015037 0000 6EKSA35127 4,695.43
130949 TC Pending Trade In TOUGHBOOK  PANASONIC     29  UPGRADE 3 YR STANDARD 1015038 0000 6EKSA35113 4,695.43
130950 TC Pending Trade In TOUGHBOOK  PANASONIC     29  UPGRADE 3 YR STANDARD 1015039 0000 6EKSA35391 4,695.43
130951 TC Pending Trade In TOUGHBOOK  PANASONIC     29  UPGRADE 3 YR STANDARD 1015040 0000 6EKSA35429 4,695.43
130952 TC Pending Trade In TOUGHBOOK  PANASONIC     29  UPGRADE 3 YR STANDARD 1015041 0000 6EKSA35051 4,695.43
130953 TC Pending Trade In TOUGHBOOK  PANASONIC     29  UPGRADE 3 YR STANDARD 1015042 0000 6EKSA38683 4,695.43
130954 TC Pending Trade In TOUGHBOOK  PANASONIC     29  UPGRADE 3 YR STANDARD 1015043 0000 6EKSA35142 4,695.43
130955 TC Pending Trade In TOUGHBOOK  PANASONIC     29  UPGRADE 3 YR STANDARD 1015044 0000 6EKSA35260 4,695.43
130956 TC Pending Trade In TOUGHBOOK  PANASONIC     29  UPGRADE 3 YR STANDARD 1015045 0000 6EKSA35433 4,695.43
130957 TC Pending Trade In TOUGHBOOK  PANASONIC     29  UPGRADE 3 YR STANDARD 1015046 0000 6EKSA35415 4,695.43
130958 TC Pending Trade In TOUGHBOOK  PANASONIC     29  UPGRADE 3 YR STANDARD 1015047 0000 6EKSA35213 4,695.43
130959 TC Pending Trade In TOUGHBOOK  PANASONIC     29  UPGRADE 3 YR STANDARD 1015048 0000 6EKSA35202 4,695.43
130960 TC Pending Trade In TOUGHBOOK  PANASONIC     29  UPGRADE 3 YR STANDARD 1015049 0000 6EKSA35129 4,695.43
130961 TC Pending Trade In TOUGHBOOK  PANASONIC     29  UPGRADE 3 YR STANDARD 1015050 0000 6EKSA35195 4,695.43
130962 TC Pending Trade In TOUGHBOOK  PANASONIC     29  UPGRADE 3 YR STANDARD 1015051 0000 6EKSA35132 4,695.43
130964 TC Pending Trade In TOUGHBOOK  PANASONIC     29  UPGRADE 3 YR STANDARD 1015052 0000 6EKSA35368 4,695.43
130966 TC Pending Trade In TOUGHBOOK  PANASONIC     29  UPGRADE 3 YR STANDARD 1015053 0000 6EKSA35200 4,695.43
130967 TC Pending Trade In TOUGHBOOK  PANASONIC     29  UPGRADE 3 YR STANDARD 1015054 0000 6EKSA35286 4,695.43
130968 TC Pending Trade In TOUGHBOOK  PANASONIC     29  UPGRADE 3 YR STANDARD 1015055 0000 6EKSA35420 4,695.43
130970 TC Pending Trade In TOUGHBOOK  PANASONIC     29  UPGRADE 3 YR STANDARD 1015056 0000 6EKSA35179 4,695.43
130971 TC Pending Trade In TOUGHBOOK  PANASONIC     29  UPGRADE 3 YR STANDARD 1015057 0000 6EKSA35245 4,695.43
130972 TC Pending Trade In TOUGHBOOK  PANASONIC     29  UPGRADE 3 YR STANDARD 1015058 0000 6EKSA35190 4,695.43
130973 TC Pending Trade In TOUGHBOOK  PANASONIC     29  UPGRADE 3 YR STANDARD 1015059 0000 6EKSA35371 4,695.43
130974 TC Pending Trade In TOUGHBOOK  PANASONIC     29  UPGRADE 3 YR STANDARD 1015060 0000 6EKSA35381 4,695.43
130975 TC Pending Trade In TOUGHBOOK  PANASONIC     29  UPGRADE 3 YR STANDARD 1015061 0000 6EKSA35109 4,695.43
130977 TC Pending Trade In TOUGHBOOK  PANASONIC     29  UPGRADE 3 YR STANDARD 1015062 0000 6EKSA35061 4,695.43
130978 TC Pending Trade In TOUGHBOOK  PANASONIC     29  UPGRADE 3 YR STANDARD 1015063 0000 6EKSA35367 4,695.43
130979 TC Pending Trade In TOUGHBOOK  PANASONIC     29  UPGRADE 3 YR STANDARD 1015064 0000 6EKSA35151 4,695.43
130980 TC Pending Trade In TOUGHBOOK  PANASONIC     29  UPGRADE 3 YR STANDARD 1015065 0000 6EKSA35246 4,695.43
130981 TC Pending Trade In TOUGHBOOK  PANASONIC     29  UPGRADE 3 YR STANDARD 1015066 0000 6EKSA35050 4,695.43
130982 TC Pending Trade In TOUGHBOOK  PANASONIC     29  UPGRADE 3 YR STANDARD 1015067 0000 6EKSA35201 4,695.43
130983 TC Pending Trade In TOUGHBOOK  PANASONIC     29  UPGRADE 3 YR STANDARD 1015068 0000 6EKSA35289 4,695.43
130984 TC Pending Trade In TOUGHBOOK  PANASONIC     29  UPGRADE 3 YR STANDARD 1015069 0000 6EKSA35175 4,695.43
130985 TC Pending Trade In TOUGHBOOK  PANASONIC     29  UPGRADE 3 YR STANDARD 1015070 0000 6EKSA35052 4,695.43
130986 TC Pending Trade In TOUGHBOOK  PANASONIC     29  UPGRADE 3 YR STANDARD 1015071 0000 6EKSA35057 4,695.43
130987 TC Pending Trade In TOUGHBOOK  PANASONIC     29  UPGRADE 3 YR STANDARD 1015072 0000 6EKSA35218 4,695.43
130988 TC Pending Trade In TOUGHBOOK  PANASONIC     29  UPGRADE 3 YR STANDARD 1015073 0000 6EKSA35021 4,695.43
130989 TC Pending Trade In TOUGHBOOK  PANASONIC     29  UPGRADE 3 YR STANDARD 1015074 0000 6EKSA35239 4,695.43
130990 TC Pending Trade In TOUGHBOOK  PANASONIC     29  UPGRADE 3 YR STANDARD 1015075 0000 6EKSA35084 4,695.43
130992 TC Pending Trade In TOUGHBOOK  PANASONIC     29  UPGRADE 3 YR STANDARD 1015076 0000 6EKSA35079 4,695.43
130993 TC Pending Trade In TOUGHBOOK  PANASONIC     29  UPGRADE 3 YR STANDARD 1015077 0000 6EKSA35236 4,695.43
130994 TC Pending Trade In TOUGHBOOK  PANASONIC     29  UPGRADE 3 YR STANDARD 1015078 0000 6EKSA35128 4,695.43
130995 TC Pending Trade In TOUGHBOOK  PANASONIC     29  UPGRADE 3 YR STANDARD 1015079 0000 6EKSA35372 4,695.43
130996 TC Pending Trade In TOUGHBOOK  PANASONIC     29  UPGRADE 3 YR STANDARD 1015080 0000 6EKSA38604 4,695.43
131197 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29  RUBBER 1016162 0000 6KKSA87857R 4,449.71
131198 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29  RUBBER 1016163 0000 6KKSA87824R 4,449.71
131199 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29  RUBBER 1016164 0000 6KKSA88203R 4,449.71
131200 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29  RUBBER 1016165 0000 6KKSA88108R 4,449.71
131201 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29  RUBBER 1016166 0000 6KKSA88083R 4,449.71
131202 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29  RUBBER 1016167 0000 6KKSA87961R 4,449.71
131203 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29  RUBBER 1016168 0000 6KKSA88050R 4,449.71
131204 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29  RUBBER 1016169 0000 6KKSA87918R 4,449.71
131205 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29  RUBBER 1016170 0000 6KKSA88024R 4,449.71
131206 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29  RUBBER 1016171 0000 6KKSA87968R 4,449.71
131207 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29  RUBBER 1016172 0000 6KKSA87826R 4,449.71
131208 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29  RUBBER 1016173 0000 6KKSA87862R 4,449.71

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



131210 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29  RUBBER 1016175 0000 6KKSA88104R 4,449.71
131211 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29  RUBBER 1016176 0000 6KKSA87864R 4,449.71
131212 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29  RUBBER 1016177 0000 6KKSA87969R 4,449.71
131213 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29  RUBBER 1016178 0000 6KKSA88079R 4,449.71
131214 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29  RUBBER 1016179 0000 6KKSA87836R 4,449.71
131215 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29  RUBBER 1016180 0000 6KKSA87683R 4,449.71
131216 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29  RUBBER 1016185 0000 6KKSA88077R 4,449.71
131217 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29  RUBBER 1016186 0000 6KKSA87812R 4,449.71
131218 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29  RUBBER 1016187 0000 6KKSA88084R 4,449.71
131219 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29  RUBBER 1016188 0000 6KKSA87870R 4,449.71
131220 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29  RUBBER 1016189 0000 6KKSA87671R 4,449.71
131221 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29  RUBBER 1016190 0000 6KKSA88059R 4,449.71
131222 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29  RUBBER 1016191 0000 6KKSA87807R 4,449.71
131223 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29  RUBBER 1016192 0000 6KKSA87821R 4,449.71
131224 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29  RUBBER 1016193 0000 6KKSA87855R 4,449.71
131226 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29  RUBBER 1016194 0000 6KKSA87973R 4,449.71
131228 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29  RUBBER 1016196 0000 6KKSA87937R 4,449.71
131229 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29  RUBBER 1016197 0000 6KKSA88164R 4,449.71
131230 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29  RUBBER 1016184 0000 6KKSA87863R 4,449.71
131231 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29  RUBBER 1016202 0000 6KKSA87941R 4,449.71
131232 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29  RUBBER 1016203 0000 6KKSA87923R 4,449.71
131233 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29  RUBBER 1016204 0000 6KKSA88016R 4,449.71
131234 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29  RUBBER 1016205 0000 6KKSA88198R 4,449.71
131235 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29  RUBBER 1016206 0000 6KKSA87954R 4,449.71
131236 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29  RUBBER 1016207 0000 6KKSA87943R 4,449.71
131237 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29  RUBBER 1016198 0000 6KKSA87883R 4,449.71
131238 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29  RUBBER 1016208 0000 6KKSA87837R 4,449.71
131239 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29  RUBBER 1016199 0000 6KKSA87839R 4,449.71
131240 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29  RUBBER 1016200 0000 6KKSA87972R 4,449.71
131241 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29  RUBBER 1016209 0000 6KKSA88012R 4,449.71
131242 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29  RUBBER 1016201 0000 6KKSA87939R 4,449.71
131243 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29  RUBBER 1016210 0000 6KKSA88025R 4,449.71
131244 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29  RUBBER 1016181 0000 6KKSA88163R 4,449.71
131245 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29  RUBBER 1016182 0000 6KKSA88058R 4,449.71
131246 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK CF29  RUBBER 1016183 0000 6KKSA88075R 4,449.71
131541 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  DELL 1720 5YR   WNTY QUOTE #388054590 1020780 0000 6221C23 286.85
132016 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX260 DEKSTOP 1008879 0000 B1LM921 924.80
132242 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX260T DESKTOP 1009052 0000 2MYDM21 924.80
132264 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX260T DESKTOP 1009066 0000 CPL2N21 924.80
132269 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX260T DESKTOP  DELL 1009062 0000 3PK0N21 924.80
132349 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX260T DESKTOP 1009073 0000 GMNDP21 924.80
132351 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX260T DESKTOP 1009074 0000 9MNDP21 924.80
132444 TC Pending Trade In DELL GX260T P4/2.0/512/40G 1009432 0000 CG5MW21 1,000.00
132446 TC Pending Trade In DELL GX260T P4/2.0/512/40G 1009431 0000 JG5MW21 1,000.00
132620 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX270T DESKTOP 1009175 0000 BX3L531 924.80
132708 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX270T DESKTOP 1009776 0000 BFH2H31 924.80
132727 TC Pending Trade In DELL OPTIPLEX GX270D 1009796 0000 65ZHJ31 1,319.00
132808 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX270T DESKTOP 1009971 0000 FJT5P31 924.80
132828 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX270T DESKTOP 1010063 0000 GFDNS31 924.80
132838 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  MOBILE W/INTERNAL NIC 1010085 0000 1FLNT31 1,803.00
132839 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  MOBILE W/INTERNAL NIC 1010086 0000 9FMNT31 1,803.00
132840 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  MOBILE W/INTERNAL NIC 1010087 0000 JBMNT31 1,803.00
132841 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  MOBILE W/INTERNAL NIC 1010088 0000 1MMNT31 1,803.00
132843 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  MOBILE W/INTERNAL NIC 1010090 0000 GCMNT31 1,803.00
132844 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  MOBILE W/INTERNAL NIC 1010091 0000 DZLNT31 1,803.00
132845 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  MOBILE W/INTERNAL NIC 1010092 0000 8GMNT31 1,803.00
132846 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  MOBILE W/INTERNAL NIC 1010093 0000 6KMNT31 1,803.00
132847 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  MOBILE W/INTERNAL NIC 1010094 0000 1JLNT31 1,803.00
132848 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  MOBILE W/INTERNAL NIC 1010095 0000 79MNT31 1,803.00
132849 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  MOBILE W/INTERNAL NIC 1010096 0000 58MNT31 1,803.00
132851 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  MOBILE W/INTERNAL NIC 1010097 0000 J7LNT31 1,803.00
132860 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX270T DESKTOP 1010114 0000 D11PV31 924.80
132867 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX270T DESKTOP 1010120 0000 B11PV31 924.80
132869 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX270T DESKTOP 1010122 0000 H91PV31 924.80
132904 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX270T DESKTOP 1010154 0000 FXX7041 924.80
132919 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX270T DESKTOP 1010193 0000 B6KK341 924.80
132921 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX270T DESKTOP 1010190 0000 44KK341 924.80
132926 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX270T DESKTOP 1010194 0000 H7KK341 924.80
132930 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX270T DESKTOP 1010199 0000 JCKK341 924.80
132941 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX270T DESKTOP 1010191 0000 F4KK341 924.80
132958 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX270T DESKTOP 1010196 0000 69KK341 924.80
132966 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX270T DESKTOP 1010200 0000 2W8L341 924.80
133008 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX270T DESKTOP 1010364 0000 6N2ZG41 910.54
133016 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  MOBILE QUOTE#141818853 1011024 0000 8JBCQ41 1,723.45
133085 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  MOBILE QUOTE#141818853 1011661 0000 D1RP451 1,720.47
133087 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  MOBILE QUOTE#141818853 1011663 0000 6KQP451 1,720.47
133088 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  MOBILE QUOTE#141818853 1011665 0000 C2RP451 1,720.47
133089 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  MOBILE QUOTE#141818853 1011662 0000 DYQP451 1,720.47
133091 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  MOBILE QUOTE#141818853 1011664 0000 44RP451 1,720.47
133093 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  MOBILE QUOTE#141818853 1011571 0000 4DLY451 1,724.10
133094 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  MOBILE QUOTE#141818853 1011572 0000 FCLY451 1,724.10
133126 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX270T DESKTOP 1011787 0000 F4KHB51 998.48
133157 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  MOBILE QUOTE#141818853 1011846 0000 45QCL51 1,724.10
133173 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX270T DESKTOP 1012357 0000 58JYL51 998.48
133181 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  WORKSTATION MODEL 1012026 0000 8C82P51 1,799.28
133198 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  MOBILE QUOTE#141818853 1012135 0000 B61JR51 1,724.10
133217 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1012277 0000 SKSW261 733.68
133232 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  WXP #182182909 1012340 0000 8B9W561 1,724.10
133233 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  WXP #182182909 1012343 0000 HY8W561 1,724.10
133236 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  WXP #182182909 1012345 0000 2J9W561 1,724.10
133240 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  WXP #182182909 1012341 0000 9TJH661 1,724.10
133242 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  WXP #182182909 1012334 0000 7RJH661 1,724.10
133243 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  WXP #182182909 1012337 0000 1PJH661 1,724.10
133245 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  WXP #182182909 1012344 0000 92KH661 1,724.10

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



133246 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  WXP #182182909 1012346 0000 JKJH661 1,724.10
133248 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  WXP #182182909 1012342 0000 8LJH661 1,724.10
133249 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  WXP #182182909 1012348 0000 1MJH661 1,724.10
133250 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D600  WXP #182182909 1012335 0000 41KH661 1,724.10
133291 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1012464 0000 71GHP61 733.68
133315 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1012466 0000 H1GHP61 733.68
133346 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1012469 0000 8WSHP61 733.68
133375 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP DELL 1012541 0000 6LZFT61 733.68
133395 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTERS  OPTIPLEX GX280  DELL 1012756 0000 2LZ7W61 1,255.68
133438 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1012735 0000 84XM571 733.68
133454 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1012841 0000 45F9971 998.48
133458 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1012846 0000 CHF9971 998.48
133472 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1012913 0000 C62B971 733.68
133480 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1012884 0000 J2CB971 733.68
133482 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1012885 0000 3JCB971 733.68
133484 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1012890 0000 2ZCB971 733.68
133487 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1012891 0000 HYCB971 733.68
133491 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1012893 0000 DYCB971 733.68
133497 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610  MOBILE WXP 1012930 0000 3N8B971 1,724.10
133498 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610  WORKSTATION WXP 1012866 0000 2J8B971 2,024.19
133501 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610  MOBILE WXP 1012871 0000 C98B971 1,724.10
133505 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610  MOBILE WXP 1012932 0000 8N8B971 1,724.10
133506 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610  WORKSTATION WXP 1012896 0000 BB8B971 2,024.19
133512 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1012943 0000 BLJ4C71 733.68
133514 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1012945 0000 7LJ4C71 733.68
133525 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610  MOBILE WXP 1012975 0000 J394J71 1,724.10
133532 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610  MOBILE WXP 1013025 0000 J748L71 1,724.10
133534 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610  MOBILE WXP 1013026 0000 C948L71 1,724.10
133536 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610  MOBILE WXP 1013021 0000 H848L71 1,724.10
133537 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610  MOBILE WXP 1013022 0000 8848L71 1,724.10
133556 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013016 0000 8VZHL71 733.68
133564 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013017 0000 DXZHL71 733.68
133568 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013018 0000 NEED 733.68
133572 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013014 0000 1YZHL71 733.68
133579 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013019 0000 GZZHL71 733.68
133598 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013020 0000 BD1JL71 733.68
133608 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013032 0000 HPMRL71 733.68
133620 TC Pending Trade In DESKTOP  OPTIPLEX GX280  SMALL MINITOWER PENTINUM4 1013007 0000 GGBSL71 791.64
133622 TC Pending Trade In DESKTOP  OPTIPLEX GX280  SMALL MINITOWER PENTINUM4 1013008 0000 CGBSL71 791.64
133632 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013227 0000 BB48M71 998.48
133641 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013230 0000 2D48M71 998.48
133644 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013232 0000 4G48M71 998.48
133649 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013234 0000 5D48M71 998.48
133650 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013235 0000 5F48M71 998.48
133657 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013239 0000 9F48M71 998.48
133659 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013240 0000 7D48M71 998.48
133662 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013241 0000 7G48M71 998.48
133665 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013242 0000 DC48M71 998.48
133669 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013243 0000 9G48M71 998.48
133675 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013244 0000 GC48M71 998.48
133684 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013245 0000 J448M71 998.48
133691 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013044 0000 CG48M71 998.48
133698 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013246 0000 JD48M71 998.48
133707 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013114 0000 6YW8M71 998.48
133714 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013248 0000 25W8M71 998.48
133715 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013249 0000 48W8M71 998.48
133716 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013250 0000 36W8M71 998.48
133718 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013251 0000 C7W8M71 998.48
133721 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013253 0000 78W8M71 998.48
133731 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013118 0000 1XW8M71 998.48
133732 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013119 0000 BXW8M71 998.48
133743 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013122 0000 HWW8M71 998.48
133756 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP  DELL 1013086 0000 6G3BM71 733.68
133765 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013038 0000 GJ3BM71 733.68
133774 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013040 0000 4J3BM71 733.68
133781 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013039 0000 HJ3BM71 733.68
133783 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013074 0000 JS1BM71 733.68
133785 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013075 0000 GZ1BM71 733.68
137308 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  INTEL CORE DUO PROCESSOR L2400 (CENTRINO) 1019394 0000 7GKYA53545 4,140.82
137309 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  INTEL CORE DUO PROCESSOR L2400 (CENTRINO) 1019395 0000 7GKYA53374 4,140.82
137355 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK 30-CORE 1020435 0000 LKSB92837 4,132.60
137356 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK 30-CORE 1020436 0000 KKSB89347 4,132.60
137358 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK 30-CORE 1020438 0000 LKSB92839 4,132.60
137359 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK 30-CORE 1020439 0000 KKSB89343 4,132.60
137360 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  PANASONIC TOUGHBOOK 30-CORE 1020440 0000 KKSB89336 4,132.60
137381 TC Pending Trade In DELL POWEREDGE 2900 SERVER 1022834 0000 JDWPGH1 3,499.00
137390 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  DELL 1720(OLD)  WNTY QUOTE #423949154 1023382 0000 62344VL 286.85
137749 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  DELL PRECISION 390 CONVERTIBLE 1018090 0000 FVHD6D1 1,329.60
137990 TC Pending Trade In FAX MACHINE  CANON LC710 1020916 0000 # 1,159.00
138088 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  LATITUDE D820  PER QUOTE 314520785 1015799 0000 6WYB5G1 2,403.53
138091 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER LATITUDE D630  INTEL CORE 2 DUO T7300 1020769 0000 4RPGJF1 1,788.39
138092 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER LATITUDE D630  INTEL CORE 2 DUO T7300 1020770 0000 7QPGJF1 1,788.39
138093 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER LATITUDE D630  INTEL CORE 2 DUO T7300 1020771 0000 GQPGJF1 1,788.39
138153 TC Pending Trade In HP OFFICEJET PRO L7780 1021265 0000 MY7CJ7312J 504.00
138326 TC Pending Trade In MONITOR  1708 FP ULTASHARQUOTE #:423949604 1023245 0000 CN0G302H7426188C06VU -
138416 TC Pending Trade In MONITOR  DELL 20INCH LCD FLAT PANEL #423949708 1023456 0000 MX0G324H742628A629YL -
138572 TC Pending Trade In HP OFFICE JET PRO K5400 COLOR INKJET PRINTER 1023558 0000 SG86P6101G 145.49
139922 TC Pending Trade In HP OFFICEJET PRO 8000 1026426 0000 MY98D2428B 142.49
140221 TC Pending Trade In MONITOR  DELL 20INCH LCD FLAT PANEL #423949708 1022896 0000 MX00324H742628882KTL -
140472 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1014481 0000 CN0KU7897161875SBJF0 -
140740 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  GATEWAY E-475M 1021105 0000 40544790 775.00
141074 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  RICOH GEL GX3050N PRINTER 1023921 0000 R1788701317 220.32
141117 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD WXP MONITOR  DELL 1013580 0000 MX0N60994760556FABYU -
141248 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1014351 0000 CN0J6642716185CHAG5M -

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



141249 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FLAT MONITOR  DELL 1009856 0000 MX02Y3114760539NA728 -
141326 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX270T DESKTOP 1010192 0000 55KK341 924.80
141327 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX270T DESKTOP 1010330 0000 7KL9641 1,128.80
141748 TC Pending Trade In "PANASONIC TB 30 SL9300 - 13.3"" TOUCH XGA-C 1025643 0000 9GKYA71715 4,324.05
141749 TC Pending Trade In "PANASONIC TB 30 SL9300 - 13.3"" TOUCH XGA-C 1025644 0000 9GKYA68484 4,324.05
141750 TC Pending Trade In "PANASONIC TB 30 SL9300 - 13.3"" TOUCH XGA-C 1025645 0000 9GKYA69662 4,324.05
141751 TC Pending Trade In "PANASONIC TB 30 SL9300 - 13.3"" TOUCH XGA-C 1025646 0000 9GKYA70502 4,324.05
141789 TC Pending Trade In DELL 1720 PRINTER 1034563 0000 59RZ7D1 286.00
141792 TC Pending Trade In MONITOR  DELL 20INCH LCD FLAT PANEL #496511690 1026235 0000 MX0G324H742629932RLL -
143106 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX270T DESKTOP 1010198 0000 3CKK341 924.80
143525 TC Pending Trade In DELL POWEREDGE SERVER 1039892 0000 H9C0XG1 -
143526 TC Pending Trade In DELL POWEREDGE SERVER 1039893 0000 38LW3H1 -
144364 TC Pending Trade In PRINTER  DELL 1720DN 5YR WNTY QUOTE: 388055355 1021268 0000 622VYDC/70R78D1 374.85
146024 TC Pending Trade In DELL DIMENSION 2400 CPU 1039697 0000 9SDBH41 -
147013 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013278 0000 FN90T71 998.48
147016 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013279 0000 9P90T71 998.48
147022 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013277 0000 6P90T71 998.48
147023 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013273 0000 7P90T71 998.48
147025 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013281 0000 94NOT71 733.68
147051 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013388 0000 8Z9MT71 733.68
147053 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013390 0000 61BMT71 733.68
147065 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013387 0000 6Z9MT71 733.68
147085 TC Pending Trade In LATITUDE D610  PENTIUM M 750 (1.86GHZ)14.1 XGA 1013370 0000 62QRT71 2,217.62
147094 TC Pending Trade In OPTIPLEX GX280  SMALL MINITOWER PENTIUM 4 520/DELL 1013415 0000 C5S2V71 1,098.35
147099 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013384 0000 198ZY71 733.68
147100 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610  WRK WXP #227990410 1013493 0000 D0P7Z71 1,799.28
147114 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610  WRK WXP #227990410 1013491 0000 C2Q8Z71 1,799.28
147115 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610  WRK WXP #227990410 1013497 0000 1KP8Z71 1,799.28
147116 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610  WRK WXP #227990410 1013498 0000 HRP8Z71 1,799.28
147119 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610  WRK WXP #227990410 1013490 0000 10Q8Z71 1,799.28
147120 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610  WRK WXP #227990410 1013492 0000 1BQ8Z71 1,799.28
147127 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610  WRK WXP #227990410 1013489 0000 91Q8Z71 1,799.28
147131 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610  WRK WXP #227990410 1013487 0000 HRQ8Z71 1,799.28
147132 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610  WRK WXP #227990410 1013449 0000 FCQ8Z71 1,799.28
147143 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610  WRK WXP #227990410 1013501 0000 CJYHZ71 1,799.28
147204 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013605 0000 FQVY881 998.48
147205 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013588 0000 56YF981 998.48
147208 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013648 0000 6XFXC81 733.68
147217 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  OPTIPLEX GX620 MINITOWER PENTINUM 4 1013723 0000 8JMPJ81 943.66
147226 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP  DELL 1013872 0000 C7PXJ81 998.48
147229 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX620 DESKTOP DELL 1013797 0000 FBPXJ81 998.48
147231 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  DELL GX620 1013749 0000 J3HZJ81 1,081.33
147232 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  DELL GX620 1013750 0000 DSHZJ81 1,081.33
147233 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  DELL GX620 1013751 0000 64HZJ81 1,081.33
147234 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  DELL GX620 1013752 0000 F5HZJ81 1,081.33
147235 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  DELL GX620 1013753 0000 B4HZJ81 1,081.33
147253 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610  MOBILE WXP #226964904 1013804 0000 25N5K81 1,724.10
147256 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610  MOBILE WXP #226964904 1013878 0000 7YJHK81 1,724.10
147259 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610  MOBILE WXP #226964904 1013876 0000 4YJHK81 1,724.10
147260 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013826 0000 93YJK81 998.48
147263 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013825 0000 83YJK81 998.48
147268 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  OPTIPLEX GX620 PENTIUM 4 1013859 0000 F1ZYK81 806.27
147272 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013902 0000 GH35L81 733.68
147278 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX280 DESKTOP 1013903 0000 2H35L81 733.68
147295 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX620  DELL 1014023 0000 9J2YR81 733.60
147301 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX620  DELL 1014024 0000 5S5ZR81 733.60
147305 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX620  DELL 1014027 0000 DS5ZR81 733.60
147314 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX620  DELL 1014022 0000 2Y5ZR81 733.60
147329 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX620  DELL 1014018 0000 BT5ZR81 733.60
147330 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX620  DELL 1014037 0000 3T5ZR81 733.60
147332 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX620  DELL 1014038 0000 CX5ZR81 733.60
147354 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX620  DELL 1014026 0000 9S5ZR81 733.60
147369 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX620  DELL 1014035 0000 B06ZR81 733.60
147371 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX620  DELL 1014033 0000 336ZR81 733.60
147372 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX620  DELL 1014031 0000 836ZR81 733.60
147373 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX620  DELL 1014036 0000 326ZR81 733.60
147374 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX620  DELL 1014040 0000 936ZR81 733.60
147375 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX620  DELL 1014032 0000 J36ZR81 733.60
147377 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX620  DELL 1014021 0000 356ZR81 733.60
147378 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX620  DELL 1014029 0000 D26ZR81 733.60
147380 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX620  DELL 1014030 0000 826ZR81 733.60
147381 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX620  DELL 1014039 0000 F36ZR81 733.60
147384 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX620  DELL 1014042 0000 H36ZR81 733.60
147388 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX620  DELL 1014028 0000 C36ZR81 733.60
147397 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX620  DELL 1014041 0000 146ZR81 733.60
147399 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX620  DELL 1014020 0000 656ZR81 733.60
147416 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610  MOBILE (NO PORT REPLTOR 1014121 0000 H3KNW81 1,700.00
147417 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610  MOBILE (NO PORT REPLTOR 1014122 0000 14KNW81 1,700.00
147418 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610  MOBILE (NO PORT REPLTOR 1014123 0000 D3KNW81 1,700.00
147420 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610  MOBILE (NO PORT REPLTOR 1014125 0000 73KNW81 1,700.00
147421 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610  MOBILE (NO PORT REPLTOR 1014126 0000 B3KNW81 1,700.00
147423 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610  MOBILE (NO PORT REPLTOR 1014128 0000 G3KNW81 1,700.00
147424 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610  MOBILE (NO PORT REPLTOR 1014129 0000 43KNW81 1,700.00
147426 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610  MOBILE (NO PORT REPLTOR 1014131 0000 93KNW81 1,700.00
147466 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610  MOBILE (NO PORT REPLTOR 1014246 0000 B2YV091 1,629.25
147467 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610  MOBILE (NO PORT REPLTOR 1014244 0000 51YV091 1,629.25
147471 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610  MOBILE (NO PORT REPLTOR 1014245 0000 83YV091 1,629.25
147478 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610  MOBILE (NO PORT REPLTOR 1014285 0000 5X28891 1,700.00
147481 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX620  DELL 1014348 0000 FQLXG91 920.00
147482 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX620  DELL 1014345 0000 8QLXG91 920.00
147483 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX620  DELL 1014346 0000 CQLXG91 920.00
147484 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX620  DELL 1014344 0000 9QLXG91 920.00
147485 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX620  DELL 1014347 0000 4QLXG91 920.00
147486 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX620  DELL 1014342 0000 6QLXG91 920.00

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



147540 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX620 DELL 1014539 0000 7NHRN91 920.00
147566 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX620  DELL 1014596 0000 DYZPQ91 920.00
147574 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610  WORKSTATION MODEL 1014652 0000 F84TR91 2,050.00
147575 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610  WORKSTATION MODEL 1014657 0000 5B4TR91 1,640.00
147576 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610  WORKSTATION MODEL 1014641 0000 D70VR91 1,640.00
147585 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX620 DELL 1014627 0000 HQ34S91 920.00
147589 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX620 DELL 1014628 0000 1R34S91 920.00
147598 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX620 DELL 1014622 0000 C944S91 920.00
147602 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX620 DELL 1014638 0000 CH95S91 920.00
147610 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX620 DELL 1014698 0000 86ZSS91 920.00
147614 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX620 DELL 1014695 0000 F6ZSS91 920.00
147617 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX620 DELL 1014700 0000 47ZSS91 920.00
147621 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX620 DELL 1014696 0000 97ZSS91 920.00
147622 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX620 DELL 1014701 0000 F7ZSS91 920.00
147629 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610  WORKSTATION MODEL 1014738 0000 9X2VS91 1,640.00
147637 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX620 DELL 1014680 0000 F84WS91 920.00
147638 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX620 DELL 1014679 0000 H84WS91 920.00
147641 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610  MOBILE (NO PORT REPLTOR 1014746 0000 3KJBT91 1,600.00
147708 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610 DELL 1014690 0000 G35DT91 1,640.00
147711 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D610 DELL 1014689 0000 G55DT91 1,640.00
147720 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D620  WORKSTATION MODEL 1014904 0000 HBWB2B1 1,620.10
147739 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTERS  OPTIPLEX GX620 1014978 0000 GRL46B1 942.24
147740 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTERS  OPTIPLEX G620 DELL 1014989 0000 GRL46B1 942.24
147741 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTERS  OPTIPLEX GX620 1014980 0000 9SL46B1 942.24
147744 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTERS  OPTIPLEX G620 DELL 1014990 0000 9TL46B1 942.24
147745 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTERS  OPTIPLEX GX620 1014983 0000 GQL46B1 942.24
147746 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTERS  OPTIPLEX G620 DELL 1014991 0000 5QL46B1 942.24
147747 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  OPTIPLEX GX620 DELL 1014976 0000 5TL46B1 1,177.81
147748 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  DELL OPTIPLEX G620 1015001 0000 7NL46B1 942.24
147750 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTERS  OPTIPLEX G620 DELL 1014992 0000 J5L46B1 942.24
147751 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTERS  OPTIPLEX GX620 1014984 0000 JSL46B1 942.24
147753 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  OPTIPLEX GX620 DELL 1014977 0000 2VL46B1 1,177.80
147754 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTERS  OPTIPLEX G620 DELL 1014993 0000 2RL46B1 942.24
147756 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  OPTIPLEX GX620 DELL 1015007 0000 CX2F6B1 1,177.81
147757 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATT D620 DELL MOBILE (NO PORT REPLTOR) 1015275 0000 H10N6B1 1,600.00
147758 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATT D620 DELL MOBILE (NO PORT REPLTOR) 1015279 0000 8ZZM6B1 1,600.00
147763 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATT D620 DELL MOBILE (NO PORT REPLTOR) 1015276 0000 1NZM6B1 1,600.00
147770 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATT D620 DELL MOBILE (NO PORT REPLTOR) 1015285 0000 HNZM6B1 1,600.00
147771 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATT D620 DELL MOBILE (NO PORT REPLTOR) 1015277 0000 4SYM6B1 1,600.00
147789 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D620  MOBILE (NO PORT REPLTOR 1015145 0000 HMCY7B1 1,600.00
147790 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  DELL LATITUDE 820 1015128 0000 JBX48B1 3,906.08
147800 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D620  MOBILE (NO PORT REPLTOR 1015232 0000 CZ9RBB1 1,600.00
147842 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  D620 MOBILE (NO PORT REPLICATOR) 1015413 0000 BDP7L81 1,600.00
147844 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX620 DELL 1015408 0000 5ZXGLB1 920.00
147845 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LAT D620 DELL MOBILE (NO PORT REPLICTOR) 1015521 0000 HQ2KLB1 1,600.00
147849 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LAT D620 DELL MOBILE (NO PORT REPLTOR 1015415 0000 J1ZMLB1 1,600.00
147852 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LAT D620 DELL MOBILE (NO PORT REPLTOR 1015419 0000 B2ZMLB1 1,600.00
147878 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX620 DELL 1015519 0000 674TLB1 920.00
147900 TC Pending Trade In LATITUDE D520 SEE QUOTE 311487135 1015600 0000 2864PB1 1,720.78
147901 TC Pending Trade In LATITUDE D520 SEE QUOTE 311487135 1015601 0000 9864PB1 1,720.78
147937 TC Pending Trade In LATITUDE D820  INTEL CORE DUO 1015920 0000 FG86WB1 2,403.53
147938 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  DELL LATITUDE D820 LAPTOP 1015700 0000 9086WB1 2,403.53
147939 TC Pending Trade In LATITUDE D820  INTEL CORE DUO 1015921 0000 9G86WB1 2,403.53
147946 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX620 DELL 1015887 0000 8Y2KZ81 920.00
147963 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX620 DELL 1016120 0000 4VMGMB1 920.00
148002 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016450 0000 D3QNHC1 920.00
148011 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016704 0000 BB6QKC1 920.00
148012 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016684 0000 3C6QKC1 920.00
148014 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016711 0000 HB6QKC1 920.00
148015 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016708 0000 1B6QKC1 920.00
148016 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016687 0000 5B6QKC1 920.00
148017 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016715 0000 F96QKC1 920.00
148018 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016698 0000 996QKC1 920.00
148019 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016701 0000 7C6QKC1 920.00
148022 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016679 0000 1C6QKC1 920.00
148023 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016719 0000 H76QKC1 920.00
148024 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016685 0000 4B6QKC1 920.00
148025 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016722 0000 186QKC1 920.00
148026 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016695 0000 C96QKC1 920.00
148027 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016691 0000 376QKC1 920.00
148028 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016700 0000 7B6QKC1 920.00
148030 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016683 0000 276QKC1 920.00
148031 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016707 0000 9D6QKC1 920.00
148032 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016718 0000 GC6QKC1 920.00
148033 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016682 0000 2D6QKC1 920.00
148035 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016713 0000 H66QKC1 920.00
148036 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016717 0000 F86QKC1 920.00
148037 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016688 0000 596QKC1 920.00
148038 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016696 0000 C86QKC1 920.00
148039 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016710 0000 H86QKC1 920.00
148040 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016690 0000 386QKC1 920.00
148042 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016705 0000 796QKC1 920.00
148043 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016709 0000 196QKC1 920.00
148044 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016689 0000 586YKC1 920.00
148045 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016723 0000 H96QKC1 920.00
148046 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016699 0000 8B6QKC1 920.00
148048 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016702 0000 6D6QKC1 920.00
148049 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016716 0000 D96QKC1 920.00
148050 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016712 0000 FB6QKC1 920.00
148051 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016677 0000 5C6QKC1 920.00
148052 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016678 0000 5D6QKC1 920.00
148054 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016703 0000 BD6QKC1 920.00
148055 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016720 0000 JC6QKC1 920.00
148056 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016714 0000 CC6QKC1 920.00

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



148058 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016676 0000 686QKC1 920.00
148072 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016738 0000 JLDQKC1 1,069.60
148103 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016641 0000 2KZYKC1 920.00
148105 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016674 0000 JJZYKC1 920.00
148106 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016668 0000 DJZYKC1 920.00
148107 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016665 0000 6JZYKC1 920.00
148108 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016648 0000 37ZYKC1 920.00
148109 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016652 0000 65ZYKC1 920.00
148110 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016654 0000 85ZYKC1 920.00
148111 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016646 0000 15ZYKC1 920.00
148113 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016656 0000 C4ZYKC1 920.00
148114 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016675 0000 H4ZYKC1 920.00
148117 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016663 0000 93ZYKC1 920.00
148118 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016660 0000 D3ZYKC1 920.00
148119 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016667 0000 GJZYKC1 920.00
148120 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016639 0000 43ZYKC1 920.00
148121 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016662 0000 84ZYKC1 920.00
148123 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016640 0000 60ZYKC1 920.00
148124 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016553 0000 10ZYKC1 920.00
148126 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016673 0000 HXYYKC1 920.00
148127 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016643 0000 17ZYKC1 920.00
148128 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016655 0000 9ZYYKC1 920.00
148129 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016651 0000 6YYYKC1 920.00
148131 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016666 0000 DZYYKC1 920.00
148132 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016669 0000 HYYYKC1 920.00
148134 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016658 0000 C3ZYKC1 920.00
148135 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016647 0000 5YYYKC1 920.00
148136 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016659 0000 CYYYKC1 920.00
148137 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016642 0000 2ZYYKC1 920.00
148139 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016672 0000 H0ZYKC1 920.00
148140 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016671 0000 HZYYKC1 920.00
148143 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016527 0000 4CYXLC1 920.00
148144 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016523 0000 6CYXLC1 920.00
148146 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016511 0000 B9YXLC1 920.00
148147 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016526 0000 DBYXLC1 920.00
148148 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016536 0000 5BYXLC1 920.00
148149 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016533 0000 79YXLC1 920.00
148150 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016528 0000 58YXLC1 920.00
148151 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016512 0000 D8YXLC1 920.00
148153 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016513 0000 H9YXLC1 920.00
148154 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016531 0000 6BYXLC1 920.00
148155 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016514 0000 J8YXLC1 920.00
148156 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016515 0000 8BYXLC1 920.00
148157 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016525 0000 2BYXLC1 920.00
148158 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016529 0000 GBYXLC1 920.00
148160 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016973 0000 DXCRMC1 733.60
148161 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016974 0000 JXCRMC1 733.60
148166 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D620  WORKSTATION 1017118 0000 2JTZNC1 1,640.00
148177 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016832 0000 97B5PC1 920.00
148178 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016834 0000 F7B5PC1 920.00
148179 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016835 0000 C7B5PC1 920.00
148180 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016848 0000 C1B5PC1 920.00
148181 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016887 0000 2BB5PC1 920.00
148182 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016840 0000 37B5PC1 920.00
148184 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016853 0000 29B5PC1 920.00
148185 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016836 0000 49B5PC1 920.00
148186 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016864 0000 G1B5PC1 920.00
148188 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016881 0000 28B5PC1 920.00
148189 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016855 0000 H8B5PC1 920.00
148190 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016842 0000 FCB5PC1 920.00
148191 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016889 0000 31B5PC1 920.00
148193 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016857 0000 H9B5PC1 920.00
148195 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016867 0000 6GB5PC1 920.00
148199 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016844 0000 CQB5PC1 920.00
148200 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016850 0000 F8B5PC1 920.00
148201 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745  DELL 1016893 0000 3QB5PC1 920.00
148202 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016838 0000 6PB5PC1 920.00
148204 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016886 0000 3RB5PC1 920.00
148205 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016899 0000 91B5PC1 920.00
148206 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016860 0000 1RB5PC1 920.00
148207 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016869 0000 CBB5PC1 920.00
148209 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016846 0000 JPB5PC1 920.00
148210 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016875 0000 F9B5PC1 920.00
148211 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745  DELL 1016895 0000 3CB5PC1 920.00
148213 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016871 0000 GBB5PC1 920.00
148214 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016874 0000 BRB5PC1 920.00
148215 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016901 0000 GQB5PC1 920.00
148216 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016861 0000 JBB5PC1 920.00
148217 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016879 0000 9CB5PC1 920.00
148218 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016903 0000 FPB5PC1 920.00
148219 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016897 0000 89B5PC1 920.00
148222 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017004 0000 BQD6PC1 733.60
148223 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017005 0000 8SD6PC1 733.60
148224 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017006 0000 CQD6PC1 733.60
148225 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017007 0000 GRD6PC1 733.60
148226 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017008 0000 5DD6PC1 733.60
148227 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017009 0000 8QD6PC1 733.60
148230 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017011 0000 1RD6PC1 733.60
148232 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017012 0000 DQD6PC1 733.60
148233 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017013 0000 HQD6PC1 733.60
148234 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017014 0000 5RD6PC1 733.60
148235 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017015 0000 1SD6PC1 733.60
148237 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017016 0000 4SD6PC1 733.60
148242 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017017 0000 CRD6PC1 733.60

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



148245 TC Pending Trade In CPU  GX745 (1.0GB RAM) DELL 1017128 0000 DFM6PC1 864.00
148247 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016991 0000 FQM6PC1 920.00
148248 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016992 0000 HQM6PC1 920.00
148251 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016993 0000 DQM6PC1 920.00
148253 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016472 0000 F2JBPC1 733.60
148255 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016473 0000 3XHBPC1 733.60
148257 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017057 0000 BF5WPC1 920.00
148258 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017049 0000 7F5WPC1 920.00
148259 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017066 0000 FF5WPC1 920.00
148260 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017103 0000 9G5WPC1 920.00
148261 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017050 0000 BG5WPC1 920.00
148263 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017058 0000 2H5WPC1 920.00
148264 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017104 0000 8H5WPC1 920.00
148265 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017069 0000 5H5WPC1 920.00
148266 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017060 0000 6H5WPC1 920.00
148267 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017052 0000 9H5WPC1 920.00
148268 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017099 0000 DH5WPC1 920.00
148269 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017062 0000 3J5WPC1 920.00
148272 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017064 0000 FH5WPC1 920.00
148274 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017073 0000 6J5WPC1 920.00
148276 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017072 0000 BJ5WPC1 920.00
148277 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017106 0000 4H5WPC1 920.00
148278 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017076 0000 1H5WPC1 920.00
148280 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017079 0000 JH5WPC1 920.00
148281 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017081 0000 DJ5WPC1 920.00
148282 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017083 0000 2K5WPC1 920.00
148284 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017087 0000 FG5WPC1 920.00
148286 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017107 0000 1K5WPC1 920.00
148288 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017096 0000 7G5WPC1 920.00
148289 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017090 0000 GF5WPC1 920.00
148291 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017092 0000 CF5WPC1 920.00
148295 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016964 0000 CRK3QC1 920.00
148296 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016966 0000 FRK3QC1 920.00
148298 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1016968 0000 8RK3QC1 920.00
148315 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017278 0000 G8RKVC1 920.00
148316 TC Pending Trade In CPU  GX745 (1.0GB RAM)   QUOTE #352915462 1017283 0000 39RKVC1 864.00
148317 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017280 0000 59RKVC1 920.00
148318 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017281 0000 19RKVC1 920.00
148319 TC Pending Trade In CPU  GX745 (1.0GB RAM)   QUOTE #352915462 1017284 0000 99RKVC1 864.00
148320 TC Pending Trade In CPU  GX745 (1.0GB RAM)   QUOTE #352915462 1017285 0000 B9RKVC1 864.00
148321 TC Pending Trade In CPU  GX745 (1.0GB RAM)   QUOTE #352915462 1017286 0000 29RKVC1 864.00
148327 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D620  WORKSTATION MODEL 1017251 0000 HVRMVC1 1,640.00
148381 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017346 0000 DJ3HXC1 920.00
148382 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017348 0000 42513596929 920.00
148407 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017577 0000 FYCHXC1 920.00
148445 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D620  MOBILE (NO PORT REPLTOR 1017360 0000 9R91YC1 1,600.00
148447 TC Pending Trade In OPTIPLEX 745 SMALL FORM FACTORCORE 2 DUO 1017596 0000 HZVRYC1 1,066.33
148449 TC Pending Trade In OPTIPLEX 745 SMALL FORM FACTORCORE 2 DUO 1017599 0000 CZVRYC1 1,066.33
148450 TC Pending Trade In OPTIPLEX 745 SMALL FORM FACTORCORE 2 DUO 1017593 0000 FZVRYC1 1,066.33
148451 TC Pending Trade In OPTIPLEX 745 SMALL FORM FACTORCORE 2 DUO 1017595 0000 30WRYC1 1,066.33
148453 TC Pending Trade In LATITUDE D820  INTEL CORE 2 DUO T5600  1.83GHZ 1017609 0000 8FVTYC1 1,772.28
148454 TC Pending Trade In LATITUDE D820  INTEL CORE 2 DUO T5600  1.83GHZ 1017605 0000 6DVTYC1 1,772.28
148455 TC Pending Trade In LATITUDE D820  INTEL CORE 2 DUO T5600  1.83GHZ 1017589 0000 81VTYC1 1,772.28
148456 TC Pending Trade In LATITUDE D820  INTEL CORE 2 DUO T5600  1.83GHZ 1017611 0000 82VTYC1 1,772.28
148457 TC Pending Trade In LATITUDE D820  INTEL CORE 2 DUO T5600  1.83GHZ 1017607 0000 C5VTYC1 1,772.28
148458 TC Pending Trade In LATITUDE D820  INTEL CORE 2 DUO T5600  1.83GHZ 1017608 0000 12VTYC1 1,772.28
148459 TC Pending Trade In LATITUDE D820  INTEL CORE 2 DUO T5600  1.83GHZ 1017610 0000 1GVTYC1 1,772.28
148492 TC Pending Trade In OPTIPLEX 745 SMALL FORM FACTOR CORE 2 DUO DELL 1017648 0000 41DMZC1 1,089.54
148493 TC Pending Trade In OPTIPLEX 745 SMALL FORM FACTOR CORE 2 DUO DELL 1017649 0000 11DMZC1 1,089.54
148496 TC Pending Trade In OPTIPLEX 745 SMALL FORM FACTOR CORE 2 DUO DELL 1017650 0000 F0DMZC1 1,089.54
148497 TC Pending Trade In OPTIPLEX 745 SMALL FORM FACTOR CORE 2 DUO DELL 1017651 0000 22DMZC1 1,089.54
148498 TC Pending Trade In OPTIPLEX 745 SMALL FORM FACTOR CORE 2 DUO DELL 1017652 0000 F1DMZC1 1,089.54
148499 TC Pending Trade In OPTIPLEX 745 SMALL FORM FACTOR CORE 2 DUO DELL 1017653 0000 C1DMZC1 1,089.54
148501 TC Pending Trade In OPTIPLEX 745 SMALL FORM FACTOR CORE 2 DUO DELL 1017654 0000 31DMZC1 1,089.54
148502 TC Pending Trade In OPTIPLEX 745 SMALL FORM FACTOR CORE 2 DUO DELL 1017655 0000 B1DMZC1 1,089.54
148506 TC Pending Trade In OPTIPLEX 745 SMALL FORM FACTOR CORE 2 DUO DELL 1017656 0000 32DMZC1 1,089.54
148507 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017442 0000 CS1WZC1 1,069.60
148508 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017369 0000 1V1W2C1 1,069.60
148509 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017371 0000 BV1WZC1 1,069.60
148510 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017373 0000 8T1WZC1 1,069.60
148511 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017445 0000 3T1WZC1 1,069.60
148512 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017375 0000 7V1WZC1 1,069.60
148513 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017377 0000 JV1WZC1 1,069.60
148514 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017379 0000 2W1WZC1 1,069.60
148515 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017381 0000 6V1WZC1 1,069.60
148516 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017383 0000 DW1WZC1 1,069.60
148517 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017385 0000 DV1WZC1 1,069.60
148518 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017444 0000 FW1WZC1 1,069.60
148519 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017387 0000 6T1WZCZ1 1,069.60
148520 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017389 0000 4V1WZC1 1,069.60
148521 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017391 0000 JW1WZC1 1,069.60
148522 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017393 0000 4W1WZC1 1,069.60
148523 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017395 0000 GS1WZC1 1,069.60
148525 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017399 0000 7X1WZC1 1,069.60
148526 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017401 0000 9X1WZC1 1,069.60
148527 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017403 0000 9W1WZC1 1,069.60
148528 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017427 0000 5X1WZC1 1,069.60
148529 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017405 0000 BT1WZC1 1,069.60
148531 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017409 0000 1Y1WZC1 1,069.60
148532 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017411 0000 JX1WZC1 1,069.60
148533 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017413 0000 4Y1WZC1 1,069.60
148534 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017431 0000 CY1WZC1 1,069.60
148535 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017415 0000 GX1WZC1 1,069.60
148536 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017428 0000 8Y1WZC1 1,069.60

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



148537 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017417 0000 GY1W2C1 1,069.60
148538 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017419 0000 5S1WZC1 1,069.60
148539 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017421 0000 1T1WZC1 1,069.60
148540 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017432 0000 7W1WZC1 1,069.60
148541 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017423 0000 7Y1WZC1 1,069.60
148542 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017425 0000 FT1WZC1 1,069.60
148544 TC Pending Trade In LATITUDE D820  CORE 2 DUO T5600 1.83GHZ (222-6942) 1017688 0000 58Z00D1 2,008.89
148545 TC Pending Trade In LATITUDE D820  CORE 2 DUO T5600 1.83GHZ (222-6942) 1017687 0000 H7Z00D1 2,008.89
148547 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 1017738 0000 85R23D1 920.00
148548 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM  DELL 1017847 0000 6XW14D1 920.00
148581 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 1017807 0000 74FQ4D1 920.00
148582 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 1017809 0000 B4FQ4D1 920.00
148583 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM  DELL 1017828 0000 C4FQ4D1 920.00
148584 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 1017811 0000 64FQ4D1 920.00
148585 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 1017812 0000 94FQ4D1 920.00
148586 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 1017794 0000 D1MQ4D1 920.00
148587 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 1017796 0000 C1MQ4D1 920.00
148588 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 1017798 0000 J1MQ4D1 920.00
148589 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 1017783 0000 72MQ4D1 920.00
148591 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 1017800 0000 H1MQ4D1 920.00
148595 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 1017819 0000 D2MQ401 920.00
148597 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM  DELL 1017830 0000 F1MQ4D1 920.00
148600 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 1017805 0000 81MQ4D1 920.00
148605 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 1017792 0000 32MQ4D1 920.00
148607 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 1017814 0000 84FQ4D1 920.00
148608 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM  DELL 1017824 0000 FM0R4D1 920.00
148609 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM  DELL 1017834 0000 DM0R4D1 920.00
148610 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 1017760 0000 1N0R4D1 920.00
148611 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM  DELL 1017836 0000 3N0R4D1 920.00
148612 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 1017762 0000 HM0R4D1 920.00
148613 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 1017764 0000 GM0R4D1 920.00
148614 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 1017766 0000 JM0R4D1 920.00
148615 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM  DELL 1017832 0000 6N0R4D1 920.00
148616 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM  DELL 1017835 0000 7N0R4D1 920.00
148617 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 1017768 0000 9N0R4D1 920.00
148618 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 1017770 0000 5N0R4D1 920.00
148619 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 1017816 0000 CN0R4D1 920.00
148620 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM  DELL 1017825 0000 8N0R4D1 920.00
148621 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 1017772 0000 2N0R4D1 920.00
148622 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 1017774 0000 BN0R4D1 920.00
148623 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 1017776 0000 DN0R4D1 920.00
148624 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 1017778 0000 FN0R4D1 920.00
148625 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 1017780 0000 4N0R4D1 920.00
148626 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 1017782 0000 GN0R4D1 920.00
148627 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM  DELL 1017944 0000 65BY5D1 920.00
148629 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM  DELL 1017942 0000 66BH5D1 920.00
148630 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM  DELL 1017943 0000 C5BH5D1 920.00
148638 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D620  MOBILE (NO PORT REPLTOR 1018053 0000 BKHL5T1 1,600.00
148654 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D620  W/2GB RAM WORKSTATION 1017993 0000 G0CT5D1 1,640.00
148657 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 1017984 0000 31CB6D1 920.00
148658 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 1017986 0000 71CB6D1 920.00
148659 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM  DELL 1017992 0000 44WB6D1 920.00
148665 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1017301 0000 GDQV6D1 920.00
148669 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 1018098 0000 6VXV6D1 920.00
148671 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 1018102 0000 3VXV6D1 920.00
148675 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 1018118 0000 G4XG7D1 920.00
148692 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 1018308 0000 G95P7D1 920.00
148693 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 1018309 0000 J95P7D1 920.00
148694 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 1018223 0000 805P7D1 920.00
148695 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 1018124 0000 FB5P7D1 920.00
148699 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1018318 0000 1B5P7D1 920.00
148709 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM  DELL 1018499 0000 GRL7CD1 920.00
148723 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D620  W/2GB RAM WORKSTATION 1018229 0000 86GNDD1 1,640.00
148725 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D620  W/2GB RAM WORKSTATION 1018260 0000 76GNDD1 1,640.00
148730 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D620  W/2GB RAM  MOBILE 1018494 0000 19YRDD1 1,600.00
148731 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D620  W/2GB RAM  MOBILE 1018495 0000 28YRDD1 1,600.00
148732 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D620  W/2GB RAM WORKSTATION 1018390 0000 8PYRDD1 1,640.00
148740 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 1018636 0000 CBJDHD1 920.00
148742 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 1018567 0000 DBJDHD1 920.00
148744 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 1018568 0000 3536JD1 920.00
148746 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 1018660 0000 HJHFLD1 949.27
148748 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 1018659 0000 2KHFLD1 949.27
148749 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM DELL 1018657 0000 JJHFLD1 949.27
148758 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 1018703 0000 70W4MD1 1,069.60
148761 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LAT D620 W/2GB RAM  MOBILE  DELL 1018739 0000 GD9WND1 1,600.00
148762 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LAT D620 (OLD) WORKSTATION MODEL 1019429 0000 HC9WND1 1,640.00
148763 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LAT D620 (OLD) WORKSTATION MODEL 1019431 0000 7D9WND1 1,640.00
148767 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D630  WORKSTATION MODEL 1018857 0000 NEED 1,626.24
148769 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 1018943 0000 52CRPD1 1,000.00
148770 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D630  WORKSTATION MODEL 1018950 0000 8JDTPD1 1,626.24
148773 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM  DELL 1018862 0000 8BF9QD1 1,069.60
148784 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D630  WORKSTATION MODEL 1019067 0000 6CDPRD1 1,640.00
148785 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D630  WORKSTATION MODEL 1019068 0000 BCDPRD1 1,640.00
148786 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D630  WORKSTATION MODEL 1019069 0000 9CDPRD1 1,640.00
148787 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D630  WORKSTATION MODEL 1019070 0000 3CDPRD1 1,640.00
148813 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM  DELL 1019149 0000 F2QWRD1 920.00
148815 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1019048 0000 82QWRD1 733.60
148816 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1019049 0000 32QWRD1 733.60
148817 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM  DELL 1019150 0000 B2QWRD1 920.00
148818 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 DELL 1019050 0000 61QWRD1 733.60
148823 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM  DELL 1019151 0000 J2QWRD1 920.00
148825 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM  DELL 1019152 0000 53QWRD1 920.00
148828 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM  DELL 1019153 0000 B3QWRD1 920.00
148841 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  LATITUDE D830  INTEL CORE 2 DUO T7300 1019297 0000 8MHSVD1 1,635.00

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



148844 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOPS  OPTIPLEX 745 SMALL FORM FACTOR CORE 2 DUO 1019279 0000 8Y1PWD1 1,200.82
148845 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOPS  OPTIPLEX 745 SMALL FORM FACTOR CORE 2 DUO 1019280 0000 FY1PWD1 1,200.82
148846 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOPS  OPTIPLEX 745 SMALL FORM FACTOR CORE 2 DUO 1019281 0000 BY1PWD1 1,200.82
148851 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX745 W/2GB RAM  DELL 1019184 0000 H4GBYD1 920.00
148904 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  OPTIPLEX 755 SMALL FORM FACTORCORE 2 DUO 1019604 0000 50LH3F1 1,141.33
148908 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  OPTIPLEX 755 SMALL FORM FACTORCORE 2 DUO 1019608 0000 31LH3F1 1,141.33
148915 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  OPTIPLEX 755 SMALL FORM FACTORCORE 2 DUO 1019615 0000 90LH3F1 1,141.33
148916 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  OPTIPLEX 755 SMALL FORM FACTORCORE 2 DUO 1019616 0000 D0LH3F1 1,141.33
148917 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  OPTIPLEX 755 SMALL FORM FACTORCORE 2 DUO 1019631 0000 70LH3F1 1,141.33
148920 TC Pending Trade In DESKTOP  OPTIPLEX 755 SMALL FORM FACTOR CORE 2 DUO 1019550 0000 7X3J3F1 1,141.33
148921 TC Pending Trade In DESKTOP  OPTIPLEX 755 1019533 0000 3Y3J3F1 1,141.33
148922 TC Pending Trade In DESKTOP  OPTIPLEX 755 1019534 0000 BY3J3F1 1,141.33
148927 TC Pending Trade In DESKTOP  OPTIPLEX 755 1019539 0000 7Y3J3F1 1,141.33
148928 TC Pending Trade In DESKTOP  OPTIPLEX 755 SMALL FORM FACTOR CORE 2 DUO 1019551 0000 FX3J3F1 1,141.33
148930 TC Pending Trade In DESKTOP  OPTIPLEX 755 SMALL FORM FACTOR CORE 2 DUO 1019553 0000 DX3J3F1 1,141.33
148932 TC Pending Trade In DESKTOP  OPTIPLEX 755 SMALL FORM FACTOR CORE 2 DUO 1019555 0000 4Y3J3F1 1,141.33
149124 TC Pending Trade In NOTEBOOK  LATITUDE D630  WORKSTATION MODEL 1019834 0000 5S0Z5F1 1,640.00
149129 TC Pending Trade In PRECISION DELL 690 MINI- TOWER 1020064 0000 4NJF8F1 1,868.00
149272 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  OPTIPLEX 755 SMALL FORM FACTORCORE 2 DUO 1019618 0000 603GDF1 1,141.33
149274 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  OPTIPLEX 755 SMALL FORM FACTORCORE 2 DUO 1019620 0000 803GDF1 1,141.33
149278 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  OPTIPLEX 755 SMALL FORM FACTORCORE 2 DUO 1019624 0000 313GDF1 1,141.33
149285 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  OPTIPLEX 755 SMALL FORM FACTORCORE 2 DUO 1019632 0000 513GDF1 1,141.33
149311 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  GX755 W/2GB RAM  DELL 1020728 0000 6SQVGF1 920.00
149543 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD WXP MONITOR  DELL 1013107 0000 CN0T61167161854GA362 -
149578 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD WXP MONITOR  DELL 1013192 0000 CN0T61167161854FAATN -
149591 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD WXP MONITOR  DELL 1013204 0000 CN0T61167161854FAATT -
149614 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD WXP MONITOR  DELL 1013225 0000 CN0T61167161854GAAAK -
149620 TC Pending Trade In "17"" CRT WXP MONITOR  DELL 1013087 0000 MX0X37824760555BBVCK -
149669 TC Pending Trade In "17"" CRT WXP MONITOR  DELL 1013348 0000 MX0X378247605566B5LA -
149670 TC Pending Trade In "17"" CRT WXP MONITOR  DELL 1013346 0000 MX0X378247605566B5LC -
149671 TC Pending Trade In "17"" CRT WXP MONITOR  DELL 1013339 0000 MX0X378247605566B5L2 -
149680 TC Pending Trade In "17"" CRT WXP MONITOR  DELL 1013402 0000 MX0X378247605569BBD7 -
149682 TC Pending Trade In "17"" CRT WXP MONITOR  DELL 1013396 0000 MX0X378247605569BBD6 -
149685 TC Pending Trade In "17"" CRT WXP MONITOR  DELL 1013399 0000 MX0X378247605569BBCU -
149689 TC Pending Trade In "17"" CRT WXP MONITOR  DELL 1013401 0000 MX0X378247605569BAJ7 -
149695 TC Pending Trade In "17"" CRT WXP MONITOR  DELL 1013397 0000 MX0X378247605569BAHY -
149697 TC Pending Trade In "17"" CRT WXP MONITOR  DELL 1013398 0000 MX0X378247605569BAGY -
149729 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1013483 0000 MY0H630447603562AQ28 -
149755 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1013478 0000 MY0H630447605577AQVT -
149758 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1013473 0000 MY0H630447605577AQVZ -
149762 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1013486 0000 MY0H630447605578AS89 -
149801 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD WXP MONITOR  DELL 1013600 0000 MX0N60994760556FABV9 -
149828 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD WXP MONITOR  DELL 1013788 0000 CN0J66427161857TA550 -
149836 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD WXP MONITOR  DELL 1013793 0000 CN0J66427161857TA484 -
149849 TC Pending Trade In "17"" MONITOR  DELL 1013931 0000 CN0J664271618585ADQ8 -
149860 TC Pending Trade In "17"" CRT WXP MONITOR  DELL 1013905 0000 MY0M9133476035B1BKW4 -
149926 TC Pending Trade In "17"" MONITOR  DELL 1014046 0000 MY0M913347603572BAH1 -
149960 TC Pending Trade In "17"" MONITOR  DELL 1014043 0000 MY0M913347603572B7JV -
149979 TC Pending Trade In "17"" MONITOR  DELL 1014044 0000 MY0M913347603572B7A7 -
149983 TC Pending Trade In "17"" MONITOR  DELL 1014045 0000 MY0M913347603572B7JX -
150022 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1014252 0000 CN0J6642716185B1AE6N -
150023 TC Pending Trade In "17"" MONITOR  DELL FLAT PANEL 1014251 0000 CN0J6642716185B1AE6W -
150031 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1014343 0000 CN0J6642716185CHAG5C -
150037 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1014474 0000 CN0J664271618612AM90 -
150039 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1014475 0000 CN0J664271618612AM9E -
150071 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1014548 0000 CN0J6642716185CNAM0L -
150097 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1014651 0000 CN0CC2807161861KAELU -
150133 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1014704 0000 CN0CC28071618627AEXP -
150141 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1014673 0000 CN0CC28071618627AFQA -
150151 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1014730 0000 CN0CC2807161861KACN3 -
150164 TC Pending Trade In "17"" STD CRT MONITOR  DELL 1014760 0000 CN0M91334760963EB4X2 -
150177 TC Pending Trade In "17"" STD CRT MONITOR  DELL 1014761 0000 CN0M91334760963EB4F4 -
150234 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1014906 0000 CN0CC2807161862MCBC1 -
150258 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1015216 0000 CN0CC2807161865KCJ24 -
150285 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1015365 0000 CN0CC2807161866BAE3F -
150293 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1015520 0000 CN0CC2807161866EACEM -
150295 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1015431 0000 CN0CC28071618642G104 -
150304 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1015435 0000 CN0CC28071618642G499 -
150307 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1015438 0000 CN0CC28071618642G587 -
150314 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1015469 0000 CN0CC2807161866EALC8 -
150346 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1015783 0000 CN0CC28071618688CFSD -
150394 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1016349 0000 CN0CC280716186BKAGRL -
150397 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1016350 0000 CN0CC280716186BKAFGG -
150398 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1016470 0000 CN0CC280716186C3A596 -
150403 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016623 0000 CN0CC280716186B6ARJC -
150406 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016626 0000 CN0CC280716186B6ARJJ -
150407 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016635 0000 CN0CC280716186B6ARJK -
150409 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016597 0000 CN0CC280716186B6ARJP -
150410 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016618 0000 CN0CC280716186B6ARJT -
150413 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016592 0000 CN0CC280716186B6ARJX -
150415 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016602 0000 CN0CC280716186B6ARHN -
150417 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016621 0000 CN0CC280716186B6ARJF -
150420 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016613 0000 CN0CC280716186B6ARK4 -
150421 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016608 0000 CN0CC280716186B6ARK5 -
150422 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016612 0000 CN0CC280716186B6ARJV -
150424 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016603 0000 CN0CC280716186B6APQ8 -
150426 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016632 0000 CN0CC280716186B6AS51 -
150434 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016600 0000 CN0CC280716186B6AL47 -
150437 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016615 0000 CN0CC280716186B6AL4F -
150440 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016607 0000 CN0CC280716186B6AL3B -
150441 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016637 0000 CN0CC280716186B6AL4E -
150442 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016596 0000 CN0CC280716186B6AL4Z -
150445 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016624 0000 CN0CC280716186B6AL4R -
150446 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016622 0000 CN0CC280716186B6AL45 -

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



150451 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016591 0000 CN0CC280716186CNACAZ -
150453 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016589 0000 CN0CC280716186CNABML -
150454 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016587 0000 CN0CC280716186CNACB2 -
150455 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016586 0000 CN0CC280716186CNAB9E -
150485 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016574 0000 CN0CC280716186BCADJ0 -
150486 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016556 0000 CN0CC280716186BCAAX7 -
150489 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016571 0000 CN0CC280716186BCADHW -
150495 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016563 0000 CN0CC280716186BCAAUL -
150502 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016568 0000 CN0CC280716186BCAAZ1 -
150505 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016559 0000 CN0CC280716186BCAAU2 -
150508 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1016480 0000 CN0CC280716186BCAAU4 -
150511 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016582 0000 CN0CC280716186CMACH4 -
150512 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016583 0000 CN0CC280716186CMACES -
150513 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016565 0000 CN0CC280716186CMACEQ -
150515 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016564 0000 CN0CC280716186B6AL4T -
150516 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016557 0000 CN0CC280716186B6AL4J -
150518 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1016490 0000 CN0CC280716186B6AL3V -
150520 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1016489 0000 CN0CC280716186B6AL39 -
150522 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016521 0000 CN0CC280716186CHAAQF -
150524 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1016516 0000 CN0CC280716186CHAAQ1 -
150525 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016522 0000 CN0CC280716186CHAAQE -
150526 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1016530 0000 CN0CC280716186CHAARE -
150530 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016518 0000 CN0CC280716186CHAARB -
150531 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016534 0000 CN0CC280716186CHAAQA -
150533 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016519 0000 CN0CC280716186CHAAR6 -
150535 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1016517 0000 CN0CC280716186CHAAPN -
150536 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016532 0000 CN0CC280716186CHAAQ8 -
150540 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1017114 0000 CN0CC28071618711AM4V -
150541 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1017120 0000 CN0CC28071618713ACUE -
150542 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1017121 0000 CN0CC28071618711AM35 -
150544 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1017123 0000 CN0CC28071618711AK3Z -
150545 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1017124 0000 CN0CC28071618711AJ1V -
150546 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1017125 0000 CN0CC28071618711AK4B -
150549 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016843 0000 CN0CC280716187128FVM -
150551 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016852 0000 CN0CC28071618712AG0G -
150555 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016845 0000 CN0CC28071618712AG3E -
150556 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016847 0000 CN0CC28071618712AFWC -
150557 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016854 0000 CN0CC28071618712AFW6 -
150558 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016849 0000 CN0CC28071618712AG3R -
150559 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016851 0000 CN0CC28071618712AG3N -
150560 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016856 0000 CN0CC28071618712AFVG -
150561 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016862 0000 CN0CC28071618712AG35 -
150562 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016894 0000 CN0CC28071618712AFWA -
150563 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016876 0000 CN0CC28071618712AG39 -
150564 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016896 0000 CN0CC28071618712AFVV -
150565 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016890 0000 CN0CC28071618712AG32 -
150566 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016858 0000 CN0CC28071618712AFVL -
150567 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016837 0000 CN0CC280716187128FW3 -
150568 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016859 0000 CN0CC28071618712AG3D -
150571 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016833 0000 CN0CC28071618712AFVY -
150573 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016904 0000 CN0CC28071618712AGH3 -
150578 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016898 0000 CN0CC28071618712AG3W -
150580 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016863 0000 CN0CC280716186CLAB2N -
150584 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016865 0000 CN0CC280716186CLAB2W -
150585 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016866 0000 CN0CC280716186CLAB2T -
150586 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016841 0000 CN0CC280716786CLAB2X -
150587 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016868 0000 CN0CC28071618712AGNV -
150590 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016882 0000 CN0CC28071618712AGP9 -
150591 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016900 0000 CN0CC28071618712AGNR -
150593 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016839 0000 CN0CC28071618712AGQF -
150594 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017127 0000 CN0CC28071618712AGN2 -
150601 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016989 0000 CN0CC28071618712AGNS -
150602 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016986 0000 CN0CC28071618712AGR2 -
150603 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016990 0000 CN0CC28071618712AGP3 -
150604 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016988 0000 CN0CC28071618712AG1R -
150626 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017051 0000 CN0CC28071618714C387 -
150627 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017068 0000 CN0CC28071618714C382 -
150628 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017108 0000 CN0CC28091618714C383 -
150629 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017053 0000 CN0CC28071618714C377 -
150630 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017070 0000 CN0CC28071618714C378 -
150631 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017071 0000 CN0CC28471618714C207 -
150632 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017074 0000 CN0CC28071618174C202 -
150634 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017075 0000 CN0CC28071618714C390 -
150635 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017109 0000 CN0CC28071618714C205 -
150637 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017054 0000 CN0CC280716181714C38 -
150639 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017100 0000 CN0CC28071618714C393 -
150641 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017110 0000 CN0CC28071618714C386 -
150642 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017061 0000 CN0CC28071618714C379 -
150645 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017078 0000 CN0CC28071618714C206 -
150647 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017082 0000 CN0CC28071618714C384 -
150648 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017056 0000 CN0CC28071618714C395 -
150649 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017084 0000 CN0CC28071618714C391 -
150650 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017086 0000 CN0CC28071618714C392 -
150651 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017088 0000 CN0CC28071618714C210 -
150657 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017091 0000 CN0CC28071618714CA3E -
150658 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017111 0000 CN0CC28071618714CA34 -
150659 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017063 0000 CN0CC28071618714CA4Q -
150661 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017093 0000 CN0CC28071618714CA50 -
150664 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1016970 0000 CN0CC28071618714CA53 -
150673 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017291 0000 CN0CC28071618724AAGK -
150674 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017263 0000 CN0CC28071618724A145 -
150675 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017277 0000 CN0CC28071618729APKB -
150680 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017200 0000 CN0KU78971618716AN29 -
150681 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017202 0000 CN0KU78971618716ANAG -

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



150682 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017210 0000 CN0KU78971618716ANAQ -
150683 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017234 0000 CN0KU78971618716ANAL -
150684 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017204 0000 CN0KU78971618716ANAK -
150686 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017232 0000 CN0KU78971618716ANAP -
150687 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017236 0000 CN0KU78971618716AN92 -
150688 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017228 0000 CN0KU78971618716AL5Q -
150689 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017230 0000 CN0KU78971618716AN76 -
150690 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017222 0000 CN0KU78971618716ALGH -
150691 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017208 0000 CN0KU78971618716ANAF -
150692 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017214 0000 CN0KU78971618716AKEN -
150693 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017195 0000 CN0KU78971618716AL75 -
150694 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017220 0000 CN0KU78971618716AN75 -
150695 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017198 0000 CN0KU78971618716AN9J -
150696 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017216 0000 CN0KU78971618716ANAE -
150698 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017212 0000 CN0KU7897161871680QJ -
150699 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017206 0000 CN0KU78971618716ALSS -
150700 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1017250 0000 CN0CC3526418072R0PSL -
150701 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017218 0000 CN0CC3526418072R0PUL -
150703 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1017244 0000 CN0CC3526418072R0PYL -
150705 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1017238 0000 CN0CC3526418072R0PVL -
150706 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1017242 0000 CN0CC3526418072R0PZL -
150707 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1017240 0000 CN0CC3526418072R0P5L -
150708 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017355 0000 CN0KU78971618716ALGL -
150710 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1017343 0000 CN0KU78971618732AF3M -
150711 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1017344 0000 CN0KU78971618732AF3M -
150822 TC Pending Trade In "20"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017446 0000 MX0C95364663475313WS -
150849 TC Pending Trade In "20"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017418 0000 MX0C9536466347522M1S -
150866 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017919 0000 CN0KU78971618759GGL7 -
150874 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017930 0000 CN0KU78971618759GGN3 -
150879 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017931 0000 CN0KU78971618759GGME -
150888 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017813 0000 CN0KU7897161875HGA15 -
150889 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017829 0000 CN0KU7897161875HGA1A -
150890 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017815 0000 CN0KU7897161875HG893 -
150892 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017831 0000 CN0KU7897161875HGA1C -
150893 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017797 0000 CN0KU7897161875HGA1B -
150894 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017799 0000 CN0KU7897161875HGA17 -
150895 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017801 0000 CN0KU7897161875HG900 -
150898 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017806 0000 CN0KU7897161875HGA19 -
150903 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017820 0000 CN0KU7897161875HG901 -
150904 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017784 0000 CN0KU7897161875HG945 -
150906 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017788 0000 CN0KU7897161875HG909 -
150909 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017791 0000 CN0KU7897161875HGA1E -
150910 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017823 0000 CN0KU7897161875HG897 -
150911 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017793 0000 CN0KU7897161875HG898 -
150912 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017761 0000 CN0KU7897161875HG839 -
150914 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017763 0000 CN0KU7897161875HGAAZ -
150917 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017765 0000 CN0KU7897161875HGA8J -
150918 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017817 0000 CN0KU7897161875HGA8C -
150919 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017767 0000 CN0KU7897161875HGABB -
150922 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017771 0000 CN0KU7897161875HGA7W -
150924 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017773 0000 CN0KU7897161875HGAAP -
150925 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017775 0000 CN0KU7897161875HGAB3 -
150926 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017777 0000 CN0KU7897161875HGA82 -
150927 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017779 0000 CN0KU7897161875HG497 -
150928 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017781 0000 CN0KU7897161875HGAAU -
150930 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017827 0000 CN0KU7897161875DGAAT -
150936 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1017978 0000 CN0KU7897161 -
150939 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017941 0000 CN0KU7897161875HC110 -
150947 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017983 0000 CN0KU78971618759GJR7 -
150950 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017987 0000 CN0KU7897161875MGHA4 -
150951 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017985 0000 CN0K47897161875MGH4M -
150953 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1018199 0000 CN0KU7897161875KCFA7 -
150956 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1018252 0000 CN0KU7897161875KCFAU -
150957 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017302 0000 CN0KU7897161875RCAXG -
150959 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1018104 0000 CN0KU7897161875RCAXA -
150960 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1018097 0000 CN0KU7897161875RCAX7 -
150962 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1018106 0000 CN0KU7897161875RCD6U -
150964 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1018101 0000 CN0KU7897161875RCAX2 -
150974 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1018245 0000 CN0KU7897161875SBNQQ -
150993 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1018310 0000 CN0KU7897161875SBNQ3 -
150996 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1018208 0000 CN0KU7897161875SBNQP -
150997 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1018206 0000 CN0KU7897161875SBNQH -
151001 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1018500 0000 CN0KU78971618769BF5S -
151005 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1018320 0000 CN0KU7897161876LGCLS -
151018 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1017950 0000 CN0KU7897161876PCGWS -
151037 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1019430 0000 CN0KU7897161877BBBE4 -
151038 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1019432 0000 CN0KU78971618775CEWV -
151062 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1019183 0000 CN0KU7897161878RAEKZ -
151063 TC Pending Trade In "17"" STD CRT MONITOR  DELL 1019047 0000 CN0XD042618073E0033 -
151074 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1019148 0000 CN0KU7897161878EG971 -
151076 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1019156 0000 CN0KU78971618786GEKM -
151087 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1019302 0000 CN0KU7897161878FCB0Z -
151088 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1019300 0000 CN0KU7897161878FCB10 -
151089 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1019301 0000 CN0KU7897161878FCB11 -
151149 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1020246 0000 CNOKU789716187AGABAC -
151212 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1019775 0000 CN0KU789716187AGAAQM -
151218 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1019801 0000 CN0KU789716187AGA976 -
151219 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1019802 0000 CN0KU789716187AGA465 -
151242 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1020379 0000 CN0KU789716187AGA018 -
151255 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1019982 0000 CN0KU789716187AAAE9F -
151256 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1019985 0000 CN0KU789716187AAAE9G -
151257 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1019986 0000 CN0KU789716187AAAE6T -
151307 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1020000 0000 CN0KU789716187APAGB0 -
151308 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1020002 0000 CN0KU789716187APAH81 -

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



151355 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1020364 0000 CN0KU789716187APAHH4 -
151467 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1020745 0000 CN0KU789716187B3ADFJ -
151533 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1020941 0000 CN0KU789716187CNCD04 -
151537 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1020994 0000 CN0KU789716187CNCD0H -
151541 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1020997 0000 CN0KU789716187CNCCAE -
151549 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1021005 0000 CN0KU789716187CNCE0B -
151562 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1021010 0000 CN0KU789716187CNCE05 -
151563 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1021011 0000 CN0KU789716187CNCF1Q -
151573 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1021018 0000 CN0KU789716187CNCDZZ -
151577 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1021021 0000 CN0KU789716187CNCD3Q -
151594 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1021034 0000 CN0KU789716187CNCD39 -
151620 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1021241 0000 CN0KU7897161881ME791 -
151623 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1021222 0000 CN0KU7897161881ME439 -
151627 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1021253 0000 CN0KU7897161881ME779 -
151805 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1021919 0000 CN0FP8167426181L23GL -
152999 TC Pending Trade In LATITUDE D830  CORE 2 DUO T7500 2.20GHZ (222-7944) 1022437 0000 49CSLG1 1,831.50
153001 TC Pending Trade In LATITUDE D830  CORE 2 DUO T7500 2.20GHZ (222-7944) 1022439 0000 89CSLG1 1,831.50
153019 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  OPTX755 4GB RAM  DELL 1022581 0000 HJ8HTG1 920.00
153020 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  OPTX755 4GB RAM DELL 1022575 0000 3K8HTG1 920.00
153022 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  OPTX755 4GB RAM DELL 1022576 0000 5K8HTG1 920.00
153023 TC Pending Trade In COMPUTER  OPTX755 4GB RAM DELL 1022577 0000 6K8HTG1 920.00
153057 TC Pending Trade In LAPTOP  LATITUDE D630 1022749 0000 B5G47H1 1,720.80
155053 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1022574 0000 CN0KU7897161885LG484 -
155065 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD FP MONITOR  DELL 1022631 0000 CN0C552H728728665K8L -
155098 TC Pending Trade In "DELL 17"" LCD FP MONITOR 1022838 0000 CN0C552H72872876467L -
155152 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD MONITOR  DELL 1023440 0000 CN0C552H7287287A1P0S -
155163 TC Pending Trade In "19"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1023553 0000 CN0C552H728728661RWL -
155164 TC Pending Trade In "19"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1023550 0000 CN0C552H72872866454L -
155176 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1023938 0000 CN0C552H728728A90CKC -
155284 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD MONITOR  DELL 1024311 0000 CN0C182J74445935707S -
155324 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD MONITOR  DELL 1024666 0000 CN0C182J7444591GAW7L -
155328 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD MONITOR  DELL 1024826 0000 CN0C182J74445925AZRL -
155350 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD MONITOR  DELL 1024843 0000 CN0C182J74445924ARYL -
155355 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD MONITOR  DELL 1024845 0000 CN0C182J7444591GBQDL -
155429 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1024636 0000 CN0C182J74445939BA48 -
155439 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD MONITOR  DELL 1024449 0000 CN0C182J7444593J531S -
155440 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD MONITOR  DELL 1024450 0000 CN0C182J7444593J421S -
155662 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD MONITOR  DELL 1025306 0000 CN0C182J7444595NDL2S -
155664 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD MONITOR  DELL 1025310 0000 CN0C182J7444595NDL4S -
155671 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD MONITOR  DELL 1025443 0000 CN0C182J7444595ND7PS -
155733 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD MONITOR  DELL 1025805 0000 CN0C182J7444597FDBNS -
155758 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1025830 0000 CN0C182J7444597D987S -
155803 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1026386 0000 CN0C182J7444598L923U -
155814 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1026376 0000 CN0C182J7444598L919U -
155824 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1026302 0000 CN0C182J7444598L851U -
155827 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1026405 0000 CN0C182J7444598LA2NU -
155850 TC Pending Trade In "17"" FLAT PANEL MONITOR  DELL 1026370 0000 CN0C182J7444598L500U -
155863 TC Pending Trade In "17"" LCD MONITOR  DELL 1026422 0000 CN0C182J7444598I098S -
164991 TC Pending Trade In HP PRINTER 1034510 0000 CN83M130G7 182.00
165248 TC Pending Trade In GATEWAY MONITOR 1039844 0000 MSN625N03017 -
165946 TC Pending Trade In GATEWAY PC/MONITOR COMBO 1039812 0000 34598237 -
165947 TC Pending Trade In GATEWAY PC/MONITOR COMBO 1039813 0000 34598232 -
165948 TC Pending Trade In GATEWAY PC/MONITOR COMBO 1039814 0000 34598231 -
165949 TC Pending Trade In GATEWAY PC/MONITOR COMBO 1039815 0000 34598234 -
165950 TC Pending Trade In GATEWAY PC/MONITOR COMBO 1039816 0000 34598239 -
165951 TC Pending Trade In GATEWAY PC/MONITOR COMBO 1039817 0000 34598233 -
165952 TC Pending Trade In PRINCETON MONITOR 1039818 0000 LTAW4100728 -
165953 TC Pending Trade In GATEWAY MONITOR 1039819 0000 KUL8015B0082192 -
165954 TC Pending Trade In GATEWAY MONITOR 1039820 0000 MGJ6AD0N06073 -
165955 TC Pending Trade In GATEWAY MONITOR 1039821 0000 MWD65B0N01020 -
165956 TC Pending Trade In GATEWAY MONITOR 1039822 0000 MUL5022C0123400 -
165957 TC Pending Trade In DELL MONITOR 1039823 0000 MX006HRM4760518PA96H -
165958 TC Pending Trade In DELL PC 1039824 0000 HF6JTL1 -
165959 TC Pending Trade In GATEWAY PC 1039825 0000 36559823 -
165960 TC Pending Trade In GATEWAY PC 1039826 0000 36729306 -
165961 TC Pending Trade In COMPTINENTAL PC 1039827 0000 97245702 -
165962 TC Pending Trade In COMPTINENTAL PC 1039828 0000 97245715 -
165963 TC Pending Trade In GATEWAY PC 1039829 0000 27174243 -
165964 TC Pending Trade In HP LASERJET 3800 PRINTER 1039830 0000 CNJBB08402 -
165965 TC Pending Trade In HP DESKJET 6122 1039831 0000 MY29A2B1C1 -
165966 TC Pending Trade In HP DESKJET 890C 1039832 0000 US78012085 -
165967 TC Pending Trade In GATEWAY LAPTOP 1039833 0000 33247082 -
165968 TC Pending Trade In GATEWAY LAPTOP 1039834 0000 40544792 -
165969 TC Pending Trade In TOSHIBA LAPTOP 1039835 0000 X2337562K -
165970 TC Pending Trade In DELL LAPTOP 1039836 0000 CN04P240486433354572 -
150985 TC Pending Trade In 17"FP MONITOR DELL 1040185 0 CNOKU789716187BNF4                                                                                                                         

125198 TC Pending Trade In HP DESKJET PRINTER 1040527 0 TH37C141F6                                                                                                                         

165983 TC Pending Trade In 17" PHILLIPS COLOR MONITOR 1040528 0 CX000433494582                                                                                                                         

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: October 23, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Vicki Skinner/854-9522 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Rosemary Lehmberg, District 
Attorney 	U LACk 

Commissioners Court Spon or: Judge Biscbe  

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on the District Attorney's Fiscal Year 
2012 Chapter 59 Asset Forfeiture Report. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Chapter 59.06 of the Code of Criminal Procedure  requires all law 
enforcement agencies and attorneys representing the state who receive 
proceeds or property under this chapter to account for the seizure, receipt 
and specific expenditure of all such proceeds and property in an audit. The 
audit is to be performed annually by the Commissioners Court or 
governing body of a municipality, as appropriate, and completed on a form 
provided by the Office of the Attorney General. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
The staff recommends approval. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
N/A 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
The report was audited by the Travis County Auditor's Office. 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Akeraco travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 25



Rosemary Lehmberg * Travis County District Attorney 
P.O. Box 1748 Austin, Texas 78767 • Telephone: 512-854-9400 • Fax: 512-854-9695 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 	Travis County Judge and Commissioners 

FROM: 	Vicki Skinner, District Attorney's Office 

DATE: 	October 12, 2012 	 C 	
t6
a 

SUBJECT: FY2012 Chapter 59 Asset Forfeiture Report by Attorney Representing 
the State 

The District Attorney's Office requests approval of the FY2012 Chapter 59 Asset 
Forfeiture Report. 

Chapter 59.06 of the Code of Criminal Procedure  requires all law enforcement 
agencies and attorneys representing the state who receive proceeds or property under 
this chapter to account for the seizure, forfeiture, receipt and specific expenditure of 
all such proceeds and property in an audit. The audit is to be performed annually by 
the Commissioners Court or governing body of a municipality, as appropriate, and 
completed on a form provided by the Office of the Attorney General. The attached 
report was audited by the Travis County Auditor's Office. 

cc: Jim Connolly, Assistant County Attorney 
David Jungerman, Auditor's Office 

Criminal Justice Center • 509 West 11 th  Street • Austin, Texas 78701 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



FY 2012 Chapter 59 Asset Forfeiture Report 
by Attorney Representing the State 

Agency Name: Travis County District Attorney Reporting Period: 9/1/11-8/31/12 
(example: 9/1/11- 08/31/12) 

Name of Attorney 
Representing the 
State (Printed): 

Rosemary Lehmberg 

Agency Mailing 
Address: 

P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, TX 	78767 

Phone Number: 512-854-9400 

County: Travis 

Email Address: district.attorney@co.travis.tx.us  This should be a permanent agency email address 

NOTE: PLEASE ROUND ALL DOLLAR AMOUNTS TO THE NEAREST WHOLE DOLLAR 

I. 	SEIZED FUNDS (Funds that have been seized, but not yet been awarded to your agency by the judicial system) 

A)  Beginning Balance: 
Instructions: Include total amount of seized funds on hand (in your agency's possession) at the beginning of 
the reporting period including interest. 	Include funds that may have been forfeited but have not been 
transferred to your agency's forfeiture account. Do not include funds that are in an account held by another 
agency, e.g. a police department's account. $ 1,598,819 

B)  Ending Balance: 
Instructions: Include total amount of seized funds on hand (in your agency's possession) at the end of 
reporting period including interest. Do not include funds that are in an account held by another agency, e.g. 
a law enforcement account. $ 776,838 

II. 	FORFEITED FUNDS (Funds awarded to your agency by the judicial system) 

A)  Beginning Balance: 
Instructions: Include total amount of forfeited funds that have been forfeited to your agency and are on 
hand (in your agency's account or in your agency's possession) at the beginning of the reporting period 
including interest. Do not include funds that have been forfeited but have not yet been received by your 
agency. $ 663,653 

B)  Ending Balance: 
Instructions: Total amount of forfeited funds that have been forfeited to your agency and are on hand (in 
your agency's account or in your agency's possession) at the end of the reporting period including interest. 
Do not include funds that have been forfeited but have not yet been received by your agency. 

$ 930,709 

SEIZURES DURING REPORTING PERIOD 

Form Date 04.03/12 
	

Page I 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



A) Amount Seized By Employees of Your Agency: 
Instructions: Include only those seizures which occurred during the reporting period and where the seizure 
affidavit required by Article 59.03 is sworn to by a peace officer employed by your agency. $ 242,000 

Forfeiture Petitions Filed For All Agen 
cies You Represent: 
Instructions: Enter the total amount of seized funds for which forfeiture petitions were filed during the 
reporting period. (This should be a currency amount, for example $1,000). 

C) 	Property: 
Instructions: List the number of items seized for the following categories: 

*This total also includes the $242,000 from line A 

$ 690,499* 

Please Note: these should 
be a number, not a 
currency amount. For 
example: 4 pending, 3 
seized, 12 new petitions, 
etc.... 

MOTOR VEHICLES 
(Include cars, 
motorcycles, tractor 
trailers, etc.) 

REAL PROPERTY 
(Count each parcel 
seized as one item) 

COMPUTERS 
Include computer and 
attached system 
components, such as 
printers and monitors 
as one item) 

FIREARMS (Include 
only firearms seized 
for forfeiture under 
Chpt. 59. Do not 
include weapons 
disposed of under 
Chpt. 18) 

OTHER 
(Include 
description) 

Seized by your agency 
during reporting period: 

New petitions filed for all 
agencies during reporting 
period: 

Forfeited to your agency 
during reporting period: 

IV. FORFEITED FUNDS RECEIVED DURING REPORTING PERIOD 

Amount Forfeited to and Received by Renorting Agency (Including Interest) During Renorting Period. 
$ 352,571 

V. LACK OF LOCAL AGREEMENT: 

Amount deposited to State Treasury to the Credit of the General Revenue Fund Due to Lack of Local 
Agreement (Art 59.06 (a))• 

0 

VI. FORFEITED PROPERTY RECEIVED FROM ANOTHER AGENCY 
Instructions: Enter the total number of items transfen -ed to your agency where the forfeiture judgment awarded 
ownership of the property to another agency prior to the transfer. 

A)  Motor Vehicles (the number of vehicles, not a currency amount): 0 

B)  Real Property (the number of separate parcels of property, not a currency amount): 0 

C)  Computers (the number of computers, not a currency amount): 0 

D)  Firearms (the number of firearms, not a currency amount): 0 

E)  Other (the number of items, not a currency amount): 0 

Form Date 04/03/12 
	

Pace'_ 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



VII. FORFEITED PROPERTY TRANSFERRED OR LOANED TO ANOTHER AGENCY 
Instructions: Enter the total number of items transferred or loaned from your agency where the forfeiture 
judgment awarded ownership of the property to your agency prior to the transfer. 

A)  Motor Vehicles (the number of vehicles, not a currency amount): 0 

B)  Real Property (the number of separate parcels of property, not a currency amount: 0 

C)  Computers (the number of computers, not a currency amount): 0 

D)  Firearms ( the number of firearms, not a currency amount): 0 

E)  Other (the number of items, not a currency amount): 0 

VIII. EXPENDITURES 
Instructions: This category is for Chapter 59 expenditures SOLELY for law 
enforcement purposes or for the official purpose of your office - not for expenditures 
made pursuant to your general budget. List the total amount expended for each of the 
following categories. If proceeds are expended for a category not listed, state the 
amount and nature of the expenditure under the Other category. 

SALARIES 

$ 

A) 

I. Increase of Salary, Expense, or Allowance for Employees (Salary Supplements): 

$ 57,721 

2.  Salary Budgeted Solely From Forfeited Funds: $ 57,721 

3.  Number of Employees Paid Using Forfeiture Funds: 

TOTAL SALARIES PAID OUT OF CHAPTER 59 FUNDS: 

OVERTIME 

1 

$ 

B) 

I. For Employees Budgeted by Governing Body: 

$ 	0 

2.  For Employees Budgeted Solely out of Forfeiture Funds: $ 

3.  Number of Employees Paid Using Forfeiture Funds: 

TOTAL OVERTIME PAID OUT OF CHAFFER 59 FUNDS: 

EQUIPMENT 

$ 

$ 

C) 

I. Vehicles: 

2.  Computers: 

3.  Firearms, Vests, Personal Equipment: $ 

$ 4.  Furniture: 

Form Date 04-03' 12 
	

Page 3 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



5.  Software: S 

$ 

$ 

$ 	2,709 

6.  Maintenance Costs: 

7.  Uniforms: 

8.  K9 Related Costs: $ 

$ 	2,709 9.  Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet): (Pager Rentals) 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT PURCHASED WITH CHAPTER 59 FUNDS: 

SUPPLIES 

$ 	3,638 

$ 	428 

$ 

$ 

D) 

1.  Office Supplies: 

$ 	4,066 

2.  Cellular Air Time : 

3.  Internet: 

4.  Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet) : 

TOTAL SUPPLIES PURCHASED WITH CHAPTER 59 FUNDS: 

TRAVEL 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

E) 

1. In State Travel 

a) Transportation: 

b) Meals & Lodging: 

c) Mileage: 

d) Incidental Expenses (Any other travel expense not included on a, b, or c above): 

2. 

Total In State Travel $ 	0 

Out of State Travel 

$ 	2,545 

$ 	970 

$ 	26 

$ 	75 

a) Transportation: 

b) Meals & Lodging: 

c) Mileage: 

d) Incidental Expenses (Any other travel expense not included on a, b, or c above): 

Total Out of State Travel $ 	3,616 

TOTAL TRAVEL PAID OUT OF CHAPTER 59 FUNDS: 
$ 	3,616 

 

Form Date 04/03 , 12 
	

Page 4 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



F) TRAINING 

$ 

$ 

$ 	2,750 

1.  Fees (Conferences, Seminars): 

$ 	2,750 

2.  Materials (Books, CDs, Videos, etc.): 

3.  Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet): (Professional Memberships) 

TOTAL TRAINING PAID OUT OF CHAPTER 59 FUNDS 

INVESTIGATIVE COSTS 

6
021

 	
V

9- 	
f
i
n

 E
f,
  

G) 

1.  Informant Costs: 

$ 	0 

2.  Buy Money: 

3.  Lab Expenses: 

4.  Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet) : 

TOTAL INVESTIGATIVE COSTS PAID OUT OF CHAPTER 59 FUNDS: 

$ 

$ 

H) TOTAL PREVENTION/TREATMENT PROGRAMS/FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

1.  Total Prevention/Treatment Programs (pursuant to 59.06 (h). (1), (j): 

$ 	0 

2.  Total Financial Assistance (pursuant to Articles 59.06 (n) and (o)): 

TOTAL PREVENTION/TREATMENT PROGRAMS/FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
(pursuant to Articles 59.06 (10, (I), (1, (n), (o)): 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

I) FACILITY COSTS 

I. Building Purchase: 

$ 	0 

2. Lease Payments: 

3.  Remodeling: 

4.  Maintenance Costs: 

5.  Utilities: 

6.  Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet): 

TOTAL FACILITY COSTS PAID OUT OF CHAFFER 59 FUNDS: 

$ 	76 

D MISCELLANEOUS FEES 

1. Court Costs: 

Form Date 04, 03/12 
	

Page 5 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



2.  Filing Fees: $ 	< 75> 

$ 

$ 	2,013 

$ 

$ 	176 

$ 	2,190 

3.  Insurance: 

4.  Witness Fees: 

5.  Audit Costs and Fees: 

6.  Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet): 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS FEES PAID OUT OF CHAPTER 59 FUNDS: 

$ 	0 K)  PAID TO OR SHARED WITH COOPERATING AGENCY: 

$ 	15,130 L)  TOTAL OTHER PAID OUT OF CHAPTER 59 FUNDS 	(provide detailed 
descriptions on additional sheet(s) and attach to this report): 

M)  TOTAL EXPENDITURES: $ 	88,182 

BOTH THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AND ATTORNEY REPRESENTING THE STATE 
CERTIFICATIONS MUST BE COMPLETED 

NOTE: ART. 59.06(g)(1) requires the Commissioners Court to perform the audit. 

CERTIFICATION II,ICATION 

I swear or affirm that the Commissioners Court has conducted the audit required by Article 59.06 of the Code of Criminal 
Procedure, unless after due inquiry, it has been determined that no accounts, funds or other property pursuant to Chapter 
59 of the Code of Criminal Procedure are being held or have been transacted in the relevant fiscal year by the agency for 
which this report is being completed, and that upon diligent inspection of all relevant documents and supporting 
materials, I believe that this asset forfeiture report is true and correct and contains all of the required information. 

COUNTY JUDGE (Printed Name): Samuel T. Biscoe 

SIGNATURE: 

COI TNTY: Travis 

DATE: 

CERTIFICATION 

I swear or affirm, under penalty of perjury, that I have accounted for the seizure, forfeiture, receipt, and specific expenditure of 
all proceeds and property subject to Chapter 59 of the Code of Criminal Procedure, and that upon diligent inspection of all 

Form Date 04103/12 
	

Page 6 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



information required under Article 59.06 of the Code of Criminal Procedure. I further swear or affirm that all expenditures 
reported herein were lawful and proper, and were made in accordance with Texas law. 

ATTORNEY REPRESENTING THE 
STATE (Elected Official) (Printed Name): Rosemary Lehmberg 

SIGNATURE: 

DATE: /0- 1$'0.- 

RETURN COMPLETED FORM TO: 
Office of the Attorney General 
Criminal Prosecutions Division 
P.O. Box 12548 
Austin, TX 78711-2548 
Attn: Kent Richardson 
(512)936-1348 

WE CANNOT ACCEPT FAXED OR EMAILED COPIES. PLEASE MAIL THE 
SIGNED, ORIGINAL DOCUMENT TO OUR OFFICE AT THE ADDRESS 
ABOVE. 

Form Date 04/03/12 	 Page 7 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



 
 
Meeting Date:    Tuesday, October 23, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Deece Eckstein, 854-9754 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Deece Eckstein, 854-9754 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Biscoe 
 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON APPOINTMENTS 
TO THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, BOARD 
OF COMMISSIONERS, INCLUDING: 

A. ADOPT PROCEDURE AND TIMETABLE FOR HOUSING 
AUTHORITY APPOINTMENT PROCESS; AND, 

B. APPROVE HOUSING AUTHORITY APPLICATION PACKET FOR 
DISTRIBUTION TO INTERESTED PARTIES.   

 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:   
Housing Authority of Travis County Board of Commissioners: 

• Five appointments by the Court 
• Staggered two-year terms 
• Two terms proposed to expire December 31, 2012 
• Subject to the Uniform Appointment Process 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  IGR recommends that the Court:  
1. Set December 31 as the expiration date of all two-year terms on the 

HATC Board of Commissioners, with two terms to expire on 
December 31, 2012, and three to expire on December 31, 2013.   

2. Approve the process and application packet for appointing two 
members to the HATC Board of Commissioners for terms to run from 
January 1, 2013 to December 31, 2014, and issue a Call for 
Applications.  

 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:  The Travis County Commissioners 
Court makes five appointments to the Housing Authority of Travis 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 26



County (HATC) Board of Commissioners.1 Appointments are for two 
years, and there is no limit on the amount of terms an appointee may 
serve.2 Appointments to the HATC are governed by the Uniform 
Appointment Process adopted by the Court on March 6, 2012.  
 
Over the last several years, HATC appointments have been made on an ad 
hoc basis, with the result that there is no uniform date range for 
appointments. IGR recommends that the Court adopt a uniform term for 
appointments, commencing on January 1 of one year and expiring on 
December 31 of the following year.  
 
The current members of the HATC and their dates of appointment are 
included as Attachment A. Two commissioners were appointed at least 
nine years ago. IGR recommends that their terms be designated to expire 
on December 31, 2012, and that the Court initiate the process of recruiting 
and selecting commissioners to fill those vacancies by December 31, 2012.  
 
IGR further recommends that the Court designate the terms of the other 
three members to expire on December 31, 2013.  
 
At least one commissioner must be “a tenant of a public housing project 
over which the county housing authority has jurisdiction.”3 There are no 
other statutory prerequisites for service as a commissioner.  
 
Enclosed are the following:  
1. Attachment A – Current roster of HATC members, with previous 

dates of appointment and proposed date for conclusion of their 
current terms 

2. Attachment B – Proposed process and timetable for HATC Call for 
Applications, interview and selection of two Board Commissioners  

3. Attachment C – Proposed public information and outreach process 
for Call for Applications 

4. Attachment D – Proposed Applicant Documents for HATC Board of 
Commissioners appointments 

 

1 TEX LOCAL GOVT CODE. §392.032.  
 
2  TEX LOCAL GOVT. CODE §392.034(a).  
 
3  TEX. LOCAL GOVT. CODE §392.0331(C). The current tenant member is Willie S. Anderson, whose term 

is proposed to expire on December 31, 2013.  
 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:  No fiscal impact.    
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:  None.   
 
 
NAMES, PHONE NUMBERS AND EMAIL ADDRESSES OF PERSONS 
WHO MIGHT BE AFFECTED BY OR BE INVOLVED WITH THIS 
REQUEST:   
 
Craig Alter 
Executive Director, Housing Authority of Travis County, Texas 
Phone: 480-8245, x15 
Email: craig@hatctx.com  
 
Leslie Browder 
County Executive, Planning and Budget 
Phone:  854-8679 
Email: Leslie.Browder@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Sherri Fleming 
County Executive, Health and Human Services & Veterans Services 
Phone:  854-4581 
Email: Sherri.Fleming@co.travis.tx.us  
 
    
 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm

mailto:craig@hatctx.com
mailto:Leslie.Browder@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Sherri.Fleming@co.travis.tx.us


ATTACHMENT A 
 
 
 

     Housing Authority of Travis County, Texas 

Board of Commissioners 

     
     

Name 
Appointing 
Authority 

Date(s) of 
Appointment 

Current Term 
Expiration 
Date 

Proposed 
Term 
Expiration 
Date 

Willie S. 
Anderson 

Court 
Appointment 

 
5/31/2011 

 
5/31/2013 

12/31/2013 
Melvin Wrenn Court 

Appointment 
 

10/13/1998 
 

8/31/1999 
12/31/2012 

Sarah Dale 
Anderson  

Court 
Appointment 

10/26/2010  
reappointed 
1/24/2012 

 
8/31/2013 

12/31/2013 
Philip W. 
Barnes  

Court 
Appointment 

9/8/2009 
reappointed 
10/25/2011 

 
9/30/2013 

12/31/2013 
Richard Moya  Court 

Appointment 
 

7/1/2003 
 

7/31/2005 
12/31/2012 

      
 
 
  

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



ATTACHMENT B 
 

TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS APPOINTMENTS 
Proposed Process and Timetable 

 
October 23 Commissioners Court adopts selection process for HATC 

Board of Commissioners appointments and issues call for 
applications 

 
November 30 Deadline for submission of applications 
 
December 3 - Commissioners Court members reviews all applications,  
December 10 narrows down list of candidates to interview 
 
December 11 Commissioners Court decides whether to interview a 

short list of finalists, identifies them 
 
December 13 Commissioners Court work session interviews with 

finalists (if necessary) 
• 45-minute interviews with each candidate 
• Prepared list of questions to be asked of each 

candidate 
• Open, but untelevised, session 

  
December 18 Commissioners Court selects two appointees to HATC 

Board of Commissioners for terms running from January 
1, 2013 until December 31, 2014.  

 
 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



ATTACHMENT C 
 
Once the Commissioners Court approves the process, the call for 
applications to the HATC will be disseminated in at least the following 
ways: 

1. Legal notices will be posted in at least one newspaper of general 
circulation in Travis County for two consecutive weeks.  

2. Information about the appointment will be put on the County 
website, along with a link to the application packet in PDF format.  

3. The County will issue a media release with information about the 
position and seek earned media coverage of the impending vacancy 
and the Court’s effort to fill it.   

   
 
Here is proposed language for the legal notice:   
 

Travis County is seeking applications from qualified individuals to 
serve on the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of 
Travis County, Texas. Two appointments to the Board of 
Commissioners become available on January 1, 2013. Members serve 
for a term of two years.    
 
The Housing Authority of Travis County (HATC) exists to provide 
safe, decent and sanitary housing for low income families in Travis 
County. The Board of Commissioners meets on a regular basis, 
usually at least monthly with more frequent meetings called as 
necessary. The Travis County Commissioners Court is seeking 
qualified applicants familiar with one or more of the following: 
accounting principles, spreadsheet/ledgers, development/construction, 
property management, social services, nonprofit organizations, 
strategic planning, or affordable/public housing.. More information 
about the HATC is available at http://www.hatctx.com/index.html.  
 
For further information about the appointments process, or to obtain 
an electronic copy of the application packet, please call Deece 
Eckstein at (512) 854-9754 or email IGR@co.travis.tx.us.  

 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm

http://www.hatctx.com/index.html
mailto:IGR@co.travis.tx.us


ATTACHMENT D 
 
 

TRAVIS COUNTY  
COMMISSIONERS COURT 

 
 

Appointment to the 
 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF  
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 
 
 

Proposed Application Documents 
Wednesday, October 17, 2012 

For Court Consideration and Action on 
Tuesday, October 23, 2012 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Travis County 
Commissioners Court 

 
 

APPLICATION PACKET  
 

for 
Appointment to the 

Housing Authority of 
Travis County, Texas 

Board of Commissioners 
 

October 23, 2012 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



 
 
 
 
October 23, 2012 
 
 
TO:  Potential Applicants 
 
FROM:  Travis County Commissioners Court 
 
SUBJECT: Travis County Housing Authority Board of Commissioners 

Application Process, Timeline and Application 
 
Attached is the Travis County Housing Authority Board of Commissioners 
Application Packet.  Included in the packet are: 

1. a description of the history and mission of the Housing Authority;  
2. a summary of the qualifications the County is seeking in its 

appointees; and 
3. an application form. 

 
The deadline for receipt of completed applications is  

4:00 p.m. on Friday, November 30, 2012. 
 
Applications may be submitted to:  

   Travis County Commissioners Court 
Attn: Intergovernmental Relations Office 
700 Lavaca, Suite 360 
Austin, Texas  78701 

 
Applications may also be submitted electronically in PDF format to: 

IGR@co.travis.tx.us 
  
 
Electronic copies of this packet can be requested by calling Deece Eckstein 
at (512) 854-9754 or emailing Deece.Eckstein@co.travis.tx.us.  Also, paper 
copies of the application packet can be picked up at the IGR Office address 
noted above.   

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm

mailto:IGR@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Deece.Eckstein@co.travis.tx.us


Call for Applications to the 
Housing Authority of Travis County, Texas 

Board of Commissioners 
 
 

The Travis County Commissioners Court is seeking applications from qualified 
individuals to serve on the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of Travis 
County, Texas. Two appointments to the Board of Commissioners become available on 
January 1, 2013. These two appointees will serve for a term of two years, from January 1, 
2013 through December 31, 2014.    
 
The Housing Authority of Travis County, Texas (HATC) exists to provide safe, decent 
and sanitary housing for low income families in Travis County. The HATC currently 
operates and maintains 105 HUD public housing units and authorizes the issuance of over 
568 housing choice vouchers.   
 
The primary duties of the HATC Board of Commissioners are as to:  
• Hire, oversee and annually evaluate the performance of the agency’s executive 

director;  
• Deliberate and approve the annual operating budget;  
• Regularly review and implement modifications to the HATC Policy Manual;  
• Obtain the services of a qualified audit company to perform an external audit of 

finances and operations and retain all findings as public record;  
• Maintain a standing finance committee to review all regular financial records and 

propose actions to the board with recommended actions at regular monthly meetings;  
• Annually elect board officers and establish agency goals during annual meetings; and  
• Attend local, regional and national training and conventions sponsored by housing 

organizations (TALHFA, NAHRO, HUD, NMHC, etc.).  
 
The Board of Commissioners meets on a regular basis, usually at least monthly with 
more frequent meetings called as necessary. Meetings last as long as four hours. The 
Travis County Commissioners Court is seeking qualified applicants who will participate 
actively in the work of the Board and dedicate their time, talent and energy to the mission 
of the Housing Authority. In particular, the Court is looking for applicants familiar with 
one or more of the following: accounting principles, spreadsheet/ledgers, development/ 
construction, property management, social services, nonprofit organizations, strategic 
planning, or affordable/public housing.  
 
More information about the HATC is available at http://www.hatctx.com/index.html.  

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm

http://www.hatctx.com/index.html


TRAVIS COUNTY 
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 APPOINTMENT APPLICATION 

 
 

(Applications must be submitted in this format.  Please do not retype or reformat.) 
 
Name:        
Spouse’s Name:        
 
Home Telephone # 
      

Work Telephone # 
      

Fax # 
      

Email Address 
      

Cellular # (Optional) 
      

Present Job title & job description: 
 
      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Profession:        
 
Home Address  
(STREET/P.O. BOX, CITY, STATE, ZIP)                  
      
 
 
 
 
 
County:        

Employer and Employer’s Address 
      

 
 
EDUCATION/TRAINING: 
 
 
High School or equivalent (G.E.D.)        
 
Undergraduate School:        
 

Year Graduated:       

 
Graduate School:        
 

 
Year Graduated:       
 

Licenses/Certifications:       
 

Year Obtained:       

 
Exhibit B 

 
 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



 
 
Name:        
 
 
EMPLOYMENT AND CAREER HISTORY (include administrative and finance experience): 
 
      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CURRENT PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS: 
 
      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PUBLIC SERVICE (include participation in local, state, and federal governmental processes): 
 
      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



 
 
 
Name:        
 
 
CIVIC PARTICIPATION: 
 
      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
COMMUNITY LEADERSHIP ROLES: 
 
      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
COMMUNITY-BASED HOUSING EXPERIENCE AND/OR KNOWLEDGE: 
 
      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTE:  PLEASE ATTACH A RESUME. 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



 
 

TRAVIS COUNTY 
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION 

 
 
 

Name:        
 
Date of Birth 
      

Driver’s License # or DPS I.D. # 
      

Are you a U.S. Citizen   Yes      No 

Ethnicity: (Optional)  White  African-American  Hispanic  Asian Other:       
 

 
 
 

CERTIFICATION OF APPLICANT 
 
 

  I hereby certify that the foregoing and any attached statements are true, 
accurate and complete.  I agree that any misstatement, misrepresentation, or omission 
of a fact may result in my disqualification for appointment.  I assign and hereby give 
Travis County full authority to conduct background investigations pertinent to this 
application.   

 
 
 
 
  
 Printed Name 
 
 

 

 Applicant’s Signature 
  
  
 Date 

 
 

 
  
  

 
 
 

Return completed application and attachments via mail to: 
Travis County Commissioners Court 

Attention:  Intergovernmental Relations Office 
700 Lavaca Street, Suite 360 

Austin, Texas  78701 
 

Or via email to IGR@co.travis.tx.us. 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm

mailto:IGR@co.travis.tx.us


Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 27



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 28



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: October 23,2012 Executive Session 
Prepared By: Greg Chico Phone #: ext. 44659 
Division Director/M~1 St~~-'lR M. Manilla, P.E. 

Department Head: Stev n MYa~I~, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a counter-offer 
received from Mayfield Village Ltd. for sale of real property and various easements 
required for transportation-related improvements as part of the Tuscany Way South 
Roadway Improvement Project in Precinct One. 
(Note 2: EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO GOV'T. CODE ANN 551.072, REAL 
PROPERTY). 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 


ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 


REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 


Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla Cou nty Executive TNR 854-9429 

cc: 
Steve Sun, P.E. TNR 854-9383 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 30



Director 
Chiddi N'Jie, P.E. Project Manager TNR 854-9383 
Greg Chico Right-at-Way Manager TNR 854-4659 
Dee Heap Right-at-Way 

Negotiator 
TNR 854-7647 

SM:GC:gc 

3105 - Public Works/ROW- Tuscany Way South / Mayfield Village, Ltd. 


Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



er: tev 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: October 23,2012 Executive Session 
Prepared By: Greg Chico Phone #: ext. 44659 
Division Director/Mana M. Manilla, P.E. 

Department Head: Steve M. anilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a counter-offer 
received from 1825 Development, Inc. for sale of a Temporary Construction 
Easement (parcel #1 TE), needed for transportation-related work as part of the 
Tuscany Way South Roadway Improvement Project in Precinct One. 
(Note 2: EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO GOV'T. CODE ANN 551.072, REAL 
PROPERTY). 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

cc: 

I Steve Sun, P.E. I Acting Public Works I TNR I 854-9383 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 31



Director 
Chiddi N'Jie, P.E. Project Manager TNR 854-9383 
Greg Chico Right-at-Way Manager TNR 854-4659 
Dee Heap Right-at-Way 

Negotiator 
TNR 854-7647 

SM:GC:gc 

3105 - Public Works/ROW- Tuscany Way South /1825 Development, Inc. 


Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 32



 
 
Meeting Date: October 23, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Elizabeth Montgomery, 854-3124 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: David Escamilla, County Attorney 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consultation with County Attorney and take 
appropriate action regarding Mutual Release of Claims with Graebel 
affiliated companies for 700 Lavaca Building moves. (Executive Session 
pursuant to Gov’t Code Ann. 551.071). 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: N/A 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: N/A 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: N/A 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: N/A 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
John Hille, County Attorney, 854-9513 
Nicki Riley, County Auditor, 854-9125 
Jose Palacios, County Auditory, 854-9125 
Cyd Grimes, County Purchasing Agent, 854-9700 
Bonnie Floyd, County Purchasing, 854-9700 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us
velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 36



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

 

 
 
Meeting Date: October 23, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the 
Voting Sessions of September 25 and October 2, 2012 and the Special 
Voting Session of September 28, 2012. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item C3



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, September 25, 2012  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

September 25, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on September 25, 2012, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners 
Courtroom, 1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented 
by Deputies Gillian Porter and Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Public Hearings 

 
1. Receive comments on Fiscal Year 2013 budget and tax rate for 2012 tax year. (Action Items # 

14 and 13, respectively) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
Leroy Nellis, Transition Budget Director, PBO 
Gus Peña, Travis County Resident 
Thelma Riley, Administrative Associate, Human Resources Management Department 

(HRMD) 
Tim Jones, Samsung Semiconductor, Vice Chair, Clean Air Force 
Dr. John K. Kim, Travis County Resident 
Justine Blackmore-Hlista, Mayor, Village of Volente 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 
Tonya Mills, Planning Manager, Criminal Justice Planning (CJP) 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
2. Receive public comments regarding a request from HID Global Corporation for financial 

incentives and an Economic Development Agreement. 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



September 25, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 
Gus Peña, Travis County Resident 
Emily Timm, Travis County Resident 
Phillip Lawhon, Travis County Resident 
Dr. John K. Kim, Travis County Resident 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 
Dave Porter, Greater Austin Chamber of Commerce 
Alan Miller, Workforce Solutions 
Kevin Teehan, HID Global Corporation 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Gus Peña, Travis County Resident 
John Goldstone, Travis County Resident 
Dr. John K. Kim, Travis County Resident 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

Special Item 

 
3. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Clerk's Note: The Court without objection lifted the prohibition against outdoor burning on 
recommendation from the Travis County Fire Marshal. 

Introduction 

 
4. Introduction of Elizabeth Winn, Assistant County Attorney. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
James Collins, Senior Chief Deputy, Travis County Attorney's Office 
Elizabeth Winn, Assistant County Attorney 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



September 25, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

Resolutions and Proclamations 

 
5. Approve Proclamation designating October 1 through 14, 2012 as "The Twelfth Annual Bi-

National Health Week" throughout Travis County. (Commissioner Gómez) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Rosalba Ojeda, Consul General de Mexico 
Annie Crawford, Coordinator, Ventanilla de Salud 

 
MOTION: Approve the Proclamation in Item 5. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
6. Consider and take appropriate action on Proclamation declaring October 2012 as “Domestic 

Violence Awareness Month” in Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Greg Hamilton, Travis County Sheriff 
Caryl Colburn, Director, Counseling and Education services (CES) 
Deputy Wright, Constable Precinct 2 
Heather Bellino, Texas Advocacy Group 

 
MOTION: Approve the Proclamation in Item 6. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
7. Approve Resolution recognizing the Central Texas Chapter of the National Forum for Black 

Public Administrators for hosting the State of Texas' regional conference in Travis County on 
October 25, 2012. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deborah Britton, Division Director, Travis County Health and Human Services and 

Veterans Services (TCHHS&VS), and President, National Forum for Black Public 
Administrators 

Sherri Fleming, County Executive, TCHHS&VS 
 
MOTION: Approve the Resolution in Item 7. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
8. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: NOT NEEDED 

 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



September 25, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

9. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and 
permissions to continue:    

 
a. Annual contract with the Office of the Attorney General, State of Texas to continue the 

Statewide Automated Victim Notification Service Program in the Information Technology 
Services Department;   

 
b. Annual contract with the Office of the Governor Criminal Justice Division for the Family 

Violence Accelerated Prosecution Program in the County Attorney’s office;   
 
c. Annual contract with the Texas Department of Family and Protective Services for the Title 

IV-E Legal Administration Program in the District Attorney’s office;   
 
d. New contract with the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, for funds to 

evaluate the Travis County Criminal Court’s Indigent Defense System;   
 
e. Annual contract with the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, to continue the 

Child Abuse Victim Services Personnel Grant in the Travis County Sheriff’s Office;   
 
f. Annual contract with the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, to continue the 

Juvenile Accountably Block Grant Local Assessment Center Program within Juvenile 
Probation;   

 
g. Annual contract with the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, to continue the 

Residential Substance Abuse Treatment Program within Juvenile Probation;    
 
h. Annual contract with Austin/Travis County Integral Care to continue the  Austin/Travis 

County Integral Care Community Partners for Children Coordinator Program within 
Juvenile Probation;   

 
i. Annual contract with the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration, 

Center for Substance Abuse Treatment for the Juvenile Treatment Drug Court Program 
within Juvenile Probation; and   

 
j. Permission to use General Fund operating budget to continue the Parenting in Recovery 

Program in Health and Human Services until a contract can be fully executed. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
10. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$1,255,762.81 for the period of September 7 to September 13, 2012. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
11. Consider and take appropriate action on the following items for Human Resources Management 

Department:   
 

a. Proposed routine personnel amendments;    
 
b. Non-routine request from Sheriff’s Office for a variance to Travis County Code §10.03002, 

General Overview for Determining Pay Policy; and   
 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



September 25, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

c. Non-routine request from Transportation and Natural Resources, consider and approve 
seven revised job descriptions and one new job description. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
12. Consider and take appropriate action on Fiscal Year 2013 Budget Rules. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Diana Ramirez, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 

 
MOTION: Approve the proposed Fiscal Year 2013 Budget Rules. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
13. Consider and take appropriate action on order setting the Travis County tax rates for the year 

beginning January 1, 2012:    
 

a. Total Maintenance and Operations tax rate;   

Members of the Court heard from: 
Barbara Wilson, Assistant County Attorney 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
Dr. John K. Kim, Travis County Resident 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

 
MOTION: That property taxes be increased by the adoption of an ad valorem tax 

rate of 42.17 cents for maintenance and operations, which is effectively 
a 3.2% increase in the tax rate, and that the ad valorem tax rate of 
42.17 cents for each $100 valuation of all taxable property is hereby 
levied for the current tax year for general operation purposes. 

RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 1] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Sarah Eckhardt 

 
b. Total debt service tax rate; and    

MOTION: That there is hereby levied for the current tax year an ad valorem tax 
rate of 7.84 cents for each $100 valuation of all taxable property for debt 
service to provide sinking funds and to pay interest on the outstanding 
debt issuances, which include both bond issues and certificates of 
obligation. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
c. Total County ad valorem tax rate. 
 

MOTION: That the two components of the Travis County tax rate for the current 
year having been approved in this order, property taxes are increased 
by the adoption of an ad valorem tax rate of 42.17 cents for 
maintenance and operations, and a tax rate of 7.84 cents for debt 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



September 25, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

service, and there is hereby levied for the current year a total ad 
valorem tax rate of 50.01 cents for each $100 valuation of all taxable 
property. 

RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 1] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Sarah Eckhardt 

 
14. Consider and take appropriate action on order approving the Travis County Budget for Fiscal 

Year 2013. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 

 
MOTION: Approve the Fiscal Year 2013 Budget. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 1] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Sarah Eckhardt 

 
15. Consider and take appropriate action on order designating the regular meeting days of the 

Commissioners Court of Travis County during Fiscal Year 2013. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 

 
MOTION: Designate Tuesday of each week as the regular meeting day for 

Commissioners Court. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
16. Consider and take action on an order authorizing the issuance of Travis County, Texas, Limited 

Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2012; levying a tax in payment thereof; providing for the award of 
the sale thereof in accordance with specified parameters; authorizing the execution and delivery 
of a Bond Purchase Agreement and an Escrow Agreement; approving the official statement; 
and enacting other provisions relating thereto. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 
Ladd Pattillo, Travis County Financial Advisor 
Glen Opel, Bond Counsel, Vinson and Elkins 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 16. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 
 
Items 16 and 17 are associated with one another and were called for concurrent discussion. 

 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



September 25, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

17. Consider and take action on an order authorizing the issuance of Travis County, Texas, Limited 
Tax Refunding Bonds, Taxable Series 2012; levying a tax in payment thereof; providing for the 
award of the sale thereof in accordance with specified parameters; authorizing the execution 
and delivery of a Bond Purchase Agreement and an Escrow Agreement; approving the official 
statement; and enacting other provisions relating thereto. 

MOTION: Approve Item 17. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Items 16 and 17 are associated with one another and were called for concurrent discussion.  
Please refer to Item 16 for a summary of the action taken by the Court. 

 
18. Consider and take appropriate action on license agreement to use the "Old County Jail" in the 

Heman Marion Sweatt Courthouse to shoot a student film during the period of September 28 
through 30, 2012. 
 
RESULT: PULLED 

 
19. Receive an update, and consider and take appropriate action regarding the 700 Lavaca Building 

cafeteria. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 
John Carr, Division Manager, Facilities Management 
Skip Walker, representing Hoovers 
Ed Davis, representing Luby's 
Doris Zagst, Building Manager, 700 Lavaca Street 
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 

MOTION: Approve Staff recommendation in Item 19 and award the contract to Luby's 
for Fiscal Year 2013 with annual renewal reviews.  

RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 1] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Ron Davis 

Clerk's Note: The Court noted that Sentinel Real Estate Corporation will oversee the contract.  

Justice and Public Safety Items 

 
20. Consider and take appropriate action on holdover and Amendment Four to Agreement between 

City of Austin and Travis County for Emergency Medical Services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
21. Consider and take appropriate action on the Mutual Agreement to terminate the 1994 Mutual 

Aid Agreement between Travis County and the City of Austin. 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



September 25, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 
 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Purchasing Office Items 

 
22. Approve Interlocal Agreement No. 4400001128 for Texas Agrilife Extension Service to provide 

wildlife damage management services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
23. Approve contract award for records storage boxes, IFB No. 1208-002-JR, to the low bidder, 

Paige Company. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
24. Approve Modification No. 5 to Contract No. 4400000795, (H.T.E. No. PS100110DW), 

Austin/Travis County Reentry Round Table, to provide professional program development for 
formerly incarcerated persons in the community. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
25. Approve Modification No. 3 to Contract No. 4400000596, (H.T.E. No. PS000246JW) New 

Encounters Residential Treatment Center, Inc., for the provision of residential treatment 
services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
26. Approve Memorandum of Understanding Contract No. 4400001130 for the National Forum for 

Black Public Administrators to provide assistance with the Pride 2012 Conference. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
27. Consider and take appropriate action on the following for stop loss insurance coverage:  
 

a. Reject proposals received for RFP No. P120214-SW, stop loss insurance;   
 
b. Approve twelve-month extension (Modification No. 1) to Contract No. 4400000211 (HTE 

Contract No. 12T00054EC), to Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada, for stop loss 
insurance coverage; and   

 
c. Increase the individual stop loss deductible from $225,000 to $250.000. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
28. Approve twelve-month extension (Modification No. 4) to Contract No. 4400000168 (HTE 

Contract No. 11T00204OJ), Falcon Insurance Agency, Inc., for aviation insurance coverage. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
29. Approve twelve-month extension (Modification No. 2) to Contract No. 4400001092 (HTE 

Contract No. 10T00123OJ), Union Security Insurance Company, for dental services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



September 25, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 9 
 

30. Approve twelve-month extension (Modification No. 4) to Contract No. 4400000044 (HTE 
Contract No. 09T00207OJ), Wageworks, Inc., for administration of the flexible spending plan. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
31. Approve twelve-month extension (Modification No. 11) to Contract No. 4400000007 (HTE 

Contract No. 02T00038OJ), Unum Life Insurance Company, for basic life and accidental death 
and dismemberment insurance. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
32. Approve twenty four-month extension (Modification No. 6) to Contract No. 4400001100 (HTE 

Contract No. 06T00061OJ), Life Insurance Co. of North America, supplemental employee life 
and AD&D coverage; dependent life coverage; employee spouse life coverage; retiree and 
retiree spouse life coverage; stand-alone accidental death and dismemberment coverage; short 
term disability and long term disability coverage for Travis County employees, retirees and 
dependents. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
33. Approve the following twelve-month extensions to Contract No. 4400000006 (H.T.E. Contract 

No. 02T00005OJ), United Healthcare Services, Inc.:   
 

a. Modification No. 16 for Administrative Services Agreement;   
 
b. Modification No. 12 for Cobra Administrative Services Agreement; and   
 
c. Modification No. 12 for Customer Reporting System Internet Access Agreement for Travis 

County employees, retirees, and their dependents. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
34. Approve contract award for Fiscal Year 2012 HMAC Overlay Program, IFB No. 1207-003-JE to 

the low bidder Apac of Texas, Inc., (Wheeler Companies) for groups A, B, C, D, E, G and add 
Alternates E1 and G1. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
35. Consider and take appropriate action on request to renew list of certain Health and Human 

Services and Veterans Services social service contracts which expire September 30, 2012. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
36. a.    Approve contract awards for telecom equipment, IFB No. B120198-JH, to the following 

lowest bidders:   
 

1. Tigerdirect Corporation: Lot 2 – Plantronics and Lot 4 Miscellaneous;   
 
2. Call One Inc.: Lot 3 - Northern Telecom/Meridian Equipment; and    

 

b. Reject all bids for Lot 1 – Cisco. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



September 25, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 10 
 

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items 

 
37. Consider and take appropriate action to approve the acceptance of the following substandard 

roads in Precinct Two: Rick Whinery Drive, Emmett Parkway and Quiet Pond Court in the Wells 
Branch Phase 2-A subdivision. (Commissioner Eckhardt) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
38. Consider and take appropriate action regarding a License Agreement with Tracy Limon for 

purposes of having exclusive use of Webberville Park to host the annual Limon family reunion 
October 12 through 14, 2012 in Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
39. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to hold a water supply forum. (Commissioner 

Huber) 
 
Clerk’s Note: The Court discussed making appointments to the water supply forum. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 39 with Tuesday, October 9, 2012, as the deadline for names 

to be submitted by the Court. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Health and Human Services Dept. Items 

 
40. Consider and take appropriate action to approve the Fiscal Year 2013 Austin Energy Customer 

Assistance Program Plus 1 funding application. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
41. Consider and take appropriate action on revenue contracts with Boys and Girls Club of the 

Austin Area, Cedars International Academy and the Texas Empowerment Academy for after 
school enrichment services provided through the Texas Agrilife Extension Office. 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 10/2/2012 

 
42. Consider and take appropriate action on the request to continue the Administration and 

Planning Project and Fair Housing Project of the Community Development Block Grant for the 
2012 Program Year with internal Health & Human Services and Veterans Service resources 
until a fully executed contract is obtained from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



September 25, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 11 
 

43. Consider and take appropriate action to execute a Memorandum of Understanding with the 
Austin Free-Net to place computers in the Travis County’s Health and Human Services and 
Veterans Service Community Centers, starting with Palm Square. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Other Items 

 
44. Consider and take appropriate action on orders designating Election Day and early voting 

polling places for the November 6, 2012 joint general and special elections. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
45. Consider and take appropriate action on Election Services Agreements to conduct elections for 

Austin Community College, Barton Springs/Edwards Aquifer Conservation District, Travis 
County Healthcare District d/b/a Central Health and Southeast Travis County MUD 1 and 2. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
46. Consider and take appropriate action on recommendation to replace members to the 

Compensation Committee:   
 

a. Appoint Nicki Riley to replace Susan Spataro; and   
 
b. Appoint Tanya Acevedo to replace Joe Harlow. 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 10/2/2012 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
47. Consultation with County Attorney, appoint Commissioners Court representative for mediation 

and/or take appropriate action in Cause No. D-1-GN-11-001312; Merilee Peterson v. Travis 
County, Texas, et al., in the 250th Judicial District, Travis County Texas. 

1 and 3
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 47 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.074, Personnel 
Matters. 

MOTION: Authorize mediation and ask Human Resources to join the Constable 
Precinct Three Office and the County Attorney's Office in representing Travis 
County. 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



September 25, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 12 
 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
48. Consider and take appropriate action on request for financial incentives for HID Global. 

5
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 48 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov't. Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 10/2/2012 

 
49. Consultation with County Attorney and take appropriate action regarding Circuit of the Americas 

and Formula One. 
1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 49 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Authorize the County Judge to sign the requested collateral assignment of 
reimbursement costs regarding Kellam Road. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Consent Items 
 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County Clerk 

 
MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C5 and Agenda Items 3, 8, 9.a–j, 10, 

11.a–c, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27.a–c, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36.a–b, 
37, 38, 40, 42, 43, 44, and 45. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 
 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the Voting Sessions of August 21 and 28, 2012. 
 
C4. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, October 30, 2012 to receive comments regarding 

a Plat for recording: RoundMountain Oaks, revised Plat of part of Lot 31 - Final Plat (Revised 
Plat of Lot 31, RoundMountain Oaks - subdivision Final Plat - two lots - Faubion Trail - Leander 
ETJ) in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber) 

 
C5. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, October 30, 2012 to receive comments regarding 

requests for partial plat vacations of Lots 43 through 53 of the Reserve at Lake Travis Final Plat; 
Lots 43 through 53A of the Revised Plat of Lots 53-56 & 103, Block A and Lots 5-9, 13 & 14 
Block C The Reserve at Lake Travis; and Lots 43, 44, 45, 46A and 47A of the Revised Plat of 
Lots 53A & 54A Block A and Lot 17, Block C of the Revised Plat of Lots 53-56 & 103, Block A 
and Lots 5-9, 13 & 14 Block C the Reserve at Lake Travis in Precinct three. (Commissioner 
Huber) 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



September 25, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 13 
 

Added Items 

 
A1. Consultation with County Attorney and take appropriate action on a Development Agreement 

regarding land along Gilleland Creek and the Colorado River in Precinct One. (Executive 
Session Pursuant to Gov’t. Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney) 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item A1 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Indicate the Commissioners Court’s intention to take final action on this item 
on October 9, 2012, and authorize Staff to post the appropriate notice and 
notify individuals who have been actively involved in the matter. 

RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Friday, September 28, 2012  

 Special Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

September 28, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on September 28, 2012, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Absent   
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Agenda Items 

 
1. Consider and take appropriate action on claims and budget transfers for 2012 Fiscal Year end. 

MOTION: Pay the claims and make the investments in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, October 2, 2012  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

October 2, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on October 2, 2012, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputies Gillian Porter, Chasity Sandoval, and Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Absent 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Gus Peña, Travis County Resident 
Dr. John Kim, Travis County Resident 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

Special Items 

 
1. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Hershel Lee, Fire Marshal 
 

RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning remains lifted. 

Resolutions and Proclamations 

 
2. Consider and take appropriate action on a Proclamation for the 29th annual National Night Out 

event on October 2, 2012. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Zainab Banks, Deputy, Travis County Sheriff's Office (TCSO) 
Phyllis Clair, Major, TCSO 

 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



October 2, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

MOTION: Approve the Proclamation in Item 2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

 
3. Consider and take appropriate action on a Proclamation declaring October 7 through 13, 2012 

as “Fire Prevention Week” in Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Hershel Lee, Fire Marshal 

 
MOTION: Approve the Proclamation in Item 3. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner  
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

 
4. Consider and take appropriate action on a Resolution to the Texas Department of Agriculture in 

support of a grant for Meals on Wheels and More. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Dan Pruett. Executive Director, Meals on Wheels and More. 

 
MOTION: Approve The Resolution in Item 4. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

Justice and Public Safety Items 

 
5. Consider and take appropriate action regarding an Interlocal Agreement between Travis County 

and City of Austin related to funds available from Capital Area of Governments under Rule 
251.3 of the Texas Health and Safety Code. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Purchasing Office Items 

 
6. Approve Modification No. 2 to Contract No. 4400000680 (H.T.E. No. PS080006VR), Providence 

Service Corporation of Texas, for psychiatric and counseling services for the Collaborative 
Opportunities for Positive Experience Program Mental Health Program and Families. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
7. Approve Modification No. 5 to Contract No. 4400000018 (H.T.E. No. 07AE0019JW), HNTB 

Corp, for Frate-Barker Road improvements. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



October 2, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

8. Approve Modification No. 5 to Contract No. 4400000635 (H.T.E. No. PS030292JW), Rockdale 
Regional Juvenile Justice Center, for residential treatment services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
9. Reject all bids received for IFB No. B120189-PS, Travis County Correctional Complex B140 

roof replacement project. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
10. Approve Contract No. 4400001096, Michelle Moore, Sexual Assault Nurse Examiner services, 

to provide forensic examinations for sexual assault victims and suspects. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
11. Declare one refrigerator trailer as surplus property and donate to the Brown Santa Program, a 

non-profit civic organization, pursuant to Section 263.152(A)(4) of the Texas Local Government 
Code. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
12. Approve Modification Nos. 25 and 26 to Contract No. 4400000562 (H.T.E. No MA960322), Easy 

Access, Inc., for tax office computer system. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
13. Consider and take appropriate action on the following items:   
 

a. Order exempting the purchase of patient cardiac monitors/defibrillators for StarFlight from 
Zoll Medical Corporation from the competitive procurement process pursuant to Section 
262.024(A)(7)(A) of the County Purchasing Act; and    

 
b. Pursuant to Section 263.152 of the Texas Local Government Code, declare Physio-Control 

Lifepak 12 cardiac monitors as surplus property and authorize same as trade-in on new 
equipment. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
14. Consider and take appropriate action on the following items:   
 

a. Order exempting the purchase of patient ventilators for StarFlight from Carefusion from the 
competitive procurement process pursuant to Section 262.024(A)(7)(A) of the County 
Purchasing act; and   

 
b. Pursuant to Section 263.152 of the Texas Local Government Code, declare Pulmonetics 

LTV 1000 ventilators as surplus property and authorize same as trade-in on new 
equipment. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

MOTION: Reconsider  Items 14.a-b. 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



October 2, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge noted that Items 14.a-b will be reposted when they are ready. 

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items 

 
15. Consider and take appropriate action to adopt the 2011 Hazard Mitigation Plan update for 

Travis County. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
16. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to approve an Interlocal Cooperation 

Agreement between the Lost Creek Municipal Utility District and Travis County for the Lost 
Creek sidewalk improvements project located in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Health and Human Services Dept. Items 

 
17. Receive update regarding the Rapid Anticonvulsant Medication Prior To Arrival Trial Study - a 

comparison of two FDA approved treatments for seizures. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, Travis County Health, Human Services, and Veterans’ 

Services (TCHHS&VS) 
Dr. T.J. Milling, Researcher, University Medical Center at Brackenridge 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
18. Consider and take appropriate action on request to authorize the expenditure of $1,000 on 

training for Coming of Age nonprofit agency partners. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
19. Consider and take appropriate action on revenue contracts with Boys and Girls Club of the 

Austin Area, Cedars International Academy and the Texas Empowerment Academy for after 
school enrichment services provided through the Texas Agrilife Extension Office. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
20. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



October 2, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

21. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and related 
special budgets, and permissions to continue:   

 
a. Annual Contract with the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, to continue the 

Travis County Eagle Resource Program in the Juvenile Probation Department;   
 
b. New contract with the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, for the Trauma 

Informed Assessment and Response Program in the Juvenile Probation Department; and   
 
c. Permission to use general fund operating budget to continue the Parenting in Recovery 

Program in Health and Human Services until a contract can be fully executed. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
22. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$1,542,453.05 for the period of September 14 to September 20, 2012. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
23. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
24. Consider and take appropriate action on annual Brown Santa 5K, Kid's K and Decker Challenge 

on Sunday, December 9, 2012. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
25. Consider and take appropriate action on request for financial incentives for HID global. (This 

item may be taken into Executive Session pursuant to Gov’t. Code Ann 551.071, Consultation 
with Attorney) 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 25 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov't. Code Ann 551.087, Economic 
Development Negotiations. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
Gregorio Casar, Workers Defense Project 
Dave Porter, Greater Austin Chamber of Commerce 
Maria Muñoz, Travis County Resident 
Mike Hasler, Assistant Administrative Director, McCombs School of Business, University of 

Texas at Austin 
Margo Dover, Executive Director, SkillPoint Alliance 
Cathy Paulson, Corporate Training Solutions, Austin Community College (ACC) 
Luke McCracken, Manpower Employment Solutions 
Dave Porter, Greater Austin Chamber of Commerce 
Kevin Teehan, HID Global 
Kimberly Marquardt, HID Global 
Phillip Lawhon, Electrician's Union 
Eva Marroquin, Travis County Resident 
Maria Meyers, Student, Construction Careers Center 
David Ford, Associated Builders and Contractors 
Jeff Santori, Laborers Construction Career Center 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



October 2, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

 

MOTION: Approve the proposed key terms for an economic development agreement 
with HID Global Corporation, that we authorize Staff to negotiate the 
specifics and to work with the County Attorney's Office to prepare an 
appropriate contract. 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
 
SUBSTITUTE 
MOTION: Move forward with negotiations with this term sheet but add to it that we 

require that HID employees are paid at a minimum of $11.00, as Travis 
County's are, and contracted labor for construction has a wage floor of a 
prevailing wage under Davis/Bacon or higher. 

MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
 

Clerk’s Note: The Substitute Motion died for lack of a Second. 
 
Clerk’s Note: The Court voted on the Standing Motion. 
 
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 1] 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber 
NAYS: Sarah Eckhardt 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

Other Items 

 
26. Approve order to direct depositing salary fund monies into the general fund of Travis County. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
27. Consider and take appropriate action on request for contract renewal and funding for Clean Air 

Force. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jon White, Division Director, Environmental Quality, Transportation and Natural Resources 

(TNR) 
Tim Jones, Representative, Vice Chairman, CLEAN AIR Force of Central Texas 
Deanna Altenhoff, Executive Director, CLEAN AIR Force of Central Texas 
Tom Weber, Environmental Program Manager, TNR 
Gus Peña, Travis County Resident 
 

MOTION: Approve the request for $10,000.00 for Fiscal Year 2013, with funding 
coming from the Allocated Reserve. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



October 2, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
28. Consider and take appropriate action on request for financial incentives related to Project 

Cardinal. 
5
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 28 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov't. Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 10/9/2012 

 
29. Consultation with County Attorney and take appropriate action regarding Circuit of the Americas 

and Formula One. 
1
 

 
RESULT: NOT NEEDED 

 
30. Receive briefing from the County Attorney and take appropriate action regarding the County 

Attorney’s enforcement activities concerning violations of development regulations in the 
Mountain View subdivision. 

1
 

 
RESULT: PULLED 

 
31. Consider and take appropriate action on employment and duties of County Executive for 

Emergency Services. 
3
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 31 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.074, Personnel Matters. 

MOTION: Approve the request in Item 31. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

Consent Items 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 
Dr. John Kim, Travis County Resident 

 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



October 2, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 
 

MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C2, C4. 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 
 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the Voting Sessions of September 4, 11 and 18, 

2012 
 
C4. Approve the setting of a public hearing on October 16, 2012 to receive comments regarding a 

request to close Bullick Hollow Road nightly (9:00 p.m. through 6:00 a.m., Sunday through 
Thursday) between RM 620 and Oasis Bluff Drive from October 29, 2012 to May 31, 2013 in 
Precinct two. (Commissioner Eckhardt) 

MOTION: Approve Item C3. 
RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 
ABSTAIN: Sarah Eckhardt 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

MOTION: Approve the following Agenda Items 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13.a–b, 14.a–b, 15, 
16, 18, 19, 20, 21.a–c, 22, 23, 24, and 26 on Consent. 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

Added Items 

 
1. Consider and take appropriate action regarding lease agreement with Riggs, Aleshire, and Ray, 

P.C. at 700 Lavaca Building.  (Executive Session pursuant to Tex. Gov’t Code Section 551.072, 
Real Property) 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item A1 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real Property. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 10/9/2012 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



October 2, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 9 
 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: October 23, 2012 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 
Division Director/Manager: lJl. lin, Division Director of Development nna B 
Services . (' 

~~ 
Department Head: Steven M. Manr a, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, November 
13, 2012 to receive comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an 
instrument to release the non-disturbance easements located over and across 
several sections of The Overlook Estates, Phase One subdivision - Precinct Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
TNR staff has received a request to release the non-disturbance easements located 
over and across several sections of The Overlook Estates, Phase One subdivision. 
The easements to be vacated are schematically shown on the plat. The property 
owners of the subdivision will then re-dedicated the non-disturbance easements in 
its new configuration by separate instrument. The streets of this subdivision are not 
maintained by Travis County. 

Professional Engineer Ric Thompson has stated that: 

"4) Much of the current non-disturbance easement is lumped into single large areas 
where portions do not receive significant run-off (in this person's Opinion) from 
proposed development. And in other areas, the width of the buffer dedicated is 
excessive for the amount of potention development drainage to that location. 

5) The proposed plan removes extra "thickness" to the dedicated non-disturbance 
easements (area still remains down slope to receive run-off from the same area) and 
then, in compensation, adds area to lots that currently have no area dedicated. 

6) The new areas dedicated will receive run-off before it is concentrated in the 
streets and routed to points of even further concentration prior to release to the 
native drainage features thus providing, in this person's opinion, improved treatment 
of the run-off." 

After review of the submitted request and recommendation, staff has no objections 
to this vacation request. Staff foresees no opposition to this request. 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item C5



STA 
The 
mee 
pub 

ISS 
Ace 
exo 
regu 
affe 
with 

The 
can 

FIS 
Non 

ATT 
Rele 
Req 
Eng 
CoA 
Re
Ske 
Map 

REQ 

Cynt 
Stev 
Ann 
Tere 

cc: 
Stac 

SM: 
1101 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



----------------------

OBiLoSbjl 

RELEASE OF NON-DISTURBANCE EASEMENT 


STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

WHEREAS, a Non-Disturbance Easement was dedicated by the plat The 
Overlook Estates Phase I (the "Subdivision") as recorded in Plat Book 86, Page 152d, 
153a, 153b and 153c, Plat Records of Travis County, Texas; and 

WHEREAS, the Non-Disturbance Easement purpose is to preserve the watershed 
and to recharge the aquifer as provided by §13-3-307, Code of the City of Austin as 
amended; and 

WHEREAS, the current Non-Disturbance Easement area is located across a 
number of lots in the Subdivision in a manner which does not maximize its intended 
purpose to receive sheet flow runoff to the non-disturbance buffer zone areas for 
pollutant removal in the vegetative buffer areas; and 

WHEREAS, the owners of all lots in the Subdivision desire to dedicate a 
replacement non-disturbance easement to the City of Austin and Travis County, Texas 
across lots in the Subdivision to more effectively implement the purpose for which the 
non-disturbance easement was dedicated by plat as evidenced by their application to the 
Commissioner's Court and the tender ofa replacement non-disturbance easement; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Travis County Commissioner's Court does hereby 
release the non-disturbance easement recorded by the plat of The Overlook Estates Phase 
I, as recorded in Plat Book 86, Page 152d, 153a, 153b and 153c, Plat Records of Travis 
County, Texas. 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, a political subdivision of 
the State of Texas 

By:_______-:--_______ 

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

Date: 

277471-1 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



~ 
8LAW OFFICE OF TERRENCE L.IRION 

f.50 s. C~1gil\IJ p~Texas Hi~!!w.l'~..
'Pmi: Leg~J:BRdlMMlj>4al~~ ]~mClo~~~1,I~l~~6'<YflYl~O J;~o~ti=o.uuu TU7T 

Austin. Texas 78746 

Re: The Overlook Estates Phase I / Non-Disturbance Easement 

•
::I 

Dear Teresa and Chuck: • 
t

I represent all owners of record oflots in The Overlook Estates Phase I. Reference is made 
to my letter to Teresa Calkins dated February 2, 2011 requesting vacation of the Non-Disturbance 
Easement dedicated by the plat of The Overlook Estates Phase I, recorded in Plat Book 86, Page 
1520, 1,53a, 153b and 153c, Plat Records of Travis County, Texas. 

As you will recall, Ms. Calkins advised that Travis County would not objeci to the 
relocation of these drainage easements by amending plat or vacation of the easement and 
dedication of a new replacement easement by separate instrument, provided the City of Austin 
Watershed Protection Department did not objcct. 

After several meetings with City Attorney Mitzi Cotton and Chuck Lesniak Environmental 
Officer of Watershed Protection, it was determined that the City of Austin would approve <1 

vacation of the existing plat dedicated easement and rededication of a new replacement easement 
by separate instrument. 

Attached please find the vacation of Non-Disturbance Easement document (attached as 
Exhibit A) and the Non-Disturbance Easement (attached as Exhibit B) for cxccutjon and recording 
by separate new instrument. 

My understanding is that under Title 30, easements dedicated by plat in the ETJ for which 
requests to release or vacate are made are handled by Travis County (854-9383) accompanied by 
the following: 

I. 	 Transmittal Jetter explaining history of the easement and reason for vacation (See, 

December 2, 20J J letter to Teresa Calkins, copy attached as Exhibit C); 


Terrence L. Irion 
:\rromey or La", 

(512) 347-9977 
(SIZ) 306-8903-FAX 
I irion(lD\ jrionlaw .c01D 

VIA EMAIL: tercsn.calkins((vco.travis.tx .lIs 
Ms. Teresa Calkins 
Travis County TNR 
4 J J W. l3lh Street 
Austin, Texas 7870 I 

1 

9 

9 
August 9,2012 Z 

z 
VIA EMArL: cilllck.lesniak@aUSlintex(ls.f!oV { 

Mr. Chuck Lesniak 

Environmental Officer { 

City of Austin ¥ 

505 Barton Splings Road 

Austin, Texas 78704 ¥ 


::I 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm

mailto:cilllck.lesniak@aUSlintex(ls.f!oV
http:tercsn.calkins((vco.travis.tx


°li~Oft.i,LOd LeO b...L U 0 1...L1I °k=rU II og::...Lom...LTo c l@oe~· ~>u u u u A 7TU U U U U U U U 
$mRLeg~~L ~b+~s:Ol...Lllok=rUllog; ...Lom...L'f'°c l@°e 'e >u u u u il:' au ¥ J b: Jf.l J IPt 8 J .2.$m1chf)~*,S "W.laij01...Lllok=rnllog:...LOm...L~Ocl@oei · t~u u u u iiI,ru m i.te~~~I~~~~fJr¥it~~:¥t 

August""9Jo12 
Page 2 

2. 	 A completed application fonn (submitted in conjunction with the proposed conversion to a 
private street, including a copy of the plat, the application checklist, the TCAD addresses 
and lot identification sheets, attached as Exhibit D. None of the utility service providers 
who signed off on that application would need to sign off on the proposed easement 
vacation which does not affect any utility service provider. 

City ofAustin sign off is evidenced by email from Chuck Lesniak to Project Engineer, Ric 
Thompson dated May 10, 2012, copy attached as Exhibit E, together with a sealed 
Engineer's Report stating the proposed replacement easement meets or exceeds what 
would have been allowed under Barton Creek Watershed Ordinance regulations (See, 
Thompson Engineering sealed report dated May 31,2012, copy attached as Exhibit F.); 

3. 	 Non-refundable check in the amount of$435 enclosed. 

4. 	 A copy of the plat document creating the Non-Disturbance Easement (copy attached as 
Exhibit G); 

5. 	 Recorded copy of Warranty Deed showing all current property owners requesting the 
vacation of the Non-Disturbance Easement and the rededication by separate instrument 
(copy attached as Exhibit H); and 

6. 	 Statement of Support for Vacation of Non-Disturbance Easement by all owners in the 
Subdivision. (copy attached as Exhibit I) 

Accordingly the owners of all lots The Overlook Estates Phase I respectfully request 
vacation of the Non-Disturbance Easement and acceptance of the dedication of a replacement. 
easement as provided herein. 

TLI:lm 
Enclosures 
Cc: 	 Keith Schoenfelt 

Michele Turnquist 
Ric Thompson 
Mitzi Cotton 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



LAW OFFICE OF TERRENCE L. IRION 
JZ50 S. Capital ofTexas Highway 


3 Cielo Center, Suite 601 

Austin, Texas 78746 


Terrence L. Irion 
Attorney at Law 
(512) 347-9977 
(512) 306-8903-FAX 
!!!LO..n<!l:.li~1I'.ffi!ll 

December 2, 2011 

VIA EMAIL: teresa.calkins@co.trayis.tx .us 

Ms. Teresa Calkins 

Travis County TNR 

411 W. 13th Street 

Austin, Texas 78701 


Re: The Overlook Estates Phase I 

Dear Teresa: 

As you know the procedure for requesting an easement release that is dedicated by plat of property 
in the'ETJ of a city in Travis County is to be handled by the Travis County TNR office. 

The Overlook Estates Phase I, Subdivision has a non-disturbance easement dedicated by the plat. 
The purpose of this non-disturbance easement is to "preserve the watershed and recharge the 
aquifer". The easement allows construction within it as long as it is restored to the prior condition 
and allows construction fencing, utility and irrigation lines in the non-disturbance area subject to 
the restoration requirements of the easement. 

The owner ofall the lots in the subdivision has requested pennission from your OSSF engineering 
division to locate OS SF irrigation lines in the non-disturbance easement area. While I understand 
the County Sanitary Engineer has no problem with this proposal, the City Environmental 
Department is taking the position that the OSSF irrigation lines represent neither a "utility", nor 
"irrigation lines" contemplated by the permissible construction language expressed in the 
non-disturbance easement 

Rather than argue with the City over their interpretation of what is or is not permitted construction 
in the non-disturbance easement, owner is requesting a vacation of a portion of the 
non-disturbance area described in Exhibit A to this letter and a dedication of an equal area of 
non-disturbance easement by separate instrument. 

Please find enclosed with this letter, the application for easement release together with a graphic 
description of the area of non-disturbance easement to be released and the area of replacement 
non-disturbance easement proposed as a condition for release of the existing non-disturbance 
easement areas. 

The portion of the easement areas to be released will not be removed in their entirety, but narrowed 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm

mailto:teresa.calkins@co.trayis.tx.us


Ms. Calkins 
December 23, 20 II 
Page 2 

so as to accommodate OSSF irrigation lines outside of the easement area on the lots encumbered 
by the easement, but will remain of sufficient width to function as vegetative filter strips. In 
addition to the replacement of like acreage non-disturbance easement areas on the plat by separate 
instrument, bioswales have been and will be added along the roadway. This subdivision was 
approved in 1986 with the apparent intent of employing storm sewers along with curb and gutter 
despite the Barton Creek Ordinance water quality strategy which emphasized the use of overland 
flow filtration. Accordingly, the use of the bioswales will further implement the intended design 
strategy of the Barton Creek Ordinance and help facilitate the functionality of the non-disturbance 
easements. 

Please review this request and proposed replacement easement area. Once approved by your 
office, field notes will be prepared for both Exhibit A and Exhibit B. 

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. 

l
tio/~ 

Enclosures 
Cc: 	 Keith Schoenfelt 

Michele Turnquist 
Ric Thompson 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



~TIIOMf50N LAND E.NG/NELKING. LLC 

I_,--=Jlld rf..·1I1P. ,n~, 5 1l:cDe: :)i ~Y Il . ....jubd,,·,s'oll r=-n~~Jll(: c-: nl1~ 

- ~, 	 -. ~. 
~" -~ ~~~ - -- --.-.---- - - -. . 

Subject: 	Overlook Estates Non-Disturbance Easement 

Endorsement of Revisions 


May 31.2012 	 Thompson Land

--""'" ;:._-~Of~ TE " [n •••• • •••• ~ ... ~\\ " ,,~...~••• ~.~ \ " lIlee'''' g. U C , .. '. I (F· IOO'O) 
, • ' . it • ~. 

TO WHOM IT MA Y CONCERN: 	 ~~i '. i<''", : .........: ..." 

~ ..:.............~~pso~ , 

I. f\Qe£f\l c:............<··~
It is my opinion that the release and dedication of the ,,.....:........69524 :cr:~ 


non-disturbance casement in the Overlook Phase I, as t .0'. ~ :/t" 

shown on the exhibit prepared by Thompson Land ',~6j;:~G1S\i;.~.:..~~.·~f


\ <:5S....•·•• ~~ ., 
Engineering and sealed on April 19,2012, is an equal or ~;
likely betterment of the non-disturbance easement 
currently dedicated. The 101 lowing is offered in support. 

I) 	 In accordance with 41A-IOS .5 (c)(2) of Ordinance 810430-C (the 1981 Barton Creek Ordinance) the 
Overlook Estates Phase I subdivision was apparently approved under the cluster housing provisions. 

2) 	 In the 1981 Barton Creek Ordinance, with the approval of Cluster Housing, a buffer was to be 
provided".. . to receive runoff from the development for purposes of overland drainage." 

3) 	 The known benefit to a buffer is pollutant removal from stonnwater that is passed through a vegetated 
area (vegetated filter strip or vegetated swale). But these facilities become less effective as the depth 
in the swale or across the strip becomes greater (less of the water actually passes through the 
vegetation but rather over it). 

4) 	 Much of the current non-disturbance easement is lumped into single large areas where portions do not 
receive significant run-off \in this person's opinion) from proposed development. And in other areas, 
the width of the buffer dedicated is excessive for the amount of potential development draining to that 
location. 

5) 	 The proposed plan removes extra "thickness" to the dedicated non-disturbance easements (area still 
remains down slope to receive run-off from the same area) and then, in compensation, adds area to 
lots that currently have no area dedicated. 

6) 	 The new areas dedicated will receive run-off before it is concentrated in the streets and routed to 
points of even further concentration prior to release to the native drainage features thus providing, in 
this person ' s opinion, improved treatment of tile run-off. 

7) 	 With the width of the right-of-way platted, the roadway was to be designed using curbs and storm 
sewers. The plan proposed also notes the use of vegetated swales (with limited use of storm sewers) 
along the roads and, where practical, not capturing the run-olfat all. This approach better complies 
with the stated purpose in 41A-109.1 of the 1981 Barlon Creek Ordinance. 

9O~ N . CUERN AVACA, AUSTIN TEX AS, 78733 (512-328-0002) 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



\ 

I 

! 

: . ~." 

/ 
/ 

.. :.... 

/ 

,/ 
/ 

.
I 

I I 
! 1< 
----'~ 

v 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Paul SC0,22ins 

From: Anna Bowlin 
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 1:20 PM 
To: Paul Scoggins 
Cc: Teresa Calkins 
Subject: FW: Overlook Non-Disturbance Easement 

Paul, 

Can you get an agenda request in process? 


Thanks. 


From: Cotton, Mitzi [mailto:MitzLCotton@austintexas.govl 
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 1:03 PM 
To: Terry Irion; Lesniak, Charles 
Cc: Anna Bowlin; Christopher Gilmore 
Subject: RE: Overlook Non-Disturbance Easement 

This confirms that the City consents to the release of the non-distrubance easement and acceptance 
ofhte new non-distrubance easement to the County in the locations discussed with the applicant and 
on a form acceptable to the City. 

Mitzi Cotton 
Assistant City Attorney 
City of Austin 
Phone: (512) 974-2179 
Fax: (512) 974-6490 
mitzi.cotton@austintexas.gov 

From: Terry Irion [mailto:tirion@tirionlaw.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 11:24 AM 
To: Cotton, Mitzi; Lesniak, Charles 
Cc: Anna Bowlin; Christopher Gilmore (Christopher.Gilmore@co.travis.tx.us) 
Subject: Overlook Non-Disturbance Easement 

Mitzi, 

I understand Chuck has approved the revised location of the new non-disturbance easement. Please confirm you or 
Chuck are acknowledging the City's consent to the Release of Non-disturbance easement and acceptance of the new 
non-disturbance easement to the County on a form acceptable to the County. We would like to see this done by 
tomorrow so that we can get an item posted on next week's Commissioner's Court Agenda . 

Thank you, 

Terry Irion 

Terrence L. Irion 
LAW OFFICE OF TERRENCE L. IRION 
1250 S. Capital of Texas Highway 

1 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm

mailto:Christopher.Gilmore@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:tirion@tirionlaw.coml
mailto:mitzi.cotton@austintexas.gov
mailto:MitzLCotton@austintexas.govl


3 Cielo Center, Suite 601 
Austin, Texas 78746 
(512) 347-9977 
(512) 306-8903-fax 
tirion@tirionlaw.com 

THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHOM IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION 
THAT IS PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL OR THAT CONSTITUTES WORK PRODUCT AND IS EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LA W 

If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in 
error, please notify us immediately 

2 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm

mailto:tirion@tirionlaw.com


J 


NON-DISTURBANCE EASEMENT 


THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS; 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

The undersigned Owners of the below described lots in THE OVERLOOK, ESTATES 
PI-IJ\SE 1, a subdivision of Travis County, TC.'GIS, according to the map or plat thereof in Book 86, 
Page 152d, 153a, 153b and 153c, Plat Records of Travis County, Texas ("Grantor'), for and in 
consideration of the sum of TEN DOlLARS ($10'()O) and other good and valuable consideration, 
to Grantor in hand paid by the CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS, the receipt and sufficiency of which is 
acknowledged and confessed and for which no lien, or encumbrance, express or implied, is retained, 
has this day GRANTED and CONVEYED and by these presents do GRANT and CONVEY unto 
the CITY OF AUSTIN, a municipal corporation, situated in the Counties of Travis, Hays, and 
\'(!illiamson, State of Texas, and TRAVIS COUNTY, 1T~~,\S, a political subdivision of the State of 
Texas, a Non-Disturbance Easement for d)e purpose of preserving the watershed and to recharge 
the aquifer as more fully described in the notes of The Overlook Estates Subdivision pbx, upon and 
across a portion of the following desClibed lots: 

Lots 11, 12, 14, 15, 17, 18, 19,20,21,22,24,25,26,27,28,29,32, 
33,34 and 35 Block 1; Lots 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 
17.18,19,20,21,22,23,24,25,26,27,28,29,30,31,32, 33, 34, 35, 
36,37,38,39,40,41,42,43,44, Block, 2 as shown on the plat of The 
Overlook Estates Phase 1, recorded in Volume 86, Pages 153-153c, 
Plat Records of Travis County, Texas; said easement area being more 
fully described by metes and bounds in Kxhibit r\ attached hereto 
and incorporated herein by reference. 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the same perpetually to the CITY OF AUSTIN and 
TTv\ VIS COUNTY, TS,{AS and ilieir successors and assigns. 

GRANTOR, whether one or more, does hereby covenant and at,rree to \'V'ARRANT AND 
FOREVER DEFEND title to the Easement area herein granted to the Grantee and its successors 
and assigns against every person lawfully claiming or to claim the same or any part thereof subject to 
the tnatters set forth herein. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor bas caused this instrument to be executed on this 
__ day of , 2012. 

GRANTOR: 

OVl:']U.OOK ESTATES JOINT VENTURE 
BY: CORUM DEVET .oPivIENT, INC. 

A Texas cnrporation,Joint Venturer 

By: I ACa ('v . I ,," " ,-...n v<' ~. ",of, ,, 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



BY: 	 DP OVERLOOK., LLC, 
A Texas lim.jted liability company, Joint Venturer 

Bv:___------::-:---=--:-----:-::--_____ 
David Pikoff, ~hnager 

BY: 	 TEXAS 7917, LLC, 
A Texas lim.jred liability company, Joint Venturer 

By: 
Steve Turnquist, Manager 

CORPORATE ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 

§ 


COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 


THIS INSTRUMENT was acknowledged berme me on thisG!:day ~,()\ A , 

2012, by Keith Schoen felt, President of Corum Dev~t, Inc. G 

LYNNE WMCCOY 
My Commission Expires 

August 19. 2013 

§ 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

THIS INSTRUMENT was acknowledged before me on this __ day of _____ 
2012, by David Pikoff, Manager ofDP OVERLOOK, LLC. 

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TS'(AS 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

§ 
§ 
§ 

THIS INSTRUMENT was acknowledged before me on this __ day of ______: 
2012, by Steve Turnquist, Manager of Texas 7917, L.L.c. 

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS 

2 


Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



~ 


BY: DP O\,ERLOOK, LLC, 


Bv an)', 10m, Venrum
iitasMOO7Z(p 

David Pikoff, Manager 

CORPORATE ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

THIS INSTRUMENT was acknowledged before me on this __ day of _____ 
2012, by Keith Schoen felt, President of Corum Develoment, Inc. 

13'Y: TEXAS 7917, LLC, 
A Texas limited liability company, Joint Venrurer 

Bv: ,r (" V \ ! 

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS 

THESTATEOFTEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

§ 
§ 
§ 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § lOU£ NIlE lJUUN 
My CcImmIuIoct &pne§ 

"'20.2011
COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

THIS INSTRUMENT was acknowledged before 
2012, by Steve Turnquist, Manager of Texas 7917, L.L.c. 

'\ 

@) l£SU£ PAIGf 11l8UII 
.., CDmIIdI'" &pm 

AprIl 10. 2t1e 

2 


Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



2012, by Gareth Edward Maguire, Owner of Loy1'T,I\1ock 1, THE OVERLO ESTES 

CE 

GRANTORS: 

OWNER OF LOT 35, BLOCK 2; LOT 11, 

BLOCK 1 

PREFERRED ASSET MANAGEMENT, LLC 


B\': ~~ 
Prinred~""(~~ c.. 
Its: Authorized Agent " 
Date: 010 - 1.3 - 'd..O \ A.. 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

NT was acknowledged before me on this (J:1 day of '~"g" 
2012, by ~\~Ch."M.\ ~~ , ~~er of Lot. 35, Block 2; Lot 11, Block 1, THE 
OVERLOOK ESTATES PH ' I, a subdivIsIon of TravIs C 

S
-~ 

.... ",
l .... ~TARY 

v PATRICK DAVID HERNANDEZ 
....iL Notary Public, Stale 01 Texas 

II JI{ .... My Commission Expires OWNER OF LOT 12, BLOCK 1 
~ February 14, 2016 

PUBLIC, STATE OFTEY 

Gareth Edward Maguire 
Date:________________ 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 
a.-L 

THIS INSTRUMENT was acknowledged before me on thisO - day ~n~ , 
PHASE I, a subdivision of Travis County, Texas. 

OWNER OF LOT 19, BLOCK 1 
CORIAS HOMES, INC 

By: ' ..¥Vv', .~"'lJIU£ D 

Date:_________________ 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

THIS INSTRUMENT was acknowledged before me on this ~ day ~ , 
2012, by Keith Schoen felt, President of Conas Homes, Inc., Owner of Lot 19,Ckl~E 
OVERLOOK ESTATES PHASE I, a subdivision of~is County, Texas. 

LYNNE W MCCOY 
My Commission Expires 

3August 19.2013 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



GRANTORS: 

O\'('NER OF LOT 35, BLOCK 2; LOT 11, 

BLOCK 1 

PREFERRED ASSET MANAGEMENT, LLC 


By: 

Printt:d Name:________.______ 


I(s: f\ uthoP'.led lJ.gent 

Oale:_________________ 


THE :'TATE 01 TEXAS § 

§ 


COUNl V OF TRAVIS § 


THIS INSTRUMENT was acknowledged before me 00 this __ day of _____ 
2012, by , Owner of Lot 35, Block 2; Lot II, Block I, TI-JE 
OVEJUJOOK ESTATES PHASE I, a subdivision of Travis COWlty. Texas. 

NOTARY PUB~TE OF ~E.,x..'\S 

OWNER OF LO~.p:.;~'w~~/
( .\.... j//~ 

Gareth Edward Maguire JULV 1 
Dare: 

2" / L 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

WLIE~nuu.. 
... C.-nIMiott &pIm 

AprtI20,20" 

OWNER OF LOT 19, BLOCK 1 
CORIAS HOMES, INC. 

ATES 

By: ___------:--:--:-~:::;::~--
Keith Scboc:nfdt, its President 


Oate:_________________ 


THESTATEOFTEXAS § 

§ 


COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 


THIS INSTRUMENT was acknowledged before me on this __ day of _____ 
2012, by Keith Schoen felt , President of Corias Homcs, Inc., Owner of Lor 19, Block I, THE 
OVERLOOK E~IATES PI·IASE I, a subdivision ofTcavis County, Texas. 

I\:OTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS 

3 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



CE 

OWNER OF LOT 34, BLOCK 2 
JKD BUILDERS, ll..C 

By:Its::------------

Date:________________ 

THESTATEOFTEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

§ 
§ 
§ 

THIS INSTRUMENT was acknowledged before me on this __ day of____-' 
2012, by , ofJKD BUllDERS, LLC, Owner of Lot 34, Block 
2, THE OVERLOOK ESTATES PHASE I, a subdivision ofTravis County, Texas. 

NOTARY PUBliC, STATE OF TEXAS 

OWNER OF LOT 36, Block 2 
PILLAR CUSTOM HOMES. INC. 

Br- ___________________________ 
Printed Name:___________ _ 
Its: ___________________ 
Daw:_______________________ 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

THI~ IN~RUMENTwas~ before me on this ~ day of ,,\ il r1 g, ')c)(2
2012, by Ut-,I 1<.' • ~ 1,{M ' ClIIi 6f PIllAR CUSTOM HOMES, INC., Owner of 
Lot 36, Block. 2, TIiOVERLOOK ESTATES PHASE I, a/sitb<ijvisioo o~County~Texas. 

LESLIE PAIGE nlSUN 
My Commlsalon Expires OWNER OF LOT 39, Block 2 

April 20. 2016 

~ 

CHRIS~M. MENDEZ 
Date: ~f-IL 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 

§ 


COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 


THIS INSTRUMENT was acknowledged before me 00 this n day of '=y../\ VI -<...... , 

2012, by Christian M. Mendez, Owner of Lot 39, Block 2~mE OVERLOOK ESTATES PHASE 
I, a su~vifo~ o!:,ravis County, Texas. ... .. . .. 

lESUE PAIGE r:;'1
I:sMt~ 

:y Comn-.lf.xItJtl r 4 
AI"'iI?~ .. , 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



o 

OWNER OF LOT 34, BLOCK 2 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 

§ 


COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 


was acknowledged before me on this k day of :f1AV'-c... ,~-!t~ENT 
Lgc,hv ~ ~~ ~t /Julie of .JKD BlllLDERS, LLC, Owner of Lot 34, Block 

rESTATES HASE I, a subdiyision{q,fT.ravis Co~Texas_ I • 

JKD BUILDER~, LL 

BV'!ErE}-2~:~e: =;] iv /} FA. / ?-t2/~ 

2012, by be?\It~: ~~~ II, l=;..n ,jfllc4A.JICO/t.-e1Qf PILLAR CUSTOM HOMES, INC., Owner of 
Lot 36, Block 2, TH 'OVERLOOK ESTATES PHASE 11 s~dlvi~ion of'Davis CouotvJ. Texas. 

CHRISTIAN M. MENDEZ 
Date:_____________ 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

THIS INSTRUMENT was acknowledged before me on this __ day of ______, 
2012, by Christian M. Mendez, Owner of Lot 39, Block 2, THE OVERLOOK ESTATES PHASE 
I, a subdivision of Travis County, Texas. 

l,IRIE IWIE 11LM 
.,CD L dllillt ___....... 


THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

R-U~NT 


WU£ ..... lII.IUI 
..,••11... .... 

Ald •• lOti 

OWNER OF LOT 36, Block 2 
PILLAR CUSTOM HOMES, INC. 

By: 'In&< 'bV'" ;t!!Ji b/- -, ,J \:.,. , 

Print 

~:te: z· ·9jcr/il Jl C 
..... • Ilvm""J 

was acknowledged before me on this Cft'dayof 0U/V; ~;:C-

,. VI' d.../' (""""-/}-" <7 -- -- -r > ~ 1 

OWNER OF LOT 39, Block 2 

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS 
4 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



,'of JlA1J1 
STi\TES P SE I: 

OWNER OF LOT 40, Block 2 

HEN M. ROBERT 
Uate: ~'.!-;(- ?/V/2. 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

§ 
§ 
§ 

THIS INSTRUMENT wns ncknowledged before me on tlus 
2012, by Stephen M. Robert, Owner of Lot 40, Block 2, THE OVERLO 
a subdivision of Travis County, Texns. 

5 


Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



~ 

LIENHOLDER CONSENT TO 

GRANT OF NON-DISTURBANCE EASEMENT 


STATE OFTEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

§ 
§ 
§ 

Agreement 

In consideration of $10, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt of which is 
acknowledged, the Lienholder agrees as follows: 

l. :f'fiPtl/t.,,/tIJt" "(Jill' ,a IC'~IK bank, "Lienholder" consents to the 
grant of Non-Disturbance Easement running with the Property, described as Lots 
ur IP 13/(Jc./t; I , Overlook Estates Phase I, a plat or record in Travis County Texas, 
Plat Book 86, Page l52d, 153a, 153b and 153c, Plat Records ofTrnvis COllnty, Texas, which is 
executed contemporaneously herewith. 

2. Lienholder subordinates all of its liens on this Property to the rights and interests 
of the City of Austin, its successors and assigns, and any foreclosure of its liens will nol 
extinguish City'S rights and interests in the Non-Disturbance Easement or the Property. 

3. Lienholder affirms that the undersigned has the authOlity to bind the Lienholder, 
and that all corporate acts necessary to bind the Lienholder have been taken. 

Executed on ;j<-1/1 -z-s rj) > 2012. 

(.'Chqndh 

LrJ 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 


of ::[ncl.ryaend&2i J3a/"lb knowJl to me 10 be the person whose Ilame is 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF /fa vis § 
§ 

~) Before me, a NorM), Public, on this day personally appeared [X1lJ\Y P.:u&'UIlCtA , 
(I'e<jlc(fll+ 

subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged that he executed the same for the 
purposes and consideration therein expressed. 

Given under my hand and seal of office this ,25 day of -::-\u I~ . ,2012. 

. ~~i"'._ 1fIiMdte. ({J¢l!t~dlll#U 
l~1<"'\ MICHElLEP.KAllOOAYCHSAK II Notary Public, State of Tt.:xal 
1·, ,"j MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 
\'1. .~; A"'"
--'::'~ii)~'" .,.." 25,2015 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



N 

LIENHOLDER CONSENT TO 

GRANT OF NON-DISTURBANCE EASEMENT 


STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

Agreement 

In consideration of $10, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt of which is 
acknowledged, the Lienholder agrees as follows: 

I. Lone Star Bank, a Texas state bank, "Lienholder" consents to the grant of 
Non-Disturbance Easement running with the Property, described as LotsCBlockl) 
1,3,4,7,8,9,13 thru 18 inclusive, 20 thru 35 inclusive, and Block II Lots I thru 36 
inclusive,37,38, and 41 thru 45 inclusive. Overlook Estates Phase I, a plat ofrecord in 
Travis County Texas, Plat Book 86, Page 152d, 153a, 153b and l53c, Plat Records of 
Travis County, Texas, which is executed contemporaneously herewith. 

2. Lienholder subordinates all of its liens on this Property to the rights and interests 
of the City of Austin, its successors and assigns, and any foreclosure of its liens will not 
extinguish City's rights and interests in the Non-Disturbance Easement or the Property. 

3. Lienholder affirms that the undersigned has the authority to bind the Lienholder, 
and that all corporate acts necessary to bind the Lienholder have been taken. 

Executed on I Av~cJ!> t ,2012. 

Lone Star Bank, a Texas state brulk 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF \"'\\\~\. § 
§ 

C \/\) Before me, a Notary Public, on this day personally appeared DJ~ XJill@P( 
G''! \ . of Lone Star Bank, a Texas state bank known to me to be the person whose name is 
subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged that he executed the same for the 
purposes and consideration therein expressed. 

Given under my hand and seal of office ~ _1_ day of Qu~US .2012. 

"'~:;:'~~~'" CECILY ANNE PANEnA.
!~-;;;:A;S.tol ~~()I()IV PubliC. Stole 01 TexoS 

~~.~.;~! My CommissIon Expires 

"{'{;,;~$" A.prll 05, 2016 


"II", _~..,..-,,~ :?J 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



\.l\M{,P" , ,2012. 

LIENHOLDER CONSENT TO 

GRANT OF NON-DISTURBANCE EASEMENT 


STATE OF TEXAS § 

§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

Agreement 

In consideration of $10, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt of which is 
acknowledged, the Lienholder agrees as follows: 

1. Lone Star Bank, a Texas state bank, "Lienholder" consents to the grant of 
Non-Disturbance Easement running with the Property, described as Lots(Block 1) 
1,3,4,7,8,9,13 thru 18 inclusive, 20 thru 35 inclusive, and Block II Lotsl thru 36 
inclusive,37,38, and 41 thru 45 inclusive. Overlook Estates Phase J, a plat of record in 
Travis County Texas, Plat Book 86, Page 152d, 153a, 153b and 153c, Plat Records of 
Travis County, Texas, which is executed contemporaneously herewith. 

2. Lienholder subordinates all of its liens on this Property to the rights and interests 
of the City of Austin, its successors and assigns, and any foreclosure of its liens will not 
extinguish City's rights and interests in the Non-Disturbance Easement or the Property. 

3. Lienholder afftrms that the undersigned has the authority to bind the Lienholder, 
and that all corporate acts necessary to bind the Lienholder have been mken. 

Executed on I Av)'/} I ,2012. 

Lone Star Bank, a Texas state bank 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF :~l\\~O'V\. § 
§ 

. Before me, a Notary Public, on this day personally appeared DJ4ju::\ DA.6~z: \J'\) . of Lone Star Bank, a Texas state bank known to me to be the person whose name 1S 

subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged that he executed the same for the 
purposes and consideration therein expressed. 

Given under my hand and seal of office 

"u~." - ..--.-~--

.l..~!: ~':.'" CECILY ANNE PANETTA 

ff::-.::A;;~~\ "K,I<)IY PubliC. State of Texas 

V;:.~/:g My commission Expires 

"'-::'r~;'; 'i~':-'~ Aprit 05, 2016


''''_~t.= 1, 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



N 

LIENHOLDER CONSENT TO 
GRANT OF NON-DISTURBANCE EASEMENT 

ST A TE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

Agreement 

Jn considerat.ion of $10, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt of which is 
acknowledged, the Lienholder agrees as follows: 

I . First-Lockhart National Bank, a National bank, "Lienholder" consents to the 
grant of Non-Disturbance Easement running with the Property, described as Lots 39, Overlook 
Estates Phase I, a plat of record in Travis County Texas, Plat Book 86, Page 152d, 153a, J53b 
and 153c, Plat Records of Travis County, Texas, which is executed contemporaneously herewith. 

2. Lienholder subordinates all of its liens on this Property to the rights and interests 
of the City of Austin, its successors and assigns, and any foreclosure of its liens will not 
extinguish City's rights and interests in the Non-Disturbance Easement or the Property. 

3. Lienholder affums that the undersigned has the authority to bind the Lienholder, 
and that all corporate acts necessary to bind the Lienholder have been taken. 

Executed on July 25, 2012. 

FIRST-LOCKHART NATIONAL BANK 

B()2~.~---
Name:_Robert R. Priestley 

Title:_Senior Vice President ____ 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

~TATE OF TE.,'{AS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF _TRAVIS § 

Before me, a Notary Puhlic, on this day personally appeared _Robert R. Priestley, ___ 
of __First-Lockhart National Bank ., known to me to be the person whosc name is 
subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged that he executed the same for the 
purposes and consideration therein expressed. 

Gi\·cn under my hand and seal of office this lC;day of J'iL III .2012. 

--':%.i~ USA AUCHSTETIE1 ~j \':/ /1{1-V{ /~tf( ! / r!~h;t"\ N<IIsty Putw StBH,(Tp.las -'.. 'fj, < -~ ~ . '---.. 

~;S.~/} I.IyCo"",",!._l~~p;r3.~ ! Dt:l.I"\' Public, State of Texas 
><.;;...",~~. DECEMBEF. 6.2014 ........",... 


Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



UENHOLDER CONSENT TO 

GRANT OF NON-DISTURBANCE EASEMENT 


STATE OF TEXAS § 

§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

Agreement 

In consideration of $10, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt of which is 
acknowledged, the Lienholder agrees as follows: 

1. f.,o~~ ST/tll lANk.. a 571tl"E S',+tI~S bank, "Lienholder" consents to the 
grant of Non-Disturbance Easement running with the Property, described as Lots 
J Cf i9 {,t)(.~ Z. , Overlook Estates Phase I, a plat of record in Travis County Texas, 
Plat Book 86, Page 152d, 153a, 153b and 153c, Plat Records of Travis County, Texas, which is 
executed contemporaneously herewith. 

2. Lienholder subordinates all of its liens on this Property to the rights and interests 
of the City of Austin, its successors and assigns, and any foreclosure of its liens will not 
extinguish City's rights and interests in the Non-Disturbance Easement or the Property. 

3. Lienholder affirms that the undersigned has the authority to bind the Lienholder, 
and that all cotporate acts necessary to bind the Lienholder have been taken. 

Executed on TV L. Y :30 ,2012. 

Br-~

Name:~S 
Title: Sjt 

ACKNO·RA-oL.J..... '-' ............ ~ .. 

I _ _ Ii 

COLE 8ARREll SCHINDlER 

NOtary Public. SlBte of TaKas 


My Cornmielon Expires 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

§ December 20, 2014 
COUNTY OF TP-,+V (S § 

~fore me, a Notal}' Public, : this day personally appeared 8f.. ENT" ~ltil.! 
~~ILL~_S of l O/V€.f7?be.. ,IANI::.. , known to me to be the person whose name is 
subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged that he executed the same for the 
purposes and consideration therein expressed.. 

Given under my hand and seal of office this]OYl-y o~ ~ v \.,~ ___ ,2012. 

No 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



---'='-1I(1lHX3 

' '----.
"'-, " ' . 

~- "
" 

~ 
v' 

~ 
',. 

I 
f 

=F+ -t
..... . - ! 

/ 

.
" 

~ 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



" . .Village of 
( The Hills 

''--\\ '1 ' ... (l "" d'~" ~ i .'i .. . 

:.t:-.-~~tl M._._L,___ ....J; 

I 

;fotl'i!i'~U, 

'!> ,~ .; \\;._",,;.00'\' 'CjL .-{"
/ • " 'u'-

- i " "~\ ~• ••,~ L,,,",""" sf..,.", 
' . -(oo<'!-" . 

/ 'V 

~.~.;: ~ . "~<,J, 1;i:~L~_ , '''"~ '.,,,,,,,, .~~- \ . ',+-,' J,..'c- • 
' / ' (1 , ' ,' ' '' .., 
~-c..:.__.:..,...(~~ 

~ ~--"---'-':::'" 

PRECINT 3 
tt'4 r.~k 
o ..-.

'" 

;

% 

".l~(> 
'0 ' 

, .. 

~ 

. ~ 

''\. 

~~ 

':L! 
,1, 

Q 

t 

'-

: 1-

II>!''!.·~ IV . ( ~ J.It 
~ .....J'/ , \j ..+~~..1 ___~-t.(~ 

j V ,,-,,' " . ", •. ", 

\ '\.J"'''C ~,[J r ' ....,/ ':-.' i
\\.f'~\" ,.J). "' :.'Y':" 1,.·....-/·'. .""", '~'\-~~ --J I) "\ • fk"" \..,.... ~ 
(1') ~ , , '" , "'.-~ Jt "!,,~~,,. ~ -;;Jts.w~ Y \ ,~~' .. ;>'11 CfJ r 

l , ~,, ~' ~,, ' "-t-<.' ".._A ts~f>. '" 7i1 ~,!V , ~~, lCJ-~' '' -\ i \,'}\) :;. ".\./~ I .....,.., , -:. \ I · -, . "'1-: ",...,. .....(.:' . ' . 
'\ \ J~' " " I ) ._/''', 1:>. ,"'. " -') '--<. -;5"~'"':t' (\ .r-, ~/-,.§j ~.,. u 

, (: .n J 
'f; 'y, .% . ' 
(0 ( , / .\ ' { 

~"-- \ \ 

Ii 
i 
« e 
Ii 

' 'r" oI;JI, COlJ -l 
r 
.,. .Q.~ f;" 

("': ,,- "\{J ~I -'/(iT 
" "-'\- ,/"-. ~i . .I \ _I 

~ ' . ". \ j l, /-J . 
",-,_\: ~~./ . I '\ ' ;..<: ' . :1 " ~ ..-' ~."' " '! t ;."': ( 

, I _.f'!:~ ; 'n ,>1')'. I ....,Q@.8P. ,,, ....z .. ,/1. \·\',i"~·' 
"'./ ,_ _ I c(J L''.\. ,.....~; ,/ 

g-.. ....... • . •
8 I. So 

-'1$ 

" 

'

t) T .~ .. '_'. -'~ ' ~z4! 
\ .. #:"~~' I , \" " .'It' 'r i !,---;;' I'-j l ' .'\~ L./ r/ ' " '~~ '-.. --~

I . ' i!f.. ), ~ ~ r t ' ' 'o'' f;.O''s~<J>Jfi ': i-'';''''.t(~ . '<. ~ 1. j W f1 ' ~l> 
( ~ ,. i l II ". "'; C', 

._ i.J...,~ \ . ' ....., \:;: ' ...J 

t 
0, 
,~ 

<~c 
'~~t 

l 	 \ 

f/->-,..·..···r .;;....,·""",' ~ )
,. /J".lnll·!tO ...~ , /; I 

/ 

\\lO••• \ . ', 
(-_. 

-- " '< 
---'Q. , .....--'-'--''' 

-.-----<.~ 

i ravis County Location Map .' 

Leo"" 

i':Y-"'". "rJI . 

l~( . 

l .~ ,., ... ... 

~~1E7 

Lf~13~""~' i ''\--: 
It v : 

-I'''-;'''~' 	 ~,"~¢f}; 
. ....z:'tl-E'l:O •. .,:---' ,\ ,1.:::l 

.' 1 - '" ,... ,r	 ...,& \[;1; 
%\0iJr<:" ~ -:\~!i;

\~. \~:;,;--------- .-- -~~---
"'f..~,Hays County 	 V ' ~ ,-

---- _ .. ~ 	 ~lr \~i1Source(s): City of Austin Roads - COA 2011 , ..__~ 9.'.~:..Unincorporated Roads· Travis County 
612011 , Toll Road - various sources, .l('
Creeks- NHD 2005 , Parks· Travis County 	 ------~~!~. ,,-,, 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



<1" ,_ . <\\~" j . \~~i: "r~~~¥j;~,Q::. " , '~ .(21~:::;~~~ , ..,r-"'~ " ':''''' (r Lt. :" ....~ ! .. ~" ",:.1,, '- -L .~' -,Y, . • : 1 ,,1t·~•' \r" ,~ ~ ' ...._ "">.'(') r ~- , , I j . I,I,'t1.l,t t 
City of ~, Lt: Ir- , J ..;! - ', '1' ".. ~r .---- -::::'\ .)-," 1 ::-j,o , r 

(. _ - ; ~\ ~: 0(. ' l " . . . , 00 • J~i:1' ~: . t._. ' ''ri., i '-t' ~~ -' <..", I A II y 'Lago Vista .... ) ';;' .•,>-'t..... Tf·· ..... ~ / . \ I I ~< , . . 
" ~?'; '} {?, ,I /. r .. 

. ' / " . " ,/ N [ , '\ 0; x;, - . ' '' ' 'r:c,~ r-
V',.f.. .L:,j(' '1-' .' i ;1 ' i c " ,~,:';: ' Vr'I - 5,' '. "'< -, i\'..". 

\0. : 

I ,\",.'loU': ,.._( ,~_ . __, / { I ~ -~I[. CO "-=-r :" ,r"7~\ - ''-'c<lr.5;' (\ )if" ......,../ .....!. / . ..( . ;:~~;~~- ~;j !(f~> , ~'?tJ1~>~ 
... "<"""' 

\ , , ~ ;>~T}'-eF~ :~;' '{ ".' <:~~~.C,\ 

,' . / . ' -::0: hi;8·, ';ii /{:~. 'I, G'\':: '<'li t ) / ' / ,':{~ ~<'" L, ~ , .' ",-~'. ---, .;, ,\..
[' ( r" o' 1 
I . "'i\~""c,:::' \. . " r'-y··~ . ~)" -- )~ '-- ':Ii'", Kl ~~'"- ',' ~~'";n· · Jc<" ~~W, ' -0"" .. ("' ..... ' .- /' - , ~.-t ...... , :\(i~~~<..I.:1 \..).~' - '~ / r1~\.« ~:{ 

./0, .,.' ,V\y 1/ j , \''''''''!,''~ ' ~-'), { f 'If"',-' b '\
I 
r''''''''\""''-'';,,,,,,'''~~'),ti ~' ~:;~ :'ft:;:/'~' r j; rHI -; ! ,~ . . ,/ \ /./ '{f I '\':-- ~-,

'I : ,1/' ~'-7"'~ 1 " ~ , t"'" \ 
I , ,,..A~ .....- ' 
I )f ' '>\, - , - , 

\ '\ 

,
\, . 

,~V) ,t" 
" , I\ ~,~'~<:i", ' ,_ _ -,

>~'{\~-'t
< . ' ,1 

,.. ." -. 

i ~ / 
I . ...: 

c" .... C"., ~' ',.r 
.:l 

f·_.-·,.....,....__,...."" 'J "" "'f '''"'--ce- '-=I ' )",".. " 
J ~~ - !, ." ,~" , . \ .~ 

' - ............1:-:..: 1...._. .. Il
" ~-, . " 
Legend 

- State Maintained 


,--~- Park Road 


Incorporated 


-- Travis County Maintained 


Not Maintained 


Private 


Rejection of Dedication 

Source(s): City of Aus.tin Roads - COA lOll , .~,-~ _.., _~__..'.....,..,\:J\1. 
UnlncorpOl ated Roa ds - Travis. County


Undedicated, Private 
 812011, Toll Road - vanous sources. --- .' 
Creeh- NHO 2005. Parks · Tf'Yis Coun ty --~-.!'>. ...-~~ 201I . Commissioner Precincts - TraviS County 
Voter Re~lstta r 2002.

[:::--'1Prec!nc, 3 

--",'J 

e J) 

--\ , !. "'-'('~: , ( . Ii" ..).1 

\ >'-'\ <, 
'. \ll ,r ' 
._;-~..a ,., 

""'{;;,o~...", ,. ". 'i;":" )~' 
4'"/ ..>'.... ---

i ""'( ' : 

'"' 

" 
" 

+. 

' .. 
\, . ' .' ,' 

-,V 

1,\ 
c:,. 

cry}. ,_':-" 
Village of 

Point 
Venture city.;~l 

Lakeway 

. Village of 
! The Hills 

IoUIiITIIoI"O 

... . 
'~f'·t "'~r.:.:;r) I 
.f .....~~ .;-t:./.,...~ i 

\: ~ '. ,.p:!:/ .I 
----I . ~,,, ./ 

.~ ;i 
...l 

I("'>f~~ J ·iJJ'-·\ . ., 
, (1) ,>>-
<" 'i' t'''' \. 

~ ' 
;t 5, ,,,lt: 

~ Yt 5 . ... -Sr-
,\ 

!;:-.. \ ~ ) ' -~"fL~( 
Village of . "':1. ~..J ~f 

" . Bee Cave ,. .. ... 
.. / ' • l. / <:.~~ . 

.. " """' ;. , ~~~ • "". Ii {I 1";;;:'::_,,, '1".",. , .. ,, . ... . . .. . . , ,' . 
l>, \ ' . "'~~:'tc"'-:':1 1 "7'. <' ...!,. 
'. , " '" ' ' , ' I,- .. .. . " - . "', '. ' ''''''- , ' I\ '!'.'..,-: 

, 

( o"I,,'<j'<: ~'3 1.. ~ " " / " ( .. .. . ..\.. ..~ ',. ',,' 

~ 'i '" rd.~~~-t ~: f \." ~" (I f;: '"' ; .....(:(J o~~'.,~:- ~ ." . • 

~""'1. i J> . j 

.' .~~,~ ,; ' :\~)~~~·t~~~~~~~~:"'- ' ; 

Jlt.e~~,J,.c,...:·~ 

PRECINT .3 

-~" -" . "'" . .. ~ ., 
...:, - ,'-~,<:; ~,C;;:< _ ~"<l~ 1l 4 \~,:1o~~ .:.l'~~\ 

,., ~...---,"'~ '''~'"'''- 'l.-.( '''' 
-------~ 

Hays County 

~\ 
' ~\ 

.,-" __ ' Il;' " ,.. 'I i ' ''''.( , ll ·. ."'. i , ," . . '}.. '-Ill 

~. l,tu17 ,I. [: ~) l,b. " \ ._/(' rt'·, City of 
, ~ ! j :' ~'i ' .. ; i\ l ;:1') j " West Lake Hills 

':t. .!.. .,\ i i~~ , )<~'\ . ~ , ....- \.' Ult, ." _}'~" 

~ ·,. ,'J'I ) .. _".___~ 

I ~. t.. ,.. / (Q.I. /f1.~:>' " 
l "6 l '";;jv r t-.:: ')';~ Ii j1" r~ l 
r ~.- ' .,..'\...., '(~~;)' I,. 

((:'1 1_." ~ "'~F 

~~ ,);'l:> : ~~::},~;'(!' :/ 
\~ .- / r j 

'~ l'T,\'i; 
~--: . , 

• 
1-
~j 

I,> 

f· 
J \. 

. ~-
-----_i___ ., .J~tI'~~~· SH 45 

City of 
Austin 

..:~d 
~:~t~'1 }jJ~, 
~,<;-tlir'l;; , -,~ 

..~ ~.:\\~::.);::' ! 
\!\.£:<;;iJ ~) 

Map Disclaimer: The data 1$ provided 
'"as IS¥W/:tI no warrantIes of any kind. Map Prepared by: TraVISCounty. 

Dept of Transportation a. Naturel 
I Resources.. Date: 81912011Travis County Roadways, Map D Miles 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials should be submitted as 
a pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next 
week's meeting. 

 

 
 
Meeting Date: October 23, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Northwest Travis County Road 
District No. 3 Minutes for the Voting Session of September 25, 2012. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 2



  

September 25, 2012 Minutes of the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Northwest Travis County 
 Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) 
 Tuesday, September 25, 2012  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on September 25, 2012, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners 
Courtroom, 1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented 
by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
1. Consider and take appropriate action on order setting the Northwest Travis County Road 

District No. 3 tax rate for the year beginning January 1, 2012:   
 

a. Total debt service tax rate; and    
 
b. Total County ad valorem tax rate. 

Clerk's Note: Staff recommended that the Court adopt the total tax rate of $0.1300 per $100 of 
valuation. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leroy Nellis, Transition Budget Director, PBO 

 
MOTION: Approve Staff's recommendation in Item 1 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis 

 
2. Consider and take appropriate action on order approving the Northwest Travis County Road 

District No. 3 budget for Fiscal Year 2013. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leroy Nellis, Transition Budget Director, PBO 

 
MOTION: Approve the Fiscal Year 2013 Budget. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
3. Approve the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 Minutes for the Voting Sessions of 

August 21 and 28, 2012. 

MOTION: Approve Item 3. 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



 

September 25, 2012 Minutes of the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Page 2 
 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials should be submitted as 
a pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next 
week's meeting. 

 

 
 
Meeting Date: October 23, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 
Minutes for the Voting Sessions of September 25 and October 2, 2012. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 2



  

September 25, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Travis County  
 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, September 25, 2012  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on September 25, 2012, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners 
Courtroom, 1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented 
by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
1. Consider and take appropriate action on order setting the Travis County Bee Cave Road District 

No. 1 tax rate for the year beginning January 1, 2012:   
 

a. Total debt service tax rate; and    
 
b. Total County ad valorem tax rate. 

Clerk's Note: Staff recommended that the Court adopt the total tax rate of $0.7000 per $100 of 
valuation. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leroy Nellis, Transition Budget Director, PBO 

 
MOTION: Approve Staff's recommendation in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 

 
2. Consider and take appropriate action on order approving the Travis County Bee Cave Road 

District No. 1 budget for Fiscal Year 2013. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leroy Nellis, Transition Budget Director, PBO 

 
MOTION: Approve the Fiscal Year 2013 Budget. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 

 
3. Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 Minutes for the Voting Sessions of August 21 and 

28, 2012. 

MOTION: Approve Item 3. 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



 

September 25, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Page 2 
 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



  

October 2, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Travis County  
 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, October 2, 2012  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on October 2, 2012, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputies Chasity Sandoval and Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Absent 
 
1. Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 minutes for the Voting Session of September 11, 

2012. 

MOTION: Approve Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 

Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 1



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 1



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm



Updated 10-18-12 at 4:00pm


	Item 01
	Item 01a
	Item 01b

	Item 03
	Item 05
	Agenda Request Form 2011_PY12 Grant Agreement
	PY12 Action Plan Approval Letter
	PY12 Grant Agreement_unsigned

	Item 06
	Agenda Request Form 2011_PY12 Enviornmental Exemptions
	Certification of Exemption 24 CFR 58.34 - PY12 FSS SW Project
	Certification of Exemption 24 CFR 58.34 - PY12 Fair Housing Counseling
	Certification of Exemption 24 CFR 58.34 - PY12 Administrative Expenses

	Item 07
	Foundation Communities Community Tax Centers Memo 101612
	Foundation Communities CTC Agenda Item 102312.pdf
	Foundation Communities CTC Agenda Request 102312
	Foundation Communities Community Tax Centers Memo 101612.pdf
	Foundation Communities 2012 ASL Interpreters TS 2013
	Foundation Communities CTC Print Request TS 2012
	Foundation Communities 2012 Filing Season Summary
	Foundation Communities 2012 ASL Interpreters TS 2013

	Foundation Communities 2013 PRINTING QUOTE FOR THE COMMUNITY TAX CENTER (2)

	Item 08
	JSC Agenda Item 10.23.12.pdf
	Joint Subcommittee Family and Children School Task Force Agenda Request 102312.pdf
	Joint Subcommittee Memo DRAFT 101612


	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 14
	Item 17
	Item 18
	7336 : 4400001152 TCCC Bldg 106 Hydronic Boiler Replacement
	04_Bid Tab_TCCC Bld 106-Hydro Blr Rplcmnt 1206-001-JE
	03_Contractor Sgnd Agrmnt_TCCC Bld 106-Hydro Blr Rplcmnt 1206-001-JE
	02_Dept Reccmd Memo_TCCC Bld 106-Hydro Blr Rplcmnt 1206-001-JE
	01_Executive PAM2012_TCCC Bld 106-Hydro Blr Rplcmnt 1206-001-JE


	Item 19
	7342 : Bid No. 1207-006-PS, Travis County Exposition Center, Arena HVAC Controls
	Expo HVAC Executive PAM 1207-006-PS
	Dept Memo and Bid Tabulation 1207-006-PS
	Expo Arena HVAC Controls, Contract No. 4400001090


	Item 20
	7400 : Starflight Sole Source CareFusion
	Sole Source Carefusion
	Starflight Carefusion


	Item 21
	7241 : Mod 1 Family Eldercare
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	dept memo 


	Item 23
	7338 : Dell Disposal
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	Dell Low and High Assets


	Item 25
	Item 26
	Agenda Request_HATC appointments_102312
	HATC Attachments_102312
	HATC application process cover sheet_102312
	FROM:  Travis County Commissioners Court
	Attn: Intergovernmental Relations Office


	HATC_Appointment Application_102312
	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS
	BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
	APPOINTMENT APPLICATION
	(Applications must be submitted in this format.  Please do not retype or reformat.)
	TRAVIS COUNTY


	Licenses/Certifications:      
	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS
	BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
	CERTIFICATION OF APPLICANT
	700 Lavaca Street, Suite 360

	 White


	Item 27
	Item 28
	Item 30
	Item 31
	Item 32
	Item 36
	Item C3
	0925+28+1002 CC Ag Rq
	0925 CC minutes
	0928SVS minutes
	1002 CC minutes

	Item C5
	TCNWRD
	0925 NW Ag Rq
	0925 NW minutes

	TCBCRD
	0925&1002 BC AgRq
	0925 BC minutes
	BC1002 Minutes

	TCHFC
	TCCEFFC



